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PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

This action involves a real estate transaction in which the
purchasers were led to believe that the home they were
purchasing was in the Montville section of Montville Township
rather than the Towaco section, where it was actually located.
The builder/developer, Woodmont Properties, LLC and Woodmont
Court at Montville, LLC (“Woodmont”) misrepresented the location
and the realtor, Weichert Co. (“Weichert”) compounded the
misrepresentation, confirming the false information.

The purchasers did not 1learn that the home they had
purchased was in the Towaco section and school district until
after they moved in. They filed a lawsuit seeking damages
against both the builder/developer and the realtor under the
Consumer Fraud Act, N.J.S.A. 56:8-1 et seq. The claim against
the builder/developer was referred to binding arbitration, in
accordance with the contract of sale, and the case continued
against the realtor Weichert.

Weichert filed a motion for summary judgment, arguing that
its agent’s statement that the home was in Montville was not =
misrepresentation but was only an “omission”, which requires
proof of intent to deceive. Since Montville is in Montville
Township and the home was in the Towaco section of Montville
Township, Weichert claimed that the “omission” was the word

"Township” from the Weichert agent’s statement or, that the



“omission” was not advising plaintiffs that the home was in the
Towaco section of Montville Township.

The court below agreed and granted Weichert’s motion
dismissing the claim against it, stating that the statement that
the home was in Montville was imprecise and vague, that it
constituted “puffery”, “advertising”, an “effort to sell” and as
such was not a violation of the Consumer Fraud Act.

It is submitted that this decision was erroneous,
especially in light of the court’s finding that plaintiffs had
made it clear to the Weichert agent that they did not want to
live in Towaco or Pine Brook and the fact that the house was not
in the school district they wanted, did not have a Montville
address and was worth $90,000.00 less than a comparable house in
Montville, where they wanted to live and where they thought the

house was located.




The Complaint in this action was filed on July 3, 2002,
asserting claims under the Consumer Fraud Act, N.J.S.A. 56:8-1 et
seq., against builder/developer Woodmont Properties, LLC and
Woodmont Court at Montville, LLC (“Woodmont”) and realtor
Weichert Co., formerly Weichert Realtors ("Weichext”) (Pa 95).

Weichert’s Answer was filed on August 20, 2001 (Pa 161) and
Woodmont'’s on August 27, 2002 (Pa 166).

On January 10, 2003, an Order was signed by the Honorable
Barbara Zucker-Zarett dismissing the Complaint against the
Woodmont defendants and compelling arbitration, as required by
the contract of sale of the subject residential property (Pa
195)i°

On January 10, 2003, an Order was also entered by Judge
Zucker-Zarett dismissing the Complaint against Weichert for
failure to answer interrogatories (Pa 196). The Complaint
against Weichert was reinstated by Order entered on January 25,
2003 by the Honorable Deanne M. Wilson (Pa 215).

There was discussion between the parties as to whether
Weichert would become a party to the arbitration applicable to
the developer, Woodmont, but this did not materialize. Further,
Woodmont was insured by Legion Insurance Company and the stay in

effect related to the insurance company’s bankruptcy was



applicable to the litigation and the arbitration (Pa 197, 263,
269) .

On October 9, 2003, an arbitration was conducted in the
Morris County Superior Court action, resulting in a finding of
80% liability against Woodmont and 20% against Weichert. The
arbitrator stated that plaintiffs purchased a home that they had
been led to believe was located in a different section of
Montville Township than it actually was and in a different school
district; that the builder misrepresented the address and
Weichert confirmed the error. No damages were awarded, however,
because expert testimony as to damages was not submitted and a
Trial de Novo was filed by plaintiffs (Pa 149).

On October 10, 2003, an Order was entered by Judge Wilson
denying plaintiffs’ motion to extend the discovery period (Pa
219). Plaintiffs filed a motion for leave to appeal, which was
denied by the Honorable Howard H. Kestin by Order entered on
November 20, 2003 (Pa 221).

The case was scheduled for trial on February 23, 2004.
Weichert’s counsel filed a motion for summary judgment onr
December 16, 2003 arguing that plaintiffs had not provided any
expert report to establish their damages. Plaintiffs’ expert
report was served on December 29, 2003. The report set forth a

differential in prices of homes comparable to plaintiffs home in



Towaco as selling for $90,000.00 less than comparable homes in
Montville (Pa 223, 239).

Weichert then filed a motion seeking to bar the testimony of
plaintiffs’ expert. By Orders entered on January 23, 2004, Judge
Wilson denied Weichert’s motions for summary judgment and to bar
plaintiffs’ expert from testifying at trial but permitted
Weichert to submit a certification for the fees incurred in said
motions. The Orders also established a schedule for the
submission of Weichert'’'s expert report and expert depositions and
adjourned the trial date, stating that trial would not take place
before April 9, 2004. Judge Wilson granted Weichert’'s fee
application by Order filed on February 6, 2004 (Pa 260, 274,
275, 278).

The trial was subsequently scheduled for July 14, 2004. On
the following morning Weichert’s attorneys notified plaintiffs’
attorneys that they had a conflict of interest with regard to the
cross-claims against Woodmont since they had represented Woodmont
in another matter. A new trial date of October 4, 2004 was
assigned to permit new counsel to appear on behalf of Weichert:
this date was adjourned to November 8, 2004 and then to March 21,
2005. A Substitution of Attorney was filed on or about September
30, 2004 (Pa 280).

On August 9, 2004, plaintiffs filed a motion for fees

involved in preparation for the July 14, 2004 trial dat. and this



motion was granted by Judge Wilson by Order dated October 29,
2004 (Pa 286).

Woodmont filed a motion on August 11, 2004 to compel
arbitration of the entire dispute between the parties, including
the claim and cross-claim against Weichert and another motion on
October 6, 2004 seeking to dismiss Weichert’s claim against it
for indemnification, which motions were denied. Woodmont then
served an expert report and plaintiffs filed a motion to bar the
report, which was granted by Order of Honorable David B. Rand on
January 31, 2005 (Pa 276).

On February 2, 2005, Weichert served the motion for summary
judgment that is the subject of this appeal. The motion was
granted by Order of the Honorable Catherine Langlois on March 4,
2005 (Pa 1).

Plaintiffs filed a motion seeking reconsideration of
the summary judgment decision, which motion was denied by Judge
Langlois by Order entered on April 20, 2005 (Pa 3). Plaintiffs

thereafter filed a Notice of Appeal (Pa 5).




STATEMENT OF FACTS

In 1999, Ted and Frances Vagias were looking for a home in
New Jersey. The couple had married in 1995 and for the next
four to five years lived in Dayton, Ohio and then Rochester, New
York, where they were re-located in the course of Ted’'s work as
a management consultant. They returned to New Jersey with their
young son, stayed with Frances’ parents in Fairfield, where
Frances had grown up, and began house-hunting (Pa 75).

The Vagiases limited their search to homes in Montville and
Mountain Lakes and looked at homes in Short Hills as well. They
worked with realtors in the towns they were interested, looked
at advertisements and drove around looking at houses themselves.
The realtor they were working with for homes in Montville was
Gabrielle Dingle of Weichert Co. ("“Weichert”). The Weichert
name and phone number was on a “for sale” sign in Montville
that they drove past and liked and when they called the number
they were put in touch with Ms. Dingle. They worked with Ms.
Dingle for about six months, seeing houses in Montville, and
were in contact with her on a weekly basis during that period
(Pa 76-78) .

Towards the end of 1999, the Vagiases saw an advertisement
in the Star Ledger advertising homes being built by Woodmont

Properties ("Woodmont”), The newspaper advertisement stated



that four and five bedroom estate homes were being built in a
“prestigious new Montville enclave” of 25 homes priced from the
high $500‘s. The advertisement stated: “Great Montville
Address”, and “The Perfect Mix .. A Montville Address, A Woodmont
Home” (Pa 78, 20-21, 26-27).

The Vagiases contacted Gabrielle Dingle, brought the
project to her attention and then went with her to the site,
where they met with Ed Tomback, Director of Sales for Woodmont.
There was some discussion about the enclave being close to 287
and the presence of power lines during which both Mr. Tomback
and Ms. Dingle stated that the property was in Montville and had
a Montville address. Frances Vagias testified as follows as to
the conversation (Pa 80):

Q: My question is did she ever tell you
that it was in Montville before you moved

in?

A: Yes.

Q: When?

A: When we were looking at the homes. It
wasn’t Gabrielle. The advertisements said

it’s in Montville, Montville Township saying
in Montville and a Montville address.

Q: Okay.

A. And she was under the assumption that
it’s in Montville with a Montville address.
So we were all fooled. We were all thinking
that I was buying a house in Montville.



Q: All right. Maybe I didn‘’t ask the
question the right way; maybe I did.

I recognize that you’ve told us you saw
an ad that referred to the house being in
Montville and maybe mentioned a Montville
address and then you brought that - - that
lead you to the property and then you
brought Gabrielle involved?

A: Uh-huh.

Q: And did you show Gabrielle the ad that
you had gotten from the Star-Ledger?

A: I don‘'t remember. I believe Gabrielle
had the ad herself also. I don’'t remember
if I showed it to her. I don’t remember if
I told her look in the Star-Ledger. We were
both working together.

Q: Did she ever - - did she ever say to
you words to the effect that this house that
you want, that you’re interested in being
built by Woodmont, is in Montville?

A: Yes.
Q: She said that. When did she say that?

A: Referring to the advertisement. This
house, it’'s beautiful, in Montville,
Frances.

Q: So if I understand you now, you‘re
saying she, in effect, was reading off the
ad with you when you were going on about it?

A: No, she knew I was 1looking in
Montville, so she was under the assumption
that this development was in Montville in
Montville Township.

Q: And that assumption came from the ad?

A: The ad and Ed spoke to her with me and
with my husband and Ed said, Beautiful. Wwho



cares about 2877 You have a Montville
address. What are you worried about?
Montville.

And further, (Pa 82-83):
Q: Before, we took our break you said that
Gabrielle had told you that this house was
in Montville and then I asked you some more
questions about that. I’d like you to now,
as best as you can, tell us exactly what
words she used?
MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form.
Exactly and - -
MR. BALDWIN: As best as you can.

MS. MINERVINI: I'm going to object to the
form of the question but you can answer.

A: Before we went to Ed?
Q: Yes.
A: Fran, I think this is it. It's a

beautiful house. 1It’s in Montville. Don't
worry about, you know, the power lines and

287. Montville, you know, you want a new
house.

L R BN BN
Q: But you - - all right. Now, up to that

point when Gabrielle was with you and Ed
said whatever it is he said, had she said
anything to you about the house being
located in Montville or anyplace else?

A: She said, This is a great house in
Montville.

Ted Vagias confirmed that Gabrielle Dingle stated that the

Woodmont home was located in Montville, as follows (Pa 44).

10



Q: I'll repeat myself verbatim. Did you
ever ask Gabrielle to determine whether this
property was in the Montville section of
Montville Township?

A: Yes. I said to Gabrielle, Wow, this is
Montville? She said, Yeah, this is
Montville.

Q: And that’s how you asked?

A: Yes, because we had lead with the
foundation that we were only looking for
houses in the Montville section of Montville
Township. So if you find us something else,
we’'re not interested. And I did ask her a
follow up by saying what do you know about
the builder?

Q: And what did she - did she do that?

A: She went with the same marketing
materials and she said they‘re in business
30 years. They’'re a credible builder.

They'’'re supposed to know what they’re doing.

The Vagiases entered into a contract of sale for the
purchase of a home in the Woodmont enclave on January 11, 2000.
The contract sales price was $679,900.00. Weichert received a
commission of $7,500.00 (Pa 175-191, 91-92).

The closing took place on November 8, 2001. With options
and other charges, the gross amount due from the Vagiases was
$743,435.38. The property purchased was described in the HUD
Uniform Settlement Statement as 23 Bonnieview Lane, Montville,

New Jersey (Pa 91-92).
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About a month later, just before Christmas, Ted Vagias was
advised by a family member that a Christmas card addressed to the
Vagiases at 23 Bonnieview Lane, Montville, New Jersey was
returned. Ted Vagias called his credit card, utility and
cablevision companies and was advised that the cablevision bill
had been returned. He was told by New Jersey Gas and New Jersey
Power & Light that Woodmont had set up service to the property
with an address in Towaco, New Jersey and when he went to the
Montville post office, he was told that the home was located in
Towaco, not Montville (Pa 45, 37-38, 124).

Frances Vagias testified that she was aware that Montville
is a section of Montville Township, and that Montville Township
had two other sections, Pine Brook and Towaco. She testified
that she was specifically looking for a home in Montville because
of the schools and prestige attached to that community, as
follows (Pa 57-58):

Q: Okay. And what were you told?

A: There’s three sections of Montville
Township: Pine Brook, Towaco and Montville.
And I was specifically looking in Montville
because there was a top 75 schools in New
Jersey and William Mason was one of them in
Montville, not Towaco, and my son doesn’t go
to that school.

Q: Is William Mason an elementary school?

A: Yes.

12



Q: Did you 1look for a home in any other
towns?

A: Yes.

Q: What towns?

A: Boonton Township.
Q: Right. Any others?

A: Mountain Lakes, many homes, Short
Hills, and Montville in Montville Township.

Q: How many homes did you look at in Short
Hills?
A: Three or four homes.

Q: Did you have any discussion that Short
Hills is just a section of Millburn
Township?

A: Yes.

Q: Were you aware of that?

A: Yes. Short Hills is a better location
and more prestigious. I needed a Short
Hills address. I wanted a Short Hills
address, not a Millburn address, big
difference.

Q: But still the Township of Millburn?

A: Just like Towaco and Montville, big

difference.

Q: I wanted a prestigious address. I
worked hard and I wanted to live in Montville
in Montville Township, not Towaco. And Louis
in the advertisement said all this in
Montville and a Montville address.

* " N
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A: Before I signed the contract there was
the top 75 schools in New Jersey and William
Mason was one of them, and William Mason is
in Montville in Montville Township, not my
son’s school, Cedar Hills in Towaco in
Montville Township. And Ed Tomback told me
that your son will be going to William Mason
grammar school, and I said what more can I
ask for? My son’‘s going to be going to the
top 75 schools in New Jersey, elementary
schools.

My other complaint was they promised me
that there would be a wall going up 287.
That was my main concern. I never thought I
would be 1living in Towaco. I thought I
would be living in Montville.

The Complaint in this action, filed on July 3, 2002, asserts
claims against Weichert and Woodmont under the Consumer Fraud
Act, N.J.S.A. 56:8-1 et seq. Following the filing of Answers and
conduct of written discovery and plaintiffs’ depositions,
Woodmont filed a motion seeking to compel the claim asserted
against it to be dismissed and transferred to binding
arbitration', which motion was granted on January 10, 2003 (Pa
96, 195)i.

Some months later, on October 9, 2003, a court ordered
arbitration was conducted in the Morris County Superior Court
action resulting in a finding of 80% liability against Woodmont
and 20% against Weichert. The arbitrator stated that plaintiffs
purchased a home that they had been led to believe was located in

a different section of Montville Township than it actually was

‘m.mamnmm.mlmmwmmmwlmmmwm.
These issues are to be before the C: Fraud Act claims against Woodmont.

14



and in a different school district; that the builder
misrepresented the address and Weichert confirmed the error. No
damages were awarded, however, because expert testimony as to
damages had not submitted. Plaintiffs filed a demand for a Trial
de Novo (Pa 149).

After a series of motions, plaintiffs were granted leave to
file their expert report as to damages and & new discovery
schedule was entered to allow for the filing of Weichert’s expert
report as well as expert depositions. Plaintiffs’ expert set
forth a differential in prices of homes comparable to plaintiffs’
home in Towaco as selling for $90,000.00 or 10% 1less than
comparable homes in Montville (Pa 248).

On February 2, 2005, Weichert served the motion for summary
judgment that is the subject of this appeal. The motion was
granted by the Honorable Catherine Langlois, who stated as
follows (T 24-25 to 26-33):

It’s clear that they went there once or
twice and, ultimately, did ask their agent
to assist them, come with them to look at
the home and to proceed in the closing.

And in that context we have to put it into
the - accepting their statements that they
had told her that they wanted to purchase in
Montville, not in Towaco or in Pine Brook;
yet, throughout the process, they even agree
and not a disputed fact, that Gabriella was

herself unaware -hat the home was in the
Towaco section.

15



Therefore, any - therefore, any statements
she made that, yes, you're purchasing your
home in Montville would have to be an act of
omission in not telling them that it was in
the Towaco section and required Towaco on an
envelope.

In that context, the plaintiffs have not
established that she acted knowingly - that
she acted with knowledge or with the intent
ultimately to deceive them on the basis of
their own deposition testimony. And the
motion will be granted.

Even if I consider this an affirmative
scatement that even - didn’'t even require
her knowledge, I cannot under any context
here consider this to be or rise to the
level of an unconscionable commercial
practice because the Consumer Fraud Act
itself does not cover and is not meant to
prohibit at the most what are imprecise or
vague or - or puffery type of remarks. That
this is advertising and this is an effort to
sell.

And in our advertising and our efforts to
sell, whether you’'re a realtor or whether
you’'re the - in this context the realtor,
the effort is to - and you’re allowed to
encourage people to act when they find a
home that they like. And while the most
that I could find is that when everyone is
referring to Montville it was in the - in an
- perhaps an imprecise way that, yes, you
live in Montville and you're going to pay
your town - you live in Montville Township,
you pay your taxes to Montville Township,
you have all the benefits of a good school
system in Montville Township, you may tell
people you live in Montville Township. But
it’s certainly not in my mind an
unconscionable commercial practice that you
have - not to tell them that your envelope
has to say Towaco on it.

16



And at the most, I would find that, even if
there were affirmative statements, they were
merely imprecise or vague. They were not of
such a material fact that it could be
considered an unconscionable commercial
practice, at least as related to Weichert
Realtors.

So I will grant the motion for summary
judgment on behalf of Weichert.

Plaintiffs moved for reconsideration of this decision,
arguing that the Weichert realtor, Gabrielle Dingle, made an
affirmative misrepresentation when she told the Vagiases that the
Woodmont home was located in "Montville” and that at the very
least there was a factual dispute as to whether Ms. Dingle meant
Montville or Montville Township when she made these statements.
Plaintiffs also questioned the court’s conclusion that even if
Ms. Dingle made an affirmative misrepresentation that the house
was in Montville, this did not rise to the level of an
unconscionable commercial practice because the statement was
“puffery”, *advertising”, an “effort to sell”, and was not a
statement of a material fact (Pa 11).

The motion for reconsideration was denied. Judge Langlois
gave the following reasons (Pa 4):

The court’s findings were placed on the
record 3/4/05. Motion merely reflects
plaintiffs’ same argument that the
statements (accepting, made in plaintiffs’
perspective) were affirmative

misrepresentations, not omissions, as within
meaning of Consumer Fraud Act.
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The court concluded otherwise, reasons
placed on record. Nothing plaintiff has
argued - again - compels this court to
vacate decision. (Noting that court was not
given benefit of transcript of motion).
However analyzed - and court reviewed
statements from both perspectives - comments
made by Weichert realtor did not rise to
level of *unconscionable commercial
practice”. There is no affirmative
representation that plaintiffs would have
Montville (section) mailing address.

At the most an omission, with no proof of
knowledge.

P.S. Can’'t plaintiffs just get a mailbox
(P.0.) for Montville?

It is submitted that plaintiffs wanted something other than
a mailing address or post office box. They wanted a house in
Montville and they wanted their child to attend the Montville
school, the William Mason school. They were clearly deceived and
misled as to what to them was a material fact to the purchase of
their home and they are entitled to have the fact issues

outstanding in this case resolved by a jury at trial.
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Div.

THE COURT BELOW ERRED IN RULING THAT THE
STATEMENTS OF WEICHERT'S AGENT, GABRIELLE
DINGLE, WERE NOT AFFIRMATIVE MISREPRESEN-
TATIONS AS A MATTER OF LAW AND THAT THERE
WAS NO GENUINE ISSUE OF MATERIAL FACT

The Consumer Fraud Act, in N.J.S.A. 56:8-2,
provides as follows:

In

The act, use or employment by any person of
any unconscionable commercial practice,
deception, fraud, false pretense, false
promise, misrepresentation, or the knowing,
concealment, suppression, or omission of any
material fact with intent that others rely
upon such concealment, suppression or
omission, in connection with the sale or
advertisement of any merchandise or real
estate, or with the subsequent performance
of such person as aforesaid, whether or not
any person has in fact been misled, deceived
or damaged thereby, is declared to be an
unlawful practice ..

Ji v. Palmer, 333 N.J. Super. 451, 755 A.2d 1221

(App.

2000), the Appellate Division stated as follows in

discussing the above provision (755 A.2d at 1227):

The Consumer Fraud Act is intended to
protect consumers from deception and fraud,
“even when committed in good faith,” Gennari
v. Weichert Co. Realtors, 148 N.J. 582, 604,
691 A.2d 350 (1997); see also Cox v. Sears
Roebuck & Co., 138 N.J. 2, 16, 647 A.2d 454
(1994) . "An intent to deceive is not a
prerequisite to the imposition of
liability.” Gennari, supra, 148 N.J. at
605, 691 A.2d 350 (citing Strawn v. Canuso,
1490 N.J. 43, 60, 657 A.2d 4210 (1995).
Consumer fraud may consist of affirmative
acts or acts of omission. Strawn, supra,
140 N.J. at 60, 657 A.2d 420. In contrast
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to a claim of an actionable “omission,*”
which requires a finding that the defendant
acted “knowingly,” ibid, “[o]lne who makes an
affirmative misrepresentation is liable even
in the absence of knowledge of the falsity
of the misrepresentation, negligence, or the
intent to deceive.” Gennari, supra, 148
N.J. at 605, 691 A.2d 350; Strawn, supra,
140 N.J. at 60, 657 A.2d 420.

In Ji v. Palmer, the purchaser of a four-unit complex had
been looking for investment property. The real estate broker
was aware of this fact. The property in question, however,
although used as a four-unit complex for some time, was
restricted from such use by the applicable zoning ordinance.
The broker had stated at the closing that the Certificate of
Occupancy produced by the seller satisfied the zoning ordinance.
The broker testified that he thought this was acceptable. The
trial court dismissed the Consumer Fraud Act claim against the

broker, stating as follows (755 A.2d at 1225):

At the close of plaintiffs’ proofs, the
trial court entered a judgment of
involuntary dismissal in favor of
Catrambone. See R. 4:37-2(b). The court
identified the single issue to be decided as
follows:
whether Catrambone engaged in affirmative
acts so as to induce plaintiffs into
believing that the premises in question
could be legally used as a four-family
building or by remaining silent when he
knew that it could not be.
The court concluded that no rational fact
finder could find that Catrambone knew that
the property was subject to zoning
constraints because the testimony was
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uncontradicted cthat he was wunder the
impression “as was everyone else involved in
this deal, that it could be used for four
units.” It rejected plaintiffs’ argument
that a review of income and expense figures
relating to the rental units constituted an
raffirmative misrepresentation.” It stated
that *“[Catrambone] went over figures that
were provided by others; that’s what he
did,” conduct which, the court remarked,
“could not possibly be what is intended to
be covered by the Consumer Fraud Act as a
misrepresentation.”

The Appellate Division, however, reversed, stating as
follows (755 A.2d at 1228):

In order to establish an affirmative
misrepresentation violative of the Consumer
Fraud Act, plaintiffs were not required to
show Catrambone’s knowledge of the falsity
of his statement or an intent to deceive.
Strawn, supra, 140 N.J. at 60, 657 A.2d 420.
An affirmative misrepresentation in the
context of the Act is "one which is material
to the transaction and which is a statement
of fact, found to be false, made to induce
the buyer to make the purchase.” Gennari v.
Weichert Co. Realtors, 288 N.J. Super. 504,
535, 672 A.2d 1190 (App. Div. 1996), aff’d
148 N.J. 582, 691 A.2d4 350 (1997). A
statement or matter is material if:
(a) a reasonable person would attach
importance to its existence in determining
a choice of action ..; or (b) the maker of
the representation knows or has reason to
know that its recipient regards or is
likely to regard the matter as important in
determining his choice of action, although
a reasonable man would not so regard it.
[Restatement (Second) of Torts §538(2)
(1977) .1
See also Strawn, supra, 140 N.J. at 64 n. 4,
657 A.2d 420. Whether or not Catrambone'’s
statement was material is a fact issue left
unresolved by the trial court. Ji may or
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may not have attached importance to the
statement in determining whether to close
title, or Catrambone may or may not have
known that Ji regarded or was likely to
regard the statement as important in
deciding his choice of action. Because Ji
candidly acknowledged during his testimony
that he did not recall any conversation
regarding the Certificate of Land Use, a
fact finder may reasonably conclude that
Catrambone’s statement was inconsequential.
But the entirety of the testimony and proofs
must be considered in resolving that issue.

The facts in the case at bar clearly involve a
misrepresentation as to the location of the home that plaintiffs
were considering. Thus, plaintiffs’ Counter Statement of
Material Facts, submitted in opposition to Weichert’s motion for

summary judgment, stated as follows (Pa 128-130):

s, Plaintiff, Theodore Vagias testified
that he and his wife had discussions with
the Weichert sales agent prior to learning
about the home at Woodmont Court at
Montville and that the sales associate was
made aware that the plaintiffs were looking
for a home in the Montville section of town
and not in the Pine Brook or Towaco sections
of Montville Township (See deposition of
plaintiff, Theodore Vagias (sic) at Page 55,
Line 19-Page 56, Line 2, attached to
certification as Exhibit “B”.)

20 At his deposition, Mr. Vagais (sic)
responded to a question asking whether the
Weichert Sales Associate was asked to
determine whether the home was located in
the Montville section of Montville Township,
by stating “Yes.” He stated that the
Weichert Sales Associate stated "“Yeah, this
is Montville.” (See deposition of Theodore
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Vagais (sic), Page 59, Line 9-14 attached to
certification hereto as Exhibit “B”.)

3. Mr. Vagais (sic) testified regarding
conversations with the Weichert Sales
Associate at the location. He stated that
the Weichert Sales Associate stated “This is
Montville.” (See deposition of Theodore
Vagais (sic), Page 54, Line 23, Page 55,
Line 10, attached to certification as
Exhibit “B”".)

4. Plaintiff Frances Vagais (sic) testified
that she had conversations with the Weichert
Sales Associate where she discussed with the
sales associate that she was not looking in
Pinebrook or Towaco. She testified that the
sales associate stated “[Frances, Montville
in Montville Township.” (See deposition of
Frances Vagais (sic) at Page 112, Line 4 -
Line 15, attached as Exhibit “C”).

5. Plaintiff Francis Vagais (sic) testified
that, while visiting the site with the
Weichert Associate, the Weichert Associate
told her that the home was in Montville.
(See deposition of Frances Vagais (sic),
Page 111, Line - Line 11, attached to
certification as Exhibit “C”.)

6. Plaintiff, Frances Vagais (sic)
testified regarding conversations with the
Weichert Sales Associate before going to the
site and before speaking with the sales
associate from Woodmont Court at Montville.
Mrs. Vagais (sic) testified that the sales
associate stated that she would get
information and bring that with her to any
visit to a house. The sales associate also
stated “It’s in Montville,” prior to the
meeting with the sales associate from
Woodmont Court at Montville. (See
deposition of Frances Vagais (sic), Page
120, Line 5 - Line 121, Line 11 attached to
certification as Exhibit “C”*.)
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In granting Weichert’'s motion for summary judgment, the
court below ruled that the statements made by the Weichert agent
were not affirmative misrepresentations and that even if
affirmative misrepresentations, these statements were not so
material as to be considered an unconscionable commercial
practice in violation of the Consumer Fraud Act.

The court below’s ruling that Ms. Dingle’s statement was not
an affirmative misrepresentation, but was an omission, was
erroneous. The question raised by the ruling is: What was
omitted. If the court is saying that Ms. Dingle omitted to state
“Township” after stating that, "“Yeah, this is Montville”, this
raises the question of whether saying “Montville” only is
different from saying "Montville Township”. As there are three
separate sections of the Township, one of which is "Montville”,,
there clearly are different meanings to the phrases “Montville”
and “Montville Township”. This is especially true since
Montville is considered to be more prestigious than Towaco or
Pine Brook and this fact is reflected in the differential in
house values between Montville and Towaco. Ms. Dingle’s meaning
in making the statement and the meaning taken by the plaintiffs
at the very least raises an issue of fact.

It is submitted that Ms. Dingle’s reference to “Montville”
in her statements to plaintiffs affirming that the house was in

Montville was a reference to the Montville section of the



Township, where plaintiffs clearly wanted to live and where they
had told Ms. Dingle they wanted to live during the six months
that they worked with her in their search for a home. Ms.
Dingle’s statements were clearly affirmative misrepresentations
and the decision of the court below is erroneous on this point.
It should be noted that the distinction between affirmative
misrepresentations and omissions is not always clear in Consumer
Fraud Act cases. Thus, the “fine legal distinction” between a
violation resulting from the omission of facts and one resulting
from inaccurate facts was referred to by Justice Handler in his

dissent in Chattin v. Cape May Greene,, Inc., 124 N.J. 520, 591

A.2d 943 (1991). The fact that there is no clear line of
demarcation separating an act of misrepresentation from one of
omission is also noted in the concurring opinion of Justice
Stein. Thus Justice Handler states as follows (591 A.2d at 947-
948) :

I agree with the majority that the trial

court’s instructions intimated, if not fully

explained, that an omission of a material

fact requires knowledge, and, further, that
a “misrepresentation” could consist of an

“incomplete” statement, d.e., omitted
material facts. I also agree that the
instructions did not delineate or

differentiate adequately between a violation
of the Consumer Fraud Act (“Act”) for a
misrepresentation consisting only of
incorrect facts and a violation for
knowingly omitting a material fact.
However, although the deficiency in the
instructions would appear to be more than
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technical or insubstantial, in the context
of the evidence in this case, it did not
have the capacity to mislead or confuse the
jury. The jury’s answers to the
interrogatories were based on the fair an
complete presentation of the evidence.
Those answers clearly indicated that
defendant Cape May Greene, Inc. (“CMG”) was
found liable only for misstating facts, not
for omitting any. Because an “omission” was
not involved in the misleading statement,
that obviated the need to delineate the
difference between the two kinds of
misstatements or to determine whether the
statement was made with knowledge or intent
to deceive.

The Act prohibits “deception” and
"misrepresentation” in connection with the
sale or advertisement of merchandise without
regard to the state of mind of the seller.
Fenwick v. Kay Am. Jeep, Inc., 72 N.J. 372,
377, 371 A.2d 13 (1977); N.J.S.A. 56:8-2.
The Act neither elucidates nor defines those
terms. We have stated that the ‘“prime
ingredient of deception” is the “capacity to
mislead.” Fenwick, supra, 72 00162 948 N.J.
at 378, 371 A.2d 13; see In re Syhack, 177
N.J. Super. 358, 363, 426 A.2d 1031 (App.
Div.) certif. denied, 87 N.J. 352, 434 A.2d
95 (1981); c f. N.J.S.A. 2C:20-4 (creation
or reinforcement of false impression or
failure to correct false impression that
deceiver previously created or reinforced
constitutes deception). A misrepresentation
imports falsity or inaccuracy. See, e.g.,
N.J.S.A, 51:11-1 (defines misrepresentation
as “any manifestation by words or other
conduct by one person to another that, under
the circumstances, amounts to an assertion
not in accordance with the facts”); N.J.S.A.
51:4-23, and certainly encompasses an untrue
statement of fact. Black’s Law Dictionary
1152 (4" ed. 1968). Those terms, the, may
be contrasted with a statement that misleads
merely because of the failure to include
material facts. N.J.S.A. 56:8-2; Webster'’s
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Ninth New Collegiate Dictionary 823 (1987).
With respect to such statements, the Act
expressly requires knowledge or scienter as
a basis for liability. It does not require
such a showing for a violation through a
misrepresentation consisting only of
inaccurate or false facts.

Justice Stein in his concurring opinion, states as follows
(591 A.24 at 947):

Because the substantive distinction between
an affirmative misrepresentation and a
knowing omission is elusive, I am of the
view that the trial court on remand should
evaluate carefully the evidence to determine
whether it is sufficient to permit a jury to
find that the use of the phrase” insulated
windows” could constitute a
misrepresentation not requiring proof of an
intent to deceive. If it is not sufficient,
the jury should be permitted to determine
only whether the statement constitutes a
concealment, suppression, or omission of a
material fact and, if so, whether defendant
intended to deceive its customers.

The question in Chattin was whether the phrase ®“insulated
windows” in a developer’s brochure and oral representations
referred to a window with a double pane of glass and an insulated
frame or to a window with a double pane of glass without an
insulated frame. The Appellate Division stated that the
determination as to whether the phrase constituted an affirmative
misrepresentation or an omission was for the jury. By the same
token, the statement that the house was in Montville and
the evidence supporting plaintiffs’ claim that the Montville

referred to was the Montville section of Montville Township and
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did not encompass the Towaco section or the Pine Brook section
should be presented to the jury at trial for it to determine
whether, in view of all the circumstances, the Weichert agent
made an affirmative misrepresentation in violation of the

Consumer Fraud Act.
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POINT II
THE COURT BELOW WAS IN ERROR IN RULING THAT
EVEN IF GABRIELLE DINGLE’'S STATEMENT THAT
THE HOME WAS IN MONTVILLE WAS AN AFFIRMATIVE
MISREPRESENTATION, IT DID NOT VIOLATE THE
CONSUMER FRAUD ACT.
The unlawful affirmative acts covered by the Consumer Fraud
Act include any unconscionable commercial practice, deception,

fraud, false pretense, false promise and misrepresentation.

Unconscionable commercial practices, deceptions and
misrepresentations are separate categories of unlawful
affirmative acts. A misrepresentation imports falsity or

inaccuracy, an assertion not in accordance with the facts, an
untrue statement of fact. If a misrepresentation is made, it is
considered an act within the ambit of the Consumer Fraud Act. It
is not necessary for the misrepresentation to also be an
unconscionable commercial practice, as stated by the court below.
N.J.S.A. 56:8-2; Chattin, supra.; Ji v. Palmer, supra; Leon V.

Rite Aid Corporation, 340 N.J. Super. 462, 774 A.2d 674 (App.

Div. 2001).

In discussing the interpretation of §56:8-2 of the Consumer
Fraud Act, the Appellate Division stated as follows in Leon (774
A.2d at 678-679):

This statutory scheme distinguishes between
wrongs committed by affirmative acts and
wrongs committed by a failure to act. Cox

v. Sears Roebuck & Co., supra, 138 N.J. at
17, 647 A.2d 454. As to those violations
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committed by omission, a plaintiff must
demonstrate a defendant’s knowledge and
intent. In Fenwick, the court said, in the
context of the above-quoted statutory
language, "“the requirement that knowledge
and intent be shown is 1limited to the
concealment, suppression or omission of any
material fact.” Fenwick, supra, 72 N.J. at
377, 371 A.2d 13. Implicit therein is that
a plaintiff must also show that the omitted
information related to a material fact.

However, when a plaintiff’s claim is that
there was an affirmative act such as fraud
or deception, it is not necessary that
plaintiff show either defendant’s knowledge
or intent or that the misrepresentation was
of a material fact. In the present case,
the trial court was critical of plaintiff’s
complaint because there was no showing of a
false statement of material fact and
therefore, in its view, “there could be no
violation .. [the] consumer fraud act.” The
court relied upon Rodio v. Smith, 123 N.J.
345, 587 A.2d 621 1991), for that
proposition. In our view, the trial court
misconstrued Rodio and thereby reached an
erroneous interpretation of the statute.

In Rodio, the court was concerned in part
with whether defendant’s use of the slogan,
“[ylou‘'re in good hands with Allstate,”
constituted either common law fraud or a
violation of the Consumer Fraud Act. The
court found that the challenged language did
not rise to the level of common law fraud
because the slogan was not a statement of
material fact. The slogan was also not a
violation of the Consumer Fraud Act because
it was mere “puffery” and therefore not
false, deceptive, misrepresentative, or “any
other unlawful practice within the ambit of
the Consumer Fraud Act.” Id. at 352, 587
A.24 621.

We do not read Rodio for the proposition
that a plaintiff must prove a misstatement
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to promote truth and fair dealing.

liberally in favor of consumers.

of material fact when claiming an
affirmative act of misrepresentation,
although the abbreviated manner in which the
court therein quoted the statute might lead
to such a conclusion. Grammatically,
*material fact” is within the second part of
a compound subject describing that which the
statute declares to be an unlawful practice.
The statutory elements are in the

disjunctive. D’Ercole Sales, Inc. V.
Fruehauf Corp., 206 N.J. Super. 11, 22, 501

A.2d 990 (App. Div. 1985). In Fenwick, the
court stated that, "[tlhe capacity to
mislead is the prime ingredient of deception
or an unconscionable commercial practice.”
Fenwick, supra. 72 N.J. at 378, 371 A.2d4 13;
accord In re Shack, 177 N.J. Super. 358,
363, 426 A.2d 1031 (App. Div.), certif.
denied, 87 N.J. 352, 434 A.2d 95 (1981). A
false statement of fact is not, however, an
essential ingredient of a plaintiff’s cause
of action based on affirmative wrongdoing.
The trial court’s statement that, “absent a
finding of false statement of material fact,
there could be no violation of a consumer
fraud act ..” in our view is a misreading of
Rodio.

It is submitted that plaintiffs’ claim and legal contentions
are supported by the facts and warranted by the case law
interpreting the various provisions of the Consumer Fraud Act.

The purpose of the Consumer Fraud Act is to prevent deception and

issues outstanding in this case to be resolved by a jury,
plaintiffs were clearly misled and did not receive what they

wanted, a house in Montville.
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The court below referred to this deception as “puffery type
of remarks” or “advertising” and stated that a realtor in an
effort to sell is allowed to encourage people to act when they
find a home that they like (T25-23 to 26-6).

It is submitted that the misrepresentation involved in this
case is not “puffery” and that a realtor is not allowed to
encourage people to buy a home by misleading them and making

false statements about its location.
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In view of the foregoing, the decision granting Weichert'’'s
motion for summary judgment should be reversed and the case

remanded for trial.

Respectfully submitted,
BRAFY, HARRIS & SUKONECK

R Attorneys for Theodore and
Frances Vagias

By:

£
“GLORIA B. CHERRY /

DATED: July 14, 2005
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are attached, as well as the Order of the Honorabole Barbara Zucker-Zarett dated
January 10, 2003 dismissing the Complaint against Woodmont Properties, L.L.C.
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claims and applications for fees? NO

If so, has the order been gertified as final pursuant to R.4:42-2?
(If the order has not been, certified leave to appeal must be sought. R.2:24, 2:5-6.)
(If the order has been certified, attach, together with a copy of the order, a copy of the complaint or any other
relevant pleadings and a brief explanation as to why the order qualified for certification pursuant to R. 4:42-2.)

Is the validity of a statute, regulation, executive order, franchise or constitutional
provision of this state being questioned? (R. 2:5-1(h)). NO

GIVE A BRIEF STATEMENT OF THE FACTS AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY:

Plaintiffs Theodore and Frances Vagias purchased a home in a development known as Woodmont Court at
Montville. Gabrielle Dingle of defendant Weichert Co. was the buyers agent for this sale. Prior to this purchase,
the plaintiffs had discussions with Ms. Dingle that they were looking in specific areas for a new home. This
included the Montville section of Montville Township, and not the Towaco or Pine Brook sections of Montville
Township.

Prior to the purchase, plaintiffs met with Ms. Dingle at the site and spoke about the home. In a

conversation at the site, Ms. Dingle stated that the home was located within “Montville”. Thereafter, plaintiffs
Page | of 2
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purchased the home. After moving in, the plaintiffs learned that the home was not located in the Montville section
of the Township, but rather in the Towaco section of the Township.

Plaintiffs brought a lawsuit, alleging violations of the Consumer Fraud Act, NJ.S.A. 56:8-2. After
discovery, defendant Weichert Co. brought a motion for summary judgment, which was heard on March 4, 2008,
The court granted defeadant’s motion for summary judgment, which was heard on March 4, 2005. The court
granted defendant’s metion, ruling, as a matter of law, that the statements made by Ms. Dingle at the site were not
affirmative misrepresentations, but rather omissions. Appeliants contend that this was error. The court also ruled
that, even If the statements were to be considered an affirmative statement, they were not 50 material as to be an
unconscionable practice. Appellants, contend that this was also error.

A motien for reconsideration and rehearing of the court’s order granting summary judgment in favor of
defendant Weichert Company was flled on March 21, 2005, returnable April 15, 2005. This motion was denied on

April 20, 2005, precipitating this appeal.

TO THE EXTENT POSSIBLE, LIST THE PROPOSED ISSUES TO BE RAISED ON THIS APPEAL AS THEY WILL
BE DESCRIBED IN APPROPRIATE POINT HEADINGS PURSUANT TOR. 2:6-2(aX(5). (Appellant or cross-
appellant only.)

1. The court below erred in ruling that the statements of Gabrielle Dingle, ageat for Weichert Company, were
omissions rather than affirmative misrepresentations and that there were no genuine issues of material fact.

2, The court below erred in ruling that even if the statements of Gabrielle Dingle were affirmative
misrepresentations, they did not rise to the level of unconscionable practice under the New Jersey Consumer Frand
Act.

IF YOU ARE APPEALING FROM A JUDGEMENT ENTERED BY A TRIAL JUDGE SITING WITHOUT A JURY
OR FROM AN ORDER OF THE TRIAL COURT, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

1. Did the trial judge issue a oral findings or opinion?  Yes (on the record 3/4/05)

2. Didthe trial judge issue written findings or opinion?  Yes (4/20/0S Order)
Caution: Before you indicate that there was neither an opinion nor findings, you should inquire of the trial judge to
determine whether findings or an opinion was placed on the record out of counsel’s presence or whether the judge will be
filing a statement or opinion pursuant to R. 2:5-1(b).
Date of your inquiry:

Will the trial judge be filing a statement or opinion pursuant to R, 2:5-1 (b)?

Civil appeals are screened under the Civil Appeals Settlement Program to determine their potential for settlement or, in
the alternative, a simplification of issues and any other matters that may aid in the disposition or handling of the appeal.
Please consider these when responding to the following question. A negative response will not necessarily rule out the
scheduling of a preargument conference.

State whether you think this case may benefit from a conference. No
i wer:

1. IS THERE ANY CASE NOW PENDING OR ABOUT TO BE BROUGHT BEFORE THIS COURT WHICH:

(A)  Arises from substantially the same case or controversy as this appeal? NO
(B) Involves an issue that is substantially the same, similar or relatedtoan NO

AD-7
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issue in this appeal?

2. WAS THERE ANY PRIOR APPEAL INVOLVING THIS CASE OR
CONTROVERSY? NO

In the event there is any change with respect to any entry on the Case Information Statement, appellant shall have a
continuing obligation to file an amended Case Information Statement on the prescribed form.
Theodore and Francls Vagias Gloria B. Cherry
Name of Appellant N}me of Counsel of Record
i 7
17 RO e o) .
'./;7,&1' \‘1 “:’ 5-3/ a‘é /‘,’I‘ IKLL[ & [5//
Date / ; Signature of Counsef of Record
z‘nﬁ’mwz qa_ .



COUNSELLORS AT LAN
S70 W. NT. PLEASANT AVENUE
». 0. BOX 687 writer's
Srie L. Grogen LIVINGSTON, MEW JERSEY 07039-0657 e-mail address
(973) 994-6677 elgroganfbhs-law.com

Pacsimile (973) 994-1296

305 Broadwsy, Seventh Floor
Wew York, New Yoxrk 10007
(212) 599-2088
Yacsimile (212) 822-1479

March 18, 2005

Superior Court of New Jersey
Morris County Civil Division

P. 0. Box 910

Morristown, New Jersey 07963-0910

Re: Vagias, Theodore v. Woodmont Homes
Docket No.: MRS-L-2245-02
Our File No.: 244.14899

Dear Sir/Madam:

This office represents Plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias,
in connection with the above-captioned matter. Enclosed please
find a Brief, an original and one copy of a Notice of Motion and
Certification of Eric L. Grogan, Esq. Also enclosed are an
original and three copies of a proposed form of Order. This
motion is returnable April 15, 2005. Kindly file the original
documents, returning the copies marked “filed” to our office in
the envelopes provided.

We enclose herein our check for the applicable filing fee.
By copy of this letter, we are serving copies of the
aforementioned papers upon all parties of their counsel of
record.

Very truly yours,

BRPf'F, HARRIS & SUKONECK

L

ERIC L. GROG

ELG:ep
Enclosures
cc: All Counsel of Record
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BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK .
COUNSELLORS AT LAW 6. ¢ .2y '
570 W. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE 4 LIPE,
P.O. BOX 657 il
LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039 oG
Telephone: (973) 994-6677
Attorneys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias
Our File No. 244.14899

THEODORE AND FRANCIS VAGIAS SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
Plaintiff,
DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
v,
Civil Action
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.1.C.,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, NOTICE OF MOTION FOR
L.L.C., AND WEICHERT CO. RECONSIDERATION
(FORMERLY WEICHERT
REALTORES), RETURNABLE: April 15, 2005
Defendants.
T0: Thomas N. Ryan. Esq.

Laddy, Clark & Ryan

60 Blue Heron Road

Sparta, NJ 078741

Sydney J. Bernstein, Esq.

554 South Livingston Avenue

Livingston, NJ 07039
SIR(S):

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on Friday, April 15, 2005, at 9:00

a.m. or as soon thereafter as counsel may be heard, the
undersigned, attorneys for the Plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis
Vagias, shall move before such Judge or Judges hearing Motions
in the above-named Court for an Order for Reconsideration.

Plaintiffs will rely upon the Supporting Certification of Eric

L. Grogan and documents attached hereto.

/] a




PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the undersigned hereby

requests oral argument in this matter, and has, accordingly

annexed a proposed form of Order.

Dated: March 18, 2005
Pretrial Date:
Calendar Date:

Trial Date:

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
Attorneys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and
Francis Vagias

None to Date
None to Date

None to Date

/ A&

.
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BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

570 W. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE

P.O. BOX 657

LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039

Telephone: (973) 994-6677

Attorneys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias

Our File No. 244.14899

THEODORE AND FRANCIS VAGIAS SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY

Plaintiff,
DOCKXET NO. MRS-L-2245-02

Civil Action

L.L.C., AND WEICHERT CO. Certification of Counsel

Eric L. Grogan by way of Certification in lieu of Affidavit
says:

X% I am an attorney at law of the State of New Jersey and
an associate at the law firm of Braff Harris & Sukoneck,
attorneys for plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias, in the
above captioned matter. I am fully familiar with the facts
hereinafter set forth.

2. I make this certification in support of plaintiff’'s
motion for reconsideration of a prior Court ruling granting
summary judgment as to defendant Weichert Company.

3% Enclosed as Exhibit “A” is a copy of the motion papers
filed by defendant Weichert Company for a motion for Summary

Judgment returnable March 4, 2005.
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4. Attached as Exhibit “B” are the papers filed by
plaintiffs in opposition to Weichert’'s motion for summary
judgment returnable March 4, 200S.

5. Attached as Exhibit “C” is a copy of the Order dated
March 4, 2005 and cover letter enclosing order granting summary
judgment as to defendant Weichert Company, dated March 9, 2005.

I hereby certify that the foregoing statements made by me
are true. I am aware that if any statement made by me is
willfully false, I am subject to punishment.

be X fbrspe.

Eric L. Grogan/

DATED: March 18, 2005

TS
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o LADDEYCLARK ¢ RYAN
"""_.""_""':" SPARTA, NEW JERSEY O78T!-2600 Eﬁ::“
s oo COURT OF NI JERSEY A8 A CVL
JARROD C. COFRANCESCO
DESORAN L. SHEWARD-
LAUREN D MeFADOEN SAL e n
RICHARD A STEN .7 T ]
OF COUNSEL
February 2, 2005 /\
MORRIS COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT ;1
LAW DIVISION 4 &1
Washington and Court Streets #
P.O. Box 910 Y e /
Morristown, New Jersey 07963
Re:  Vagias v. Woodwont Properties, LLC, et al .

Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02 |

Owr File No. 4413-25
Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed please find an original and one copy of the following documents which are being filed
on behalf of Defendants Weichert Co., March 4, 2005:

Notice of Motion for Summary Judgment, with Proof of Service;

Certification of Lawrence J. Supp, Esq.;

Statement of Undisputed Material Facts Submitted by Defendant Weichert Co.;
Supporting Brief; and

Proposed form of Order.

Kindlyﬁlolndmmﬁnddiﬁmdomofmhmutd‘ﬂd"inthenlfwmm
envelope provided. >

AR Sab D o

Thank you for your

Very truly yours,

/

TNR:mal

Enclosures

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS'

cc: Eric L. Grogan, Esq., VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS
Sidney J. Bemstein, Esq., VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

/6
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LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN
Attomeys-at-Law

60 Blue Heron Road

Sparta, New Jersey 07871-2600
(973) 729-1880

Attomeys for Defendant, Weichert Realfors

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS,
Plaintiffs,
-vs-
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE,

L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. (formerty
WEICHERT REALTORS), .

Defendants. i

|

TO: Eric L. Grogan, Esq.

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
570 W. Mt. Pleasant Avenue

P.O. Box 657

Livingston, New Jersey 07039-0657
Attorneys for Plaintiffs

Sidney J. Bernstein Esq.

554 So. Livingston Avenue
Livingston, New Jersey 07039
Attomey for Woodmont Defendants

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY

Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02
CIVIL ACTION

NOTICE OF MOTION FOR SUMMARY
JUDGMENT

/

/

PLEASETAKENOTICEMM.WMMW,WM
Co..willnmebefonﬂnSupuiorCoundNemeoy.umebn,MonloCoumy.on
Friday, Marchd.zoos.ntnineo'dod(hﬂ\ofunnoon.orummm“eoumd

1
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may be heard, for an Order Granting Summary Judgment in favor of Weichert Co.,
dismissing all claims and cross-claims filed against it.
| We shall rely upon the enclosed Brief and Exhibits in support hereof.
Oral argument is requested if opposition is filed. \_'_‘
This matter has been listed for trial on March 21, 2005.
Pumnmte-z(-).-eopyownwomb'j' hereto and
the motion shall be deemed uncontested uniess responsive papers are timely filed and

served stating with particularity the basis of the opposition to the relief sought.
LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN

Dated: 7,/: T &

/g



The undersigned hereby certifies that the within Notice of Motion was filed and
served on the following counsel within the time prescribed by Rule 1:6-3.

Eric L. Grogan, Esq.

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
570 W. Mt. Pleasant Avenue

P.O. Box 657

Livingston, New Jersey 07038-0657
Attorneys for Plaintiffs

Sidney J. Bernstein Esq.

554 So. Livingston Avenue
Livingston, New Jersey 07039
Attorney for Woodmont Defendants

LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN
Attomeys for Defendants, Weichert Realtors

,Dﬂdz ?abr»««a 2, 20v5” By: an,vu,._“ fu;{'

Lawrence J. Supp ' °
LJ“L
N\USERS\Cii 3-25 ads Vagias\S: NOM.doc
020105

/Ta




LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN
Attomeys-at-Law

60 Blue Heron Road

Sparta, New Jersey 07871-2600
(973) 729-1880

Attomeys for Defendant, Weichert Realfors

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, ’ SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
| LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY

Plaintiffs,
' Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02
-V§-
CIVIL ACTION
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, STATEMENT OF UNDISPUTED
L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. (formerly Y
WEICHERT REALTORS), : DEFENDANT WEICHERT CO.
Defendants.

1. The plaintiffs purchased a new home to be constructed in a development

known as Woodmont Court at Montville. Defendant Woodmont Properties, the
developer of the property, placed display advertisements in the newspaper which

stated that this development has a "great Montville address.” [Advertisements, Exhibit
A}

2, The plaintiffs claim that they saw the advertisements [Exhibit B,

deposition of Theodore Vagias, at 53-17 to 54-1), and went to see the property on their

Aoa_




own before bringing a realtor, a \eichert sales associate [Exhibit B at 50-2 to 50-17],
who had previously shown them other properties.

3. Weichert did not list this property for sale, and did not advertise or
market this property, but was merely identified by the buyer's as their real estate
agent. The agent did receive approximately 1/5 of the Sales Commission [Exhibit D,
HUD-1].

4. The property was listed by Associated Sales, Inc., a real estate
brokerage company having the same address as Woodmont. Woodmont's attorney
also shared the same address [Exhibit E, Information Sheet from Contract for Sale).

5. The plaintiffs claim that the builder's on-site representative, Ed Tombeck,
made a verbal statement that the property was in Montville [Exhibit B at 54-2 to 54-
22].

6.  After the plaintifis moved into the home, they learned that it had a
Towaco mailing address [Exhibit B at 12-2 to 12-18).

7. The property is situated in Montville Township [Exhibit B at 8-19 to 9-2]
but it has a Towaco mailing address.

8. There are three post offices in Montville Township. One is called the
Montville post-office. The others are the Towaco post-office and the Pine Brook post
office. [Exhibit B at 9-18 to 12-18].

9. Towaco and Pine Brook are not municipalities [2005 N.J. Lawyer's
Diary].

10.  The plaintiffs allege that Weichert violated the Consumer Fraud Act by
reason of the following conduct:

Kla




(a). The plaintiffs allege “at no point during their viewings of various homes in
the development, nor during any telephone conversations, nor during any
any correspondence

that the development was located in the Section of Towaco rather than in the
Town of Montville." [Exhibit F, Complaint, Count Three, para. #4; Exhibit G,
Interrogatory Answers #5 and #7).

(b). The plaintifis allege that “Weichert Co. (formerly Weichert Realtors)
made several affimative that the home was located in Montville
rather than the Township of Montville or the section of Towaco." [Exhibit F,
Complaint, Count Three, para. #8; Exhibit G, Interrogatory Answers #8 and
#7).

11.  In his deposition, plaintiff Theodore Vagias testified that Weichert's sales
associate Ms. Dingle was “"as confused as we were” about the mailing address
[Exhibit B at 68-15].

12.  In her deposition, plaintiff Frances Vagias testified that both she and Ms.
Dingle were “under the assumption” that the home would have a Montville address,
and that both were “fooled” by the builder's misrepresentations [Exhibit C at 110-1 to
111-18].

LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN
Atto for Defendant, Weicher-Realtors

y:
Thomas N. Ryan 7
e {

N:WSERS\Clients\4413-25 - Weichert ads Vagias\Statement of Undisputed facts.doc
02/01/05




LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN
Attomeys-at-Law

60 Blue Heron Road

Sparta, New Jersey 07871-2600

(973) 729-1880
Attomneys for Defendant, Weichert Realtors

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, | SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY

Plaintiff,
Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02
-V8§-
CIVIL ACTION
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, CERTIFICATION OF
L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. (formerly LAWRENCE J. SUPP, ESQ.

WEICHERT REALTORS),
Defendant.

LAWRENCE J. SUPP, ESQ., of full age, certifies as follows:

1. | am a duly licensed and practicing attorney at law and am fully familiar
with the facts set forth in this Certification.

2. Exhibits A - advertisement by builder showing a Montville address.

a: Exhibit B - deposition transcript of Theodore Vagias.

4 Exhibit C ~ deposition transcript of Frances Vagias.

5. Exhibit D - HUD -1 Uniform Settiement Statement for Theodore and

Frances Vagias.

A3a




6. Exhibit E - information Statement from Contract of Sale.

(4 Exhibit F — Complaint filed July 3, 2002 with Law Division, Morris County.

8. Exhibit G - Plaintiffs Answer to Interogatories propounded by
Defendant, Weichert Co.

9. All exhibits attached hereto are authentic copies.

| hereby certify that the foregoing statements made by me are true. | am aware
that if any of the foregoing statements made by me are willfully faise, | am subject to

punishment.
LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN
Attormey for Defendant, Weichert Realtors
By: ZEQA&' < p p FC
LAWRENCE J. SUPP
Dated: February 1, 2005
MAL
N:WSERSY 13-25 - ads Vagias\S o Cent of LJS.doc
02/02/05
2 .
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SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
- LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02

THEODORE AND FRANCES VAGIAS,

.

Plaintiffs, DEPOSITION OF:
-v--
THEODORE VAGIAS
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE,
LLC and WEICHERT CO. (Formerly
WEICHERT, REALTORS),

e ®e v se s we se e e e we

TRANSCRIPT of the stenographic notes of
the proceedings in the above-entitled matter,
as taken by and before VIRGINIA GRAVES, a
Certified sShorthand Reporter and Notary Public
of the State of New Jersey, held at the offices
of BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK, ESQUIRES, 570 West
Ht._ Pleasant Avenue, P.O. Box 657, Livingston,
New Jersey 07039, on Tuesday, November 19, 2002,

commencing at 3:01 p.m.

KNARR-RICHARDS ASSOCIATES
Certified Shorthand Reporters
P.O. Box 335
Morris Plains, New Jersey 07950
(973) 539-7150
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BRACE, MARRIS & SUNOWKCH, KSQUIRES  *
WY FRANCINE A. MINCAVINI, SSQUINE
A70 W. WL Pleasent Avenue

P.0. dox 637

Livingsten, Wew Jersey 070V
Atteraeys for the Pleiatifl

KRAZNER, BURNS, MYTALRA, LOVELL & BULKA, ESQVIASS
o llﬂl 3. seansTeln, BsouInE

673 Meczis Avenve

Speingtield, New aun L)
Auu-n 108 the Defendasts Weesmsat Preperties,
ue, s h‘-n Coure at Meatville, LLE

BROCEAICK, WEWNARK & CRBATNER, ESQUIRES
Y AlAm J.

t
mhl“'." Wew Jersey 07060

ge 2

ITHEODORE VAGIAS,

2 residing at 23 Bonnicview Lane, Towaco,

3 New Jerscy 07082, having first boen duly

4 swom by the Notary, testifies as follows:

s

6 DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. BERNSTEIN:

7

8 Q Mr. Vagias, your attomecy has just

9 given me some photocopics of advertisements for
10 the housing development and I'm going o ask the
11 court reporter o mark them with one number.

12 MR BALDWIN: Can ] ask you to do it

13 with different ones because they dido't all come
14 out at the same time?

15 MR BERNSTEIN: Sure, whatever. Oh,

16 you want a different one for each page you mesn?
17 MR BALDWIN: Yes.

8 MR. BERNSTEIN: Okay. I thought it was
19 one.

20 (An off-the-record discussion takes

u place.)

(Ad is marked DW-8 for identification.)

13 (Ad is marked for DW-9 identification.)

24 (Ad is marked for DW-10 for identification)
25 (Ad is marked DW-11 for identification.)

“ e eawom o

Twosx

wiTwess oImecY Choss
THEOCORE VAGIAS
SY: MR, BEANSTEIN “n
8Y: MR, BALOWIN “

EXnIBITS
wo. ORSCRIPTION L
L L .
-9 M 4
on-10 M ‘
ow-11 M .
oM-12 M L]
ow-13 Chrenslegy »

1 (Ad is marked DW-12 for identification.)
2 Q Again, I spolagize, Vagias?

3 A Vagiss

4 Q. Vagias. What's your date of birth?

S A 127251964,

6  Q And what is your education, educational
7 background? I mean, are you a college graduate?
8 A Yea

9 Q Where? What college?

i 10 A Syracuse University.

11 Q What year?

12 A '8

13 MR. BERNSTEIN: OfF the record.

14 (An ofT-the-record discussion takes

15 place.)

16 MR. BERNSTEIN: Back on the record.

17 Q. What type of employment do you engage
18 in?

19 A Management consulting.

20 Q For which company?

2l A Mason, Harriman & Company.

22 Q Okay. Do you have any degrees beyond

28 23 Syracuse, beyond your bachelor's?
:: M A Yo
fee 3|25 Q. What do you have?
¢ Page 5
300_ Page 2 - Page 5




Multi-Pagc™

A. 6have a master's in telccommunication
management. -

Q. From where?

A. Stevens Institute.

Q. Okay. And where did you grow up?

A. In Newton, New Jersey.

Q. Did you have any contacts with the Town
of Montville before buying this house?

A. Not that I recall.

Q. And do you recall looking at other
bomes in Montville before buying this house?

A Yes.

Q. Can you recall cither the addresses or
the streets of those homes?

A. Yes.

Q. Can you give me an idea what they were?

A. Yes. They were hom.s off of -- coming
8 from Fairfield we would drive up Hook Mountain.
9 Then as we were going up the hill, we would tend
9 to hang a left and there was new developments.
1 (An ofT-the-record discussion takes
2 place.)
3 Q. The locations of these homes?
4
s

A I

v =3

N WA e W

A. Yes. They were at the top of that hill
off of Hook Mountain on the left as you were going

1 A Drefer to it as the name of the town

2 where you're looking, Uk lown you live. We were
3 concentrating on homes in Montville or in Mountain
4 Lakes and we had looked at some homcs in Short
$ Hills/Summit arca. So we wanted a name brand,
6 prestigious neighborhood that we could afford.

7 That's what | refer to as prestige.

8 Q Was prestige related to mailing

9 address?

10 MS. MINERVINE: Objection to form. You
11 can answer.

12 A | thought they were one and the same,

13 mailing address being -- can you tell me what you
14 mean by mailing address?

15 Q. Just where someone would have to put

16 the address of the letter to get to you?

17 A. That's vague. | don't understand.

18 Q We'll leave that alone.

19 Is your present home located in the

20 Township of Montville?

21 A Yes

22 Q. Okay. Do you pay your real estate

23 taxes to the Township of Montville?

24 A Yes

25 Q. Is your home protected by the Township

Page 8

Page 6
1 towards Change Bridge. Then there were homes in 1 of Montville Police Department?
2 that development and new ones that were being 2 A Ye.
3 constructed. 3 Q E.Iulodnyymrwnfclauﬁedum
¢ .Q. Was that the Pine Brook section of the 4 your son went, | think it's called, to the Cedar
§ Township of Montville? 5 Grove school. Is that the right name, Cedar
5 A Irecall it to be the Montville section 6 Grove, Cedar Hill, rather?
! of Montville Township. 7 A Correct on the second.
i Q Do you recall whether there was any 8 Q Cedar Hill School. Okay. Is that
) sign or any other indication of where the Pine 9 school part of the Township of Montville Board of
) Brook scction stopped and the Montville section 10 Education school system?
began? 11 A Ibelieve so.
MS. MINERVINI: I'm sorry. What period 12 Q. Is your home served by the Township of
of time was this? 13 Montville library system?
Q. Oh, the period of time when you were 14 A Ibelicve so.
looking at these homes that you just referred to? 1S Q. And does the Township of Montville
A. No, I don't remember a sign delinesting 16 Water and Sewer Department serve your home?
the two arcas. 17 A Yes.
Q. At the time you were looking did you 18 Q Is Towaco one section of the Township
have in your mind that you wanted only one 19 of Montville?
particular section of the township? 20 A Yes
A Yes. 21 Q. And what are the other sections of the
Q. And why was that? 22 Township of Montville?
A. We wanted Montville in Montville 23 A Pine Brook -- can you rephrase that
T hip b of the prestige. 24 qnuiimbmulmink)w-
Q. And what do you mean by prestige? 25 Q. Oh, I said what are the other sections
. Page 7 Page 9
16 - ‘age 9 3/a
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.21 brokers -- and I'm not limiting this to Weichert.

1o the Township of Montviile?

2 A Correet, ‘The other sections of ke

3 Township of Montville ar¢ Montville and Pine
4 DBrook.

5 Q When you and your wifc first started

6 looking at houses, did you start dealing with
7 brokers in gencral or did you just drive around
8 yourself 1o begin looking up in Montville?

9 A Wedid a combination of two things:
10 We -- well, we used Realtors.

11 Q Yes?

12 A And we drove around.

13 Q. Okay. Was it your practice, you and
14 your wife, to tell --

15 A |take that back. There's a third

16 thing we did.

17 Q. Yes?

18 A We would look at advertisements.

19 Q Was it your practice, you and your

20 wife, when you would meet with real estate

22 I'm just talking about real estate brokers in
23 general. Did you tell them that you were only
24 interested in one section of the Township of

1 hecause we weren't interestad in Towaco,

2 Q. Was there cver a time when you thought
3 that Towaco was actually a scparatc town?

4 MS. MINERVINI: Objection. Time prior
S 1o what? | mean, at any time ever?

6 Q. Atany time ever did you ever think

7 that Towaco was actually a scparate town?

8§ A Yes

9  Q When was that time?

10 A After I had realized that we were now
11 living in Towaco, I wrote a letter to Woodmont
12 referring to Towaco as a town, and then wrote
13 another letter apologizing and re — about that
14 letter being written as town. It should have said
1S section,

16 Q You wrote a second letter to Woodmont
17 explaining that?

18 A That's cormrect.

19  Q Iaskif you can provide that second

20 letter at some point to your Counsel?

{21 A Your client signed for that letter when

22 it was received by the mail.
23 Q Did you keep a copy of it?
24 A Yes

25 Montville? 25  Q That's what I say. If you could
Page 10 Page 12
1 A Yes, when we were working with Realtors 1 provide a copy to your Counsel unless it's
2 that were - I'm looking for the word -- working 2 somewhere in what you gave us? Could be.
3 in those types of lowns. When we were looking in 3. MS. MINERVINI: | think it's in
4 Mountain Lakes, we asked Mountain Lake Realtors to 4 something that | gave you, but if it's not, please &1
S assist us with homes in that town. When we were S write me a letter. 1'll have my client search his
6 looking in Montville T¢ hip, we asked Reall 6 records and we will produce a copy of that.
7 to help us look in Montville. 7 Q. Mr. Vagias --
8 Q Youmean the Montville section? 8 A Vagiss
9 A That's correct. 9 Q. Vagias, Vagias. Mr. Vagias, do you
10 Q Did you ever have a real estate broker 10 have any thoughts on the present value of your
11 say to you, I have a nice house." It's in the Pine 11 home?
12 Brook section? 12 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form. You
13 A I recall Realtors would talk to us 13 can answer.
14 about Pine Brook properties and we would ask them 14 A Yes
15 to move on. We were interested in Montville 15 Q. What do you think the present value is?
16 section. 16 A Ithink it's sbove 500,000.
17 Q. Did you ever go look at a home in the 17 Q How much did you pay for the home?
18 Pine Brook section? 18 A Around 730,000.
19 A Irecall driving past homes that we 19  Q Do you think the present value is above
20 said we're not interested in. 20 730,0007?
21 Q. With the real estate broker? 21 A Basedon?
22  A. Witha Realtor. 22 Q Just what you know genenally of the
23 Q. Did you ever look at any homes prior to 23 market in the Township of Montville?
24 the home you live in now in the Towaco section? 24 A I would hope but I don't know. I would
25 A Idon't recall looking at Towaco homes 25 hope. >
Page 11 Page 13
3’za_ Page 10 - Page 13
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‘. I Q Do you think that being so closc 1o 1 and answered.
2 Route 287 is a negative factor for the value of 2 Q What price runge were those homes in,
3 the house? 3 the ones that you were looking at before that were
4 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form. You 4 in the Montville section of the Township of
$ can answer. 5 Montville?
@ 6 A Idon't understand. Tell me what you 6 A In the 500 -- ranging -- depending on

7 mean by being negative.

8 Q. Do you think it's helpful that the

9 house is so close to 2877

10 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form. I
@ ! don't know what you mean by helpful.
i2 MR. BERNSTEIN: I'll rephrase it.
13 Q Do you think that being close to 287 is
14 something that tends to make the house more
15 valuable or less valuable?
16 MS. MINERVINT: Objection to form and
i7 you can answer the question.
8 A It wasa negative impact on us to be in
9 bird's eye view of 287 along with hearing the
‘0 noise from 287, so it caused a negative impact.
‘1 Q. Does having a Towaco mailing address
@ 2 result in any practical problems for you? -

3 A What do you mean by practical?

4 Q. Let merephrase it. Do you have any

5 problems of any nature arising from the fact that

7 the time frame, when?

8 Q Well, give me the whole range from --
9 A Tell me the time.

10 Q. When did you begin looking in the
11 Montville section?

12 A llooked in the Montville section once
13 in 1994,

14 Q And why didn't you buy at that time?
15 A I was relocated to Dayton, Ohio.

16 Q. How long were you in Dayton, Ohio?
17 A. About two years.

18 Q. And then when you came back from
19 Dayton, did you go live in Fairfield?

20 A That's correct.

21 Q. And then when did you start looking
22 again when you were living in Fairfield?

23 A When we got back to Fairfield we

24 started looking again in different towns.

25 Q What year was that? :

Page 14 Page 16
@ ! you have a Towaco mailing address? 1 A Itake that back, in the towns that we
2 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form. You 2 discussed, the Short Hills, the Montville section
3 can answer. You can answer. 3 of Montville Township and Mountain Lakes and
4 A Yes 4 Fairfield.
5  Q What are the problems? 5 Q And what year was that that you began
® 5 A ldon't have a Montville address. | 6 again?
! paid for a Montville address so I'm now stuck with 7 A '96and '97 time frame.
} a Towaco address. That's a problem. 8 Q Did you meet with representatives of
! Q. Are you done? 9 Woodmont at any time?
' A Go shead. 10 A What do you mean by -- what point of
Q. How do you know you paid for a 11 time? What's any time?
@  Montville address? 12 Q Letmerephraseit. When was the very
A. I paid for a Montville address when I 13 first time you met with a representative of
was told that we were getting a Montville address. 14 Woodmont and tell me who that representative was?
I paid for a Montville addiess when I received the 1S A It was a December time frame with Ed.
deed that said I lived in Montville, New Jersey. 16 Q. Tomback?
@ ! paid for a Montville address when I spoke to 17 A Tomback.
Your representatives who told me | lived and I was 18 Q. What year was that?
80ing 1o live in Montville and 1 was going to have 19 A That was in the year 2000.
a Montville address. 20 Q la:ujmvefndlmmyhy
Q. Had you looked at homes in the 21 -yiulhlmmmo(nlcm.lmu-yn.
® Montville section of the Township of Montville 22 20007
before buying this house? 1 think you said you 23 A And one.
did? 2 MS. MINERVINT: Yes.
MS. MINERVINI: Yes. Objection. Asked 25 MR. BALDWIN: [t's incorrect on the
; Page 15 ‘ Page 17
i 14 - Page 17
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® 1 front page. I Q Sur
2 MR BERNSTEIN: | take that back. It's 2 A Along with discussions about the school
3 atypo. 3 sysiem.
4 MS. MINERVINI: | wanted (0 say on the 4 Q. What was the discussion about the
5 complaint it also has the 2000 numbcr rather than 5 school system?
o 6 the 2001. 6 A We had asked where would our kids be
7 MR. BALDWIN: It has to be dismissed. 7 going.
8 MR. BERNSTEIN: Finc. 8 Q. And what did Tomback say?
9 Q Can you tell me the substance of your 9 A He asked us the ages of our children,
10 discussions with Ed Tomback? 10 and we said they would be in kindergarten, and he
® 11 A When? 11 said William Mason. We discussed some concems
12 Q. Beginning with the first time you met 12 with Gabrielle at the time and kind of pulled off
13 with him and going forward? 13 1o the side and | was talking with Frances and
14 A Sure. When we met with him in 2000, 14 Gabrielle saying 287 is right here. It's right
15 December time frame, I followed the directions via 15 here. And then we kind of rallied again with Ed,
16 this advertisement to the location, went in. My 16 and Ed said this is @ wonderful neighborhood.
® 17 wife was in the car. I went into the building and 17 This is a great town. You're going to be right
18 introduced myself to Ed, and he gave me the 18 here in Montville and you got a Montville address.
19 marketing materials. 19 Q. Did you or your wife ever check with
20 Q. Any discussion with him then? 20 the board of education to see if someone who lived
21 A Yes 21 in your development would go to the school you
® 22 Q. What was the discussion? 22 mentioned, Cedar Hill?
23 A. Iasked him did the marketing materials 23 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form. You
24 have the prices in here? Is this preconstruction 24 can answer, Ted. At what point, by the way?
25 and about the houses that were in the neighborhood 25 Q. Atany point?
Page 18 Page 20
(] 1 and the lots that were open. . 1 A What do you mean by a member of the
2 Q Okay. Then when was the next time you 2 board of education?
3 saw him? 3. Q Well, let me rephrase it.
4 A My wife and I had discussed the 4 Did you or your wife make any inquiry
5 marketing materials and we called Gabriclle who S on your own as to where a kindergarten child
® 6 set up an appointment for us. 6 living in your development would go to school
7 Q. And that appointment was with Ed 7 within the Township of Montville?
8 Tomback? 8 A Yes wedid
9  A. No, it was with Ed and Gabrielle who 9  Q Where did you inquire?
10 we felt obligated to Gabrielle because she was 10 A Withour Realtor. That was Ed at the
11 assisting us in looking at homes in Montville, and 11 time. It was a combo between Ed and Gabrielle but
® 12 we said we found a new construction property. 12 we inquired with Ed.
13 Q. Where did the meeting take place? 13 Q. That was the discussion you just
14 A At Woodmont Court. 14 mentioned?
1S Q. In the sales office or a trailer? 15 A Yes
16 A. Correct. 16 Q Okay. But--
® 17 Q. And who was present at the meeting? 17 A Wealso had additional discussions with
18 A Myself, Ed, my wife, and Gabrielle. 18 Ed about William and Mason, where we would find
19 Q. And what was the substance of the 19 it, how we would get there. And then we had
20 discussion? 20 another additional conversation with a member of
21 A. Homes, the available lots, some of our 21 the board of education who was a teacher at
o 22 concerns about 287, the lots that were available, 22 William and Mason, and she told us about how great
23 the pricing and options, costs. 2) the school was and she was ecstatic that Leo was
24 Q. You mean extras in the house? 24 going o school there.
25 A. Extras. 25 Q. Leo is the name of your child?
Page 19 Page 21
® 34/4/ Page 18 - Page 21
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I A Leonidas.
2 Q. What is the name of that person that
3 you spoke with, the teacher you mentioned?
4 A Her name is Elaine and she's my wife's,
¢ in-laws', neighbor. When we found out we were
6 going to William and Mason, we told my in-laws who
7 then indicated that Elaine is a teacher there.
8 And we confronted her and she said yes, and she
9 would find out who his teacher might be. Then we
lomﬁvmdi:wbubyu_%mbydn
11 school.
12 Q. Your wife had testified earlier today
13 that she visited the house while it was being
14 constructed almost on an every-day basis. Did you
15 accompany her on a lot of those trips?
® 16 A No.
17 Q. How often did you yourseif go look at
18 the house during construction?
19 A Several dozen times but no accurate
20 number.
21 Q. Right. When you would go look at it,
22 where were you coming from most of the time?
23 A ltook two routes: the one that was
24 the easiest which was hopping on 287 but it was
25 the longest, and then | took the route that my

) in my mind, | did it without == almost i my sl
2 but never sloeping

3 Q. Do you have any recollection of -

4 MS. MINERVINI: That was a good onc.

§ Q. --of seeing a sign at that point at

6 202 with an arrow thet pointed toward Towaco?
7 A No, 1 wasn't interested in looking for

8 signs. Like | said, | took the route one or two

9 times. Then it got ingrained in my mind and |
10 would just try to get there. Many times you don't
11 stop at that light. You're in line.

12 Q Do you recall on any of your trips

13 going up to sce the home whether you noticed any
14 signs st all with any arrows for Towaco?

1S A No,but I saw a lot of signs for

16 Woodmont at Montville on the roads. They would
17 put them in different spots 0 you knew how to
18 find it.

19 Q ‘What street would that be on?

20 A On Valhalla down on 202 was a tum

21 there. You would sec a8 Woodmont at Montville
22 sign. So they left the bread crumbs so 1 could
23 find the house.

24 Q Did you ever complain to any of your
25 neighbors in the development that you didn't like

Page 22 Page 24
@ | wifc indicated prior. 1 being in the Towaco section?
2 Q. That prior what you just mentioned is 2 MS. MINERVINI: s this after they --
3 the one where you're going up Horseneck onto 3 Q Well, at any time cither before you
4 Change Bridge and making the right-hand tumn onto 4 moved in or after you moved in, at any time?
§ Change Bridge and going over to 202? S A Yes
@ ¢ A Youmake the Horseneck to Change 6 Q Who?
| 7 Bridge, Change Bridge. That's a right. 7 A Idid not complain but I had spoken to
8 Q Yes 8 a person who had confronted me about living in
9 A Then you make a left onto 202. 9 Towaco.
10 Q. Correct. 10 Q Who was that person?
°® il A And then aright onto Valhalla. That 11 A His name was Joe Intile. 1don't know
2 was one of the routes. 12 the spelling.
3 Q Yes. When you were going that route, 13 Q. What is your best idea of how it might
4 which was heading north on Change Bridge and then 14 be spelled?
5 making a left to 202, do you recall seeing any 1S A I-N-T-I-L-E ] guess.
6 signs on 202 at the point where Change Bridge runs 16 Q Does be own a home in the development?
@ 7 into 2027 17 A Ys
8  A. No, because -- 18 Q And what was the - when do you recall
9 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form. 19 that conversation taking place?
0 What kind of signs? 20 A That conversation took place summertime
‘I Q. Any signs indicating names of sections 21 of 202.
@ 2 ornames of towns? 2 MS. MINERVINT: 2002.
3 A. The signs that | would see were 202. | 23 THE WITNESS: 2002. He came and drove
4 wasn't looking for signs. | was trying to 24 into my parking lot of my home with his wife.
$ remember the routcs there. Once it was ingrained 25 MS. MINERVINI: Driveway.
Page 23 Page 25
@ ?8c22-Page25 3sa
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I 1 WIENESS Driveway, yeih, not
2 parking lot, and indicated he was having an issuc

3 with the builder who misrep § to him oy

4 for his home. And he was trying 1o find out if

5 other folks in the neighborhood were

6 misrepresented the same way in accordance to

7 options, having options paid up front and that

8 those options would be taken off of the closing
9 price. And we indicated that we had that occur to
10 ourselves, and he indicated with his wife, Bobbi,
11 that the same situation had happened to several
12 folks within the development. And I said -- and
13 he said, Would you be willing to sign a document
14 that indicated that this had occurred to you? And
15 1 said, I need to discuss that with someone. And
16 he said, Well, it's finally nice to meet the

17 jerks. And I said, What do you mean? He goes,
18 Louis told us about the jerks that are suing him
19 ‘cause they've got a Towaco address. And I said,
20 Well, I mean, I really don't want to talk about
21 it. That's Louis Znotnick, Zlotnick.

22 MS. MINERVINT: OfT the record.
23 (An off-the-record discussion takes
24 place))

25 Q. Mr. Vagias -- I got it right that

Page 26

1 MS MINERVINE: That's fine. You know
2 what? Lt the question stand.

3 THE WITNESS: Yes, yes. During the

4 hs of O , October, | had
5 seen articles for Woodmont Properties and cut onc
6 out and saved it. And | wanted 1o make sure | had
7 the right article, so | went to the library and

8 got the right article.

9 Q. Was this DW-s article the first time

10 you had scen anything about the Woodmont

11 development?

12 A No. During the months of October I'd

13 seen several articles and then cut one out in that
14 month and saved it.

1S Q That would have a date other than

16 October 227

17 A. No, to the best of my recollection it

18 was this article in October that I cut out.

19 Q So my question is was this the first

20 article that you saw about the Woodmont

2] development?

22 MS. MINERVINI: Do you understand the

23 question that he's asking?

2 THE WITNESS: No.

25 Q Okay. This article that you say was

Page 28

1 time -- I'm going to show you Exhibits Dw-8

2 through DW-12 and I represent to you that these

3 are newspaper advertisements which your attomey
4 gave to us today, and I'm going to ask you to take
5 a look at them and then I'm going to have a few
6 questions for you. Let's do them one at a time.
7 This is DW-8. Can you look at that and

8 tell me what paper that was in and what the date
9 was?

10 A Yes, it's in the Star-Ledger.

1) Q Right

12 A. Dated October 22nd, 2000.

13 Q. 2000. Did you or your wife see that in

14 the paper on October 22, 20007

15 A Yes

16 MS. MINERVINE: Well, I'm going to

17 object to the form only to the extent - | mean,
18 was it on October 22nd that you saw it, you know,
19 for certain? [ mean --

20 MR. BALDWIN: That was the question.

21 MR. BERNSTEIN: That was my question.
22 MS. MINERVINE: But [ don't think he

23 listened to it, you know.

24 MR. BERNSTEIN: You could read it back.

25 You want to read back the question?

Page 27

1 from the Star-Ledger dated October 22, 2000, my
2 question is: Is this the first article of

3 an advertisement you ever saw about the Woodmont
4 development?

5 A Yes, this article was the first one

6 that | started to cut and I cut out,

7 Q. So this was the very first time you saw
8 anything about Woodmont?

9 A Yes, this type of article.

10 Q. And this specific article was the one
11 that brought your attention to Woodmont?
12 A Cosrect.

13 MR. BERNSTEIN: Let the record reflect
14 when I say article, it's just an advertisement.
IS Q. And what, if anything, did you do as a
16 result of secing this article?

17 A Icut the article out and saved it

18 'cause we wanted to go look at this property.
19 Q. Then when was the first time you went
20 and looked at the property?

21 A About Decemberish.

22 Q. December of 2000?

23 A That's correct, about a month later,
24 plus.

25 Q And then - strike that,

Page 29
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® Did this copy -~ strike that, 1 Q Okay.
2 Did you kecp your own file with copics 2 A Different brick.
3 of advertiscments as you went along on Woodmont? 3 Q. Soyou would clip out these articles
4 A. | began to keep copics of 4 and kind of keep a personal file?
§ advertisements. s A Comect.
® |: Q. For Woodmont? 6 Q 'Causeit was the Woodmont development?
= A. For Woodmont and | even kept a couple 7 A That'scomect. It was reinforcing in
§ after we closed. 8 our minds the happiness of getting into our first
9  Q And this was the very first one you saw 9 house. We were pretty excited.
10 of Woodmont? 10 Q AndI'm going to show you DW-11 and ask
@ |11 A It was this article I had seen for 11 you what paper and what date?
12 Woodmont. It was this article that I cut out and 12 A The Star-Ledger, February 11th, also
13 1 used to get directions. 13 had my picture of the model of the home that | was
14 Q. DW-9, which is another Woodmont 14 having constructed: "All this and Montville,
15 advertisement, want to tell me, please, what paper 15 t00." I was going to be living in Montville, New
® 16 that was and when you saw it? 16 Jerscy. The rest is history. The rest of the
| 17 A. This was in the Star-Ledger and it was 17 story is Montville.
1§ January 21st. 18  Q That's sufficient.
19 Q. January 21st of what year? 19 A It's sufficient ‘cause I -- it says
20 A 2001 20 price, 599, and prices from 650 to 900 in
2i  Q And you had already gone up to the 21 Montville, New Jersey.
@ Woodmont development prior to the January 21, 22 Q Right. Do you live in the Township of
23 2001 advertisement? 23 Montville?
22 A Comrect. And I cut this out and saved 24 MS. MINERVINT: Objection to form.
25 it because it's my house. It's the same picture 25 MR. BERNSTEIN: What's wrong with the
Page 30 Page 32
@ : of the house I bought. 1+form?
2 Q Now, which exhibit number is your 2 MS. MINERVINT: I'm objecting to the
3 house? e 3 form.
< MS. MINERVINI: DW-9. 4  Q The question is do you live in the
| ¥ Q DW-9is your house? 5 Township of Montville?
@ : A Comect. We were pumped, meaning 6 MS. MINERVINT: I think it's
~ psyched, ecstatic, happy that this was the picture 7 argumentative. I think we all know what he means
§ of our house. 8 when he's referring to an advertisement that says
9  Q What's the name of your model? 9 a Montville address and a Woodmont home. Your
* A Kent Five. 10 question of whether he lives in the Township of
° :  Q KentFive. Okay. 11 Montville is argumentative.
& (An off-the-record discussion takes 12 MR. BERNSTEIN: Do you instruct him not
3 place.) 13 to answer?
4 Q I'mgoing to show you now, Mr. Vagias, 14 MS. MINERVINI: I'm instructing him not
¥ DW-10 which is another advertisement for Woodmont. 15 to answer.
3 Can you tell me what paper that was in and when 16 Q I'mgoing to show you DW-12 and again
@ - vou first ;maw it? 17 ask you what newspaper and what date?
§ A This was in the Star-Ledger. 18 A This was the Star-Ledger, February
3 Q. Right. 19 18th, 2001. It's "All this and Montville, too."
©  A. And it's dated February 4 of 2001, It 20 Q. Did you ever speak with any people at
. also caught our attention because it's the exact 21 the Township of Montville Town Hall to determine
Y = model that we were -- we had signed for and we 22 exactly what Towaco was, o determine whether
 were having constructed. 23 Towaco was a section of the Township of Montville?
¢ Q That'salso a Kent model, Kent Five? 24 A. Specifically?
£ A. The model, the same model. 25 Q. Any person working in the Montville
: Page 31 Page 33
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1 Town Hall?

2 MS. MINERVINE 1 don't think he

3 understands the question.

4 Q I'm simply asking if you made any

5 inquiry of any employees of the Township of

6 Montville at the town hall as to whether Towaco
7 was a section of the Township of Montville? 1

8 just want to know if you made any inquiry from
9 town hall?

10 MS. MINERVINI: This is before he

11 bought or afier he bought?

12 Q. Actually, at ary time?

13 A After we closed on the home and in

14 about the late December time frame I went to the
15 town zoning office and the town tax office to

16 inquire about Towaco and to vcice a complaint.
17 Q. And what did they tell you?

18 A The zoning office didn't know where I

19 lived. She said I should go talk to the tax

20 office because the development was so new it

21 wasn't on her map. And the tax officer indicated
22 that I do live in Towaco, not Montville, even when
23 I produced my deed. The zoning person's name is
24 Liz Johansen, J-O-E-H-A-N-S-E-N.

25 Q. That's sufficient. Mr. Vagias, I want

Page 34

1 500,000, Andt | deducted that Me. Widtmont had
2 misrepresenied and lied 1o us and sold me a home
3 that was only worth 500,000. So I asked for

4 230,000 back from the 730,000 that I paid for a

S home in Montville, New Jersey, not Montville

6 Township's Towaco section, but Montville in

7 Montville Township.

8 Q Could you explain how you got that

9 hundred and twenty-five thousand dollar figure you
10 mentioned?

11 A Yes Istarted to look at the deeds

12 that were presented to me and then went to the

13 township office and tried to find out how much the
14 property was worth or how much it was paid for by
15 Woodmont Properties. And they came out to *X"
16 million and I divided the "X" million by 25 or 27
17 lots. Don't correct me on the math. 1 came out

18 to a figure of on or about 125,000 for the cost of
19 the lot, and then I came up with the figure of

20 about $75 for a builder to build a house per

21 square foot.

22 Q And where did you get the figure of $75
23 from?

24 A I spoke to folks and tried to get an

25 understanding of what the square footages for a -
Page 36

1 to show you again --

2 A Do you need the tax person's name? .

3 Q No. I want to show you again Exhibit

4 DW-2 which is your letter of March 7th, 2002 and I
5 direct your attention to the top of the second

6 page, it begins down the bottom of the first page,
7 where you wrote to Mr. Widtmont and requested a
8 refund of $230,000. My question is how did you
9 come up with a figure of $230,000?

10 A After realizing that we lived in

11 Towaco, not in Montville, I had to go find out
12 what this was all about. And I looked up

13 documents on what the property values were in
14 Towaco and in Montville. And then I came to the
15 conclusion thal the property that was sold to me
16 was acquired for 125,000. The square footage on
17 the home was roughly 35 -- 3380 square feet.

18 MS. MINERVINT: You can finish your
19 answer. Go head.
20 Q. Allright.

2] A 1took an estimate of about $75 a

22 square foot for what it took to build a home and

23 came out to about 300,000, and then I put a margin
24 compatible to what Woodmont Court was charging us
25 for options of about 40 percent and got to
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1 costs for a house conservatively for someone to
2 build it. And I didn't take into account the

3 better negotiated rates in which the Woodmont
4 property folks may have negotiated a better rate,
5 maybe $50 a square foot. | went with the more
6 average of $75 a square foot which is a little

7 higher.

8 Q How much were the extras on your house,
9 if you recall?

10 A About 50,000.

11 Q About 50,000.

12 A Options which we were told would come
13 off the closing price of the home but didn't.

14 MS. MINERVINE: Do you need a break?
15 THE WITNESS: No.

16 MS. MINERVINE: Ginny?

17 THE REPORTER: I'm okay.

18 MS. MINERVINI: Okay. We're going to
19 take a five-minute break. He does want a break.
20 MR BALDWIN: Okay.

21 (An off-the-record discussion takes

22 place.)

23 (Chronology is marked Dw-13 for

24 identification.)

25 Q. Okay. Ijust have a couple of morc
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1 questions, Mr. Vagias,

2 A Surc,

3 Q [Ithink you said in connection with

4 these paper ads DW-8 through DW-12, I though

S I heard you mention something about you went (o a
® 6 library. | wasn't clear on what you meant by

7 that, something about going to a library to get

8 copies of those or was | just wrong?

9 A No. I wenttofind the exact --

10 Q. Original?
A. - original.
Q. Oh, original of the newspaper?
A. Of the newspaper for the time frame
14 that | had cut it out, and I went and found in
15 October my ads and I cut out the date that, to the
16 best of my recollection, was the exact date of the
17 day I cut my ad out and that was the October 22nd
18 ad.
9 Q. Oh, okay. I'm just a little bit
!0 confused. When you kept your file at home, did
t1 that file consist of the original newspaper
@ 2 clippings of the ads?

3 A Yes

‘4 Q. Oh, and you still have them?

!5 A. Ihave not been able, since we've

1 ackiress? s that the main problem you have with
2 Woodmont, the mailing address?

3 A The complaint was documented in the

4 information that was sent to your office, but if |

S can paraphrase what | think you're saying, my main
6 complaint is -

7 Q Right

8 A - that | was lied to because | was

9 buying a home in the Montville section of

10 Montville Township and got a house in the Towaco
11 section of Montville Township which changed my
12 life personally and in my business.

13 Q How did it change your life?

14 A I had committed to my wife that I was

15 going to get her a good house. For five years we
16 relocated four or five times, four times, to and

17 from Ohio, to and from Rochester, New York. I
18 kept telling my wife, I'm going to put you in a

19 beautiful house. It's going to be in a great

20 location. You're going to get a beautiful house.
21 And we kept looking. We looked through
22 Realtors in good sections. We looked in the

23 newspaper, and when we'd see articles in there for
24 Montville and Montville Township, we'd cross out
25 Montville Township and we'd circle the ones that
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@ 1 moved, boen able to find a lot of the real estate 1 said Moatville. Those were articles by different

2 related things because we had moved in and we said 2 Realtors, including Weichert.

3 this is not the stuff that we really need. We 3 ‘We would drive around and look in

4 kept some articles about the house because we were 4 sections in Montville for houses, look for a sign

S --if I can make an analogy. It's like, you know, S5 that goes up or we would look for a house. And 1
@ 6 playing football: Your picture's in the paper. 6 promised that I'd put her in a beautiful home.

7 So we wanted to cut out some of those old 7 When we found out we didn't live in Montville, we

8 pictures. So as the ads were being in the paper 8 lived in Towaco, it was a crushing blow. Not only

9 when the house was being built, we would cut out 9 did it crush me from a family perspective, but my

O ads and add it to the scrapbook. So we are in 10 business; I had incorporated in Montville, and 1
® 1 search of my scrapbook. 11 told my partner we were going to have a business

2 Q Right. But just so I'm clear or the 12.in a real prestigious area. And when I found out

3 record is clear, the DW-8 to DW-12, those were 13 it was in Towaco, 1 had to do a shuffle. And

4 advertiscments that you actually saw in the paper 14 since then we've had to say we have our — we have

5 on the dates they came out in the newspaper? 15 to refer to our documentation through our New York

5 A Yes, those arc ads that I saw and cut 16 office, not Montville, because Towaco is an
@ 7 on 17 unknown.

3 Q Okay. And if you went to the library 18 Q You mean it's not a widely-known name?

) at a later point, it was only to make a 19 A Widely? Can you spell it?

) photocopy of something that had been misplaced? 20 Q Ilcan, T-O-W-A-C-O. It's an old indian

A. Correct. 2] name.

®: That's fine. Mr. Vagias, is your main 22 A You're one of the lucky ones.

+ complaint the Towaco mailing address? Is your 23 Q. The business you mentioned with your

- main complaint against Woodmont that when people 24 partner, are you in your own business?

wrile 10 you, it has to be a Towaco mailing 25 A Yes ¥
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1 Q Ol so the consulting husiness is your
2 own business? =

3 A Comrect.

4 Q Do you have an office in your housc?

5 A | work out of the house and | work out

6 of New York.

7 Q. So you also have an office in New York?
8 A Comect. We maintain space in New York
9 and we maintain space -

10 MS. MINERVINI: For the record, you

11 should sit back because the court reporter needs
12 10 hear you, and when you lean in, | think her
13 screen is blocking what she hears,

14 THE WITNESS: The mailing address in

15 Towaco is not referred 10 as Towaco. We keep it
16 as now Montville.

17 Q. Buthow do you receive letters if it's

18 referred to as Montville?

19 A 1 have to have everything sent to New
20 York.

2] Q. Oh, so you mean you put Montvijlle on
22 your letterhead as a second office but --

23 A I stopped doing that. I couldn't do

24 it 4 .
25 Q. So you don't get business mail at home?
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I Q Oh

2 A W retain executives who have a minimum
3 of 25 years of experience to do turnarounds and
4 workouts.

5 Q. Soyou place them in the corporate -- a

6 corporale situation and you help them get this new
7 position?

8 A We retain former executives with 25

9 years of experience whose titles were chief

10 information officer in a Fortune 100 company and
11 we utilize those folks as our management

12 consultants within client sites who are in need of
13 a restructuring or a tumaround that are going

14 through an integration, a merger, or a

15 divestiture.

16 Q Where is your office in New York City?
17 A Our space is at 15 West 36th Street,

18 New York.

19 Q And you actually go there?

20 A Igoto New York to go to client sites.

21 We use the space as a name of the space that we
22 can't use now because I don't have a Montville
23 address for the company.

24 QI know you mentioned a few minutes back
25 you don't take the train. There's a train [ .
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1 It all goes to New York?

2 A. That's correct other than incorporation

3 papers that I had to incorporate the business.

4 Q Okay.

5 A. Also, my company is called Mason comma

6 Harriman & Company. We went -- my partners and |
7 did some market rescarch to find a good name for

8 the company, Chester, and we looked at several

9 names. And I came back with, Hey, my son's going
10 o Mason, William Mason in a couple of years.

11 Let's use Mason as the name of this company comma
12 Harriman & Company. Hey, let's incorporate it in
13 New Jerscy because a large piece of our business

14 is -- targets the pharmaceutical industry.

15 Montville, everybody knows where Montville is.

16 Well, they don't, and they don't know where Towaco
17 is either,

18 Q. What again is the nature of your

19 business?

20 A Management consulting.

21 Q. For the telecommunications industry did

22 you say?

23  A. No. We utilize former chief

24 information officers as management consultants in
25 turnarounds and workouts.

1 believe at a Towaco station that goes to New York?
2 A Correct.

3 Q That'sof no help to you?

4 A What do you mean by help?

5  Q Well, is there yet a direct train to

6 New York City from the Towaco train station?
7 A ldon't know. I don't take the train.

8 I commute.

9 Q. Yougo by car?

10 A Ihave two means of transportation that
11 I found that are the most successful: I drive to
12 Willowbrook Mall. 1 take the park and ride or I
13 drive to Secaucus and take the park and ride.
14 MR BERNSTEIN: Okay. I have no

15 further questions.

16

17 CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. BALDWIN:

18

19 Q. Mr. Vagias, do you have a business

20 card? Do you have a business card?

21 A Yes

22 Q. Canl have a card?

23 A Swe.

24 MR. BERNSTEIN: 1'd like one also, if

25 you don't mind.,
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1 MR DALDWIN: Thank you 1 A Your syyuence may he off

2 HE WITNESS: Thope L don't mecta 2 Q Ukay. Corrcet me.

3 client because those are my last two busincss 3 A Visit o the site resulted in a phone

4 cards. 4 call to Gabricllc.

s MR. BERNSTEIN: Oh, I'll give it back S Q. So--okay. Soyour first visit that

6 10 you. 6 you went to the site without Gabriclle, she hadn't
7 THE WITNESS: | hope you mention my 7 even heard from you yet. You just saw the ad and
| 8 name, just kidding. 8 went?

9 Q Let me ask some questions -- 9 A Correct.

10 A Somry. 10 Q. Iguess you liked what you saw and then
1i Q- sowecan all get out of here. 11 after that you contacted her and said you've been
12 You described -- you described two 12 to the site?

13 visits to the subject property, the first one with 13 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form but

14 your wife when you went there and met Ed in 14 you can answer that.

15 December of 2000 and you got some marketing 15 Q Ismy recitation of the facts correct?

16 materials and then a second visit this time with 16 A We're missing a few things.

17 Q Sure. Fill in the blanks, please?

17 Gsbrielle, your wife, and again you met Ed and you
18 discussed schools and some other things?

19 A Correct.

0 Q. Just want to make sure I have the cast

21 of characters right. The first meeting, the first

18 A Sure. I received the marketing

19 material from Ed and indicated to Ed we were
20 working with a Realtor because | recall him

21 mentioning something about a Realtor, and got in

12 trip to the site, Gabrielle from Weichert was not 22 the car, spoke to my wife about the materials,
!3 involved. Correct? 23 The reason my wife doesn't recall this as well as
4 A She was not present. 24 1 do is because we used three spproaches for -
!5 Q. She was not present. She was there the 25 looking at the houses: We used Realtors, as 1
Page 46 Page 48
@ 1 second time? 1 said carlier, in the parts of the towns that we
2 A Correct. 2 were interested in because it was a best-kept
3 Q. Was there a third or fourth or 3 secret that these Realtors would know of
4 subsequent visit to the site with Gabrielle? And 4 properties that were coming on the market before
S let me say what I told your wife. If you don't § other Realtors would, and if we were friendly with
o 5 remember, just say you don't remember, and we'll 6 them, they'd get them to us so we could get in
7 goon. 7 there and make a bid quickly.
i A Idon't remember a third visit with 1} The second was through advertisements
? Gabrielle specifically. I remember a third visit 9 in the paper where we would instinctively cross
) or fourth visit with myself to put a deposit on 10 out Moatville Township, Pine Brook, or towns that
the property for Ed, for — with Ed. And I recall 11 we didn't want and circle the towns that we did
® . . conversation with Gabrielle prior to that that 12 such as Moatville, the section of Moatville
we were going through with this. 13 Township. .

Q. Your wife said and you may have also ] And the third was driving around. And
said that you saw one of these ads in the 15 we would then make a phone call when we would see
Star-Ledger in October and that lead to the visit 16 the lot and ask the Realtor can you tell us

@ 1o the site in December? 17 something over the phone, Many times they

A. Correct, 18 wouldn't. They'd have someone call us back. 1

Q. Was it you or your wife that saw the ad 19 don't recall if Gabrielle had called us back or
first? 20 how that situation occurred, but I recall us

A. 1don't recall. 21 calling on the property and getting the ball

o Q. Now, your wife said that ad lead to a 22 rolling many times in that method,
phone call to Gabrielle. My question is do you 23 Q. Allright To the extent that you
recall whether you called Gabrielle or whether 24 remember what happened with the property you
your wife did? 25 bought -~
_ Page 47 Page 49
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) A Yes,

2 Q --let's talk about that. l'mlus'l

3 trying to get the chronology down.

4 A Yes

5 Q The first thing is you saw the ad?

6 A Corect.

7 Q. Second thing is you went to the site

8 with your wife, met Ed, got the marketing

9 materials and talked o your wife about what you
10 had seen?

11 A Cormect,

12 Q. Isit--isit after that that you

13 first called Gabriclle?

14 A Corect.

15 Q. Do you remember whether it was you or
16 your wife that made the call?

17 A Ibelieve it was my wife.

18 Q. Were you there when she made the call?
19 A Irecall her mentioning -- I recall

20 discussing it with Frances that, you know, Fran,
21 Gabrielle's been s0 good. She's been taking us
22 around to houses. We could go in there, go back
23 and see what we could do with finding out more
24 about this property and maybe looking at these
25 houses in more detail, or we could work through

1 and started talking about also the propertics as
2 we were going into the mecting with

3 Q Whoisthe "we™? Who are you talking
4 ahout?

5 A Frances and Gabriclle.

6 Q. Soyou drove in the same car?

7 A ldon't think so. We got out of the

8 car and together were walking (o the building.
9 Q lsec. Atany time during that meeting
10 did Gabriclle say anything to you about the
11 location, about the town that this property was
12 in, or the section of the town the property was
13 in, or the mailing address of the property?

14 A We were - there's a lot of things

15 there, so which one do you want me (o talk about
16 first?

17 Q Well, I'm trying to find out what

18 Gabrielle said, not what Ed said, what Gabrielle
19 said. What did Gabriclle say to you about the
20 muiling address of the property, if anything?
21 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form.

22 MR. BALDWIN: What's wrong with the
23 form?

24 MS. MINERVINE: You're referring to the
25 property with this distinction that's lawyer

Page 50 Page 52
.| | Gabrielle. Gabriclle's been our agent, our right . 1 created which is a mailing address versus where
2 hand in kind of watching the post for us. Why 2 the house is located. I have yet to see anybody
3 don't we call her because then she'll at least be 3 buy a house ever to say 1 bought a house in
4 compensated for the time she put in and maybe get 4 Allendale but it has a mailing address of Saddle
5 the commission. And Fran said yes, so whether she SRivu.lthhkmoupeopbbuylhomclndnymy
6 made the phone call in front of me or she made it 6 house is in Allendale, period, and the mailing
7 without me, I don't recall the details of that. 7 address is implied. So when you use the term, Did
8 Q Andisit accurate to say that as a 8 Gabriclle say anything about the mailing address,
9 result of that phone call, you then returned to 9 1 have an objection because I think it is an
10 the site with Gabrielle and at that time talked to 10 artificial, lawyer-created word.
11 Ed and talked about the schools and William Mason 1 MR BALDWIN: Can I have the ad,
12 and so forth? 12 please?
13 A Correct. With one note. 13 Q Mr. Vagias, I'm showing you DW-8 -
14 Q Sure 14 MS. MINERVINE: Vagias.
15 A She scheduled the appointment. 15 MR. BALDWIN: I'm sorry. It's late in
16 Q. Oh, 50 she would have been in touch 16 the day and I'm getting tired.
17 with you once or twice to schedule it? 17 Q Do you see the Dw-87
18 A Yes, and we went. 18 A Yes.
19 Q. At that meeting at the site with 19 Q. At the top, among other things, it
20 Gabrielle was that the first time you ever 20 says, "Great Montville address.” You see where it
21 discussed the property with her, Gabrielle, that 21 says that?
22 is? 22 A Yes
23 A. | believe so. 23 Q And you understand that that is
24 Q. Did Gabrielle tell you -- sorry? 24 nfuﬁqlodn_\%odmlpmjeudmywba'hl
25 A. We actually got out of the car together 25 your house in?
Page 51 ; Page 53
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1 A Correet
2 @ During your first visit to the site -
3 with Gabriclle did she say anything to you about
4 the great Montville address?
5 A Yes
® Q. What did she say?
7  A. In conversations about the area we
8 expressed some concerns that the highway was right
9 there and pulled off to the side with Gabrielle
10 and Frances and we started talking about the types
@ 11 of houses that we were looking at in Montville
12 section of Montville Township and that this was
13 new construction. We hadn't been looking st new
14 construction. And Ed came over and was watching
15 us in this dialogue back and forth and he said
® 16 you're in a - this is a Montville address. This
17 is Montville. And Gabrielle said -- well, there
|8 was a resistance about the discussion because she
19 was having a discussion with us versus Ed, and
10 then we started talking about the Montville
!1 address with Gabrielle, Ed and Frances, and that

1 reason 1o be looking in Towaco, Towasco. 11 was
2 Montville.
3 Q. Was therc any subscquent conversations

4 with -

S A. And ] think there was a little -~

6 Q. Please -

7 A Gohead.

8 Q. Do you want to ad to your prior answer?

9 A ] mean, there was a little bit of

10 relief with her. You could see that we had found
11 a place that we were looking at that we were kind
12 of being happy with, looked like this was the
13 Montville property that we wanted. So she had
14 brought & bunch of documents with her.

1S Q What documents?

16  A. She always carried stacks of paper that
17 talked about the addresses.

18 Q. Do you have those papers with you?

19 A No, she would but you could ask her.
20 She would have them.

21 Q. Do you - yes?

® 12 was the selling point. 2 MS. MINERVINE: 1 think he's referring
13  Q What did Gabriclle say about the 23 to MLS documents.
!4 Montville address, not what Ed said, what did 24 MR. BALDWIN: 1don't know what he's
15 Gabrielle say? . 25 referring to.
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L 1 A Ijust remember the references to,
2 yeah, this is the nice — this is a nice section.
3 This is Montville. This is nice. And she was --
4 | don't remember. | can't paraphrase anything
S that Gabriclle would bave said other than she was
@ 6 concurring with Ed and talking to us about our
7 concerns with the power lines and the road, and
8 that it was a little -- it was in a different
9 price range than what she was looking for, but it
0 was Montville, so maybe it was worth it.
® 1  Q Can you remember anything specific that
2 Gabrielle said about -
3 MS. MINERVINI: During this one
4 conversation?
5 Q. During this conversation about the !
6 Montville address?
@ ; A Not during that conversation.
8 Q. Okay.
9  A. But with other conversations it was -
J we were specifically discussing Montville
| addresses and she was well informed and
@ 2in - d with our choices for
3 wanting a Montville section, Montville Township
1 home. She knew we were looking in Montville. She
5 knew we weren't looking in Pine Brook. We had no

1 THE WITNESS: Yeah, I guess they're

2 called MLS's where you have a property in

3 Montville, stuff that she was looking at for us.

4 Q. Did she show you an MLS document for

S the Woodmont property?

6 A Idon't recall. We brought her there

7 s0 she could be our Realtor representing us as she
8 was on other properties that we were looking for.
9 She was asking questions, you know, about the size
10 of the homes, the size of the homes in this

11 section, a little about the — excuse me -- 287,

12 a little about the power lines, about the

13 coastruction, the name of the company, the quality
14 of the - the name of the firm, and the school

1S system. And Ed used his continuous salesy type of
16 one liners, like, Hey, what are you worried about?
17 This is Montville. You're going to have great

18 school systems. You're going to live in

19 Montville. You have a Montville address. It was
20 a great trademarked kind of quote. You're going
21 to have a Montville address. It was that one

22 liner.

23 Q. That was Ed's one liner?

24 A Ed's one liner and Gabriclle was there

25 while Ed used those pitches.
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I—l— Q What ix it that she did or didn't do I supposedd to know what they're doing
2 that led you to sue her? s 2 Q Ind you cver sign an agrocment with
3 A What she didn't do is represent us to 3 Gabriclle or Weichert that would outline what your
4 1ell us that we were going 10 live in Towaco. She 4 relationship with her was?
5 was our point guard. She was supposed to protect 5 A ldon't recall signing an agreement. |
6 us. She was our soldier on the wall and she was 6 recall discussing some terms of relationships
7 misled just like we were, 1whml|ewwldrepm-|lulonprupa1y. She
8  Q Did you ever ask her to check 1o make 8 would be, like, our representative versus the
9 sure this house was in the Montville section of 9 representative of the seller.
10 Montville? 10 Q Anddid you sce anything in writing to
1 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form. 11 that effect?
12 MR. BALDWIN: What's wrong with the 12 A Irecall her giving us some
13 form? 13 docmuﬁmmuwulq-llybamduthe
14 MS. MINERVINT: You can answer. 14 time 0 always give her clients some kind of
1S A. We had asked her -- 15 paperwork that said, hey, I'm going to be one of
16 MR. BALDWIN: Whoa, whoa, what's wrong 16 your representatives just so you know.
17 with the form? 17 Q Do you have that paperwork?
18 MS. MINERVINL: The form is not, you 18 A No, but I think if you ask her about .
19 know, what kind ~- did you establish a contract 19 that she would discuss the documentation that she
20 with her about what her roles were and what her 20 provided us with which is this kind of -- and I'm
21 obligations were? You lead him into that 21 uimhmum--ymkmw,lhisplpawwk
22 question. If you want to ask him, Did you set 22 that kind of tells you what kind of representative
23 specific parameters for what she would do for you 23 she is as a Realtor.
24 as your agent, he can answer that question, but 24 Q Yes, but you don't have that anymore,
25 asking him, So did you ever ask her to do her job, 25 whatever that paperwork is?
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( J 1 that's a little different, and that's why I'm 1 A Idon't recall where we have this stuff
2 objecting to the form. If you want an open-ended 2 because since the move, we kind of tossed as muchr
3 question, he's happy to answer it. Jmﬂfupodbhm"mmwin.intu
4 MR. BALDWIN: Well, we'll get to that, 4 newinmianwilleinMontvilleTowmhip.
5 Are you telling him not to answer the question? 5 Q. Besides--
o 6 MS. MINERVINT: I'm not telling him not 6 A Didn't think we needed it.
7 1o answer the question. I'm objecting to the 7 Q Buithu:ldnhummlookim
8 form. 8 at, DW-8 through 12, did you see any other
9  Q I'll repeat myself verbatim. Did you 9 advertising for this property besides these
10 ever ask Gabrielle to determine whether this 10 examples?
11 property was in the Montville section of Montville 1 MS. MINERVINI: Was this before or
® 12 Township? 12 after they purchased the home?
13 A Yes. Isaid to Gabrielle, Wow, this is 13 MR. BALDWIN: It's an ever question.
14 Montville? She said, Yeah, this is Montville. 14 Q. Did you ever see any other advertising
15 Q. And that's how you asked? 15 besides these examples here?
16 A Yes, because we had lead with the 16 A Yes
([ ] 17 foundation that we were only looking for houses in 17 Q Do you - was it substantially the same
18 uicmeille-:cﬁmofMontvilledeip. So 18 as what you have here?
19 if you find us something else, we're not 19 A No, it was more detailed. After we
20 interested. And I did ask her a follow up by 20 bought — after we had signed for the home
21 saying what do you know about the builder? 21 Ihmulhtnmdzwlm'ddmyln‘dl
(Y 22 Q. And what did she -- did she do that? nmwmﬁmlmﬁlmiquedlbmnﬂt.
231 A She went with the same marketing nywhow.lhemoflivin.in.ywlcw.dn
24 materials and she said they're in business 30 22 Mmlvilhlﬁgl.
25 years. They're a credible builder, They're 25 Q Howabout before you bought the <
Page 59 Page 61
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1 propenty? Did you see any other wds besicies these 1 on picees of paper and 1've boen -

2 hefore you bought the property? = 2 Q ‘Ihat document events beore the th of

3 A No 3 November?

4  Q Okay. Now, whilc we had a break 1 had 4 A Yeah

5 onc of the documents that your attomney provided $ Q. Have you given thosc noles 1o your

6 us marked DW-13. Could you take a look at that? 6 attomcy?

7 A Yes 7 A No, because I've boen looking for

8 Q Can you tell me what it is? 8 documents or papers that I've been having up to
9 A Well, it's a chronology of events that 9 this time frame.

|10 were going on. 10 MS. MINERVINE: Could you clarify when
|11 Q Prepared by whom? 11 he's -

12 A Myself. 12 MR. BALDWIN: 1 will.

13 Q. Is what is contained in that chronology 13 MS. MINERVINE: Thank you.

14 true to the best of your knowledge? 14 Q Are you talking handwritien notes?

1S A 1pulled these from my outlook as I 15 A Both hand written --

16 would document things that were going on. 16 Q And computer notes?

17 Q. My question is: Is the information 17 A Yes.

18 contained on DW-13 true to the best of your 18 Q And they would have been made to -- by
19 knowledge? 19 you documenting events prior to November 8th of
20 A Yes 20 '017

21 Q. And you prepared that DW-13?

22 A No. 1 pulled these from a scheduler

23 that as things would happen to me or happen, |

24 would kind of make a note to myself. 1'd write
25 stuff down on a piece of paper and then 1'd write

21 A Right

22 Q Okay. So, in theory, you could, if

23 asked, compile a similar document going back
24 really to the beginning of this whole transaction.
25 Right?

Page 62 Page 64
| some stuff in the computer. And then | started 1* A Intheory, yes.
2 pulling them as I could find them under house and 2 Q. Okay. Don't throw those nolcs away.
3 pulled them together and made this chronology. 3 MS. MINERVINI: Well, if he finds them.
4 Q It sounds like you wrote the words 4 Q. Yes. Do you know where the notes are?
S first, either a note or -- 5 A We've been scrambling to find
6 A Yes 6 cverything.
7 Q. - on your computer and then later on 7 Q How about the computer entries?
8 you compiled DW-13? 8 A Ipulled these just from the 8th.
9 A Yes 9 Q. But are there other computer entries
10 Q But they're all your words? 10 that predate the 8th?
1 A. Yes. 1 A Yes
12 Q Okay. Could I have it for a seccond? 12 Q And you know where those are. Right?
13 The first date is the closing date, November 8th, 13 A Yes
14 '01?7 14 Q. Also in the documents that were
15 A Yeah 15 provided today 1 had this marked DW-7.
16 Q. Right. By the way, do you have your 16 A Yes
17 own copy of this you can look at? 17 Q. Do you know what the story behind that
18 A Yeah 18 is?
19 Q. SolI'll look at mine. You look at 19 A Yes
0 yours, The first date is the closing date? 20 Q. What generated that document?
M A Yes. 21 A Gabriclle told my wife that all her
Q. Do you have anywhere notes or computer 22 postage was coming back to her and Fran didn't
!3 entries ing this ion that pred: 23 understand why. Then we realized on this date
4 November 8th, '01? 24 somewhere in the third week of December that we
!5 A I have notes that | wrotc down 25 didn't live in Montville, New Jersey, at 07045,
Page 63| Page 65
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1 We hived in Towaco, New Jerscy, at 07082, So at
2 some lime alter that point Fran infarmed
3 Gabrielle, and | Gabricll y
4 calling me once and saying, I've got a bunch of

5 stull I've sent you. And Gabrielle put all that

6 stuff in another envelope, a big manila envelope,
7 no, white tissue envelope, and mailed it to our

8 ncw address. | got all that and tossed it in a

9 comer.

10 Q What wasit?

11 A Just a bunch of stuff that was in this

12 envelope saying our new address.

13 Q. ButIdon't understand what the stuff

14 was?

15 A Well, after I one day cut it open |

16 started taking out more envelopes like this.

17 Q. Right. Like Dw-n

18 A That'scomrect. And in there these

19 were all sealed envelopes with some cards that had
20 come back to Gabrielle. So Gabriclle was kind

11, » 1.

1 some of her pain from finding out that we didn't
2 live in Montville. We lived in Towaco.

3 Q Okay. And do you think that

4 ion is what gen d Dw-77

S A 1 would only speculate. You'd have to

6 ask Gabrielle if what she sent us was based on
7 that conversation.

8 Q Okay. .

9 A Itdoesn't make sense to me.

10 Q DW-7 doesn't make sense to you?

11 A It doesn't make sense that a letter in

12 there says Towaco but she's sending it to

13 Montville.

14 Q Well -

1S A I think she was as confused as we were
16 getting into the house that we thought we were in
17 Montville.

18 Q. Mr. Vagias, do you recall if these

19 documents which we've marked collectively as DW-7
20 actually came together in the mail?

1 that it got sidetracked because of the address

2 problem, but do you know why it was that Gabrielle
3 sent you those documents that you have in your
4 hands that have been marked DW-7?

S A Yeah, because it was being returned to

6 her. That's why she sent it to us.

7  Q That explains why she sent it to you

8 finally, but why did she send it to you in the

9 first place?

10 A Idon'tknow. All these had been

11 opened by your office. They were all sealed, most
12 of them, except the big envelope that I opened.
13 Q You had a lawyer represent you in

14 connection with the closing?

15 MS. MINERVINT: Ted --

16 A Yeah, this makes sense. This letter

17 is -

18 MS. MINERVINI: Ted, Ted, there's a

19 question posed to you.

20 MR. BALDWIN: 1 withdraw the question.
2) THE WITNESS: Go ahead.

22 Q. Do you want to add to your answer

23 before when I asked you about DW-77

24 A 1 know Frances made a - had a

25 discussion with Gabrielle in which she reflected

Puge 67

21 enough to take all her retumed mail and throw it 2l A Oh, yes
22 in the right add the new address, the add: 22 Q. Oh, they did?
23 that we found out we now lived in and got it to * 23 A Sowe'reall clear -
24 us. 24 . Q Yes
25 Q. But do you know why -- I understand 25 A - received an envelope to 23
Page 66 Page 68

1 Bonnicview Lane, Towaco, New Jersey, in which that
2 envelope had other envelopes like this --

3 MS. MINERVINI: And let the record

4 reflect that he just held up DW-2.

5 MR. BALDWIN: Yes.

6 A - that were sealed, returned to

7 Weichert, Realtor, sent by Gabrielle to 23

8 Bonnicview Lane, Montville, New Jerscy 07045,
9 Q. Where are the other envelopes that you
10 got in that big envelope?
11 A 1provited everything to my attorney.
12 MR. BALDWIN: Okay.
13 MS. MINERVINE: And let the record
14 reflect they were copied and provided to Counsel.
15 MR BALDWIN: Okay.
16 Q Now, I was going to ask you. Your wife
17 said you were represented by a lawyer in

18 connection with this transaction. Right?

19 A Yes.
20 Q Did you ever tell your lawyer that this
21 Montville address was of critical importance to
22 you?
23 MS. MINERVINI: Could you -~ what
24 was - could ypu repeat that question again?
25 Could you read back the question?

¢ Page 69
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MR UDALDWIN: It's casier to repeat 1t
Q Did you ever tell your lawyer, your .

closing y, that the M ill was
of critical importance to you?
A Yes.

Q. Was that conversation with your closing
attorney before the closing itself, like, when you
were negotiating the contract?

MS. MINERVIN: I'm going 10 object to
the question in the sense that, you know, this is
attorney-client privilege, and they haven't named
12 their attorneys, and I don't think that they're
13 waiving their privilege.
14 MR. BALDWIN: It scems to me that in a
1S case where the plaintiffs are claiming to have
16 been misled by certain parties they've elected to
17 sue that a possible defense is that their reliance
was actually placed elsewhere, i.c., on their
19 closing attomey, and I think that -- 1 think
it's -- I'm trying to get the case name, 478
21 Realty Corp. versus some bank. Unfortunately, I
22 don't know the cite. But the point is that
23 communications with an attorney which are the
24 subject of a later claim of detrimental reliance

O W0V ®UNOWwE Wy -

1 as well as on hehall of Woodmont Properies that
2 they provide material facts accurately to our

3 clients.

4 And to my clicnt, having said that, the
sunthnyw'vecilcdlhaveno(mld.mdlj\m
6 have not had any opportunity to discuss this issue
7 with my client, and I would prefer that he not
lunifymmmwimhshwyer

9 about this transaction. Obviously, you are free
10 to do what you need to do for this lawyer, but |
11 can't counsel my client without having a full

12 discussion. I don't even know what he discussed
13 with his lawyer so --

14 MR. BALDWIN: Okay.

15 Q Interms of the damages in the case,

16 hlwyweamluwithmymlmwu.
17 bmh':onppnimwhohlvcd)-edwimyoum
18 opinion that the property that you ended up buying
19 hmulhnﬂumyyml!\tuﬂtyw
20 were buying?

21 A There were a bunch of things there,

22 Which one do you want me to answer first?

23  Q I'mnot sure what you mean by a bunch.
24 Hawywcvuulhedmmyrulmngenu,

25 on somebody else are fair game for discovery zsbrohu.wwliznbomlhcvaluofywr
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1 because, in theory at least, if the plaintiffs 1 house?
2 relied on their lawyer to confirm the address, 2 MS. MINERVINT: At what point?
3 confirm the location, they couldn't then later 3 MR BALDWIN: Ever. He's only owned it
4 claim that they relied on either, in this case, 4 for a year.
S the real estate agent or the builder, And I just 5 MS. MINERVINE: Well, prior to -
6 want to find out if that took place. I'm not 6 A Ispoke with Angic Tomia when we were
7 looking for a broad-based waiver of the 7 looking at -- from Prudential -- when we were
8 attomney-client privilege. 8 looking at relocating to see if I could
? MS. MINERVINI: No, I appreciate that, 9 rent the home.
) but given the facts that the plaintiffs have not 10 Q. And she's the one your wife testified
Iinlinmdmitqdnnﬂzirllwyus.ldono(— 1 Mhlwulvdmmdbelmwiﬂu'rm
* I have not had a conversation with my client about 12 address than the Montville address? She's the
¥ whether or not he is willing or interested in 13 agent from Prudential?
Hvlivinglprivi.lgthnhehlwithhhwuuy 14 A She's the agent from Prudential who
 relative to this transaction. That's one. 15 came and visited me and saw the home and gave me a
. Two, his claim against Weichert Realty 16 quote on Montville houses, and then came back and
as well as Woodmont Properties is based on the 17 said that she couldn't give me that quote because
CmmanudAa,d:fnilmto-—eidulh 18 ilmldbubmnllhamddollnhlm
affirmative representation that the home was in 19 the house was in Towaco.
meﬂleorﬂnani-imofldvi:inlllz 20 Q. Irecall reading in your notes here,
clients that the home was located in Towaco. 21 w-u.thuhew-ldnueamilﬂuwinimto
MR BALDWIN: Right. 22 writing. Is that correct?
MS. MINERVINI: Therefore, there was no 23 A She would not commit that to writing.
detrimental reliance argument. They're basing it 24 Q. Solet's put her asige. Have you ever
Or statutory obligation on behalf of your client 25 talked to any other real cstate agent, real estate
Page 71 Page 73
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1 hroker or appraiser about the valwe of your house? 1 sending us Christmas cards and holiday cards and
2 A She did commit in wniting that the 2 getung them back. We had bragging nights for a
3 quote would be at 43 10 4500. 3 couple of months saying, Hey, we're going to be
4  Q Okay. Want the reporter to repeat the 4 living in Montville, Montville, here's the
5 question? 5 address, ho, ho, ho. And aftcrwards the only
® 6 A Goauhead. 6 phone calls I could make were to parents and the
7 Q Putting her aside, have you ever talked 7 debitors that weren't getting their checks because
8 to any other real estate agent, real estate broker 8 the mail wasn't coming to me.
9 or appraiser about the value of your house? 9 Q You said before we got sidetracked that
10 A Ispoke to friends who had friends that 10 you had spoke o a friend who spoke to a real
® 11 were Realtors who do the inquiries for us about 11 estate agent friend of his or her. In that
12 the differences in property values within Towaco 12 sequence of communications, did you ever get an
13 and Montville. 13 opinion of value of your house?
14  Q Who did you talk 10? Who's the friend 14 A 1got opinions.
15 you talked to? 15 Q Well, what were they?
® 16 A Italked to a friend of mine who 16 A That Towaco is not the same as
17 checked with friends over at Coldweil Banker. 17 Montville.
18 Q Who is your friend? What is his name 18 Q And who said that?
19 or her name? 19 A It's different folks in conversation
20 A Idon'tknow. Idon't want them -- 20 about the differences in the towns.
21 MS. MINERVINT: 1 think that he - | 21 Q. Who?
o 22 think your question was -- in fact, I think be 22 A Iprefer not to involve my friends in
23 didn't even answer your question. I think your 23 the discussions of reaching out for information
24 question was did you speak to any real estate 24 about this painful event.
25 brokers, any experts in the real estate field 25 Q Did your friends, who you will not
Page 74 Page 76
() 1 about the value. And his responsc was I spoke to 1 identify, tell you the name or names of the real
2 friends who spoke 10...s0 that's not even 2 cstale agents that they spoke to?
3 responsive. So I think that, in addition, Mr. 3 A They -- one actually spoke to an
4 Vagias does not want to get his friends involved 4 attomey.
| 5 in this litigation. So I'm going to ask that you 5 Q What's the attorney's name?
) 6 withdraw the question as a courtesy to all of us 6 A Idon't know.
7 since it's quarter to five and this friend 7  Q Did the friend or friends that you will
8 obviously couldn't possibly be proffered for an 8 not disclose the names of -
9 expert opinion. 9 A Yes, actually, another person did tell
10 MR. BALDWIN: Of course not, but the 10 me about the differences in values.
°® 11 real estate agent he spoke to might be, and if | 11 Q Who was that?
12 can identify the friend, I can identify the real 12 A His name was David Pelosi.
13 estate agent. I don't understand why you're 13 Q. Who is David Pelosi?
14 saying as a lawyer this is impermissible inquiry. 14 A He's the mortgage rep at Hudson City
15 I didn't bring it up; your client did. 15 Savings and he had indicated he had seen a case
16 MS. MINERVINI: That's true enough. If 16 like this before that happened.
[ 17 you remember the name of your friend, you can go 17 Q. Involving Montville and Towaco?
18 ahead and answer. 18 A No, involving something in Summit or
19 THE WITNESS: No, I didn't talk to 19 Short Hills and that I should seek some legal
20 Realtors about this. We were ashamed of the fact 20 belp.
21 that we were now in a property in Towaco. We were 21 Q Allright. Just so we're all clear on
o 22 insulted with what was going on, and we were we 22 the record, you actually discussed this situation
23 were trying to kecp a low profile trying 1o figure 23 with a friend or friends and you're not going to
24 out what was happening here. We were trying to 24 share the name with us. Right?
25 tell as few people as possible because people were 25 A | prefer not to, yes. ;
Page 75 Page 77
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1 Q And your fricnd or fricnds in tum

2 spoke 10 somehody clsc in the real cstate ficld.--

3 A Yes

4 Q. --and rcported back, and you're not

5 going o tell us what they said, and you're not

6 going 10 tell us their names either. Is that s0?

7 MS. MINERVINI: I'm going o object.

8 You can't - that wasn't even a question. That

9 was an argument or a summation that you would make
10 10 the jury.

1 MR. BALDWIN: How about a transcript

12 and I'll give it to & judge on a motion?

13 MS. MINERVINI: Well, the reality is he

14 did not say that somebody gave him a value. He
15 spoke 1o people about the situation. Those people
16 told him there was a difference between I owaco and
17 Montville. You want the names of the people that

18 are going to tell you about Towaco and Montville?
19 Why don't we leave tonight and go to every door in
20 Towaco and Montville and say to the people that
21 live there: Is there a difference between Towaco
22 and Montville? And I bet you your salary this

23 week that the answer to that is going to be, Yep,
24 it's better to live in Montville, And I don't

25 need an expert 1o say it and neither do you.

Page 78

1 you show him or raisc with him for discussion the
2w that were marked pw-8 through

3 ow-12? Did you point them out to him? Were they
4 discussed?

S A Actually, it's funny you say that

6 because | had -~ we had a kind of a comical

7 rapport with Ed. Ed is a very salesy, comical

8 kind of fellow. And when I walked into the

9 trailer and | came in with that piece of paper,

10 the ad, I said, Hey, is this you? He's, like,

11 Yep, that's us, Woodmont Propertics. Great. 1

12 found it. And I kind of glanced around. We

13 talked a bit and I picked up the marketing

14 materials he provided me and went out to my wife.
1S Q. Did you ask him in cither that meeting

16 or any other meeting you had with Ed is this a

17 Montville address?

18 MS. MINERVINE: Objection to form but

19 you can answer.

20 A In several meetings where we had

21 concerns when we were talking, especially the

22 first onc where Gabriclle was present, my wife was
23 present and myself --

24 Q Right

25 A -1 said the highway is right here.

Page 80

1 MR. BALDWIN: I thought it would be
2 better to live in Towaco myself.
3 MS. MINERVINT: Stop riding him about
4 this friend. Make a motion. Make a motion.
S5 Really, make the motion, and I'll stand in front
6 of the judge. It's fine.
7 MR. BALDWIN: All I want to do --
8 MS. MINERVINE: He's not comfortable
9 telling you who his friend is, you know, I'm
0 sorry. I can't force him to do it. Let a judge
1 order him to do it.
2 MR. BALDWIN: Francine, I haven't asked
3 him the name of the friend. All I'm trying to do
¢ is establish what it is he's not telling me. All
S right?
H We're done. I'm done. Are you done?
Y MR. BERNSTEIN: Let me ask one quick
} question.
) MR. BALDWIN: We're not done. I'm
' dome.

MF BERNSTEIN: Really, just one.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. BERNSTEIN:

Q. In your meetings with Mr. Tomback did

Poge 79

1 He said, Hey, you're going to be living in

2 Montville. This is a Montville address. That was
3 the verbatim pitch, kind of that trademark quote
4 that we would hear: You're going to be living in
5 Montville. This is a Montville address.

6 Q Right. Did he say it's a Montville

7 mailing address or he just said it's a Montville

8 address?

9 MS. MINERVINI: I'm going to object to

10 the form on the same basis I objected to the form
11 before. Most people when they buy a house do not
12 buy a mailing address. They buy a home. The home
13 is located in the town in which the mail is

14 received. So I'm not going to have my client

15 answer this question about s mailing address, no.
16 If you want to ask him -

17 MR. BERNSTEIN: | think it's a question

18 of fact. All I'm asking is what Ed Tomback said.
19 It's a question of fact.

20 MS. MINERVINE: Fran testified all day,

21 he testified all day, about Ed Tomback saying,
22 Hey, you're living in Montville. It's a Montville
23 address. Hey, it's Montville. Hey, it's a

24 Montville address. A question of fact I think has
25 benenuiM'

Page 81
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I MR. DERNSTEIN: So you're instructing
2 him not to answer? -
3 MS. MINERVINI: I'm going (o instruct
4 him not to answer a mailing address question
S MR. BERNSTEIN: | have no further
6 questions.
7 MS. MINERVINT: We're done.
8 THE WITNESS: Okay.
9 MR. BALDWIN: Quickly, before somebody
10 thinks of something.
1 MR. MINERVINE: Give me a couple of
12 minutes.
13 (The deposition is adjourned at
14 5:05pm)
15
16
17
18

19
20
2]
22
23
24

25
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CERTIFICATE

1, VIRGINIA GRAVES, a Notary Public and
Certified Shorthand Reporter of the State of New
Jersey, do hereby certify that prior to the

was duly swom by me to testify the truth, the
whole truth and nothing but the truth.

I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the foregoing
is & true and accurate transcript of the testimony
as taken stenographically by and before me at the
time, place and on the date hereinbefore sct
forth,

I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that | am neither
a relative nor einployee nor attomney nor counsel
of any of the parties to this action and that
1 am neither a relative nor employee of such
18 attorney or counsel and that I am not financially
19 interested in the action.
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commencement of the examination, THEODORE VAGIAS

20
2] DATED: December 9, 2002
22
23 Nn.y":.‘*dh Stae of New Jersey
24 My commission expires July 12, 2004
25
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SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
THEODORE AND FRANCES VAGIAS,
Plaintiffs, : DEPOSITION OF:

-V8~
FRANCES VAGIAS

o e ae e

3
:
L
;

LLC and WEICHERT CO. (Formerly
WEICHERT, REBALTORS),

TRANSCRIPT of the stenographic notes of
the proceedings in the above-entitled matter,
as taken by and beft:)x'e VIRGINIA GRAVES, a
Certified Shorthand Reporter and Notary Public
of the State of New Jersey, held at the offices
of BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK, ESQUIRBS, 570 West
Mt. Pleasant Avenue, P.O. Box 657, Livingston,
New Jersey 07039, on Tuesday, November 19, 2002,

commencing at 10:19 a.m.

KNARR-RICHARDS ASSOCIATES
Certified Shorthand Reporters
P.O. Box 335
Morris Plains, New Jersey 07950
(973) 539-7150
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S Attarneys fer e

, BURGS, NYTALKA, LOVELL 6 KULRA, ESQUIRES
L3

KRALNER,
NY: BIONEY J. BERWSTEIN, 83QV1
673 Werris Averve

fendents
LIS, & Wesdront Ceurt at Meatville, LLC

Morristowa, Xew Jersey 0°960
Attoraey for Defesdant We.chert Ce.

Properties,

IFRANCES VAGIANS,

2 residing at 23 B Lane, T ,

3 New Jerscy 07082, having first boen duly

4 swom by the Notary, testifies as follows:

s

6 DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR BERNSTEIN:

7

8 Q Mrs. Vagias, I'm going to be asking you
9 some questions and the reporter can only take down
10 an oral response, not a nod of the head. If I
11 haven't made myself clear, if you don't understand
12 & question, just let me know that and I'll try to
13 rephrase it for you.

14 Is your home located in the Township of
15 Montville, Morris County, New Jersey?

16 A Yes

17 Q Do you pay real estate taxes to the

18 Township of Montville?

19 A Yes

20 Q Is your home protected by the Township
21 of Montville Police Department?

22 A Yes

23 Q. Is your home within the Township of
24 Montville Board of Education school system?
25 A Yes.

Poge 2
Page
1 1woex 1 Q Do you have any children?
s wITHESS oIRECT CRosS 2 A Y‘
L 3 Q Arethey in school yet?
. 4 A Yes myonechiiis.
S e . seawsteiw . 5 Q. How old is the child?
BY: MR, BALOWIN n
. 6 A Five
? 7 Q Where does the child go to school?
. 8 A Cedar Hill, Towaco, New Jersey.
s 9  Q Is Cedar Hill located within the
1 10 Township of Montville?
3 11 A Yes
12 Douasits 12 Q What's the address of Cedar Hill
1 e s 13 School, do you know, or what street is it ca?
M e e A 14 A It'soff Valley, I'm sorry, Peace
0 e % 15 Valley? I'll find out for you. It's in Towaco,
26 s i Wi, 16 New Jerscy.
Y e Protoqrern " 17 Q Yes Isitapublic school?
i
. ™ Copy of Complaiat 60 18 A Yes
:. -6 Coatraet n 19 Q. Okay. Is that school where your son
-1 Daate 1 20 goes within the Township of Montville Board of
2 21 Education school system?
2 2 A Ye
: 23 Q hmha--vdbylh‘rmd
24 Montville tibrary system?

as

rege 3|25 A Yes. %

Page
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Q Do you have a library card for that
library?

A Yes

Q Do you take books out from that
library?

A Yes.

Q. Is your home scrved by the Township of
Montville First Aid Squad?

A. No.

Q. Do you know who services -

A. Towaco.
12 Q. Does the Township of Montville Water
13 and Sewer Department serve your home?
14 A Yes
IS Q. And do they send you a separate bill
16 for water and sewer charges for the Township of
o 17 Montville?

CV®NOOWLLEWWN -

1 MR BERNSTEIN. Do vou wimt 1o read

2 hack the question”

3 MS. MINERVINE 1don't think she

4 understands the question. Why don't you ask her a
S question she can answer,

6 MR. BERNSTFIN: Okay.

7 Q IsT onc of the ncighborhoods of
8 the Township of Montville?

9 MS. MINERVINI: Objection. We just --

10 you just asked her that question and she doesn't
11 seem to be able to understand what you're asking
12 her.

13 MR. BERNSTEIN: You objected to the

14 question and we rephrased it.

15 MS. MINERVINI: But you didn't rephrase

16 it.

17 MR. BERNSTEIN: | believe I did

18 rephrase it. I'll ask you again.

18 A Yes
19 Q. And you pay that to the Township of 19 Q How do you define Towaco?
20 Montville? 20 A A lower section of Montville.
21 A Yes. 21 Q. A lower section? Why is it lower?

o 22 Q. Is Towaco a section of the Township of 22 A The houses are appraised lower.
23 Montville? 23  Q How much did you pay for your house?
24 A Yes 24 A 730.
25 Q. How do you define section? 25 Q. Archomes in your development now

Page 6 Page §

® I A There's three sections in Montville 1 selling for approximately 900,000?
2 Township: Towaco, Montville, Pine Brook. 2 A Idon't know.
3 MR. BERNSTEIN: Do you have a question? 3 Q Okay. Have you spoken with any
4 MS. MINERVINT: No. 4 neighbors as to the value of homes in the
5 Q Are sections synonymous with 5 development in the past few months?
6 neighborhoods? 6 A No.

® 7 A Yes 7  Q Does your contract of sale state that
8 MS. MINERVINE: Objection. You can 8 your home is in the Township of Montville?
9 answer it. 9 A Yes, butit's a wrong address. Anybody
10 Q Repeat your answer, please? 10 whoua&mnﬂwitMmﬂhTMp,hy
11 A Yes 11 get it sent back. That's false. It's illegal.

® [12  Q Soa section of Montville is like a 12 Q Whyisit illegal?
13 neighborhood of Montville? 13 A Because my contract says 23 Bonnieview
14 MS. MINERVINT: Objection to the form. 14 Lane, Morris Township — excuse me - Montville
15 MR BERNSTEIN: I'll rephrase it. 15 Township, New Jersey, and my friends send me
16 Q. Is the Towaco section of Moatville one 16 letters and they've received them back. My

° 17 of the neighborhoods of Montville? 17 mnzsmunrmm.uuy.
18 MS. MINERVINE: Could you repeat that 18 Q That is your mailing address. Correct?
19 question? 19 A And my address, yes.
20 (Whereupon, the reporter reads as 20 Q Thatis your mailing address. Correct?
21 requested.) 21 A And - yes
22 MS. MINERVINI: I'm going to object to 22 Q Okay. Is it your legal address in the

' b3 the form ofithe qusstion, You omm amewer. 23 Township of Montville?
24 Q. You can answer the question. 24 MS. MINERVINE Objection to form. I
25 A If Towaco is -- 25 dm'lkmlhltlhwiuuh-lhwcilyto

Page 7 Page 9
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1 answer that question as 1o what's legal and not
2 logal

3 MR BERNSTEIN: 1l rephrase it

4 Q. Dudthe decds by which you and your

S husband took ttle provide that this home is

6 located in the Township of Montville, -

7 A No.

8 Q -- Momis County?

9 A No, it says Montville in Montville

10 Township.
11 Q. Morris County, New Jerscy?
12 A Yes.

13 Q. Okay. Is your home prescntly listed
14 for sale?

15 A No.

16 Q. Okay. Do you have any thought as to
17 the value of your home at the present time?
18 A No.

19  Q Okay. Have you spoken to any

20 real estate agents within the last few months as
21 to the value of your home?

22 A Not to the value of my home, to we
23 almost were relocated and my house is not in
24 Montville. It's in Towaco and it has a lower
25 price to it.

| MR. BERNSTEIN: Tat me show this first

2 W your attormey.  This is a certification of

3 Gertrude Atkinson, the town clerk of Montville
4 Township.

5 MS. MINERVINI: I'm not letting you

6 show her that,

7 MR. BERNSTEIN: Why not?

8 MS. MINERVINI: What are you

9 confronting her with, a certification from the

10 Township of Montville?

1 MR. BERNSTEIN: No. I'm going to ask
12 this witness -

13 MS. MINERVINT: [ think she's answered
14 those questions.

15 MR. BERNSTEIN: Nope. I'm going to ask
16 this witness to read paragraph two of this

17 uﬁﬁwmndnlluifdtwwithitc
18 disputes it. It's statements of fact.

19 MS. MINERVINI: She's answered every
zolinllemoftheuqmaimym'vepo-d. She's
21 answered every single one of those questions you
22 posed. You've asked her whether the police

2 wnmiedbyd:e'l‘wmipof

24 Montville. She answered affirmatively. You've
25 asked her if she has a library card in the

Page 10 Page 1.

1 Q Didhlulmlpu'iveywln

2 iidea as to what the price would be?

3 A We were going to rent our house out.

4  Q How much did they say you could rent it
S for?

6 A WenlomnwcnidMonwillemdlhy
7nidssoo.u\dthmu:ycunehckndﬂnywd
8 you live in Towaco and it's worth 4500 a month.
9  Q That's a monthly rental. Right? Does

10 your street run off a street called Oid Lane

11 Extension?

12 A Yes.

13 q Are you familiar generally with the

14 type of homes that are on Old Lane Extension?
15 A Yes

16 qQ Woudywhuihclhnchnmubdn.

17 upscale?
18 MS. MINERVINE: Objection to form.
19 A No.

20 Q. Do you think that the homes on Old Lane
21 Extension have market value in excess of a half a
22 million dollars at the present time?

23 MS. MINERVINE: Objection to form.

24 A I'mnota Realtor,

25 Q. If you know.

1 Township of Montville. She's answered

2 affirmatively. You've asked her whether or not -
3 she testified herself there are three sections of

4 the Township of Montville. She's not being

5 confronted by a certification she hasn't had an

6 opportunity to review prior to this,

7 MR. BERNSTEIN: I'll give her an
!opmnitylomiewilwithym

9 MS. MINERVINI: A five-minute review?

10 She's not answering the questions. She's answered
11 each of the questions posed in that second

12 paragraph individually.
13 MR. BERNSTEIN: Some she hasn't. Okay.
14 Q Mm. -

15 MR. BERNSTEIN: Number one, let me
16 state for the record my objection to Counse!'s
17 refusal to -

18 MR. BALDWIN: Why don't you have it
19 marked?

20 MR BERNSTEIN: Let me mark this,

21 Let's mark it D-1.

2 (An ofT-the-record discussion takes

23 place.)

2 us.l.luvml:Meymmmiqitm
25 What did you decide?

Page 11 Page 13
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1 MR BALDWIN: Call it whatever you
2 want Call it pw. That's finc with me.
3 MR BERNSTEIN: Call it DW-1,
4 (Certification is marked Dw-1 for
S identification.)
6  Q Mrs. Vagias, have you ever scen -~
7 MS. MINERVINE: Could you tell me the
8 name of the person who's written that

9 certification? Gertrude --

10 MR. BERNSTEIN: Gertrude H. Atkinson,

11 A-T-K-I-N-S-O-N. She is the clerk of the Township
12 of Montville.

13 Q. Mrs. Vagias, have you spoken with any

14 of the town officials at town hall as to whether

15 Towaco is a part of the Township of Montville?

16 MS. MINERVINT: Objection to form. You
17 can answer it.
18 A Yes

19  Q Whom did you speak with?

20 A. Idon't recall.

21 Q. When did you speak with them,
22 approximately?

1 grief from the town becanse your wile spoke to the
2 town and now they're under pressure

3 Q Who was the town manager you spoke

4 with? lixcusc me. Strike that. Who was --

S A Youasked me that. I said | don't

6 recall but I do have her name writien down

7 somewhere.

8 Q. You referred to speaking with

9 from the Woodmont organization a moment ago?
10 A My husband.

11 Q Oh, do you know that person?

12 A Rich

13 Q. Do you know his last name?

14 A Powellhouse I believe. Don't quote me
15 onit.

16 MR. BALDWIN: Could the witness

17 possibly spell what you think it is because I

18 didn't understand what you said?

19 THE WITNESS: No, it's Rich and his

20 last name begins with P. I have it written down.
21 Q Doywhowwhe!herd‘c‘l‘mnhipof
22 Montville has one governing body?

23 A. Assoon as I found out that I live in 23 A No.
24 Towaco and not Montville. . 24 ° Q. Do you know if the Township has one
25 Q. Do you mean as soon as you found out 25 police department?
Page 14 Page 16
1 your mailing address was Towaco? 1 MS. MINERVINE: Objection to form.
2 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form. 2 Asked and answered. Go ahead. Answer it.
3  Q Youcan answer. J 3 Q Youcan answer it.
4 A Assoon as Don Widtmont's company lied 4 A Yes
5 to me with the advertisement of the newspaper 5 Q. There's one police department for the
6 saying all Montville and a Montville address, and 6 entire Township of Montville?
7 1 don't have a Montville address. 7 A Yes, but a scparate fire department, a
8  Q You don't have a Montville mailing 8 Towaco fire department.
9 address? 9 Q. Okay. Mrs. Vagias, what's the date of
10 A Address. Ilive in Towaco. 10 your birth?
11 Q Do you think Towaco is a scparate town 11 A August 26th, 1971.
12 of the State of New Jersey? 12 Q And what is your educational
13 MS. MINERVINL: Objection to form. 13 background?
14 It's been asked and answered a number of times. 14 A Associate's degree.
1S She's not answering it again. 15 Q. From what school?
16  Q What - strike that. 16 A UMDNI
17 What was the substance of your 17 Q In what field is that in?
18 discussion with the person at town hall in 18 A Dental hygiene.
19 Montville town hall? 19 Q Areyou a dental hygienist?
20 A Isaid, Are you aware that Don Widtmont 20 A Yes
21 is selling these properties saying that the homes 21 Q. Do you presently work as a dental
22 are in Montville in Montville Township and not 22 hygienist?
23 Towaco in Montville Township? And they said they 23 A Yes
24 are not aware of it and the project manager spoke 24 Q. In what town?™-
25 to my husband and said he's been getting a lot of 25 A Livingston. |
Page 1S Page 17

Page 14 - Page 17

Soéa




Multi-Page'™

For which dentist?

I Gary. Krugman, K-R-U-(;-M-A-N.
Do you work full time?

Yes

What town did you grow up in?

Up to age 12, Parsippany.

Yes?

And then after that, Fairfield.

. Fairfield, New Jersey?

Yes.

. That's the Fairfield I assume that's

12 near Bloomfield Avenue, near Bloomfield Avenue or
13 near Route 467

14 A Fairfield next to Montville.

15 Q Okay. So you grew up next to the town
16 of Montville?

<

O 08 VD WV ety =
OrPrLO>0C>cC »>c >

17 A Yes.

18 MS. MINERVINI: Is that Montville or
19 Montvale?

20 THE WITNESS: Montville.

21 MS. MINERVINI: Montville?

22 THE WITNESS: Uh-huh.

23 Q It's same town you live in now?
24 A No, I live in Towaco,
25 Q Did you have any contacts with the town

A Yes

Q st located within the Township of
Montville?

A Yes.

Q. Did you look at uny other houses in
Montville before buying this house?

A Yes.

Q. Where did you look?
9 A OIf Horseneck Road. I don't recall the
10 street but I have many listings we put in bids.
11 Q. And your bids were not accepted?
12 A. One of them had radon and another one
13 no, it was -- no.
14 Q Okay. What section of Montville is
15 that house located in?
16 A Montville in Montville Township.
17 Q. And do you remember the name of that
18 street?
19 MS. MINERVINI: Objection. I think
20 she's answered that question.
21 A No, but I have it written down.
2 MR BERNSTEIN: I'd ask Counsel to
23 provide me with the name of that street.
2 MS. MINERVINI: If she has that .
25 information written down, 1'll be happy to provide

L I I A I

S7a

Page 18 Page 2(
1 of Montville before you bought your house? Y 1it.
2 A Yes 2 MR. BERNSTEIN: She says she does.
3 Q What were the contacts? 3 Q Was that street off Horseneck Road?
4 A Asked about their school system and 4 A Yes
5 the neighborhood. s MR BERNSTENN: Horseneck is
6 Q. Did you speak with people about the 6 H-O-R-S-E-N-E-C-K, just how it sounds.
7 school system and the neighborhood? 7 Q. Did you look for a home in any other
8 A Yes 8 towns?
9  Q Do you remember which people? 9 A Yes
10 A No. It was prior, four or five years 10 Q Whattowns?
11 ago. 11 A Boonton Township.
12 Q. Before you bought the house? 12 Q Right. Any others?
13 A Ub-huh. 13 A Mountain Lakes, many homes, Short
14  Q And what was your purpose in asking 14 Hills, and Mootville in Moatville Township.
15 about that? 15 Q How many homes did you look at in Short
16 A If the school system is good, if the 16 Hills?
17 neighborhoods are nice, low crime. 17 A Three or four homes.
18 Q. Okay. And what were you told? 18 Q. Did you have any discussion that Short
19 A. There's three sections of Montville 19 Hills is just a section of Millbum Township?
20 Township: Pine Brook, Towaco and Montville. And 20 A Ye
21 [ was specifically looking in Montville because 21 Q Were you aware of that?
22 there was a top 75 schools in New Jersey and 22 A Yes. Short Hills is a better location
23 William Mason was one of them in Moatville, not 23 and more prestigious. I needed a Short Hills
24 Towaco, and my son doesn't go to that school. 24 address. 1 wented a Short Hills address, not a
25 Q. Is William Mason an clementary school? 25 Millburn address, big difference.
) Page 19 Page 21
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| Q But still the Township of Millbum?
2 A Justlike Towaco and Montville, big
3 difference.
4  Q Why did you want to live in Montville?
S A I wanicd a prestigious address. |
(Y 6 worked hard and I wanted 10 live in Montville in
7 Montville Township, not Towaco. And Louis in the
8 advertisement said all this in Montville and a
9 Montville address.
10 Q. Is the Towaco neighborhood of Montville
11 next to the Montville neighborhood of Montville?
® 12 MS. MINERVINE: Objection to form. You
13 can answer,
14 A I believe Lake Valhalla is next to
15 Towaco which is a prestigious area which their
16 mailing address is Montville, yes.
o 17 Q. In your opinion are there prestigious
18 looking homes in the Towaco section?
19 A Nice looking homes.
20 MS. MINERVINT: Objection to form.
21 MR. BERNSTEIN: She answered. Did you
. 22 get the answer?

I [} A Ed, the salesperson i
2 Q When was that”

3 A Right hefore | bought, night hefore |

4 signed the contract.

S Q Whatdid you ask?

6 A lasked this is - is this Montvillc

7 and he said ycs, not Montville Township,; is this
8 Montville in Montville Township and he said yes.
9 I said I'm a little concerned that I'm right off

10 287. He goes you have all -- you live -- you have
11 a Montville address.

12 Q. When was that discussion?

13 A Before I signed the contract.

14 Q. Do you have any other complaints

15 against the developer?
16 A Yes

17 Q. What's that?
18 A Many things.

19 Q Can you tell me some of them?

MR. BERNSTEIN: Excuse me. I assume
21 you're not communicating which the Rule prohibits.
2 MS. MINERVINI: I'm not communicating.

23 THE REPORTER: Yes. 23 1 just wrote street off of Horseneck Road.
24 MS. MINERVINI: And I'm still going to 24 MR. BERNSTEIN: Okay. Because under
25 object to the form. 25 the Rules now there's no communication.
Page 22 Page 24
® 1 MR. BERNSTEIN: That's fine. 1 MS. MINERVINT: | appreciate what the
2 Q How do you define the word 2 Rules say.
3 "community"? 3 A Before I signed the contract there was
4 MS. MINERVINT: Objection to form. 4 the top 75 schools in New Jersey and William Mason
5 Q You can answer, S was onc of them, and William Mason is in Montville
6 MS. MINERVINI: You can answer. 6 in Montville Township, not my son's school, Cedar
® 7 A Community? 7 Hills in Towaco in Montville Township. And Ed
8 Q Yes 8 Tomback told me that your son will be going to
9 A A neighborhood. 9 William Mason grammar school, and I said what more
10 Q. Would you say that Towaco was a 10 can ] ask for? My son's going to be going to the
11 neighborhood of the Township of Montville? 11 top 75 schools in New Jersey, elementary schools.
[ ) 12 MS. MINERVINT: Objection to form. 12 My other complaint was they promised me
13 A You asked me that again. 13 that there would be a wall going up 287. That was
14 Q. Just repeat your answer if you don't 14 my main concern. I never thought I would be
15 mind. 15 living in Towaco. I thought I would be living in
16 A Yes 16 Montville,
° 17 MS. MINERVINT: Objection to form. 17 Q Could you see Route 287 from your
18 MR. BERNSTEIN: She answered. 18 house?
19 Q Okay. Why arc you suing the Woodmont 19 A You can hearit, yes.
20 defendants in this case? 20 Q Were you aware of that before you
21 A They lied to me. 21 bought the house?
22 Q. How did they lie to you? 2 A Yes
® |3 A Ispecifically asked if this is in 23 Q. Did you know 287 was there?
24 Montville and they said yes. 24 A Yes -
25 Q. Whom did you ask? 25 Q. Did the builder misiead you at all as
Page 23 Page 25
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110 287 baing there?

2 MS MINERVINE Objection to form.

3 A No, but they sind there would be a wall

4 going up and all my neighbors know about that,
5 Q Do you have any problems recviving your
6 mail delivery?

7 A Y.

8 Q What's the problems?

9 A All my friends and family think I live

10 in Montville, and they've gotten Christmas cards
11 sent back to them because I don't live in

12 Montville. I live in Towaco.

13 Q How many days a week does the mailman
14 bring the mail to your house?

1S A Six days a week.

16  Q Do you receive things that are properly
17 addressed to you?

18 A Afier I specifically told them I live

19 in Towaco and some of them write Montville
20 Township and they sent it back because I live in
21 Towaco.

22 Q. Is your problem with the Towaco mailing
23 address something of prestige as you view it?

24 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form.

25 Q. You can answer.

1 direet question
2 Q Whatis your main complmnt?
3 A Ldon't ive in Momtville, | live in
4 Towaco.
5 Q Do you live in Towaco for purposcs of a
6 mailing address?
7 MS. MINERVINI: Objection (o form, If
8 you want to ask her why she --
9 MR. BERNSTEIN: I'll rephrase that.
10 Q. Is your main complaint that your
11 mailing address is Towaco?
12 MS. MINERVINE: Objection to form,
13 A My main --
14 Q. You can answer it.
15 A My main complaint is Don Widtmont lied
16 to me. [ live in Townco, not Montville like he
17 advertised.
18 Q. If you had a Montville mailing address,
19 would you have still brought this lawsuit?
20 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form.
21 Q. You can answer.
2 MS. MINERVINI: I'm sorry. Repeat the
23 question again.
24 MR. BERNSTEIN: Read it back, please.
25 (Whereupon, the reporter reads as

Page 26 Page :
1 A Repeat that, i 1 requested.)
2 Q Is your problem with the Towaco mailing 2 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form. Are
3 address a matter of prestige? 3 you asking her whether if she lived in the town of
4 A Yes. Ibought a very expensive home 4 Montville or are you asking her if she had a
5 and not in Montville, in Towaco. 5 mailing address because there's a difference?
6 Q. Is your main complaint that you live in 6 MR. BERNSTEIN: Well, she does live in
7 the Towaco section or is your main complaint that 7 the town of Montville legally.
8 your mailing address is Towaco? 8 MS. MINERVIN: No.
9 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form. If 9 THE WITNESS: A town of Montville
10 you want to ask the witness whether she has a 10 Township,
11 emphim.ymcmﬂlu.hlywm'tn‘vehc 11 MS. MINERVINE: Wait, wait, wait, let
12 an either/or proposition. 12 me finish. If you want to ask her whether if her
13 MR. BERNSTEIN: I'll rephrase the 13 address was 23 Boonicview Lane, Montville, New
14 question. 14 huy.hﬁuvmhwm&llnu
15 MS. MINERVINI: | think the witness has 15 you can ask her that questicn. If you're goine *-
16 testified about a school system. I think the 16 ask her whether or not it's about a mailing
17 witness has testified sbout - 17 address versus what's on her deed —
13 MR. BERNSTEIN: You don't have to 18 MR BERNSTEIN: I'll rephrase the
19 refresh her. She knows what she's testified to, 19 question.
20 MS. MINERVINI: - about buying a 20 MS. MINERVIN: | meam, if she lived in
21 piece of property that was located in Montville, 21 Montville, what she purchased, that's what her
22 MR. BERNSTEIN: We know what the nmdnmumnmw-
23 witness testified. 23 lawsuit because she would have bought what she
24 MS. MINERVINI: If you want to ask her 24 bargained for.
25 what her main complaint is, please ask her a 25 MR BERNSTEIN: I'll rephrase the
Page 27 Page 2
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1 question 1 that discussion”
2 Q If your mariing iklress was 23 2 A 1N my address is Montville or Towaco
3 Bonnicview Lane, Montville, New Jerscy, your 3 and they said you have -- you live in Towaco  You
4 mailing address. would you have hrought this 4 have a Towaco address. Montville Post Office is
S lawsuit? 5 totally diffcrent from Towaco Post Office. |
6 A No,it'snot. That's not my address. 6 don't live in Montvillc.
7 MS. MINERVINI: But then again she 7 Q. Did you ask that post office individual
8 would have had what she bought. 8 whether it would be possible to obtain a post
9 MR. BERNSTEIN: The Rules really 9 office box with a Montville mailing address?
10 provide for no communication. She's been asked 10 MS. MINERVINE: Objection to the form.
11 the question and answered it. 11 You can answer.
12 MS. MINERVINI: I'm not communicating 12 A Idon't want a P.O. box.
13 with her. 13 Q But did you ask the question?
14 MR. BERNSTEIN: Well, it sounds as if 14 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form.
15 you might be suggesting an answer. 15 A No.
16 MR. BALDWIN: Be back in a second. 16  Q Are you aware that you can obtain a
17 Don't stop on my account. 17 post office box with a Montville address?
18 MR BERNSTEIN: Okay. 18 A I'm aware that | can obtain a P.O. box
19 Q Have you made inquiry at the Montville 19 any town in the State of New Jersey.
20 Post Office as to whether you could get a 20 Q Are you aware that you can obtain a
21 Montville mailing address? 21 P.O. box at the post office located in the
22 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form. 22 Montville section of the Township of Montville?
23 A Yes 23 MS. MINERVINT: Objection. She's
24  Q Okay. And what were you advised? 24 answered that question. She just testified she
25 A Ilive in Towaco, not Montville. 25 can get it in any town in the State of New Jerscy.
Page 30
I Q Did you ask if you can obtain a post 1 MR. BERNSTEIN: | want to hear her say
2 office box — 2 it with respect to Montville Township.
3 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form. 3 A Inever asked for that.
4 MR. BERNSTEIN: 1didn't finish the 4  Q Areyou aware you can get it if you
S question. S want it?
6 Q In your discussions with the Montville 6 A Idon't wanta P.0O. box.
7 Post Office officials did you ask -- 7 MS. MINERVINE: OfT the record.
8 A Idon't have a Montville Post Office. 8 Q My question is ~
9 Ibave a Towaco Post Office. 9 MR. BERNSTEIN: Let me just once more
10 Q. Did you ever speak with any people at 10 and we'll go off the record.
11 the Towaco Post Office who work in the post 11 Q My only question is -- I'm not asking
12 office? 12 whether or not you want it. I understand. My
13 A Yes 13 mlyqlﬁimhinplynywmhifwu
14 Q. Did you ever speak with any people who 14 did want it, you could obtain a P.O. box with a
15 work in the post office that's located in the 15 Montville address? Are you aware you can?
16 Montville section of the town? 16 A IssidIcould geta P.O. box anywhere
17 MS. MINERVINT: Objection to form. 17 in New Jerscy.
18  Q You can answer. 18 MS. MINERVINE: Objection.
19 A Repesat the second question. 19 A lhaveonein Sparta. Ihad one in
20 MR. BERNSTEIN: Let me rephrase it. 20 Fairficld and I had one in Morristown. So if I'd
21 Q. You stated that you did speak with 21 like onc in Montville, I could have one in -
22 people who work in the post office that's located 22 Q. Why did you have one in Sparta?
23 in the Towaco section? 23 A llnvemmdlhvellswwy.
24 A The Towaco Post Office, yes. 24 Q. A business thatyou have?
25 Q. And can you tell me the substance of 25 A Uh-huh '
Page 31
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MR BAIDWIN. Can you answer out Towd,
please?
MS MINIRVINE She just did.
MR BALDWIN: 1 heard uh-hub and |
don't know what the reporter heard.
I WITNESS: Yes, yes.
MR. BALDWIN: Thank you.
Q. You still have that temp agency now?
A. Yes.
10 Q. And does that agency have an actual
11 address in Sparta?
12 A. My dental assistant lives in Sparta,
13 Q And you also mentioned Morristown. Why
14 did you get a P.O. box in Morristown?
15 A Idon't have a P.O. box in Morristown,
16 My husband has a P.O. box, had a P.0. box, in
17 Morristown.
18  Q Did you make any inquiries as to the
19 mailing address prior to buying your home?

® 9> Lo s -

©

| MS MINERVINE Giood amswer. |
2 Q Why do you think in your mind, why do

3 you think that M ll¢ is more p than
4 Towuco?

5 A Bigger homes, multi-million dollar

6 homes.

7  Q Aretherc -- to your knowledge are

8 there any multi-million dollar homes in Towaco?
9 A Not like -- not as Montville in

10 Montville Township, and nobody knows Towaco.
11 Everybody knows Montville is a prestigious area.
12 Q And you had mentioned earlier that you
13 lived for a time in Fairfield, the town of

14 Fairfield which was next to the town of Montville?
15 A Yes

16 Q Were you aware then that there were

17 different sections in the town of Montville?

18 A No, there's only one section:

19 Fairfield and Fairfield.

20 Q. Let me reframe that. When you were

20 MS. MINERVINI: Objection. You can
2] answer. 21 living in the town of Fairfield, were you aware
22 A Can you repeat that again? 22 that the Township of Towaco had three different
23 MR. BERNSTEIN: I'll strike the 23 sections?
24 question. 4 MR. BALDWIN: Montville.
25 Q hlla:louﬁhugd:ﬂmnbout 25 Q The Township of Montville?
Page 34 Page 3.
1 living in the Towaco section of the Township of } 1 A Yes, | was aware. I specifically asked
2 Montville than living in another section in the 2 my Realtor, | want Montville in Moantville
3 Township of Montville? 3 Township; big difference, Pine Brook and Towaco.
4 A What other section would that be? 4 Q And which Realtor was that conversation
5 Thue'uwooﬂumimiantvilleTmnhip, S with?
6 Pine Brook or Montville? 6 A All my Realtors. I've worked with 20
7 Q. What's different about living in the 7 Realtors.
8 Towaco section than living in the Montville 8 Q How long were you looking for a house
9 section of the Township of Moatville? 9hﬂuTowdipomeﬂhHmymw
10 A Yes 10 this house?
11 Q No, I say what is different? That's 11 A Iwas married in 1995 and I was
12 the question. What is the difference? 12 relocated back and forth, probably five, six
13 A What is the difference between living 13 years.
14 in Towaco than Moatville -- 14 Q Was there ever a point in time where
15 Q Yes 15 mWMTmmmﬂy-q&n;
16 A --in Montville Township? 16 town?
17 Q Right. What is the difference? 17 A Iknew there were three sections in
18 A It's a more lower-class section. 18 Montville Township. I knew of Towaco. I did not
19 Q. How is it lower class? 19 want a Towaco house - | wanted a Montville
20 A Just like Pine Brook is. Montville is 20 house — or a Pine Brook. The Realtor would tell
21 more prestigious than the other two communities. 2] me there's a house in Pine Brook. There's a house
22 Q. What do you base that statement on 22 in Towaco. And I would specify I want a Montville
23 about being more prestigious? 23 in Montville Township,
24 A Even Don Widtmont thinks so, too. 24 Q Okay=.My question is was there ever a
25 Q Why? zspduinﬁuwhuyuumemmuy
i Page 35 Page 37
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1o sepanite town”?

2 A A separate section from Montville

3 Township

4 Q Myquestion --

s MR. BERNSTEIN: You want (o read hack

6 the question?

7 (Whereupon, the reporter reads as

8 requested.)

9 If you're having trouble understanding

10 that, let me rephrase it by saying when I say

11 separate town, I don't mean a section of the

12 Township of Montville. I'm asking whether you in
13 your own mind at any point in time thought that
14 Towaco was a separate town.

1S A Ithought it was a scparate - a

16 different section from Montville.

17 Q. Soisit fair to say what you're saying

18 to me now is you never thought at any time that
19 Towaco was a separate town all by itself?

20 A No.

21 MR BERNSTEIN: Okay. This is a letter
22 that Mr. Vagias has written to Donald Widtmont
23 dated March 7th, 2002. 1'm marking that Exhibit
24 2,

1 heing located in the town of Towaco and | want 1o
2 know why the letier refers (o the town of ‘Towaco”
3 MS. MINERVINE: I'm going to object Lo

4 the question to the extent that Ms. Vagias didn't

5 write the letter. | know that she just testified

6 that she and Mr. Vagias discussed the letter, |

7 don't know that they discussed every word that was
8 used in the letter. To the extent that you know

9 the answer (o that, you certainly may answer that.
10 1 don't know that you would.

n MR VAGIAS: 1can follow up.

12 A I know that there was -- there's a

13 section of Towaco, not Montville, not the town.
14 Q. Let me ask you another question, Mrs.

15 Vagias, with respect to this letter. Did you and
16 your husband discuss the wording of the letter
17 before it was sent to Donald Widtmont?

18 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form.

19 A Not every word on both papers.

20 Q Did you read a draft of the letter

21 before it was sent?

2 A Yes

23 Q Okamy. Did you notice that the letter

24 was referring at four separate places on the first

25 MS. MINERVINL: Can [ see that before 25 page to the town of Towaco?
Page 38 Page 40

1 we -- k MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form. You
2 MR. BERNSTEIN: Yes, I'll give you a 2 can answer. Do you want her to count that?
3 copy. 5 3 THE WITNESS: Can you repeat that
4 (Letter is marked DW-2 for 4 again?
S identification.) s MS. MINERVINI: Do you want her to
6 MR. BALDWIN: If I can just glance at 6 count it now or do you want her to know back then
7 it bricfly. Do you have another copy? 7 whether she counted it?
8 MR. BERNSTEIN: Yes, I'll give you a 8 MR. BERNSTEIN: No, let me rephrase the
9 copy. 9 question for you.
10 MR. BALDWIN: I'll give it right back. 10 Q Do you see reference on the first page
11 I just want to read it. 11 of that letter in more than one instance to the
12 MR. BERNSTEIN: No problem. 12 town of Towaco?
13 (An off-the-record discussion takes 13 A Yes
14 place) 14 MS. MINERVINI: You know, Mr.
15 Q Mrs. Vagias, the reporter has marked as lSBcnﬂin,lhwtotdlywl'nobjeain.to
16 Exhibit DW-2 a letter dated March 7th, 2002 16 this line of questioning because my clients, from
17 written by your busband to the attention of Donald 17 what I understand, are not - they are not on
18 Widtmont, W-I-D-T-M-O-N-T, who is a principal in 18 trial here. There hasn't been one question about
19 the defendant Woodmont. Did you discuss that 19 what the basis of their claim is, why they claim
20 letter with your husband at any time? nnmmm-ﬁum-mmm
21 A Yes. 21 asking them why did you bring this suit and when
22 Q. Okay. I want to show you the letter 22 she said because Donald Widtmont lied to me.
23 and specifically to make it a little casier for 23 She's not in a position here - my client is not
24 you I've put four check marks where I can 24 here to defend herself--So whether or not there's
25 represent to you there is reference to the home 25 four towns in there, six towns in there, seven

' Page 39 Page 41
Page 38 - Page 41 b2la



-

Mnlli-l’lgt:"l

1 towns there, all your line of questioning is not 1 Q Throe thousand - | just want 1o make
2 about inding out what the basis of their claim 2 sure == 3,380 squarc-Tool house?
3as 10 10 innudate and to angue with her 3 A Less than 3400 square foct.
4 MR. BERNS FEIN: Now, number onc, just 4 Q Three thousand three hundred cighty
S lor the record, 1 1otally object to what you said. 5 square foet?
6 As you're well aware, what 1'm asking is well 6 A Uh-huh
7 within what the Rules permit by way of discovery 7 Q. Does that include the bascment?
8 deposition. 8 A No
9 MS. MINERVINI: In what way is this 9 Q. Is the basement finished?
10 relcvant? 10 A No.
11 MR. BERNSTEIN: In addition, in 11 Q And how many bedrooms do you have in
12 addition, whether or not they were under the 12 the house?
13 mistaken belief that Towaco was a town as opposcd 13 A Four.
14 10 a section has relevance for the lawsuit. i14 Q. How many bathrooms?
15 MS. MINERVINE: Well, the Consumer IS A Bathrooms? Half means without a
16 Fraud Act talks about misrepresentation. Are you 16 shower? Am I correct?
17 going to say to me that whether or not they 17 Q I'm not sure if half means -- well,
18 thought it was a section or a town has any 18 just answer what you have and we'll figure it out.
19 relevance to whether or not there was a 19 What do you have?
20 misrepresentation as to the location of the home? 20 A I have two and-a-half baths.
21 MR. BERNSTEIN: Legally the home is in 21  Q Okay. So you have two full bathtubs?
22 the Township of Montville. 22 A Yes, and one full bath and one —
23 Q. Let me ask you this. Did you read a 23 Q I'msomy?
24 draft of the letter before your husband sent it? 24 A -- one powder room.
25 A Yes 25 Q. How many showers?
Page 42 Page 4¢
I Q Did you have any problem with the 1 A Two.
2 wording of the letter? 2 Q Two showers. Okay. Can you tell me
3 A Ididn't know about the town of Towaco. 3 roughly how big the piece of property is?
4 1 know there's a section of Montville Township 4 A It'soveranacre.
5 which is Towaco. 5 MR. BALDWIN: Excuse me for one second.
6 MS. MINERVINI: 1'd like to take a 6 Can we go off the record to ask Counsel a
7 break, five-minute break. 7 question?
8 MR. BERNSTEIN: Sure. 8 (An off-the-record discussion takes
9 MS. MINERVINE: 1 need something to 9 place))
10 drink. 10 Q Do you enjoy living in your house?
1 MR. BERNSTEIN: Do you have any water, 11 A No.
12 Fran? 12 Q Why?
13 MS. MINERVINE: You know, that's what 13 A 1don't have a Montville address. I
14 I'm -- I'm going to get us a pitcher of water. 14 don't live in Montville.
15 MR. BERNSTEIN: Thank you. 15 Q Aside from the fact that you don't have
16 (Whereupon, a short recess is taken.) 16 the - a Mootville mailing address, just leaving
17 MR BERNSTEIN: Okay. We're going to 17 that aside for a moment, do you physically like
18 go back on the record. 18 the house that you bought?
19 Q. Could you tell me, Mrs. -- am I saying 19 A No, Don lied, Don's workers lied to me.
20 it right? m‘l‘hy-idhywﬂdpm-wﬂmmﬁq
21 A Vagias. 21 up against 287.
22 Q. Vagias, what is the square footage of 22 Q Isn't there a wall down by 2877
23 your house, approximately? 23 A No.
24 A Thirty-four and change -- excuse me -- 24 Q. Theres no wall by 2877
25 3380. 25 A Very - you see the highway from 287.
Page 43 Page 45
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1 There's no wall They promised me a wall

2 Q Iidthey say they were going to build o

3 wall?

4 A The town, the Township of Montville

5 would build a wall. They said that it's in

6 progress, another lic Don Widtmont's people said
7 to me.

8 Q Isn't there a wall next to 2877

9 MS. MINERVINI: Objection. She asked
10 and answered that there isn't a wall.
11 A No.

12 Q. So your testimony is that there is no

13 wall next to 2877

14 A No.

1S Q. Nowall atall?

16 A Not covering the highway.

17 Q. That's not my question. My question --
18 A Idon't - | know that there's bushes

19 but I don't believe there's a wall there, no.

20 Across from 287 there's a wall.

21 Q. When was the first time that you

22 learned that the home was in the Towaco section?
23 A. When cither my mortgage company or my
24 cable company or my telephone company, I know 1

"1 A From my mother's house
2 Q Wasthat in Fairlicld?
3 A Y
4 Q And what road or what stroet route
S would you generally take visiting during
6 construction going from Fairficld to the site of
7 the home? How would you go?
8 A Horseneck Road to Change Bridge to Lake
9 Valhalla to Old Lane Extension.

10 MR. BERNSTEIN: Could you just read
11 back that answer for me, please.

12 THE WITNESS: Horseneck --

13 MR. BERNSTEIN: No, she'll give it to
14 me.

15 (Whereupon, the reporter reads as
16 requested.)

17 MR. BERNSTEIN: That's comrect.

18 THE WITNESS: Before Lake Valhalla -

19 I'm sorry - excuse me - 202, then Lake Valhalla
20 Road, then Old Lane Extension.

21 MR. BERNSTEIN: Okay.

22 Q So you would come from Fairfield

23 heading west on Horseneck Road. Then you would
24 make a right-hand tum onto Change Bridge Road.

25 have it written down, called me and said I do not 25 Correct?
Page 46 Page 48
1 live in Montville. I live in Towaco in Montville 1 A Yes
2 Township. To them Towaco is totally different 2 Q Then you would take Change Bridge until
3 from Montville. And I had to change all my bills 3 it ends in Route 2027
4 for the cable company, to the New Jersey gas and 4 A Uh-huh
S electric. 1 wasn't getting any bills sent to me, 5 Q Cormect? Then you would make a left
6 even my mortgage company. 6 tum on 2027
7  Q Atthis point in time have you informed 7 A No, aright tumn - excuse me -- a
8 your friends and relatives and the business 8 left, a left, yes.
9 vendors that your mailing address is Towaco? 9  Q A left tum on 202. Then you would
10 A Yes 10 make a right tum on Valhalla Road or Lake
11 Q. Do you receive your mail? 11 Valhalla Road. Then you would make a right turm
12 A Towaco, New Jerscy. 12 on Old Lane Extension. Correct? And then you
13 Q. But do you receive it? 13 would take Old Lane Extension all the way to your
14 A Yes 14 development and make a left turn onto Bonnieview?
15 Q Okay. Can you tell me approximately 15 A Uh-huh
16 how many times a week - strike that. 16 MR BALDWIN: You have to say yes or
17 Can you tell me approximately how many 17 no. .
18 times you would visit the home while it was being 18 THE WITNESS: Yes.
19 constructed? 19 MR. BERNSTEIN: I'm sorry.
20 A Every day, almost every day. 20 MS. MINERVINI: Just ‘cause she can't
21 Q. Almost every day. 21 take it down.
22 MR. BERNSTEIN: I'll wait. Oh, thank 22 THE WITNESS: Okay.
23 you. 23 MR BERNSTEIN: Fran, I'm going to have
24 Q. When you were visiting the home during 24 this marked. It's onedf the advertising things
25 construction where were you generally coming from? 25 which you probably have.
Page 47 Page 49
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1 MS MINERVINE 1 well --

2 MR BERNSTEIN . 1'm going 1o conneet 1t
3 up. It's going 1o be --

4 MS MINERVINE Well, actually, you're

5 not because we have the promotional package. They
6 have the original promotional package and this is

7 adifferent map than the onc in their promotional

8 package. So I guess she'll just testify to that.

9 MR. VAGIAS: That's not the map.
10 MR. BERNSTEIN: I'm not involved with
11 that. That's not where I'm coming from.
12 MR. VAGIAS: That's not the map.
13 That's a new one.
14 MS. MINERVINI: Okay. All right.
15 MR. BERNSTEIN: You'll see for my

16 purposes it's not going to be relevant which map
17 itis.

18 MR. VAGIAS: It's not the map. ;
19 MR. BERNSTEIN: Would you please mark
20 this? I think it would be DW-3.

21 (An off-the-record discussion takes

22 place.)

23 (Map is marked DW-3 for

24 identification.)

25 Q Mrs. Vagias -

1 about the route that she took 1 don't think the
2 map is y for il Ve pury I'm
3 not going to have her do that,

4 MR. BERNS I'IN: So you refuse to let

5 her highlight the route she testified w?

6 MS. MINERVINI: That's night. She just

7 testified what the routc was. If shc was unable
8 1o name the roads, | would say, well, okay.

9 MR. BERNSTEIN: Okay.

10 Q. Now, --

11 MR. BALDWIN: Can [ see the map?
12 MR. BERNSTEIN: Off the record a
13 minute.

14 (An off-the-record discussion takes
15 place))

16 Q. Mrs. Vagias, am I correct that when you

17 just went through the directions you took, one

18 part of the direction was that you would be

19 heading north on Change Bridge Road and then you
20 would get to the point where Change Bridge ends
21 and you would make a left on 202 and go from that
22 point, and as you testified, it ends up in the

23 development. - And you said you basically were

24 looking at the construction every day.

25 Approximately what period of time are we talking
Page 5

1 A Vagias,

2 MS. MINERVINE: Vagias.

3 MR. BERNSTEIN: I'm sorry.

4 Q. I'mgoing to show you --

5 MS. MINERVINT: It's that "g" that
6 screws everyone up.

7 THE WITNESS: Silent "g".

8 MS. MINERVINE: Silent "g",

9 Q I'm going to show you what's been

10 marked as DW-3 which has some road designations on
11 it, and I'm going to ask you to please take this

12 highlighter and take your time and simply show me
13 with the highlighter the way you just testified

14 you would get to the development?

15 MS. MINERVINI: Mr. Bernstein, I'm

16 going to object to that because she testified very
17 clearly about the way in which she got to the

18 development. This map that you're proffering as
19 DW-3 is a map that I belicve serves your purposes.
20 It was not a map that was in their promotional

21 literature. It has little designations on it

22 which would, if you just looked at the map

23 highlighted with the road designation, would make
24 you think it gave her notice of certain things.

25 My witness -- my client testified very clearly

1 about that you were coming almost every day? Was
2 it scveral months? How long are we talking about
3 here?
4 A lasked first if I was allowed to visit
5 my construction and the project manager said you
6 can come and visit every day.
7  Q That's okay.
8 A So-
9  Q Ihave no problem with that,
10 A [don't know if -
11 Q Letme ask it this way. Do you think
12 during the course of construction did you visit
13 more than 50 times?
14 A Yes.
15 Q More than a hundred times?
16 A It was - it was my dream. Evenat
17 nighttime 1'd -- you know -
18 Q I'mjust trying to get an idea of how
19 many times you drove to see the house. Was it
20 more than a hundred?
21 A How many days did it take to build the
22 house?
23  Q Letmeask you that. Roughly how many
24 months did-it take to build it?
25 A From March till --
Page §
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1 Q leould refresh your memony Your

2 contract was January 11. 2000 and you closed title
3 November 8. 2001, if that helps you at all. So it
4 was roughly 22 months between the contract and the
5 closing. 1 don't know, you know, what the

6 construction timetable was.

7  A. Yecah, maybe a hundred times.

8 Q. Okay. And, basically, you would take

9 that same route coming up Horseneck, making the
10 right on Change Bridge?

11 A Uh-huh

12 Q. Coming to where Change Bridge ends in
13 202?

14 MS. MINERVIN: I'm going to object to

15 the form. You can answer.

16 MR. BERNSTEIN: Can I ask you why you

17 object to the form?

18 MS. MINERVINI: Well, you said

19 basically you took the same way each time.

20 THE WITNESS: [ didn't take the same.

21 MS. MINERVINT: | mean, | understand

22 what your question is that more times than not

23 that's the route she would take, but basically

24 that's the route she took, I object to the form.

25 Q Was that the principal route you took

! MS MINFRVINGE: For purposes of the

2 record, | just want to make a representation that

3 both Counscl for Woodmont Propertics and Counsel
4 for Weichert Realty made a demand that the

§ witnesscs bring with them any and all documents in
6 their posscssion relevant Lo the litigation.

7 Those documents arc now being produced to both
8 counsel. It's a copy of all the documents that

9 these -- that my clients have in their possession,

10 including but not limited to, comespondence from
11 Weichert Realty; the promotional literature of

12 Woodmont Properties prior to the purchase of this
13 home; my clients' file designated as mortgage

14 commitment letters and home insurance; my clients’
15 file designated as closing papers; my clients’

16 file designated as a deed and title work; my

17 clients' file designated as recent letters to

18 Woodmont; my clients' file designated as

19 advertising in chronological order; my clients'

20 file designated legal correspondence; and there is
21 two sections of documents produced which are

22 returned letters from Weichert, Realtors to the

23 clients at their Montville address which were

24 retumed by the post office; multiple listing of

25 property and another series of envelopes from

Page 54 Page 56
1 coming across Change Bridge? 1 Weichert, Realtors to the plaintiffs at their
2 A Most of the time. 2 Montville address returned by the post office.
3 MR. BERNSTEIN: Okay. I'm going to ask 3 MR. BERNSTEIN: This is one full set
4 the reporter to mark this I guess it would be 4 for me?
S DW-4. s MS. MINERVINE: And one full set for
6 MS. MINERVINT: You know I'm going to 6 you.
7 object to this photograph. 7 MR. BALDWIN: Thank you, Fran.
8 THE WITNESS: But that's not - I've 8 MR. BERNSTEIN: Okay. I'm going to ask
9 never seen it. 9 the reporter to mark this photograph which I
10 MS. MINERVINT: Stop, stop. The 10 represent for the record that I took myself.
11 witness isn't going to be shown a photograph 1 (Photograph is marked Dw-4 for
12 unless you have some representation from some 12 identification.)
13 independent source authenticating that that 13 MS. MINERVINI: Before you go -~
14 photograph is what it's supposed to be. 14 MR BERNSTEIN: 1 know you may object.
15 THE WITNESS: Can | ~ 15 MS. MINERVINE: No, I want to put my
16 MR VAGIAS: No. 16 objection on the record.
17 MR. BERNSTEIN: No, no communication. 17 MR BERNSTEIN: Let me just finish,
18 MS. MINERVINI: You know what? 18 though, and then you can do it.
19 Actually, my documents are here. I need a 19 MS. MINERVINE: Okay.
20 five-minute break so I can just get you each a 20 MR BERNSTEIN: Let me just finish.
21 copy of the documents that you've requested and 21 DW-4 is a photograph which I myself took and it
22 I'm going to ask you not to look at the 22 shows a sign which is on 202 at the point where
23 photographs and to come with me. 23 Change Bridge Road ends into 202. There are two
24 (An off-the-record discussion takes 24 signs and the sign tht4 am interested in
25 place.) 25 for purposes of this case is the top sign which
Page 55 Page 57
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1 has an arrow pointing toward Towaco  And | want
2 1o ask the witness i she ever remembers sing
3 this sign
4 MS MINERVINL | am going Lo object 1o
3 this photograph being shown to the witness. |
6 have no bases for knowing that this sign is where
7 you say it is, where it's located. | have no
8 familiarity with this section myself. | don't
9 know that my client does. | don't know that this
10 is being representative for what it is, so I can't
11 have my client answer questions about it.
12 MR. BERNSTEIN: So just for the record,
13 you refuse to have your client answer questions
14 based upon the photograph which has been marked
15 DW-4.
16 MS. MINERVINE: Based upon the lack of
17 authentication for the photograph.
18 MR. BERNSTEIN: Okay.
19 Q. Now, Mrs. Vagias, I'm going t0 ask you
20 this. You've testified to going to see the house
21 under construction on a number of occasions, and
22 you testified to traveling north on Change Bridge
23 Road and then making the left tum on 202. Do you
24 recall seeing any signs on 202 pointing to Towaco
25 during any of your trips? Do you remember any

I A And going from 46 on Change Bridge
2 Road, there's Montville there, too.

3 MS MINERVINE Can we go off the

4 record for a second?

5 MR. BERNSTEIN: Yes,

6 (An off-the-record discussion takes

7 place.)

8 MR. BERNSTEIN: Okay. This one you're

9 not going to object to, Fran, because it's your
10 own complaint.

11 MR. BALDWIN: Oh, she'll object.

12 MR. BERNSTEIN: 1'll get this marked as

13 an exhibit, Fran. This is a photocopy of your
14 complaint. I'll get it marked. I think it's

15 DW-s.

16 (Copy of Complaint is marked Dw-$ for
17 identification.)

18 Q Mrs. Vagias, I'm going to ask you some
19 questions about your own complaint, but before I
20 do that, I want to ask you just one more question.
21 Have any of your neighbors in the

22 development told you that they don't like the
23 Towaco section?

24 A Not in those words.

25 Q What words have they said?

Page 58 Page 6
1 signs pointing to Towaco? ] 1 A They were fooled saying that they saw
2 A Some signs. 2 the advertisements saying that they are going to
3 Q. So you remember some signs pointing to 3 be having all this in Montville and a Montville
4 Towaco? 4 address and then they finally saw that they had a
5 A Butnotin my development. 5 Towaco address.
6 Q. Do the signs you remember point in the 6  Q Could you give me the names and
7 general direction of where your development was? 7 addresses of the people who told you they were
8 A No. 8 fooled?
9 Q Where did they point? 9 A Iknow them by their first name.
10 A There is a section - there is a sign 10  Q Sure. Do these people actually live in
11 whueTowaeoit-ifyou'nlo&iunil 11 your development now?
12 straight on, you make a left. I make a left but a 12 A Yes
13 quick right. If I proceeded left, it would be in 13 Q. Do you know the address of their homes?
14 Towaco, but I made a quick right. 14 A Down the street from me, I mean, in the
15 Q Where did you make a quick right? 15 development, Woodmont, that Woodmeont sold the
16 A On Old Lane that says in Montville. 16 house.
17 Then a left in Woodmont Court in Moatville, not in 17 Q How many people have told you that they
18 Towaco. If that was there, I would have known, 18 were fooled?
19 but Don gave false information again. 19 A Onedefinitely. I was quict about it
20 Q. Do you recall the location of the sign 20 because I was embarrassed that I live in the
21 you've just referred to? Do you recall what 21 section of Towaco and not Montville and Peru down
22 street it was on? 22 the street was in tears.
23 A On202. 23 Q Could you spell that?
24 MS. MINERVINE: You know, there's a - 24 A Perusher first name Peru,
25 Q. Do you recall -- 25  Q Her first name is P-E-R-U?
Page 59 Page 6.
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A Ubehuh
Q And she's a person who bought in the
development?
A Uh-huh.
MR. BALDWIN: You have to say yes or

THE WITNESS: Yes.
Q. Did she complain to you it was in
Towaco?

A. Yes.
11 Q Before you signed up your contract,
12 were any homes completed in the development? Were
13 people actually living in it before you signed up?
14 A One house.
15 Q. Did you, before you bought your house,
16 did you talk to that person who lived there?
17 A No.
18 Q Okay. At any time prior to your actual
19 closing of title did you speak with any of the
20 people who were actually living in the
21 development?
22 A No.
23  Q Okay. Did you yourself —
24 A Excuseme. Can you rephrase that
25 last -- when I did the contract or when I -

L - P P Y

S

1 huilt by the Township of Montville? 1s that the
2 wall you're talking about?

I A Y

4 Q Okay. Did your discussions with these
5 Gil and Michelie, did you say anything to them
6 about this is the Towaco section?

7 A ldidn't know. I thought | was living
8 -- going to move into a Montville in Montville
9 Township like Don said when he advertised a
10 Montville address, 5o it wasn't my concern.
11 Q. When was the first time you actually
12 realized you were in the Towaco section?

13 A. When I was living in my house.

14 Q. You mean the house at 23 Bonnieview?
15 A In Towaco.

16 Q. After you moved in?

17 A When | moved into my house.

18 Q Right

19 A. Three weeks -- two to three weeks after
20 in my house saying I don't live in Montville.
21  Q And who said that?

22 A The mortgage company. I live in

23 Towaco.

24 Q. And that's the first time that you

25 learned that?

Page 62 Page 64
1 MR. BERNSTEIN: The reporter can read 1 A Yes
2 itback. Sorry. Can you read that one back? 2 Q Did the mortgage company say that in
3 (Whereupon, the reporter reads as 3 connection with mail being sent to you?
4 requested.) 4 A ]wam't getting any mail because the
5 A Closing of title means my -- § address that Don said that my house was going to
6 Q. The actual closing. I can give you the 6 be is not, which was a lie.
7 date. 7  Q Prior to buying the house did you
8 A Yes, I did speak. 8 yourself ever make any inquiry as to what section
9 Q. To people who lived there? 9 of the Township of Montville you were moving to,
10 A To one family. 10 you yourself?
11  Q Who was that? 11 A Yes, I specified that before.
12 A Michelle and Gil which purchased a 12 Q What was that?
13 home. 13 A I wanted Montville in Montville
14 Q. The first name of the wife is Michelle? 14 Township,
1S A Michelle. 1S Q. No, but did you ~
16 Q. And the husband is? 16 A Ididn't put any bids in a Towaco in
17 A Gill 17 Montville Township. I put caly bids in Montville
18 Q. Do you know their last name? 18 in Montville Township or any Pine Brook in
19 A No,Idon't 19 Montville Township.
20 Q. And what was that discussion about? 20 Q. I'msomy?
21 A The noise from 287, very loud, and they 21 A Orany-
22 also had been promised the ~ for & wall to be up. 22 Q. I'msomry. Can you explain about Pine
23 Q. Fora wall by 287 you're saying? 23 Brook? I don't know -
24 A Uh-huh, 24 A ldidn't put anbids in Pine Brook in
25  Q That was a wall that was supposed to be 25 Montville Township. I specifically asked. Even
Page 63 Page 65
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1 my Realior was fooled

2 Q So younever put a bid on the home in

3 the Pine Brook section. Correet?

4 A Orin Towaco.

§  Q And you -- strike that,

6 Did you put bids on homes -- did you
7 make bids on homes that were in the Montville
8 scction of the Township of Montville?

9 MS. MINERVINI: Objection. Asked and
10 answered, but you can answer again.

11 Q You can answer it again.

12 A Yes

13 Q How many bids?

14 A Infive years, five to scven.

15 Q. Bids, and those bids were all on homes
16 that were in the Montville section of the Township
17 of Montville?

18 A Yes

19 Q. Do you remember any of the addresses of
20 those homes?

21 A I--1have them written down.

22 MR. BERNSTEIN: Okay. I would ask that
23 your Counsel provide me with those addresses.
24 MS. MINERVINIL: Sure.

25 Q. Okay. Now, Mrs. Vagias, I'm going to

1 s as a nerghborhood?

2 A No

3 Q What do you think a community means?
4 A Bigger than a neighborhood.

5 Q Do youthink that you live in the

6 community of Montville, New Jersey?

7 A No

8  Q Do you tcll people that you live in

9 Montville, New Jersey?

10 A. No, Towaco, New Jersey.

11 Q Soyou--

12 A. When I say I live in Moatville and they
13 have to write or scnd me a letter, they think I'm
14 aliar,

15 Q. But have you ever had discussions with
16 people where the subject of mailing isn't

17 involved?

18 A Yes, my cousin lives in Montville,

19 Q Do you refer to yourself as living in

20 Montville in discussions with people?

21 A No.

22 Q. You tell everyone you live in Towaco?
23 A Towaco, and if they...

24. Q Okay. Paragraph 10 on page 3 refers to
25 Ed Tomback, T-O-M-B-A-C-K, and it states that you

Page 66 Pag= 68
1 ask you some questions as to the complaint which k 1 met with him throughout the summer and fall of
2 you and your husband have filed in this case. 2 1999. That's in' paragraph 10 on page 37
3 MS. MINERVINT: OfF the record. 3 A Uh-huh
4 (An off-the-record discussion takes 4 MS. MINERVINE: You have to say yes or
S place.) 5 no.
6 Q. Mrs. Vagias, you have before you a copy 6 THE WITNESS: Yes.
7 of the complaint in the case? 7 Q. Can you tell me the substance of your
8 A Ub-huh 8 discussions with Ed Tomback?
9 MS. MINERVINE: You need to say yes or 9 A If - if this house is in Montville in
10 no. 10 Moatville Township, and is my son going ~ if I
11 Q. Sayyesorno. 11 buy the house, is my son going to be going to
12 A Yes. 12 WmimM-ninvaﬂh.Mkuy.w
13 Q. Have you cver read this complaint? 13 Towaco, New Jerscy, because it was the top 75
14 A Yes. 14 schools, elementary schools in New Jersey, and if
15 Q. Do you recall when you read it? 15 there will be a wall going up 287 which he
16 MS. MINERVINI: If you don't recall, 16 specifically told me. And he said what do you
17 you don't recall. 17 have to worry? You're going to have a Montv.iic
18 A Idon't recall. 18 address and that's a lie.
19 Q Okay. Let me just direct your 19 Q Did you ask him if you were going to
20 attention to paragraph S on page 2 and that 20 have a Montville address?
21 paragraph refers to an advertisement for the 21 A Yea
22 development, and it quotes that the advertisement 22 Q Do you recall when that was, that
23 said located in the prestigious Morris County - 23 discussion?
24 prestigious Morris County community of Moatville, 24 A Befored purchased -- before I did the
25 New Jersey. In your own words, is a community the 25 contract on the house.
Page 67 } Pag= 69
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1 Q Okay

2 A Fven the signs going in

3 the neighborhood:  Woodmont Court in Montville,
4 not Montville Township, Montville

5 Q Youreferred before to a list of the 75

6 top schools in New Jerscy. Did you actually have
7 aor sec a wrilten list that listed the schools?

8 A Yes.

9  Q Do you still have a copy of that?

10 A Yes

11 Q. I'dask your Counsel to get me a copy
12 of that?

13 A Yes

14  Q And William Mason School was on that
15 list?

16 A Yes, in Montville, not Towaco.

17 Q Approximately how many times did you
18 meet with Ed Tomback?

19 MS. MINERVINI: And this is during the
20 summer/fall of 1999?

21 THE WITNESS: Yes.

22 MR. BERNSTEIN: Yes, your complaint.
23 A Three, four times.

24  Q Was that at the model house?

25 A The trailer, at the trailer.

I Q Okay. What was the substance of your

2 discussion with Damiclie?

3 A My options.

4 Q Astowhu?

S A Of my house.

6  Q You mcan extras? Did you cver discuss

7 with Danicllc anything about what section of town

8 it was in?
9 A They specifically told me -
10 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form.

11 A -~ Montville in Montville Township. I

12 didn't need to ask Danielle. Deniclle might have
13 been the secretary. | asked the sales

14 representative of Don Widtmont, Ed Tomback, and he
15 said I will be having a Montville address. I even
16 showed him the advertisement, and he said, You're
17 correct. You'll be having a Montville address.

18 Q Did anyone else from Woodmont tell you
19 that also about the Montville address?

20 A Ed, Louis.

21  Q Whois Louis?

22 A Zolteck or Zoltneck. I don't know how

23 to spell his last name.

24 Q Who was he?

25 A Ibelieve he's the vice president or a

Page 70 Page 72

) 1at(o ¥ Wummelzmlwhaymm 1 private manager and the decorator for Don
2 there with Ed Tomback? 2 Widtmont. I forget her name,
3 A My husband. 3 Q Whlwulaxil'sllnnumdidywuﬂ
4 Q Okay. 4 A Zoltnick I belicve, Z-O-L-T-N-I-C-K. I
5 A And then my Realtor. S5 might pronounce it wrong.
6 Q. What's the name of your Realtor? 6 Q And you met with this Louis Zlotnick
7 A Gabrielle Dwingle, D-W-I-N-G-L-E. 7 and he was from Woodmont?
8 Q. Paragraph 11 states that you also met 8 A Yes
9 with Danielle, D-A-N-I-E-L-L-E, last name is a 9  Q And what was the substance of that
10 loog one, I-N-T-R-A-B-A-R-T-O-L-A, a 10 discussion with Louis?
11 representative of Woodmont Propertics. Do you 11 A About my house, about my options, about
12 recall when you met with Danielle? 12 Montville, what a beautiful section Montville in
13 A Is Daniclle the mortgage representative 13 Montville Township is. Not on the contract does
14 or does she work in the Parsippany — 14 it say Towaco, not on any of the advertisement
15 MS. MINERVINI: She doesn't recall. 15 -yu‘romco,nuinmymuc-mhiq,
16 THE WITNESS: She doesn't work - [ 16 lmhiqlllry'veu.utmﬂﬂu'l‘,
17 don't recall when I spoke to her. 17 everything Montville,
18 Q Let me ask you this way. I'm referring 18 Q. Did you ask Louis what section of town
19 to your complaint, paragraph 11. Did you ever 19 the house was in?
20 personally meet with Danielle? 20 MS. MINERVINE: Objection to form.
21 A In the Parsippany office. 21 MR. BERNSTEIN: What's your objection
22 Q The Parsippany office of Woodmont? 22 form?
23 A Yes. 2 MS. MINERVINI: She testified that
4 Q Okay. And was she a secretary there? 24 Imhloldhedmdnhinuuxville.lowhy
15 A ldon't know. 25 would she say to him, Oh, are you sure [ live in

: Page 71 Page 73
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1 the Township of Mont == in the sechion of 1 you worried ahout” You're on the adkdress of
2 Towace - 2 Montville and 1've heard her testimony thrae
3 MR BERNS FEIN: That wasn't my 3 times
4 question. My question is = 4 MR. BERNSTEIN: That's not my question,
5 MS. MINERVINE: But she testified. 5 though.
6 MR. BERNSTEIN: My question is -- 6 Q. My question is why did you ask Lid
q MS. MINERVINI: She docsn't have an 7 Tomback sincc you were certain in your mind that
8 obligation to ask, docs she? 8 you were in the Montville section?
9 MR. BERNSTEIN: I'm just asking if she 9 A I wanted to confirm with the
10 asked. 10 advertiscment they gave me when 1 drove up to the
i MS. MINERVINI: Well, you know. 11 trailer of Wood Is this Woodmont Properties?
12 MR. BERNSTEIN: I'm asking a fact 12 Is this in Montville in Montville Township? Ed
13 question. 13 looked at the advertisement and said, "You are
14 Q. Did you ask Louis if the home was in 14 correct. This is Woodmont Propertics in Montville
15 the Towaco section? 15 in Montville Township."
16 MS. MINERVINE: Objection to form. 16 Q. Was that the very first time you drove
17 Q. You can answer. 17 up there?
18 A No, because Louis lied and so did Don 18 A Yes
19 and everybody lied. They said the house is in 19  Q And Ed Tomback was the man you met
20 Montville in Montville Township. All their 20 with?
21 advertisement, with a Montville address. 1 was 21 A Ibelieve it was the second time
22 confident in my builders. I could trust them. I 22 because the first time | belicve they're closed on
23 thought I could trust them. They lied. They're 23 Saturdays and open on Sundays, which sometimes
24 liars, 24 it's vice versa, and the second time [ was there.
25 Q. But then why -- 25 Q. Soit's your testimony that in your
Page 74 Page 76
I A ldon't want a Towaco address. | want i 1 initial ing with Ed Tomback you d to
2 a Montville address, I wanted. 2 confirm that it was the Montville section of
3 Q. Since you were under the impression it 3 Montville Township and he said it was?
4 was in the Montville section of Montville, why did 4 A Yes
5 you ask Ed Tomback what section it's in? 5 Q. Is that your testimony?
6 A. Could you repeat that again for me? 6 A Yes
7 Q Yes. You -- 7 Q Mrs. Vagias, could you please look at
8 MS. MINERVINL: 1 don't think she even 8 page 6 of your complaint, paragraph 23, which
9 testified to that. 9 states that you've had a loss of moncy as to the
10 MR. BERNSTEIN: I'm not sure what she 10 value of the home. Do you see that?
11 testified to. I'm trying to clear it up. 11 A Ub-hub, yes.
12 MS. MINERVINI: I'm pretty clear. 12 Q Do you have any thoughts as to how much
13 MR. BERNSTEIN: Okay. 13 money you think you've lost?
14 Q. You have stated that based on the 14 A No.
15 Woodmont advertisements you belicved the home was 15 Q. Do you have any thoughts as to whether
16 in the Montville section of the Township of 16 your home may be more valuable todsy than it was
17 Montville. That's what you believed. And I'm 17 when you bought it?
18 asking since you had that belief to begin with, 18 A Any house in New Jersey is
19 what made you even ask Ed Tomback what section of 19 more valuable today than two years ago. Real
20 town this house is in? 20 estate is up.
21 MS. MINERVINE: Objection. Asked and 21 Q. Were there any individuals of Woodmont,
22 answered. She testified about the nature of her 22 other than the people you've mentioned who you
23 conversation with Ed Tomback. They were talking 23 spoke with, any other people, you've mentioned Ed
24 about the school system, William Mason. They were 24 Tomback and:Daniellc and Louis, and I'm simply
25 talking about 287 being close and he said what are 25 asking was there anyone else who worked for
Page 75 Page ="
7/a Page 74 - Page =7



Multi-Pagc™

9 A Rich was at the end of -- in the middle

10 or maybe at the end of the house being finished
11 and he was under assumption in Montville because
® 12 either | or my husband approached him aflerwards
13 and he -- he didn't speak to us because I said,

14 Are you aware that | live in Towaco and not

15 Montville? I was shocked. | was mortified |

16 don't have a Montville -- I don't live in

@ |17 Montville. I live in Towaco. -

18 Q. So this discussion was after you

19 learned you were in Towaco?

20 A Uh-huh. Ieven went to the town and

21 one of the clerks at the town said, Well, you

® 22 know, Towaco, one of these days, will have value
23 like Montville, but not like Montville. Montville
24 is prestigious. Pine Brook and Towaco are not
25 like Montville, no comparison. You ask any

1 Woodmont that you bor speaking with about the
2 house?

3 A Before Don hired or Rich, the project

4 manager, there was Tony.

S Q Was hc a project manager?

6 A Uh-huh. $

7 Q. Do you recall any discussions with

8 Rich?

L. Q Well. the actual price bemng pind by

2 purchasers?

3 A Ncighbors don'ttell me how much they
4 bought their house but, like, real estate, it's

$ bocn going up the past lwo yuars,

6 Q And it's boen going up in the Towaco
7 section of the Township of Montville also.

8 Correct?

9 A And Dover, New Jersey.

10 MR. BERNSTEIN: I'm finished with Mrs.
11 Vagias.

12 MS. MINERVINI: Do you have some

13 questions for Mrs. Vagias.

14 MR. BALDWIN: Sure.

15 MR. BERNSTEIN: Let me just state one
16 thing for the record. I have not had the

17 opportunity to look at any of the documents that
18 you gave (o us at -- | don't know — eleven

19 o'clock or 11:15.

20 MS. MINERVINT: Right.

21 MR. BERNSTEIN: And it's now just about
22 twelve o'clock, but subject to that, I'll stop at
23 this point.

24 MR. BALDWIN: All right.

25

- TR B R

Page 78 Page 80
@ | ! Montville resident or any Towaco resident: You | CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. BALDWIN:
2 live in Towaco? 2
3 Q Let meask you this. Have you scen any 3 Q Mrs. Vagias, let me — my name is Alan
4 nice homes in the Towaco section? 4 Baldwin. I'm representing Weichert, Realtors and
s MS. MINERVINE: Objection to form. $ it's my tum to ask you some questions.
6 MR. BERNSTEIN: You can answer it. 6 At the very beginning of the deposition
® |, MS. MINERVINE: You know, what's nice? 7 you said that somebody had told you that if you
8 | mean, you know -- 8 reated your house with a Montville address, you'd
9 A Nice, yeah 9 get $5500 a moath, but if you rented it with a
10 Q Do you think there's some homes that 10 Towaco address, you'd get $4500 a mooth. Do you
11 you've seen in the Towaco section that are 11 remember testifying about that?
@ |!2 presently worth above 8 half a million on today's 12 A Yes
13 market? B3 Q Wllid“lnylll'l
14 A Yeah, yeah 14 A Prudential.
1S  Q Have you seen some in the Towaco 15 Q Prudential what?
16 section that are worth about 700,000 on today's 16 A Prudential Realtors, my husband and L.
° 17 market? 17 Q You went to Prudential Realtors?
18 A Idon'tknow. Idon't look. Ibought 18 A My busband went to Prudential Realtors
19 my house, 19 but she called us back and spoke to us.
20 Q Have you heard about the selling prices 20 Q Okay. Ijust noticed you glanced at
21 in your development in the last six months? Have 21 your husband to kind of clarify the point?
22 you heard anything about the prices they're 22 A Yesh
@ |23 getting? 23 Q. If you don't know the answer to the
24 MS. MINERVINT: The selling price or 24 question, just tell me you don't know and I'll ask
25 the offering price or the selling price? 25 him later.
Page 79 Page 81
Page 78 - P,
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1 A Ldo know

2 Q Udrather find out what you know and

3 ot what .-

4 Al was six months ago, you know, |

3 didn’t == you know, I don't know the cxact date.
6 ldon't --

7 Q. Do you know the name of the person you
8 spoke t0?

9 A No, but maybe my husband will.
10 Q. I'll ask him.
11 A Okay.
12 Q. Did you get anything in writing from
13 the person, like, a market analysis of some kind?
14 A. Ibelieve we have a writing for a

15 Towaco address.

16 Q. I'm not sure I understand what that

17 means.

18 A. We live in Towaco.

19 Q. I understand that.

20 A And she gave us a price for the house
21 in Towaco. We don't live in Montville, so she
22 couldn't give us a price in Montville.

23 Q. Did the person you're talking about
24 come to the house?

1 also mentioned that you learmed of the faci that

2 you had a Towaco mailing adidress when either the
3 cable company, the morigage company, or one off
4 the utility companics brought that to your

$ atiention?

6 A Yos

7  Q Do you remember talking about that?

8 And | think you said in your deposition that you
9 actually wrote down some information when either
10 th_uﬂemnwy.lhmwmpmy,a
11 the utility company talked to you about your

12 address?

13 A. Wrote down what kind of information?
14 Q That's my next question to you. Did

15 you make any kind of notes or diary entries or a
16 log of some kind in relation to your discovery of
17 the property address being in T ?

18 A. Iwrote it down. I was shocked.

19 Q What did you write down?

20 A That now I live in Towaco, not

21 Moatville,

22 Q. Do you still have the piece of paper

23 that you wrote that down on?

24 A Idon't know, Alan,

25 A. Yes. 25  Q Did yougive it to your lawyer?
Page 82 Page 8¢
1 Q. Were you there when he or she was ) I A Was it important that I should have
2 there? 2 wrote it down? My address now says -
3 A No. 3 Q Whether it's important or not is for
4 Q. As far as you know, was your husband 4 another day. I'm just asking you if you --
5 there when he or she was there? 5 A Idon't know if I gave
6 A Yes 6 Q- if youstill have the paper?
7  Q And that person, whoever it was from 7 A Idon't know if I gave that piece of
al’mdmﬁnl.pveywormhnbmdmhinain 8 paper to my attorney.
9 writing. Right? 9  Q What did the paper say?
10 A In Towaco address. 10 A That I was mad that I live in Towaco,
11 Q. Regardless of -- 11 not Montville in Mootville Township. Actually, I
12 A Not Motville, Towaco, yes. 12 was fuming.
13 Q. Regardless -- 13 Q. Other than the agent for Prudential,
14 A Yes. 14 ﬁmmmwwﬁmmw
15 Q Please, regardiess of what it said or 15 lonyodlrmlemmwwim
16 what - 16 about the market value of your house?
17 A Ijust noed to make it specific. 17 A No.
18 Q. Regardless of what it said, you have 18 Q In the letter that your husband wrote
19 something in writing that you got from this 19 b—l'mury—blr.WMW'Ml
20 Prudential agent in writing? mmmmmzm,hmww
2l A Yes 21 mhwmwmndmw
22 qQ Have you given a copy of that to your 22 $230,000. You see that?
23 lawyer? 23 A Yes
24 A No. 24 Q. Do you know where that number came
25 Q. Okay. Earlierin your deposition you 25 from? !
Page 83 Fage 85
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1 A No. Edid not write the letter.

2 Q | understand that. 1'm just asking you
311 you Know where the number came from?
£} A No.

5 Q. With regard to the school system in
6 Montville, I understand your child goes to --
7 A Cedar Hill.

8 Q -- Cedar Hill school. What grade does
9 Cedar Hill School go to?

10 A. Fifth or sixth, sixth.

11 Q. And then there's a middle school in
12 Montville -- correct?

13 A Yes.

14 Q. --called Lazar, and that school, the
15 Lazar School, draws from the entire area of
16 Montville Township. Right?

17 A. Grades 5th through 7th I believe, yes.
18 Q. And that would encompass students from
19 Towaco, Montville and Pine Brook. Right?
20 A Idon't know about -- yes.

21 Q Theyall go to Lazar?

22 A Yes

23  Q And once they get out of Lazar, they
24 all go to Montville High School. Correct?
25 A Yes, but it doesn't go in the top 75

1 Q  You mentioned also that you have a

2 cousin who lives in Montville. Who is that

3 cousin?

4 A Joanna Rouskas, R-O-U-§-K-A-S.

§  Q And what is her stroet address?

6 A 1don't know the number, on Arthur Lanc
7 in Montville, New Jersey. She specified to me |
8 don't live in Montville. I live in Towaco, big
9 difference,

10 Q What's the nearest major streets to

11 Arthur Lane?

12 A Change Bridge.

13 Q. Is Arthur Lane down near the Lazar

14 School?

15 A Further down.

16 Q. Further down Chang: Bridge. Have you
17 ever seen a map anywhere that delineates where the
18 various sections of Moatville are?

19 A Yes

20 Q Do you have — did you ever give a copy
21 of that map to your lawyer?

22 A Yes, Don Widtmont's map.

23 MR. BALDWIN: Counsel, would that be
24 in -

25 THE WITNESS: Don Widtmont's map I gave

Page 86 Page 88
1 schools in New Jersey. William Mason, that is in 1 to my attomey.
2 Montville in Montville Township. 2 Q I'msomy?
3 Q Is Montville Township one of the top 75 3 A The map that Don, Woodmont Properties,
4 high schools in New Jersey? 4 gave to me.
5 A Idon't know. I don't think so. 5  Q Let me rephrase the question because
6 Q Okay. 6 I'm not sure we understood each other. Have you
7 A Maybe a hundredth or a hundred and 7 ever scen a map that delinestes where within
8 fifty. Don't quote me the number. But I don't 8 Montville Township the borders of the Towaco
9 know the top 75th. 9 section, the Montville section, and the Pine Brook
10 Q. And were you represented by a lawyer in 10 section arc?
11 connection with your purchase of this house? 1 A Ye.
12 A Yes 12 Q Where did you see such a map?
13 Q Who is the lawyer that represented you? 13 A
14 A Maria Tsitsiragos. 14 Don Widtmoot's map.
IS Q And can I ask you to spell her last 15 MR BALDWIN: Can I ask Counsel is that
16 name? 16 map in this pile of documents you gave me?
17 A T-S-I-T-§-I-R-A-G-O-S, I believe. 17 MS. MINERVINI: | produced to you the
18 Q. Does she work in her own law firm? 18 documents that were provided to me from my
19 A Yes 19 attomey — from my clients. Excuse me. To the
20 Q Under her own name? 20 extent that there's a map in that promotional
21 A Ibelicve, yes. 21 material, that's the map that —
22 Q. Do you know the address? 22 MR. BERNSTEIN: It was in there,
23 A No. 23 MS. MINERVINT: That's the map that was
24 Q. Do you know the town she's in? 24 provided to me from My clients.
25 A Westfield. 25 Q While I'm going through this looking
Page 87 Page 89
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1 tor that --

2 MR UERNS FEIN: 1 saw it before,

3 Q Lt meask you this question, Where

4 did you live before you moved to the home in

3 Towaco?

6 A Farficld.

7 Q And how long had you lived in Fairfield
8 beforc that?

9 A Onandoff, five years.

10 Q. Who were you living with in Fairfield?
11 A My mother and father.

12 Q. So you and your husband were living

13 together with your mother and father?

14 A Yes. We were — in five years we were
15 in Dayton, Ohio, then Rochester, New York, and I
16 was pregnant and | was living with my mother
17 awhile.

18 Q. Ilost you. When -

19 A We were relocated, and in the five

20 years, I have it written down, I don't know

21 specific times, but I was living with my mother.
22 Q I'dlike to clarify that, if I may.

23 Immediately before moving to the Towaco house you
24 were living with your mother in Fairfield.

25 Correct?

1 wear. but are vou sure that thene was one year
2 when you hved in Dayton, Ohio?

3 A Yo

4 Q Did you live in a rental in Dayton,
5 Ohio?

6 A Yos

7 Q. With your husband?

8 A Yes

9 Q. And then moved back to Fairfield?
10 A Yes

11 Q. Now, before you moved to Dayton, you
12 were living in Fairfield. Right? Yes?

13 A Yes

14  Q And before that move was there another
15 period of time when you moved away from Fairfield
16 then moved back?

17 A No.

18 Q. Soit was Fairfield, then Ohio,

19 Fairfield, Towaco in that sequence?

2 A Fairfield, Dayton; Dayton, Fairfield;
21 Fairfield, Rochester; Rochester; Fairfield;

22 Fairfield, Towaco.

23  Q Imissed Rochester. When did you move
24 to Rochester?

25 A Ibelieve '98.

Page 90 Page 92
1 A Yes. : 1 Q. And how long did you live there?
2 Q Was there a period of time when you 2 A Oneyear.
3 moved away from Fairfield and then moved back to 3 Q Didyou rent?
4 Fairfield? 4 A Yeu
S A Yes 5 Q. Is the house in Towaco your first --
6 Q. When did that occur? 6 A Yes
7 A We were married in 1995; '9S through 7 Q- owned property?
8 '96 or '97 we were in Dayton, Ohio. 8 A Yes
9 Q I'msormy. '96 or '97 you were in 9  Q Andas far as you know, is it your
10 Dayton, Ohio? 10 first - is that the first property your husband
Il A Yes 11 ever owned?
12 Q. Okay. 12 A Yes
13 A I have it written down and - 13 Q. Who does your husband work for?
14  Q What do you have it written down in? 14 A Mason & Harriman,
15 And if 8o, is that writing something you gave to 15 Q I'll ask him more, but what do they do?
16 your attorney? 16 A A consulting compeny.
17 A Yes. 17 Q. At some point in your deposition you
18 Q. And is that writing something in this 18 mentioned dealing with approximately 20 different
19 pile? 19 real estate agents. Do you remember saying that?
20 MS. MINERVINI: No, it's in Answers to 20 A Yes
21 Interrogatorics which have yet to be served. 21 Q Ovcvhlpdoddlinmym
22 MR. BALDWIN: Okay. In other words, 22 dealing with these 20 agents?
23 it's a draft answer provided by your clients? 23 A From 1994 before we got married.
24 MS. MINERVINI: Yes. 24 Q. Until you bought the property in
25 Q. Okay. You're hesitating about the 25 Towaco?
Page 91 Page 93
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1 v Yes

2 Q Do you have business cards or other

3 wnitings from any of those 20 agents that would

4 give you their names or the hrokerages for whom
5 they worked?

6 A I have some of them.

7  Q Have you given them to your atiomey?

8 A Havel? No.

9 Q. As you sit here, do you remember the

10 names of any of those 20 agents? And you don't
11 have to say Gabrielle Dwingle because you already
12 mentioned her name but any other agencies you can
13 remember?

14 A Alex Panos | believe his last name was,

15 P-A-N-O-S. I knew a lot of first names.

16 Q. Do you remember the name of the

17 brokerage agencies for which any of them worked?
18 A Yes

19 Q Who did they work for?

20 A Another one was from Weichert,

21 Realtors.

22 Q Oksy. Who was that?

23 A In the same office as Gabriclle. I

24 believe his first name was -- it was a couple of
25 years ago. I don't recall.

1 Q Yousay -

2 A And she called and she said about o

3 house in Montville but it needed a lot of work,

4 and we did put a bid in, and it didn't go through
S and she -- she was with us 5o long that my husband
6 and | were driving through the arca and we would
7 specifically say we want Montville in Montville
8 Township.

9 Q You said that you first came in contact

10 with Gabriella because there was a house in

11 Montville that you saw and you called?

12 A Yes

13 Q Was there a sign in front of that house

14 with a phone number on it?

15 A Yes.

16 Q And is that how you got in touch with
17 her?

18 A Yes.

19 Q By calling on that sign?

20 A Yes

21 Q And do you remember where that house
22 was?

23 A Montville in Montville Township.
24 Q. Do you remember a street address?
25 A Off Horseneck Road, Horseneck Road on

Page 94 Page 96
1 Q Allright ‘I the left-hand side.
2 A But I most likely have his card. 2 Q Was the house on Horseneck Road?
3 Q Thank you. Do you remember any other 3 A No -
4 brokerages for whom the 20 agents worked? 4 Q And based on that phone call was it
S A Yes, Coldwell Banker. 5 Gabriella that answered the phone?
6 Q. Okay. Any others? 6 A Imight have called and left a message
7 A Burgdorf Realtors, Gail Lowenstein. 7 and she called me back.
8 Q Gail Lowenstein? 8 Q And do you remember when that was?
9 A Lowenstein. 9 A Two, three years ago.
10 Q Is that a broker or is that the agent 10 Q Can you remember what it is that you
11 you worked with? 11 said to her in that first phone conversation?
12 A Broker. Burgdorf, Gail Lowenstein, 12 A Iwantahouse in Montville in
13 Coldwell Banker. There's another Realtor in 13 Montville Township.
14 Fairfield, Lattimer Realtors. That's it. 14 Q Well, weren't you calling about a
IS Q. Besides Gabriclla and the man whose 15 specific house that you had seen?
16 name you don't remember, did you have contact with 16 A And I knew it was in Montville,
17 any other Weichert agents out of this 20?7 17 Q. How did you know that?
18 A No. 18 A There were - it was right next to
19 Q Would you describe for me how it is you 19 Fairfield where I knew Pine Brook was on the
20 came into contact with Gabriella? 20 another side and Towaco was on the other side.
21 A There was a house in Montville in 21 Q. Soyou knew it was in Montville based
22 Montville Township that we called and she was 22 on what you knew, not what anybody told you.
23 patient and consistent with us, and she was trying 23.Right?
24 to help us find a house in Montville in Montville 24 A Uh-huh, and the-Realtors told me in
25 Township. 25 Montville.

Page 95 Page 97
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Q  You saw a sign on i house and vou
valled the number on the sign. Right?
A Yos
4 Q And it tumed out to be a Weichert
5 office. Is that what you said?
6 A Yes
7 Q. And you left a message for Gabrielle
8 and she called you back?
9 A Yes
10 Q. Now, how did you know to ask for
11 Gabrielle by name?
12 A How did I ask for Gabriclle? I belicve
13 she left her name and maybe I called and - it was
14 a long time. | mean --
15 MS. MINERVINI: Yes.
16 Q. If you don't remember the answer to a
17 question, just say you don't know and we'll go on.
18 A Idon't remember.
19 Q Okay.
20 A I'mtrying to.
21  Q Let me try and go back over what we
22 talked about 0 I can confirm what you do
23 remember. You do remember that there was a house
24 off of Horseneck Road that had a sign on it and
25 that you called the number on the sign. Is that

e s -

Page 98

1 MR BALDWIN. And the basis Tor the

2 obyection 15?7

k) MS. MINERVINE Because she testified

4 she called about the house for sule. What clse
5 would they talk about?

6 MR. BALDWIN: Well, is that an

7 objection to form? | don't quile understand the
8 basis for the objcction.

9 MS. MINERVINE: Did you talk about

10 the...No, we talked about the weather.

1 MR. BALDWIN: 1asked -- let's have

12 this conversation out of - outside the presence
13 of your clients. If you want to talk about it,
14 let's do it outside the presence of your -

15 MS. MINERVINI: It's 12:30,

16 MR. BALDWIN: Stop. Let's talk about
17 it outside the presence of your clients or let me
18 ask the questions. These are not improper

19 questions.

20 MS. MINERVINI: Did you have a

21 conversation about the house? Yes, I called about
22 the house. Go ahead.

23 MR BALDWIN: Listen, stop testifying

24 for ber. That's not what she said. Now, if you
25 want to discuss it, we can do it outside your
Page 10(

|16 A Yes.

1 clear in your mind?

2 MS. MINERVINE: You should say yes to

3 each fact he says so we can move past this line of

lateatine

5 A Fact, to my knowledge, yes.

6 Q Okay. Thisisall to your knowledge?

7 A To my knowledge.

8 Q If you don't know the answer, say I

9 don't know. It's okay. You dialed the number on
10 the sign and it was a Weichert office and you

11 don't remember how but Gabrielle called you back?
12 A Called back.

13 Q. When Gabrielle called back, were you

14 still interested in this house off of Horseneck

15 Road?

17 Q And you at that point, before she said

18 anything, you believed that house was in
19 Montville, right, based on the location?

20 A Yes
2]  Q And the proximity to Fairfield?
22 A Yes.:

23 Q. In your first conversation with
24 Gabrielle did you talk about that house?
25 MS. MINERVINE: Objection.

1 client's presence.

2 MS. MINERVINE: There's no reason for

3 me to go outside my client's presence. She

4 testified she saw a sign on the house. | called

S Weichert. Weichert — I think she called me back.
6 We were talking about the house.

7 MR. BALDWIN: That's not what she said,

8 and I'm trying to find out what she said, and I've
9 given her every opportunity to say she doesn't
10 remember. g

1 MS. MINERVINE: And the relevance of

12 this having to do with the house she bought later
13 on is God knows. But go ahead. Let's keep her
14 bere till three o'clock talking about this

1S conversation.

16 MR. BALDWIN: You just killed two

17 minutes.

18 Q It's very important that I find out

19 from you as best as you can remember —

20 A Okay.

21  Q --exactly what you said to Weichert's

22 agents and what they may have said to you. To the
z:uluﬁywdnn'(mb..uhymdu'l
24 remember. -.

25 A Okay. G
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1 Q Tothe extent vou do remember, tell us

2 what you do remember. Now, your first

3 conversation with Gabnielle when she called you
4 hack, do you remember what you talked ahout?
5 A About the house.

6  Q Okay. The housc that was ofT Horsencck
7 Road. Did she have any information about that
8 house?

9 A Yes

10 Q. What did she tell you about that house?
11 A How big the house was, how large the
12 acre was or half an acre or a quarter - three
13 quarters of an acre, how old the house was in
14 Montville, New Jersey.

15 Q After that phone conversation, did you
16 have more contact with Gabrielle?

17 A. More about the house?

/18 Q No, just contact. Did you call her?

19 Did she call you?

20 A Isaid call me back if there are other

21 homes in the area -

I A luwasin the newspaper: "All this and

2 Montville, too.”

3 Q Did you save the ad?

A Yes.

Q Did you give it 1o your attormey?

A. Yes.

7 MS. MINERVINE: They just gave it to me

8 this moming. I have not had an opportunity to

9 look at it. They had a separate file of

10 advertisements. 1 have not had the opportunity to

o w &

11 look at them.

12 MR. BERNSTEIN: Is that ad in these

13 documents?

14 MS. MINERVINE: No, it's not. [ was
1S just given them this moming.

16 MR. BALDWIN: Well, let's go ofT the
17 record for a second.

18 (An off-the-record discussion takes
19 place)

20 MR. BALDWIN: We can go back on the

21 record.
22 Q Do you remember the publication that

22 Q. Okay.
23 A --of Montville. 23 you saw the ad in?
24 Q. And did she do that? 24 A Star Ledger.
25 A Yes 25 Q. Did you see more than one ad for the
Page 102 Page 104
.1 Q About how much time passed after that ‘I Woodmont project or just one?
2 first conversation until she called you back with 2 A More than one..
3 more information about houses? 3 Q Did you save all the ads you saw?
4 A She'd call me every week. 4 A Savedall the ads that I saw? [ have
S Q In working with her, did you make any S copies of most of the ads.
6 offers on any other houses? 6  Q And those copics have now been given to
7 A 1don't remember. 7 your attorney? .
8 Q. Did she take you inside any houses? 8 A Yes
9 A Yes 9 Q Did you see ads in any other
10 Q Do you remember the addresses of any of 10 publication besides the Star-Ledger?
11 the houses she took you - 11 A Of Woodmont?
12 A. No, I don't remember. 12 Q Yes
13 Q Let me finish the question so that we 13 A [don't remember.
14 don't talk at the same time. 14 Q What did you do after you saw the ad
1S A Ithought you finished the question. 15 for the Woodmont project? And I'm focusing,
16 Q I'msomry. I'll raise my hand when I'm 16 obviously, on your efforts to buy the house, and I
17 done. 17 don't want to know about going shopping or
18 A Okay. 18 something irrelevant.
19  Q Do you remember about how long you 19 A ldon't - I believe my husband and I
20 worked with her before signing the contract to buy 20 took a drive.
21 the house in Towaco? 21  Q To thesite?
22 A Thank you. I'm thinking to myself. 22 A Tothesite
23 Approximately six months prior. 23 Q. And can you describe for us what
24 Q. And how did you first become aware of 24 condition the site wasn when you first went
25 the Woodmont project? 25 there?
Page 103 Page 105
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| AL elieve there were only twa homes =«
2 exeuse me -+ two or thay homes and a trailer.
3 They were Weichent
4 Q U'msorry?
A Weichert was showing these homes.
Q  How do you know that?
A. Weichert or Century 21.
MS. MINERVINI: You can't say anything.
THE WITNESS: Two homes were for sale
0 and | called.
11 Q You called who?
12 A Gabrielle.
13 qQ Junloreaplhiuha,mhwyu
14 doesn't like when I do this, but your first
15 k ledge of the Wood project was obtai
16 from an ad in the Star-Ledger?
17 A Yes.
18 Q. And the next thing you did after seeing
19 thead was 1o take a drive with your husband to go
20 to the site?
21 A Yes.
22 Q. And when you got to the site you saw
23 two or three homes that were standing. Right?
24 A Yes.
25 Q. And a construction trailer?

L R N

Lo that case - She might have more knowledge than
2 ldo

3 Q About what?

4 A About if | told her about Woodmont

S Propertics -- excuse me - 1 told her about

6 Woadmont Propertics. | don't remember if’ we went
7 with her first to Woodmont Propertics or [ went

8 without her to Woodmont Properties, but I saw the
9. ad before she mentioned it to me.

10 Q Allright. So--

11 A Butldon't remember if I went with her

12 the first time or [ went without her the first

13 time,

14 Q. Allright. When you brought the

15 Wmmmwhmdm

16 wbazvuﬂuwn.wludidymnyloh?

17 A | said, Gabrielle, there's new

18 construction. I've finally realized that I -- I

19 don't like an older house. It needs a lot of

20 work. 1 like a cleanliness - you know, I just

21 don't have vision. Let's look for newer homes and
22 can you look into the Woodmont Properties.

23 Q What did she say?

24 A Yes.

25 Q And what did she do?

1 A Yes

2 Q.Andmhinmlliuywthn(hury
3 21 was showing the property?

4 A Idon't remember if it was -- it was a

5 broker.

6 Q. But you don't remember who?

7 A Idon't remember.

8 Q Didyouhnvemyoonuctwimlnybody
9 at the site on that occasion?

10 A Idon't remember if I spoke to Ed

11 befaelpﬂkiuto(hhidkclww

12 Gabrielle then I spoke to Ed, but it was at the
13 same time of everything, the same period.

14  Q But you don't remember?

15 A 1don't remember. I saw 30 many homes,
16 Q Okay. 5
17 A And some with Gabrielle and some

18 without Gabriclle. But she was my Realtor, and I
19 liked her, and I didn't want her to lose out on
20 nzmmi-fmhecn.l'm-hnundloyll
21 person, 50 I would -- if I found a house before
22 daf«mdnhmm.lmdduyhbmm
23 Q. And that's what happened in this case.
24 Right?

25 A Yes. [ don't remember if it happened

1 A Idon't know what she did. Maybe she

2 called Ed for the appointment and brought us over
3 or maybe we took a ride there.

4-  Q Youdon't remember whether you went

5 there with her in the car?

6 A Idon't remember. I know we did go

7 there with her, but I don't know which - which
8 time, before or after.

9  Q Did she have any information for you on
10 the project that was in addition to or different

11 from what you saw in the ad?

12 A No. If she had sny ~ say -

13 Q.Didi:pwideywwimny

14 information on the project which was in addition
15 to or different from what you saw in the ad?

16 A Iimow that she never told me it was in

17 Toweco.

18 Q. Did she ever tell you that it was in

19 Montville?

2 A Yes, she cven gave me a Christmas card
21 and it would be returned and she was shocked and
22 very, very disappointed.

23 Q. Well, the Christmas card would have

24 been after yeu moved in. Right?

25 A Yes
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® I Q My guesuion is did she ever tell you

2 that it was in Moniville before you moved in?

3 A Yes

4 Q When?

5 A When we were looking at the homes. It
‘. 6 wasn't Gabriclle. The advertisements said it's in

7 Monville in Montvillc Township saying in

8 Montville and a Montville address.

9 Q Okay.

10 A And she was under the assumption that

Y 11 it's in Montville with a Montville address. So we
12 were all fooled. We were all thinking that I was

13 buying a house in Montville.

14 Q Allright. Maybe I didn't ask the

15 question the right way; maybe 1 did.

16 I recognize that you've told us you saw

17 an ad that referred to the house being in

18 Montville and maybe mentioned a Montville address

19 and then you brought that -- that lead you to the

20 property and then you brought Gabrielle involved?

21 A Uh-huh

® |2 Q Anddidyou show Gabriclle the ad that

23 you liad gotten from the Star-Ledger?

24 A Idon't remember. I believe Gabrielle

25 had the ad herself also. I don't remember if I

Page 110

1 A D was never told this is Towaco
2 Q | understand that completely.
3 A They misked me.

4 Q. lunderstand that. What I'm trying to

5 find out is what you were told. You quoted --

6 morc or lcss quoted Gabriclla as saying, Oh, look

7 at this. It's cven in Montville. When she said

8 that, was she looking at the ad and referring to

9 what the ad said? Is that what you're telling us?

10 MS. MINERVINI: Objection.

11 A ldon't remember. We had

12 conversations. We spoke with each other.

13 Frances, Montville in Montville Township. She

14 knew I wasn't looking in Pine Brook and Towaco. |
15 wanted Montville,

16 Q. Okay.

17 A And my child's education comes from

18 kindergarten. I don't want him to go to the top

19 high school. I want him to go to the top o
20 elementary school, the beginning foundation. So

21 everything was all together, Montville-Montville.
zz'nl:ewuemyhuminl’inelmokndmmy
23 houses in Towaco.

Page 112

° 1 showed it to her. I don't remember if I told her

2 look in the Star-Ledger. We were both working

3 together.

4  Q Did she ever -- did she ever say to you

5 words to the effect that this house that you want,
6 that you're interested in being built by Woodmont,

® |7 is in Montville?
8 A Yes
9  Q Shesaid that When did she say that?
10 A Referring to the advertisement, This
11 house, it's beautiful, in Montville, Frances.
® |12 Q Soif I understand you now, you're

13 saying she, in effect, was reading off the ad with
14 you when you were going on about it?

IS5 A No, she knew I was looking in

16 Montville, 50 she was under the assumption that
Y 17 this development was in Moatville in Montville
18 Township.

19  Q And that assumption came from the ad?
20 A Thead and Ed spoke to her with me and
21 with my husband and Ed said, Beautiful. Who cares
22 about 2877 You have a Montville address. What
® 23 are you worried sbout? Montville.

24 Q. I'll get to the conversation in a

25 minute.

Page 111

1 Q Youdidn't make offers on any of those
2 houses?

3 A No.

4  Q Because they weren't in Montville?

5 A They weren't in Montville.

6 Q But you brought the Woodmont project to
7 her attention. Correct?

8 A Ibelieve, yes.

9 Q And you brought it to her attention and
10 cither showed her the ad or she got the ad

11 herself?

12 A Go on the Internet or pick up the

13 newspaper. Look what I saw.

14 Q Did you go on the Internet yourself?

1S A No.

16 QDo you know if she did?

17 A Idon't know.

18 Q. Did she have any written material

19 describing the property or the project other than
20 an ad you may have given her?

21 A She always had papers with her.

22 Q Did she ever show the papers to you?
23 A ldon't remember. We saw many homes.
24 Q. Going back to the sequence again, after
25 sceing the site and then discussing the project

Page 113

’age 110 - Page 113

Yoa




Multi-Pagc™

(3Y

1 with Gabrielle, did you eventually go 1o the site

2 with her?

3 A Yex

4 Q Did you go to the site with her on more

3 than onc accasion?

6 A One or two occasions.

7 Q. And with regard to those onc or two

8 occasions, I think you said you met a fellow named
9 Ed. Is that right?

10 A Yes.

11 Q. And that's Ed that worked for Woodmont?
12 A Yes.

13 Q. And then had a conversation with him in
14 the presence of Gabrielle?

15 A Yes.
16 Q What did he say to you in the presence
17 of Gabrielle?

18 A Idon't remember. I remember we were

19 specifically -- he was showing us the model and
20 how -- how beautiful, how, you know, nice the

21 house is.

22 Q And you mentioned Ed telling you

23 somcthing like, Don't worry about 287. You've got
24 a Montville address. Do you recall whether that
25 was said in the presence of Gabrielle or not?

1 about it 1t's Moniville address 1 forgot the

2 power lines were a big issue, too. Power hines

3 are right behind our house

4 Q A bigissue to who?

5 A To Ed and 1o Gabriclle.

6 Q. What was Gabricllc's spin on the power

7 lines?

8 A Gabriellc was a good Realtor. She

9 never pushed me, you know, she wanted me to be
10 happy but -~

11 Q. Anddid she ~

12 A - theonly way I was buying this

13 house was a Montville address. 287 is facing me.
14 I'm practically on 287. Power lines are behind my
15 house. Montville address, I want a Montville

16 address. I want to live in a prestigious area,

17 not Towaco.

18 Q. Did - in your discussions with

19 Gabrielle about the property, and I'm assuming,
20 tell me if I'm wrong about this, all the

21 conversations with her took place before you

22 signed the contract?

23 MS. MINERVINT: Objection to form.

24 A Idon't remember.

25 Q. It wasa badly worded question. Did

Page 114 Page li¢€

1 A Idon'trecall. Iknow he said it in ! 1 you have any conversations with Gabrielle about

2 the presence of my husband, but I don't recall if 2 the property after you signed the contract?

3 Gabrielle was with us. 3 A After | signed the contract if | had

4  Q Besides the two visits you made to the 4 conversations with Gabriclle, yes.

S site with Gabrielle, one or two, did I understand 5 Q. About the property?

6 you correctly to say that you visited that site 6 A About the property?

7 about a hundred times during the process of the 17 Q Yes

8 construction? 8 A What about the property? If it's in

9 A Yes 9 Towaco or —

10  Q And you would have had numerous - 10 Q Anything about the property, the

11 conversations with Ed or other people that worked 11 location, the power lines, 287, anything. Did you

12 there. Correct? 12 talk to her about anything about the property?

13 A Not Ed so much because Ed I was already 13 A When | signed the contract I would

14 -- I already did the contract, so Ed is the sales 14 maybe tell her that building a house is

15 guy. I would speak to the project manager or to 15 frustrating.

16 Louis or to Leah I believe her name was. 16  Q Sort of commiserating, that kind of

17 Q. Did Gabrielle have any more 17 conversation?

18 involvements in your visits to the property after 18 A Yesh

19 those initial one or two? 19 Q. But was there anything substantive

20 A After we signed the contract, no, she 20 about the house, its location, its condition with

21 never came. 21 Gabriclle after the contract was signed?

22 Q. I was asking you before about the 22 A 1don't remember.

23 conversation in which you said that Gabrielle -- 23 Q Who prepared the contract?

24 A leven told Ed with the 287 there's 24 A Don Widtmont. What contract are you

25 also power lines behind our house. Don't worry 25 talking about? .
Page 115 Page 117



Multi

~

-Page"™

! & You signed @ contract 1o buy the house.
2 didn’t you?

) A Yes

4 Q Let meask you a question. You bring
5 up a good point. Did you ever sign any kind ol
6 ugr with Gabrielle appointing her or asking
7 her 1o work as your agent?

8 A Ibelieve that's what Realtors do.

9 Q. Well, my question is do you recall

10 signing any kind of agreement to that effect?

11 A Ibelieve that agreement, if they show

12 you a house -- I don't know what the agreement
13 was, but I believe I did sign papers. I don't

14 know if I - she would know. I don't remember.
15 Q. Do you have copies of what you signed,
16 if you signed anything?

17 A. Tusually keep copies.

18 Q. Have you given them to your lawyer?

19 A No.
20 Q. When you saw the ad -~
21 MR. VAGIAS: Is there any way she can

22 take a couple of minutes' break? She's getting
23 drained. I can tell. .
24 MR. BALDWIN: Want to take a break?

1 MR BALDWIN: ']l replirase 1t because

2 1t was probubly convoluted.

k) MS. MINERVINE: Could you put it in a

4 time frame, loo?

5 Q Before we took our break you said that

6 Gabricllc had told you that this housc was in

7 Montville and then | asked you some more questions
8 about that, I'd like you to now, as best as you

9 can, tell us exactly what words she used?

10 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to form.
11 Exactly and -

12 MR. BALDWIN: As best as you can.
13 MS. MINERVINI: I'm going to object to

14 the form of the question but you can answer.
1S A Before we went to Ed?

16 Q Yes

17 A Fran, I think thisisit. It'sa

18 beautiful house. It's in Montville. Don't worry
19 about, you know, the power lines and 287.
20 Montville, you know, you want a new house.
21 Q How would she have known about the
22 power lines and 2877

23 A We're talking about before we stepped
24 foot --

25 MS. MINERVINI: OfF the record. ; 25 Q The first thing she said to you about .
Page 118 Page 120

1 MR VAGIAS: She's thinking about - . 1 the house, the first?

2 MS. MINERVINT: Off the record. 2 A Okay. The first: Fran, let's go.

3 (An off-the-record discussion takes 3 I'll get information. ‘She always had information.

4 place) 4 Before we went to any house at any place, she had

s (Whereupon, a short recess is taken.) S all information with her, cither through the

6 (Contract is marked DW-6 for 6 computer or calling other people, and she said

7 identification.) 7 let's go and see.

8 (Documents are marked DW-7 for 8  Q And that was in response to you saying

9 identification.) 9 I saw this ad for this great house. Let's go look

10 MR. BALDWIN: Let's go back on the 10 at it or words to that effect. Right?

11 record. 11 A Yes, in Montville.

12 Q And let's start off by beating a dead 12 Q Right You saw a great house in

13 horse. 13 Moatville. So then you go there and you meet Ed.

14 A Okay. 14 Now, was Gabrielle there when you first went there

IS Q. Iasked you some questions before about 15 and met Ed?

16 conversations with Gabrielle and what she may have 16 A Was Gabrielle there the first time I

17 said to you and what you may have said to her. I 17 met Ed? Gabriclle was there when we first spoke

18 want to go back to that topic. 18 to Ed and Ed showed us the house. We might have

19 Using as best as you can your memory to 19 met Ed briefly for two minutes. 1 don't remember.

20 tell us the exact words she used, to the best of 20 But I know that I was with Gabrielle and Ted that

21 your recollection, what did she -- did Gabrielle 2] she howed us the house.

22 say about the house you bought and the town of 22 Q Tedor Ed?

23 Montville? 23 A Ted, my busband, that Ed showed us the

24 MS. MINERVINT: Objection to form. Two 24 house and Gabrielle, like a Realtor, your

25 bases: One -- 25 representative, telling him how -- what do you
Page 119 Page 121
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rl- think about the taxes” 15 there any water in the
2 bascimwent of the two new houses? 15 it in -+ you
3 know, I don't think she doubted == 1 don't think
4 we doubted Ed. The adveni said it was
5 Montville. Ld said it's in Montville.
6  Q With regard 1o Gabriclle -+
7 A. The two signs that you go in thc
8 development says Woodmont Court in Montville, -
9  Q With regard to Gabrielle -

10 A -- not Towaco.

11 Q I'msorry. You done?

12 A Yeah

13 Q. Okay. With regard to Gabrielle, was

14 she being told, as you were by Ed, that the house

15 was in Montville?

16 MS. MINERVINE: Objection to form. 1

17 don't know that my client can testify as to what

18 Gabrielle was told.

19 MR. BALDWIN: No. Well, that's - I'll

20 rephrase it.

21 A Idon't know.

22 Q. When you went to the pm,eu with

23 Gabrielle and met Ted --

24 A Ed

25 Q Ed. I'msomry.
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| S MINFRVINE. Ohijection 1o form

2 MR BALDWIN: What's wrong with the
3 form?
4 MS. MINERVINE: 1 don't know that 1id

S only said that once to her.

6 A Maybe lid said it once to me: Don't

7 worry about the power lincs, and then another time
8 don't worry about 287,

9 Q I'mtrying to find out what he said in

10 front of Gabriclle. Whatever he said, what did he
11 say in front of Gabriclle? What did she hear, if
12 you know?

13 A Thatit'sa great -- Montville's a

14 great town, a great place, in Montville Township,
1S great school systems, top 75 elementary school. 1
16 brought my paper and I said, "Look, Ed," and |
17 went in the trailer place and they had all

18 information. They even had information to the
19 train station and the train station is not

20 Montville, it's Towaco train station, and I knew I
21 wasn't going in Towaco. I'm in Montville. Towaco
22 is down further. I thought that was Towaco -
23 section, not in my area. And snother thing, one
24 house could separate a section of Montville
25 Township, one house b Pine Brook and*

Page 12

1 MR. VAGIAS: Ed.

2 MR. BALDWIN: I'm sorry.

3 Q When you went to the project with

4 Gabrielle, that's your first time there with her,

5 and you met Ed and Ed said, Don't worry about the
6 power lines, don't worry about 287, it's in

7 Montville, was Gabrielle there listening to that

8 conversation? Was she with you at that time?

9 MS. MINERVINI: And, again, I'm just -

.|10 if you don't know, I'm just going to instruct my

11 client if she doesn't know, her answer should

12 be -

13 MR. BALDWIN: 1 said that twice all
14 already.

15 MS. MINERVINE: -~ she doesn't
16 remember.

17 A Idon't know if it was the first time
18 or the second time.
19 Q. Was there a time when Gabrielle was
20 with you and possibly her husband and Ed?
21 A Yes.
22 Q And during that - at that time was
23 that the occasion that you say Ed told you, Don't
24 worry about the power lines, don't worry about
25 287, you're in Montville?

2 Page 123

1 Montville, onc house between Montville and Towaco,
2 one house between Towaco - 1 don't believe Towaco
3 and Pine Brook, but all those three houses, but

4 it's a different prestigious.

5 Q Can you tell me what it is that Ed said

6 to you in front of Gabrielle?

7 A All this in Montville. You're not

8 going to get anything like this in Montville.

9  Q Anything else?

10 A AndIdon't remember but maybe be said

11 in-

12 MS. MINERVINE: Don't guess.

13 MR VAGIAS: Don't guess.

14 THE WITNESS: No, I don't remember.

15 MS. MINERVINE: Don't say anything.

16 THE WITNESS: | don't remember.

17 Q Butyou-all right Now, up to that

18 point when Gabrielle was with you and Ed said

19 whatever it is he said, had she said anything to

20 you sbout the house being located in Montville or
21 anyplace else? 2

22 A She said, This is a great house in

23 Montville.

24  Q Andwhen did she say that?

25 A While we were looking at the house, the

Page 12!
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I macke] house or the house tor sale

Q  Was she talking about o manling address
at that point or was she ==

MS. MINERVINT Objection to form,

A. About the house.

Q. The house?
7 A She was informed that the house was
8 Montvillc in Montville Township. That's why she
9 sent me a Christmas card, and | never received it
10 because she was shocked that under her assumption
11 it was in Montville, not Towaco.
12 Q Who informed her that it was in
13 Montville?
14 MS. MINERVINI: Objection to the form
1S to the extent that my client doesn't -- can't --
16 MR. BALDWIN: She just said -~
17 MS. MINERVINI: - can't testify as to
18 who informed Gabrielle.
19 MR. BALDWIN: Okay.
20 Q. You just said that Gabrielle was
21 informed that it was in Montville. My question
22 is-—-
23 A After all the paper - after all her
24 cards she was shocked that I was in Towaco.
25 Q. Iaccept that as the truth.

RV R N

Page 126

1 attomey got 11?
2 A | must have given it o her. | don't

3 know.

4  Q Youdon't have to read it out loud,

S just look at it. Why don't you glance at the rest
6 of the pages there so you have an idea of what the
7 whole package consists of”?

8 MS. MINERVINI: And when it was sent lo
9 you. Take your time to look at it.

10 THE WITNESS: Uh-huh,

1 MR. BALDWIN: Was this something I

12 wasn't supposed to see?

13 MS. MINERVINE: No, this was part of

14 the documents that were given to my clients

15 demonstrating that obviously you're - off the
16 record.

17 (An off-the-record discussion takes

18 place.)

19 MR BALDWIN: On the record. Can I ask
20 you a question?

21 THE WITNESS: Uh-huh.

22 Q. You're looking through the documents

23 that --

24 A She-

25 Q Let me finish the question.

Page 128

1 A And the advertisements.

2 Q My question is you just said Gabriclle
3 was informed that the house was in Montville,. Do
4 you know who informed her of that?

5 A Idon't know. I don't know. She's a

6 Realtor. She did rescarch herself.

7 Q. Let me show you a couple of documents
8 that have been marked for identification. These
9 are out of your stack of documents. It appears to
10 be an envelope with some enclosures.

1 MS. MINERVINT: This is -

12 (An off-the-record discussion takes

13 place.)

14 Q Allright. That's DW-7, Mrs. Vagias.

15 That's DW-7?

16 MS. MINERVINI: She's looking through
17 the documents,

18 MR. BALDWIN: I'm just trying to

19 clarify what it is she's looking at.

20 MS. MINERVINI: Yes, it's marked as

21 DW-7 for identification.

22 MR BALDWIN: Okay.

23 A Inever got this letter.
24 Q Well, if I represent to you that your
25 attomey just gave it to me, do you know how your

I A Goahead.

2 Q You've been looking through the

3 documents which together are called DW-7. Is that
4 correct?

5 A Yes

6 Q. Have you ever soen those before today?
7 A I've seen - I've scen them before.

8 Q. Can you tell me how you came to have
9 those documents? - . 3

10 A Gabrielle sent them to me.

11 Q Why did she do that, if you know?

12 A I thought they were all under

13 Moatville, but now I see that I live in Towaco,
14 that two so far are in Zip Code 07045 which is
1S Montville. Mine is 07082 which I sec a few 1
16 belicve where it says section, Towaco.

17 Q My question is — and I apologize if I
18 &h‘llﬂnlydfd--hvili!hym
19 came to have these documents that are called Dw-7
20 for this deposition?

21 A Gabrielle sent them to me.

22 Q. And do you know why she sent them to
23 you?

24 A Saying that —=-

25 MS. MINERVINE: Well -

Page 127
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3 Q Do you know why she sent those

4 documents (o you?

S A Saying that Towaco --

6 MS. MINERVINE: No, no, no, listen to

7 the question,

8 MR. VAGIAS: Do you know why?

9 MS. MINERVINI: He's asking why, not

10 whuilnys,whydidd:e-mdlhmmyw?

11 THE WITNESS: To show me the houses.
12 Q Had you had some kind of conversation
13 with her beforehand that would have lead her to
14 send you those documents?

I5 A Isaid]live in Towaco.

16 Q. You said that to who?

17 A. To Gabrielle.

18 Q. But when?

19 A She saw I lived in Towaco. She works
20 for Weichert, Realtors.

21 Q Whmdidywhll&hielkdmyw

22 lived in Towaco?

23 A I - she was sending the cards and she
24 couldn't -- prior to this sending me a Christmas
25 wdlbelicvc.mdilwm'tmwmym

Page 130

1 v Yess Montvalle, New Jersey, and it was oA Yoy, nes
2 aretumed addiess. 2 Q That's goel.
3 MS. MINERVINE: That's what she just

4 testificd to. You'n: not listening. You're
S rally not. She testificd 1o that.

6 MR. BALDWIN: I'm struggling.
7 MS. MINERVINI: ‘Cause you're not
8 listening.

9 Q You say you had a conversation that

10 lead to this?

11 A She called me at the office and she

12 said, Frances, what's going on? 1 can't give you
13 a Christmas card,

14 Q. Allright.

15 A Isaid, Gabrielle, I don't live in

16 Montville. I live in Towaco.

17 Q. And as a result of that conversation

18 she sent DW-7?

19 A Idon't remember when she sent me that.
liybcywwwhandlnmdutom
21 Mdchomlwubﬁninumviuein
22 Montville Township.

23 Q. Did you have a conversation with

24 Gabrielle in which you questioned the value of
25 your house?

Page 13

llddmu,mdd'cnwmndnofﬁc.tml—

She saw you at what office?

Dr. Krugman's office.

Who is Dr. Krugman?

She's my patient, the dentist,
Gabriclle is onc of your patients?

7 Patient. Aﬂﬂlhbummyknltu.
!lhebamneoneormypdm And she never
9q)olmton:e.chu.Twmiantviﬂe. That's
10 why I'm a little shocked. You know, I looked at
11 all the papers. There's a lot of information,

12 leinwmmm

13 qQ Doywhwwty(‘ﬂridhmyw—

14 stop -- sent you this document, DW-7, which seems
15 to consist of real estate listings for different

16 houses in and around Montville? Do you know why
17 she sent this to you?

18 A. If you read it, it says Towaco.

19 MS. MINERVIN: Wait, wait, objection

20 to the form. She's been asked that question; she
21 answered it. She answered that Gabrielle sent her
22 Mwhndntold&brieuethl.a:.myﬁod.my
23 house is in Towaco.

24 Q lsywhwyermfyiuroryw

25 correctly?

o wmaw N
*PROo >0 >0

Page 131

1 A She was shocked.

2 Q That's not my question. My question
3is: Didyouhlvnmwuﬁuwim&hwue' -
4 A Idon't remember.

s Q lau:jmlhi,ﬁdnqu’im. Did
oywhlvelmvanﬁonwlﬂl(hh'idleinwhicb
7mwmmwhnbunbnlu
8 of the house you had bought?

9 MS. MINERVINI: Is this after she found

10 out she lived in Towaco?

1 MR BALDWIN: This is ever.

12 MS. MINERVINI: Well, no, I mean —

13 A No, after I found out Towaco,

14 Q. Did you bave a conversation with

17 A Ithink I spoke 1o her about it.

18 Q. Whatdid you say?

19 A Ican'tbelicve I don't live in

20 Montville. I have a Towaco address.

2l Q What did she say?

2 A What did she say? She was shocked.

23 She said, you know, calm down. Don't be sad. And
24lhinkdn'-llaoupnad,' You could speak

Page 133
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1 Q  Iid you ever ask her for information on

2 the value of houses in Towaco versus the value of
3 houses in Montville?

4 MS. MINERVINI: At what point is this?
Liver?

After | closed on the housc.

Okay.

A. 1 was concened. | belicve I might
have, yes.

Q. Well, you did or you didn't or you
don't remember?

A. Either her or my other Realtors. |
most likely -- I was frustrated | believe, yes.
14 Q About what?

15 A That I don't have a Montville address.
16 How many times do you need to say that?
17 Q I'mtrying to find out why -

18 MS. MINERVINL: She has 5o testified -
19 MR. BALDWIN: Look --

20 MS. MINERVINI: - about what this is
21 about and you know she has. Off the record.
22 A Idon't remember.

©>c

5
6
2
8
9

10
1
12
13

1 MS MINERVINI: Sure.

2 Q Mrs. Vagias, I'm showing you what was
3 marked carlicr as PW-3. You may remember scving
4 that carlicr this moming?

5 A Yes

6 Q. Do you remember sccing this carlier

7 this moming?

8 A Yes

9 Q Okay. Your attorney handed me some
10 documents and I've opened up a page and it appears
11 to be a photocopy of DW-3. Is that what it

12 appears to be to you?

13 A Yes

14 Q. Somy question then is with regard to

15 DW-3 have you seen that before today?

16 A Yes

17 Q. How did you first come to sce DW-3?

18 A When Ed gave me the pamphlet about the
19 new construction.

20 MR BALDWIN: Excuse me. Counsel,

21 would you please ask your other client to --
2 MS. MINERVINE: OfT the record for a

23 (An off-the-record discussion takes 23 second if you don't mind.
24 place.) 2 (An off-the-record discussion takes
25 MR. BALDWIN: We're back on the record 25 place.)
Page 134 Page 136
1 now. Good. 1 MS. MINERVINI: Back on the record.
2 Q Now, also in the documents - do you 2 Q AndI'll repest for you, Mrs. Vagias,
3 have the contract? 3 if you don't know the answer to a question because
4 MR BERNSTEIN: It's been marked as an 4ywdua'uuu:huwywmhzwigjmay
S exhibit. 5 you don't know and I'll go on 1o another subject.
6 MR. BALDWIN: Yes, don't put it away. 6 All right?
7 MS. MINERVINE: Counsel, I'll make the 7 A Okay.
8 representation that I testified that there was 8  Q I'mnot trying to trick you. I'm
9 a -- I made the representation that the map that 9 trying to find out what happened.
10 was in the promotional litersture was not the same 10 Now, my question was, before the
11 as this map presented by counsel. I have not had 11 interruption, can you tell me how you first came
12 an opportunity to look for my originals, and I 12 to see DW-3?
13 still belicve that there's a different map than 13 MS. MINERVINE: Objection. Asked and
14 what's been processed here, but as part of what's 14 snswered. Sbhe testified —
15 been produced to you is the same map. 15 MR. BALDWIN: But the answer was
16 MR. BERNSTEIN: Correct. 16 interrupted.
17 MS. MINERVINI: I'm saying there's 17 Q Are you satisfied that your answer
18 another map. 18 before was completed on this?
19 MR. BERNSTEIN: There may be another 19 A Yes
20 map but DW-3 is part of what you produced to us 20  Q Okay. Have you ever been shown any
21 today. 21 other maps different from DW-3 by any of the
22 MS. MINERVINT: That's right. That's 22 defendants in this case?
23 right, 23 A No.
24 MR. BALDWIN: Can | ask a question of 24 Q. Allright. Nowsd've had this document
25 the witness? 25 marked DW-6 and I again got it out of the
Page 135 Page 137 ,
Page 134 - Page 137 yba
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1 docunients your attomey provided us, and 1'd like
2 toask you some questions about that,

k) MR. BERNSTEIN: Can | sec it for a

4 sccond? Oh, right, right, right. Okay.

5 Q llave you had a chance to look at DW-67

6 A Yo

7 Q. Is that a copy of the contract that you

8 and your husband signed to buy the property from
9 Woodmont?

10 A Yes

11 Q Can [ have it back, please? I've

12 ﬂippedﬂrmdamwhlmmh:p*nmba
13 17 in DW-6 and I'd like to ask you with regard to
14 the signatures where it says buyers, is one of

15 those signatures yours?

16 A Yes

17 Q. Which one?

18 A The top one.

19 Q. Do you recognize the bottom signature?
20 A Yes.

21 Q That would be your husband?

22 A Yes.

23 Q. On the seller's side it appears to be

24 signed by Donald Widtmont. Do you recall seeing
25 him sign the contract?

1 MS MINERVINI Yes.

2 MR. DALDWIN: Sorry.

3 MS. MINERVINE: 1 think it's a good

4 doc for the defenl 1o have in their
5 posscssion.

6 MR. BALDWIN: Almost done. You're in
7 the home stretch.

8 THE WITNESS: Thank God, I went first.

9 Q. Did you cver find out how many K to six
10 schools there are in Montville Township?

1 MS. MINERVINE: At what point?
12 Q Ever? I said ever.
13 A Yes

14 Q. How many are there?

15 A Ibelieve six.

16  Q Soin addition to the one that you

17 thought your son was going to go to and the one he
18 actually goes to, there are four other ones.

19 Right?

20 A Three or four other ones.

21 Q Have you ever found out from any source
22 ever what arcas of the township send their

23 children to each of those five or six schools?
24 MS. MINERVINI: Could you read back
25 that question, please?

Page 138 Page 14

1 A No.

2 MR. BALDWIN: Do you have a paper clip
3 around?

4 MS. MINERVINI: Here you go.

5 Q Now, you realize that you have started

6 a lawsuit against Weichert, Realtors. Correct?

7 A Yes

8 Q Andisit correct that the only
9Weich=upntﬂutymd:llwmmnin¢thin
10 property is Gabrielle?

11 A Yes

12 Q. Can yeu tell me in your own words what
13 it is that Gabrielle did or didn't do that has

14 lead you to file a lawsuit against ber?

15 A That she didn't inform me that it's the
16 section of Towaco in Montville Township. After
17 the fact that I bought the house she informed me.
18 She never told me prior. And | really think she
19 was -- she was misled, too, because of her

20 expressions. She was shocked that it's Towaco,
21 New Jersey, not Montville, New Jersey. Even my
22 contract doesn't say Towaco, 80 it —

1 MR. BALDWIN: 1 thought.that was a

2 pretty good question.

3 MS. MINERVINT: 1 got lost somewhere.

4 (Whereupon, the reporter reads as

S requested.)

6 A What do you mean by that?

7 Q. Good question. Well, your child goes

8 to one particular school?

9 A Yes

10 Q. And the determination that your child
1 wmldptouunholwmbbymbodyon
12 the school board. Right?

13 A Yes

14 Q. And would you agree that the school
15 ba-dh-.indrmmupumvmc'rmdﬁp
16 and decided that certain children living in

17 uﬁnmwwﬂdpmuﬁndmls;odn
18 children living in other areas would go to other
19 schools?

20 A Yes

21 Q. You understand that's how it works. So
amquhh\eywmfnndmfmny

23 MS. MINERVINI: That's okay. 23 source how geographically within Montville
24 MR. BALDWIN: That was intended to be 24 Tuwndzipirhdeenninedlhdildmvillplo
25 provided? 25 one of those schools or another?
. Page 139 Page 141
y7 a Page 138 - Page 141



Multi-Page™

1 MS MINFRVINE I'm going (o object o

2 the guestion because 1 don't understand the

3 queshon.

4  Q Do you understand the guestion?

S A Notreally.

6 Q Okay. Well, you'rc the only one that

7 matters. I'll ry again.

8 Presumably if you lived in a different

9 area of Montville, whether it was Pine Brook,

10 Montville or Towaco, but a different area than the
11 one you live in now, your child would go to a

12 different school. Right?

13 A Yes. Pine Brook goes to Pine Brook

14 schools; Montville children go to Montville

15 schools; Towaco children go though Towaco schools.

16 Q. But there are five K to six schools.
17 Correct?

18 A Fiveor six.

19 Q. Okay. There are only three sections in

20 Montville?
21 A Three sections.

1 so

2 Q larhier in your deposition when you

3 wure being gquestioned this moming you said that
4 you -- | think you said that you have writicn down
S somewhere the addresses of the homes in Montville
6 that you tricd (o -- that you were interested in

7 buying?

8 A Yes

9 Q. Isthat correct? Do you have -- did

10 you give that written list to your attorey?

11 A No, because that was past between five
12 to six years that —

13 MR. BERNSTEIN: On the record, I think
14 I made a request that you provide it to your

15 attomey?

16 THE WITNESS: Yes.

17 MR. BERNSTEIN: And she was going to
18 provide it.

19 MS. MINERVINI: | was certainly going

20 to take it under advisement.

21 MR. BALDWIN: 1guess I'm done.

22 Q Well, that suggests that children from 2 THE WITNESS: Thank God.
23 -- well, that suggests -- forget it, forget it. 23 MS. MINERVINL: Okay.
24 MS, MINERVINT: Yes. 24 MR. BALDWIN: [ can ask you some more
25 MR. BALDWIN: I'm not even going to go 25 questions if you want.

Page 142 ; Page 144
1 there. I'm withdrawing the question. I gave it 1 MS. MINERVINI: No, you've got Ted this
2 my best shot, I can't make it clear, 50 I'm going 2 aftenoon, guys. This is not your only shot at
3 to withdraw it. 3 the pop or pop at the shot, whatever.
4 . Igotaquestion for you. We ready? 4 MR. BERNSTEIN: When are we coming back
s MR. BERNSTEIN: This is an casy one. S here?
6 Q Do you know if any children living in 6 MS. MINERVINE: We're coming back in an
7 the Towaco section of Montville Township go to the 7 hour.
8 William Mason School? 8 MR BERNSTEIN: How late do you think
9 MS. MINERVINE: Objection to form. *| 9 we're going to go? How late can you stay? |
10 MR BALDWIN: What's wrong with the 10 don't mind.
11 form? 11 MS. MINERVIN:: How long do you think
12 MS. MINERVINE: Do you know any 12 you're going to need?
13 children? 13 MR BERNSTEIN: Maybe not that long.
14 MR. BALDWIN: Yes. What's wrong with 14 MR. BALDWIN: The advantage of going
15 the form? 15 ﬁmisym.lbhn.lnlhmnd@h
16 MS. MINERVINI: s that to say of all 16 always shorter then the first dep because now we
17 the children that live in Towaco is there one that 17 know what you're going to say.
18 goes to Montville and does she know it? 18 MS. MINERVINI: The second dep also
19 MR. BALDWIN: No. 19 ends up being a little more pointed than the first
20 Q. The question is -- 20 dep. But if we start — I mean, it's twenty to
21 A Idon't know. Iasked in my 21 two now.
22 neighborhood. All the children go to Cedar Hill. 22 MR. BALDWIN: Be back by quarter after.
23 MS. MINERVINE: And from what | 23 MS. MINERVINE: | don't know that | can
24 understand, Mr. Tomback didn't say she was going 24 get to get lunch, get beek and eat and look
25 to go to any other school but William Mason School 25 through the documents and all.
. Page 143 Page 145
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| MR BALDWIN  You can have an hour,

2 MS MINERVIND She necds am hour. You

3 don't nowd 10 take this

4 (An off=the-record discussion takes

5 place.)

6 MR. BALDWIN: | would like o say onc

7 thing on the record before we break for lunch and

1ol ad? What are vou saying here? You don't have
2 a liability?

3 MR. BALDWIN: You're good but it's

4 unnceessary. Al T said was | don't want this to

5 be construcd as a waiver, If | sce something |

6 think noeds to b revisited, 1 may revisit it,

7 That's all I said. I don't want to resolve it now

4 stay and show us the ads. I'm just saying I don't
S want this to be construed as a waiver later on if
6 an argument arises.

7 MR. BERNSTEIN: Well, for the record,
sle(n:junuymymdceo(&posiﬁmwmed
9 lppmximuclylwonmlhnpallim for

10 documents. The first I got was October -- :
n MS. MINERVINI: Mr. Bemstein, the ads

12 were given to me this moming.

13 MR. BALDWIN: That's okay,

14 MS. MINERVINI: I'm not bringing my

15 client back 5o you can ask her about an ad that
16 says it's a groat Montville address. I'm not

17 doing it. I'm not doing it. You'll have Mr.

18 Vagias and you'll have the ability to ask him. If
19 mm—mwmm'n-ﬁu.
m"ywdamonmwlnlhiudnyllm

21 Montvilluddmu,mdyouukMr.tiu!bil
22 afternoon: Did you see this ad before you went to
23 look at the property? Yes, I did. Was this the

24 ndummldengotothepmpmy? Yes, I did.
25 Let's say, hypothetically, Mrs. Vagias didn't see

8 Misﬂml'mvuyappmciuiveofunproblm 8 or argue about it.
9 thnCounxlhupnimdoumuw.ahu 9 MS. MINERVINE: Okay.

10 ml’vebemdmmydﬁhul'mm 10 MR. BERNSTEIN: Can I leave my file
11 my right based on what I see in the ads to, on a 11 here?

12 different ient date, redepose this wi 12 MS. MINERVIN: Yes. See you in an
13 mwhuﬂwudocmunmlifﬂm':mylhin; 13 hour.

14 I'see needs to be covered. We can argue about it 14 MR. BERNSTEIN: See you in an hour,
1S some other day. 15 Fran,

16 MR. BERNSTEIN: | make the same 16 (Whempcn,nlmmiuuhn.)
17 request. 17 (The deposition is adjourned at

18 MR. BALDWIN: 1 just want don't want 18 1:46 p.m.)

19 this to be construed as a waiver, 19
20 MR. BERNSTEIN: | make the same 20
21 request. 21
22 MS. MINERVINT: To the extent that the 22
23 ad -- there are questions you have about the ad 23
24 towards Miss Vagias -- 24
25 MR. BALDWIN: Yes. 25

Page 146 Page 14.

1 MS. MINERVINT: - I'm not bringing ’ 1 CERTIFICATE

2 her back. 2

3 MR. BALDWIN: Well, then, she should 3 L, VIRGINIA GRAVES, a Notary Public and

4 Certified Shorthand Reporter of the State of New
5 Jersey, do hereby certify that prior to the

6 commencement of the examination, FRANCES VAGIAS
7 was duly swom by me to testify the truth, the

8 whole truth and nothing but the truth.

9 lnommmwﬂuhfm
10 hnmdmmdﬁemy
11 as taken stenographically by and before me at the
12 time, place and on the date hereinbefore set

13 forth.

14 1 DO FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither
15 nﬁdwuuqﬂayuumuynww
16 of any of the parties to this action and that

17 lnﬁhldﬁwwmdnﬁ

18 mumyanndndlhlnmﬂnndnﬂy
19 interested in the action.

:‘1’ DATED: December 9, 2002
n S e
24 Myuﬂdﬁuﬁpﬁuhﬂy 12, 2004
Page 147 4 Page 149
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1 Can Umine 1 VA S N Conv Ins £ Mutpape Inurance Case Numig

TCT O NOTIT This form s fumidhed (o 10 e vou & Sateme of avtaal st comis,_ Amwnts pard o nd by the scttkanat apml arc hown Hems tmarked (e )
were paid outside the closing. they are shown heve for informational purpeses and are net includod in the tntals

| NOTE:_TIN = Tapaver’s ldoification Number
D.  NAME AND ADDRESS OF NORROWER: E. NAME, ADDRESS AND TIN OF SELLER: F.  NAMF. AND ADDRESS OF | ENDER
THEODORE VAGIAS WOODMONT COURTE@MONTVILLE, LLC HUDSON CITY SAVINGS BANK
FRANCES VAGIAS WEST 80 CENTURY ROAD
23 PHYLIS LANE 119 CHERRY HILL ROAD PARAMUS, NJ 07652
FAIRFIELD, NJ 07004 PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

iy AL
G. PROPERTY LOCATION: H.  SETTLEMENT AGENT NAME, ADDRESS AND TIN
23 BONNIEVIEW LANE MARIA TSITSIRAGOS, ESQ. 22-3399332
MONTVILLE, NEW JERSEY | =

4 PLACE OF SETTLEMENT L. SETTLEMENT DATE
BL. 21.01, LOT 42.12 118 WESTFIELD AVENUE 11/08/2001
_CLARK, NEW JERSEY 07066

407, County taxes :

M‘g.up_,,x
] L]
B T AR e T s ) Wy e R s e
JMWM__MMW_ML&_
| 200. AMOUNTS PAID BY OR IN BEHALF OF BORROW 1 | 300. REDUCTIONS IN AMOUNT DUE TO SELLER:
| 201, Deposk or eermest money : | OLEscemdpost T 166.293.80
| 202 Princoslsmount ofpewloan(s) | 550,000.00 | 502 Setiement chorgesioselior (Line100) | 39.817.10
ot Retundable Comtthent Fas | 530000 o P e — 5
208. S, .20
| 206. §
| 207. A
208.
| 209. 509.
| Adjustments for ilems unpaid by seller Mems unpaid by acler
| 210 CityAowntayes
| 211. County taxss
| 212 Asscssments
213,
214 1/8/01 282.36
| 316. Taxes Current Year 2018.40

SELLE
T\-Hmmhﬂhmlo.ll.-vll—‘-l'-cﬂl(u.ifh“lhwh‘o)-‘m)imulmdhhhh“ttﬁ
Intemnal Revenue Service (see Seller Certification). If you are requi file » retum, & negliy r u“mﬂhﬂhﬁv—du,—“ﬁhhm

10 be reported and the IRS determincs that it has not been roported. Yow mrﬁditwﬂeumm-ﬂmm-uwphm-ﬂml
do not provide the Settlement Agat with )‘nunuwwy'i‘-ﬂiui--n.y—uyh-ﬁuudvil-Mdnulbbwdhh.lbﬁnﬂ-r
pevjury, | centify that the number shown an this statement is my correct taxpayer identification number.
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L. SETTLEMIENT CHARGES

700 TOTAL SALESHROKEI COMMISSION based om price 3 619, 9690, 00 @ ) . P FAID L ROM A ey
173 s of Compmssuon (lin T00) as follows e N A SR | moRROMIRE MRS

v s ~ . FUNDS AL || NS \
7018 . SEVIIEMENT A
70) Commistin pad st Satlanaw Associated Sales :

704 Weichert Realtors

3 Y NNEC N

| 801. Loan Origination Fee §

207 Low Di
| 303 Approisal Festo
| 804.Cradit rporito

5257 1 (il R

[ 1104, Title inswrance binderic
-L103. Document preperstionto
(1107, Aeraers fomvs FARIA_TSTT. TRGR RS0, 1750.00"
| (includes line numbers: 1101, ) ;
[ X 2

iy reviewed e HUD.| Bebbomes Bt i 20 L of
m-hqwm-lynh“m 1 Rorthver centify that 1 received s

Seller ILLE

Seller s Borrower

The HUD-1 Setik = which I h wared is » true and accurate account of the funds di 10 be disby Y igned as pant of the settl of
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INFORMATION STATEMENT

Buyers' jjtorney: .
/

U8 o (e

Telephone
Facsimile

Seller's Attorney:

STELLA V. BONDAR, ESQ.

Law Offices of Bruce D. Nimensky
119 Cherry Hill Road, Suite 110
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054
Telephone (973) 257-3100
Facsimile  (973) 257-3105

Broker(s):

ASSOCIATED SALES INC.

Ed Tomback

119 Cherry Hill Road, Suite 110
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054
Telephone (973) 316-9400

ANy 7/% /59-724580

Home Telephone

Office Tolephonel - 0 {

Buyer(s) Social Security Number(s): 5 7 724530 %
Seller:

WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, L.L.C.
119 Cherry Hill Road, Suite 110

Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

Telephone (973) 316-9400

MY DOCHCONTRACT COURT AT MONTVILL nan 3

714
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DEFENDANT'S
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WISHAEL ..
#aRRIS ©

07 677 et
Attorneys for Plaintiffs,
Our File No. 227.14899

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY

; uwotvmon:uomﬁco
Plaintiffs, - . DOCKET NOJM sz.fS'S‘i&q
. ] L .
vs. » N .Civil Action -
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C. /
COURT AT MONTVILLE, . COMPLAINT

(formerly WEICHERT REALTORS)
' Deferidants.

Plaintiffs, THEODORE AND FRANCES VAGIAS, residing at 2:
Bonnieview Lane, Montvil.lo, New Jersey complaining of ti
Defendants WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C., woomom' COURT A
mu'ivzm, L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. (formerly WEICHERT REALTORS;
says:

EIRST COUNT

1. At all times relevant to this Complaint, Defendant,

Woodmont Properties L.L.C. was organized and existing under tie

laws of the State of New Jersey, with its registered office

Féa




at 119 Cherry Hill Road, in the Township of Parsippany, County .:
Morris, State of New Jersey.

2. At all times relevant to this Complaint Defendant
Woodmont Properties was engaged in the residential land develq_:pmen:
and home building industry. Woodmont Properties developed a
community of residential homes. The name of the development was
Woodmont Court at Montville, located at Old Lane Extension ic
Montville Township. i

3. Donald Witmondt is the principal of Woodmont Properties
and is wcli versed in land evaluation, analysis, marketing anc
sales since he founded the company in 1963.

4. Woodmont Properties is a real estate organizatio:
headquartered in Parsippany, New Jersey, spacializing in the
acquisition, development, .construction and managewent of new anc
rehabilitative commercial properties as well as new residentia:
communities. :

S. The advertisement fo‘;r Woodmont Court at Montvill.
‘déscribes the development as "located in the prestigious Morri.

County Community of Montville, New Jersey."
| e —

6. Part of Woodmont Court at Montville's promotional packag
of literature includes a copy of an article that appeared in th
Star Ledger explaining t.;hit Woodmont Properties is ‘"offerin
Woodmont Court in Montville® because "Montville, in Morris County
is.quite popular with buyers due to its placement..’

7. Anothar promotional advertisement d.'cc'ri.bol Woodmon
Court at Montville as "Woodmont Court is value packed, qualit
crafted and customized new homes built by one of New Jersey'’s mos

- =

-2~

774




experienced and successful home builders but that's only part -:
the story. The rest of the story is ... Montville! These homes
are set in one of the northern New Jersey’s most pretigious, pes:
located communities."”

8. A star on a map included in the Woodmont Court at
Montville, L.L.C.’s promotional materials indicates where the
Woodmont Court at Montville community is located. The name
"Montville® is one inch lower than the star indicating where the
community is located. The name Towaco is located approximately 4
to 5 inches higher than the star and to the .very far right han¢
corner of the map. ‘

9. Woodmont Properties internet site reiterates the
promotional 1literature .regarding the development’s location an¢
describes the development as located in "the prestigious Morrie
cpunty.(:oun'\milty' of Montville".

10. The plaintiff in purchasing their home met Ed Tomback,
Director of Sales for Woodmont Properties at -Woodmont Court at
Montville throughout the summer and fall of 1999.. ]

11. The plaintiff also met and viewed various homes in the
WOodmont Court at Montville develop-ont with Danielle Intrabartola,
a representative of Woodmont Pxopartiu at Woodmont Court at
Montville. At no point during their viewing of any of the homes ir
the development, nor during any telephone conversations, nor during
any discussions, nor during exchanges of correspondence, did an)
representative of Woodmont Properties advise th; plaintiffs that

the development was located in the Section of Towaco rather than i1
S ——————————————
the Town of Montville.

-3~
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12. Based upon the promotional literature, =
representations by Woodmont Properties representatives tr=
plaintiffs believed that the property was located in the Town cZ
Montville.

13. On January 11, 2000 the Plaintiffs entered into a
Contract of Sale and Land and for a Building of a house with
Woodmont Court at Montville, L.L.C. for r.he_ purchase of 323
Bonnieview Lane, Block 2101, Lot 42.12 in Monr.ville Township,
Morris Ct.mnty. Plaintiffs entered into laid (:om:racl: of Slle fox
the purchase of their home ba.ad upon the M !:hnt: the
home was located in the Town of Montville.

14. Plaintiffs closed on said property on November 8, .2001.
By the first week in December, 2001 Plaintiffs were not receiving
mail at their home. During the third week of December Plaintiff
Theodore Vagias ‘was advised by a family wmember that a Christmas
card addressed to his home with an address of Montville, New Jersey
was returned to the sender.

° T 15. " Plaintiff called his credit card companies and the
telephone, gas and electric company to ascertain the status of his
+bills. Cablevision adviaﬁ that the plaintiff‘s bill addressed to
23 Bonnieviev Lane, Montville, Nw Jersey was returned. New Jersey
Gas ldv:l-ed plaintiffs that -u-vice was started by the builder and
the builder set up service to Montville with an address in Towaco.
New Jersey Power & l;ight advi..d_plaiutitt. that Barbara from
Woodmont Properties and/or Woodmont Court at Mmtﬂllo, L.L.C. set

up service with a Towaco address.




16. On January 7, 2002 plaintif{f Theodore Vagias went to the
Montville post office and was advised by a postal employee that his
home was located in Towaco. The postal employee advised Plaintiff
that this situation has occurred before.

17. Plaintiffs wrote a letter to Woodmont Properties dated
March 7, 2002 requesting an adjustment in the price of their home
based on the fact that their home was located in Towaco and not in
the "prestigious Morris County Community of Hontvnl...'A

18. By letter dated Harch 11, 2000, David Witmondt of
Woodmont Properties stated that °to his knowledge there is no town
of Towaco. In ‘the approvals and development of the properties, he
dealt witl.\ the ‘novn.'h:lp of Montville, paid taxes to the Township of
Montville for the property and subdivision approvals were granted
by the Township of Montville. The propexrty is indeed located in
the Township of Montville as stated on the Deed of Conveyance. "

-19. The sale of home and building of a home in this cause are
within the scope of the Consumer Fraud Act, N.J.S.A. 56:A et seq.

20. ° In engaging in the above condu¢t, Defendant Woodmont
‘Properties committed an ' unconscionable commercial practice,

' deception, fraud, falsity or misrepresentation in connection with

the sale of the home.

-21. In the sale of the home purchased by the plaintiffs
defendants made several aftim.tiv. representations that the home
-was located 1néi\ontvine rather than the Township of Montville ox
the section of Towaco. Defendant affirmatively misrepresented a

material fact to this transaction at issue in that its various

=5=
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promotional literature described the property as being located :
the "prestigious community of Montville®.

22. The ;-ocation of the plaintiff’s home in the Town o
Montville was a material part of the decision to purchase the home

23. 2s a result of Defendant, Woodmont Properties’ unlawfu’
conduct plaintiff has suffered an ascertainable loss c;t money a:
the value of their home is significantly less since the home i:
located in Towaco rather than in Montville. 1

WHEREFORE plaintiffs request judgment against Defendant
Woodmont Properties for cmncuf damages, treble -damge-,
reasonable attorney’s fees, filing fees and cost of.suit; and am
further relief which this Court may deem just and proper.

SECOND COUNT e

1. Plaintiffs, repeat and reallege the allegations in the
First Count-as if set forth in. length herein. -

2. At all times relevant to this- Complaint, Defendant,
Woodmont Court at Montville, L.L.C. is a limited liability
‘corporation organized and existing under the laws of .the State of

New Jersey with its .registered office located at 119 Cherry Hill
! Road, in the Township of Parsippany County, Morris, State of Nev
Jer-.ey.

3. At all times relevant to this Complaint, Defendant
Woodmont Court at Montville, L.L.C. was a residential land
development company in the business of constructing and selling
residential homes within the development. 'i‘ho name of the

development was Woodmont Court at Montville, located at 0Old Lane
Extension in Montville Township.

6=
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a. The advertisement for Woodmont Court at (pMonmz-il)
describes the development as "located in the prestigious Mor-.
County Community of Montville, New Jersey."

5. Part of the promotional package for the property incluce
a copy of an article that appeared in the Star Ledger explaini-
that Woodmont Properties is "offering Woodmont Court in Montvills
heca.uu *Montville, in Morris County, is quite popular with buye=
due to its placement.® Another promotional _ldverti-qun: prepare
by Woodmont Properties related to the Woodmont Court at Montvil:
describes "Woodmont Court is value packed, qunlit.y crafted a-
customized new homes built by one of New ;Tor-ey'- most experience
and successful home builders but that’s only part of the storv
The rest of the story is Montville! .These hqmes are set in o=
of the northern _Ncw - Jersey’'s most pretigious, best locate
communities."®

6 A map included in Woodmont Court at Montville’
promotional materials indicates a star where the Woodmont Court a
Montville Community is located. The name Montville is two inche
lower than the star indicating where the community is located. TE
name Towaco is located approximately 4 to 5 inches higher than tk
atar' and to the very far right hand corner of the map.

7 The plaintiff in purchasing their home met Ed Tomback
Director of Sales toz;- Woodmont Properties at Hoodmont Court a
Montville throughout the summer and fall of 1999.

8. The plaintiff also met and viewed var;Loun homes in tk
Woodmont Court at Montville Development with Danielle Intrabartola
a representative of Woodmont Ptope:tiet at Woodmont Court a

+T=
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Montville. At no point during their viewing of any of the hom==
the development, nor during any telephone conversations, nor gu-.
any discussions, nor during any exchanges of correspondence, =
any representative of Woodmont Court at Montville, L.L.C. agv:
the plaintiffs that the development was located in‘ the Sectio-
Towaco in the Township of Montville rather than in the Town

Montville.

9. Based upon the pro.motim_ul litc_rature, =
representations by the Woodmont Court. at Montville
Trepresentatives that the Property was located in the Town
Montville, the plaintiffs decided to purchase a home in ¢}

development. m location ot the home in the Town of Montville w;:
et e el
a material put of the transaction. L

.
p—

10. On January 11, 2000 the plaintiffs entered into
Contract of Sale and Land and for a Building of a House wit
Woodmont Court at Montville, L.L.C. for the purchase of 2

Bonnieview Lane, Block 2101, Lot 42.12 in Montville Township
“Morris County.

11. Plaincitfl closed on said Property on November 8, 2001

By the first week in Decelnbex' 2001 Plaintiffs were not receivin,
mail at their home. During the thirg week of December Plaintif:
Theodore Vagias was advised by a family member that a Christma:
card addressed to his home with ‘an address of Montville,
was returned to the sender.

12.

New Jersey

"Plaintiff called hia credit card coupan:lel and the

telephone, gas and electric company to ascertain the status of his
bills. cablevigion advised that the pllintift'l bill addressed tc

/03a




23 Bonnieview Lane, Montville, New Jersey was returned. New Jers:
Gas advised plaintiffs that service was started by the builder =z-
the builder set up service to Montville with an address in Towac:z
New Jersey Power & Light advised plaintiffs that Barbara fr:-
Woodmont Properties and/or Woodmont Court at Montvill_c, L.L.C. se:
up service with a Towaco address.

13. On January 7, 2002 plaintiff Theodore Vagias went to t=
Montville post office and was advised by a postal employee that h:i:
home was located in Towaco. The postal employee ldviled pPlainti=:
that this situation has occurred before

14. Plaintiffs wrote ‘a letter to Woodmont Properties datec
March 7, 2002 re_quelting an adjustment in. the price of their ‘ho=e
based on the fact that their home was located in,Towaco and not ir
the "prestigious Morris.County Community of Montville."®

15. By letter dated March 11, 2000 to ‘David Witmont cf
Woodmont Properties responded that "to his knowledge there is nc
town of Towaco. In the approvals and dev;;opnem: of the
properties, he dealt with the Township of Montville, paid taxes tc
the Township of Montville for the propexty and subdivision

-|+approvals were granted by the Township of Montville. ‘The property

is indeed located in the Township of Montville as stated on the
Deed of Conveyance.’

16. m-noothmlndbnildingotnhminm- <iuse are

within the scope of the Consumer Fraud Act, N.J.S.A. 56:A et
seq.

17. 1In engaging in the above conduct Defendant, Woodmont

Court at Montville, L.L.C. committed an unconscionable commercial

-
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practice, deception, fraud, falsity or misrepresentaticr in
connection with the sale of the home. |

18. In the sale of the home purchased by the plain::ffs |
defendant Woodmont Court at Montville, L.L.C. made se-eral
affirmative representations that the home was located in Mont-<ille
rather than the Township of Montville or th.a section of Tcw=aco.
Defendant affirmatively misrepresented a material fact to thie
transaction at issue in that its various promotional literzcture
described the property as being located in the ‘"presticious
community of Montville®. :

19. As a result of defendant wmc Court at Montville,
L.L.C.’s unlawful conduct, pl;intitfl. have sufferec ar
ascertainable loss of money, as the value of their hoce it
significantly less since the home is located in Towaco, rathex= thar
in Montville. '

WHEREFORE plaintiffs request judgment against defendant
Woodmont Court at Montville, L.L.C. for compensatory dawmages,
-tr.eble da;nges; reasonable attorney’s fees, filing fees and ccst of
suit; and any further relief which this Court may deem just anc
proper.

THIRD COUNT

1. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege the allegations pled in the
First and Second Count as if set forth in length herein.

2. At all times relevant to this Complaint, Defendant,
Weichert Co. (formerly Weichert Realtors) w;- a corporatio

organized and existing under the laws of the State of New Jerse:

e

-10-
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with its corporate headquarters located at 225 Littleton Roacé =-:is.
of Morris Plains, County of Morris, State of New Jersey.

3. The plaintiffs in purchasing their home worked wit]
Gabrielle Dingle, a realtor with defendant Weichert.

4. The plaintiffs met and viewed various homes ir the

Woodmont Court at Montville deniopm: with Gabrielle Dingle of
Weichert Co. (formerly Weichert Realtors). Defendant Gabrielle
Dingle, ac no point during their viewings of any o!.f the homes ir
the development, nor during any telephone conversations, nor during
any discussions, nor during any exchanges of comlpéndanc.. di¢
any representative of Haiciwrt Co. (formerly Weichert Realtors)
advise the plaintiffs that ‘the development was located in the
Section of Towaco rather than in the Town of Mogtville.
5. On January 131, 2000 the pin;nt:ltt- entered .into a
contract of -sale and land and for a building of a house with
Woodmont Court at Montville, L.L.C. for the purchase of 23
Bonnieview Lane, Block 21.01, Lot 42.12 in Montville Township,
Morris County. The location of the home in the Town of Montville
was a material part of the transaction.

i A 6. The sale of home and building of a home in this cause are

within the scope of the Consumer Fraud Act, N.J.S.A. 56:A et seq.
s In engaging in the above oom.iuct, Defendant Weichert Co.
(formerly Weichert Realtors) committed an unconscionable commexrcial
practice, deception, fraud, falsity or misrepresentation in
-connection with the sale of the home. .

8. In the sale of the home pPurchased by the Plaintiffs

Defendant Weichert Co. (formerly Weichert Realtors) made several

-
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affirmative representations that the home was located in Monz-r:1ll¢
rather than the Township of Montville or the section of Ti-aco
Defendant affirmatively misrepresented a material fact £z the
transaction at issue.

9. As a result of defendant’s unlawful conduct Plaintis:s ha,
suffered an ascertainable loss of money as the value of their home
is significantly less since the 'hm is located in the Secti=n ot
Towaco rather than in the Town of Montville. _

* WHERBFORE, Plaintiffs request 3judgment against defendant
Weichert Co. (to.x'urly Weichert Realtors) for cowpcnogioxy dacages,
treble damages, reasonable attorney’s fees, filing fees and ccst of
suit; and any further relief which this Court may deem jusz ancd
proper. P y 5

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

for lainciffl

BRIAN C. HARRIS

Dated: June 25, 2002

JURY DEMAND
Plaintiffs hereby requests a trial by jury as to all issues

I .here:l,n.

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
Attorneys for Plaintiffs

B Ol

BRIAN C. HARRIS

Dated: June 25, 2002

412~
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Pursuant to Rule 4:25-1, Brian C. Harris, Esq., ig

designated as trial counsel on behalf of Plaintiffs,

Theodore ap
Frances Vagias

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
At eys for Plaintiffs

) Atann

BRIAN C. HARRIS

Dated: June 25, 2002

-13- »
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULE 4:5-1

1. I certify that I am not aware of the matter in

controversy being the subject of any other action pending :3 any
Court or Arbitration Forum.

2. I certify that no such action or arbitration prcc-eedin
is presently contemplated.

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
Attorneys for Plaintiffs

BRIAN C. HARRIS

Dated: June 25, 2002

-14-
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CERTIFICATION
It is hereby certified that a copy of the within Complaint
is being served and filed within the time prescribed by Rule 4.
and Rule 4:8-1.

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
Attorneys for Plaintiffs

o

BRIAN C. HARRIS

Dated: dJune 25, 2002

'157
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BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

570 W. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE

P.O. BOX 657

LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039

Telephone: (973) 994-6677

Attorneys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias
Our File No. 244.14899

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY

LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
Plaintiff, DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02

vs. Civil Action

WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,

WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, PLAINTIFFS’ ANSWERS TO

L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. INTERROGATORIES PROPOUNDED BY

(formerly WEICHERT REALTORS), DEFENDANT, WEICHERT CO.

(formerly WEICHERT REALTORS)
Defendants.

TO: Martin Newmark, Esq.
Broderick, Newmark & Grather
20 South Street
Morristown, NJ 07962
ATTORNEYS FOR WEICHERT CO. (formerly WEICHERT REALTORS)

Plaintiffs, Theodore and Frances Vagias, hereby respond =o

Interrogatories as follows:

//3a
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Any and all parties to this action, their servants
representatives, employees, Gabrielle Ivlinger-Dingle c:
Weichert Realtors, Jamie Kiefe of Weichert Realtors, Daniell:
M. Intrabartola of Woodmont Properties, Ed Tomback, Directcx
of Sales for Woodmont Properties, any and all parties c=x
persons named in any parties’ answers to interrogatories cv
during the deposition of any parties, witnesses, and/ox
experts, any person, party, representative or witness named i-
any document exchanged in discovery. The plaintiffs reservs
the right to supplement their response to this interrogator:
as discovery progresses.

Upon the advice of counsel, this question cannot be answered
as presently phrased. This interrogatory demand is overl:
broad and unduly burdensome. However, without waiving
objection, plaintiffs intend to rely upon the informationaZ
pamphlet provided to them during the purchase of the home as
well as the map contained in said pamphlet, and any and all
documents provided to the plaintiffs by either Weicher:
Realtors or Woodmont Properties. This answer may be
supplemented as discovery progresses.

Upon the advice of counsel, this question cannot be answerec
as presently phrased. However, without waiving objection, no.

Upon the advice of counsel, this question cannot be answerec
as presently phrased. However, without waiving objection,
yes. On March 7, 2002, plaintiff Theodore Vagias wrote a
letter to the attention of Donald Widmont. Follow up letters
were sent on March 14, 2002 and March 25, 2002. See copies
attached hereto.

Plaintiffs had conversations with Gabrielle Dingler o2l
Weichert Realtors regarding the property. Plaintiffs do no:
have a specific recollection of each of these conversations,
nor do they recall the specific dates and place. During none
of these conversations did the Weichert realtor disclose that
the location of the home was in Towaco, rather than Montville.
Also, see deposition testimony of plaintiffs regardinc
conversations with Weichert Realtors.

Defendant, Weichert, made representations that the home was
located in Montville, rather than in the Township of Montville
or the section of Towaco.

i
Defendant, Weichert, failed to advise plaintiffs that the home
was located in the section of Towaco in the Township of
Montville, rather than being located in Montville.

See answers to interrogatory #6 and #7. l

Upon the advice of counsel, this question cannot be answerec i
as presently phrased. However, without waiving objection, the

=2= =
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10.

11.

12.

1.

home, with an address in Towaco is worth less than the

comparable home located in Montville. In additien,
plaintiffs’ child goes to the elementary school located in
Towaco rather than in Montville. This answer may be
supplemented.

Upon the advice of counsel, this question cannot be answered
as presently phrased. However, without waiving objection, see
photograph, advertisements, map, letters and other documents
identified at the depositions of plaintiffs. This answer may
be supplemented as discovery progresses.

To be supplied pursuant to the Rules of Court.

Yes. Maria Tsitsiragos, Marcus Plaza, 118 Westfield Avenue,
Clark, NJ 07066.

Upon the advice of counsel, this question cannot be answered
as presently phrased. However, without waiving objection, i
defendant Weichert made representations that the home was ;
located in Montville rather than the Township of Montville or
the section of Towaco. Defendant, Weichert, did not provide .
information that the house was located in Towaco. !




CERTIFICATION

I certify that the foregoing statements made by me are true.
I am aware that if any of the foregoing statements made by me are

wilfully false, I am subject to punishment.

s 6"27/62




973-538-0084
mmmtmﬂmt, Weichert Co.
:SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY

THEODORE AND FRANCES VAGIAS, :LAW DIVISION -MORRIS COUNTY

Plaintiffs, DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02

vs. Civil Action

WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC, : INITIAL SET OF INTERROGATORIES
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, LLC :
and WEICHERT CO. (Formerly s
WEICHERT, REALTORS), &

Defendants. ’

TO: Brian C. Harris, Esq.
Braff, Harris & Sukonek
570 W. Mt. Pleasant Avenue
Livingston, NJ 07039
Attorney for Plaintiffs

DEMAND is hereby made of Plaintiffs for certified answers tc
the annexed Interrogatories within the time prescribed by the Rules
of Court.

BRODERICK, NEWMARK & GRATHER
Attorneys for Defendant,
Weichert Co.

Dated: August 20, 2002 BY: Y :ﬁm
MARTIN
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1.

2.
all

3.

yes,

q.

regarding the subject matter of this lawsuit?

yes,

recipients of such writings; (b) the date or date.
(c) the substance of what was communicated;
attach copies to your answers.

Plaintiffs to possess knowledge or facts relevant to the wic--
suit.

regarding the subject matter of this lawsuit? If the answer

participants to the e-mail exchange; (b) the date or dates of the
e-mail exchange; (c) the substance of what was communicated; (d) =
hard copies exist, attach copies to your answers.

Set forth the names and addresscs of all persons known to o

Describe, and if available to Plaintiffs, annex hereto any and
documents or writings of any kind which the Plaintiffs may rely

on in support of their claims against Weichert, Realtors.

Have you at any time communicated with anyone via e-mail

is
state the following: (a) the names and addresses of a:}

Have you at any time communicated in writing with anyore
If the answer :s
addresses of ail

S of the writings;

(d) if copies exist,

state the following: (a) the names and

//§a_




S. Set forth the substance of all conversations
and the agents, servants, or representatives of
indicating (a) the names of the parties to each

act caused Plaintiffs to suffer any loss.

T Describe in detail each and every act
Weichert, Realtors or its servants,

8. Describe in detail the conduct of Weichert,

servants, agents or representatives which Plaintif
been wrongful.

/"9

(b) when such conversations took place; (c) where such conv

between Plaint: -
Weichert, Real:-
such conversat:--

<
-

ersat:

took place; (d) who witnessed such conversation; and (e) what wz.
said by each party to the conversation (in substance).

6. Describe in detail each and every act performed by Weichers,
Realtors or its servants, agents or representatives which Plain-
tiffs claims should not have been performed and set forth how such

Realtors or its
fs claim t{. have




sustained in consequence of the alleged wrongful acts of Weichert,
Realtors or its servants, agents or representatives.

10. Are there any photographs, documents, videotapes, or tangible
evidence which in any way supports any of Plaintiffs’ claims? If
the answer is yes, please describe the photographs, documents,
videotapes, or tangible evidence and provide copies with your
answers.

11. Set forth the name, address and areas of expertise of each and
every expert who may testify for you at the time of trial. As to
each such expert, state the subject matter on which the expert is
expected to testify, the substance of the facts and opinions to
which the expert is expected to testify, and provide a summary of
the grounds for each opinion. Attach copies of all reports
prepared by such experts to your answers.

12. Were Plaintiffs represented by an attorney or attorneys with
regard to the contract that is the subject matter of this lawsuit?
If so, state: (a) the name(s) and address(es) of such attor-
ney(s); (b) the date such representation commenced; and (c¢) the
date such representation terminated.

13. Do you contend that Weichert, Realtors or its servants, agents
or representatives had information concerning the subject premises

9. Set forth in detail all losses Plaintiffs claim to havs




a)

b)
c)

d)
e)

f)

which should have been disclosed to other parties to this lawsu:z
or to third parties not involved in this suit? If so, state:

The name of the servant, agent or representative of Weicher:,
Realtors who had such knowledge;

The substance of the knowledge possessed;

The name of the party to whom the knowledge should have bee:
disclosed;

The complete factual basis for your contention that the
individual named in response to Part (a) had the knowledge ;
The name and address of each individual who may be called as
a witness at trial to prove any of the above facts, and;
Attach copies of all writings which you may offer into
evidence in support of the above facts.

/d/a
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Thuwsday, March 07, 2002

Woodmont @ Montville, LLC
Suite 110

119 Cherry Hill Road
Parsippany, NJ 07051

Attn: Donald Widtmont
Dear Donald,

As you are well aware, we closed on our home on November 8" 2001 and received a deed from
your company of Woodmont Court @ Montville, LLC. The deed, which has been recorded,
states that our home at 23 Bonnieveiw Lane (Lot 42.12 Block 21.01) is located in the town of
Montville, in Montville Township. The belief that our home was located in the town of
Montville was further supported by the various brochures, intemal documentation and
marketing literature furnished by Woodmont Properties / GVA Williams that we collected and
were provided by your firm. One can only imagine the tremendous confusion and disbelief that
we have experienced upon discovering that our home, with Lot 42.12, Blk 21.01, with the
development name of Woodmont @ Montville, is actually located in the town of Towaco in
Montville Township. Certainly one has to question why the name of the development is not
Woodmont @ Towaco. :

It is because we have been lead to believe through your company'’s literature, the name of the
development, and the executed deed, that we purchased a home from you in the town of
Montville, that we now request to meet with you in order to discuss this matter in detail.

Woodmont Properties proclaims to have 37 years of experience in residential land development
and home building, and we further understand that Woodmont Properties / GVA Williams has
over that time purchased substantial tracks of land within Montville Township. It certainly
follows that Woodmont Properties Inc. knows, or had reason to know, at the time that it sold us
our home that we purchased a home in the town of Towaco not Montville. Moreover,
Woodmont Properties Inc. certainly expects, or has reason to expect, that new home buyers
such as ourselves would rely upon Donald Widmont and Woodmont Properties Inc.’s
representations as to the location of the home and that the price of such home would be
reflected with the home's location. It was only after trying to establish telephone and cable
services that we were informed that the home we purchased from your company is located ir
the town of Towaco and not Montville. Also, through discussions with the Montville township
offices, the Morris County Recording Office, Montville post office, and Towaco post office, we
have come to understand that your company knew, or had reason to know, that Woodmont @
Montville is a development in the town of Towaco and not Montville.

Accordingly, we have requested a meeting with you to discuss the equitable resolution to this

matter. We purchased our home from you for $735,000, which dollar amount represents the
price we expected to pay for a home in Montville. Accordingly, we believe Woodmont

Confidential Page 1 /RAa_ 3/18/2002
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Propertics Inc. owes us a1, ad of $230,000, which represents th  aarket value difference
between buying a house in Towico and not Montville.

We ask that you respond to this letter within ten (10) days of your receipt. If you refuse to
mect with us or otherwise fail to 1espond to this letter within the said 10-duy period, please be
advised that we will take actions nccessary to protect our rights. I trust you realize the
sensitivity of this situation, and at present it is in both parties’ best intercsts to keep this matter
confidential. I can be reached at 201-709-0875.

Tke

Confidential Page 2 & 3a 3/18/2002
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Noodmon ¢ NMonnalle, 1L1C
Swite 110

Y Chery Hhil Road
Parsippany NJ 07034

At Donald Widinom
Deiar Dol

Hhank vou for correcting g coon i the cnly version of thes letier However than has not resoh ed this
neiier

AS youare well anare. we closed on our home on November X 2000 and recened i deed from your company of
Woodmont Count @ Montville, LLC  The decd. which his been recorded, stnes thin our home at 23 Bonmies e
Lane (Lot 42 12 Block 21 00) s locaied the section of NMonalle, m Moniville Township. The behiel that o
home was located i the secion of Montville was further supported by the vanous brochures. miernal
documentation ;md marketing hierture furmshed by Woodmont Properties 2 GVA Wl ns 1hat we collecied and
were provided by vour firm One cin only p the 1re fusion and disbehiel that we hine
caperienced upon discovering that our home, with Lot 42 12 BIK 2101, with the dev el f mine of Wood

« Montalle, s acally lociied i the section of Towiico m Nonialle Township Certamly one has 10 question
why the name of the derelopment s not Woodmont o Towico

10 becanse we hane been Iead 10 behieve through you company’s lierature. the wme of the development, and
the excented deed. that we purchased home from vou i the section of Monalle. that we now feEquest 10 micet
With son in order 10 discuss s matter in denl

Woodmom Propertics prockinnms 10 line 37 veans of CAPERCNCe 1 rosidh
building. and we further understand 11 t Woodimom Properiies 2 GVA Willams has over i pime purchased
substanial tachs of Lind within Montvitle Townslup 1 certmiy follows that Woodmon Properties Ine knows,
or hidd reason 1o hnow . at the e 1hat 1 soldd us o home tha we purchised i home i the scchon of 'l owaco not
Monnvilie Moreover. Woodmon Properiies Ine sertnnly espeats, or has reason 1o epect. that new home buyers
such as ourselves would rely upon Donald Widmom ind Woodimom Properties Inc 's representations as (o the
location of the home and that the price of such home would be reflected with the honie's location 11 was only
after tnng 1o establhish telephone ind cable ser ices that we were mformed that the home we purchased from your
compiny is located in the section of Towaco sind not Moniille  Also. through discussions with the Monille
township offices. the Morris Couny Recording Office, Monivillc post office, and Towaco post alfice. we have
cone 1o understand thit your company knew  or had reason 10 know. that Woodmont o Montville s a
development i the section of Towaco and not Monialie

al land devclopment and home

Accordingly, we line requesied a1 meeting with you 1o discuss the cquitable resolution 10 this nunier~ We
purchised our home from you for $TIS000. which dollar imount represents the price we cvpected 10 pin for a
home i Moniille Accordingly. we believe Woodimont Properties Inc. owes us o refind of $230.(06), w ek
represents the market value difference between buy ing i house 1n Towaco and not Moty ille

We ask that you respond 10 this ketter within ten (10 dns of vour recopt If Sou refuse 10 et with us or
otherwise il 1o respond 1o this leter within ihe snd 10 peniod. please be adv ised 1hay we will ke actions

NCCCASINY 10 protect our rights | st rourcahize the sensi 1 of this sineation. sind PIEsent 1t 1s i both parties’
best interests 1o keep this maner confidential 1 can e reached il 201-709.0873

@

o
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PEEASE NOTE ¢ Tlus s the 2 Caitempt 1o send the followmg certitied leter An ongital was sent on Maich 7ih,
Tvon resporided The Tollowim was sent on March 17 ver the postal cemificanon was not renh

mwhie
Aun Donald Widimont

Deinn Donald,

Thank you for correctimg my iy ping crror m the canly version of this fener: However than has not resolved this
nLiier

As vou are well awane. we closed om one home on November %% 2001 and recened a deed from vour compiany of
Woodmont Court ¢ Montviile, LLC  The deed. wlich has been recorded. states that our home it 23 Bonmes e
Lane (Lot 42 12 Block 21 (1) 1s located in the seciion of Moniville. in Montville Township  The behief that our
home was locited i the section of Montvlle was further supporied by the vanous brochares, micrmal
documentation and markening hierature furmshed by Woodmont Properties ¢ GVA Walhiams thin we collected and
were provided by vour firm  Onc con only the d and chisbeliel that we hine
experienced upon discon crmg that our home. with Lot 42 12. BIK 21 01, with the devel P mame of Wood

a Monivilie, 1s actualhy located i the secnion of Towaco i Monnalle Township Certiunly one has 10 question
why 1he mume of the deyelopment 1s not Wooadmont ¢ Towaco

11 1 because we hine been lead 1o believe through your company ‘s hiterature. the name of the deyclopment. and
the excented deed thin we purchased a home from vou in the scction of Monmalle. that we now request 1o meet
with sou 1n order 10 chiscuss this natier in detinl

Woodmont Propertics proclaims 1o hine 37 vears ‘of expenience i residential land deselopment and home
burlding. and we further understand that \Woodmont Properties / GV'A Walhiams has over that time purchased
substantil tracks of Eind within Monivalle Townsinp It certaundy follows thin Woodmont Properties ne hnows.
or had reason 10 know. it the tume thit it sold us our home thin we purchased i home in the secnon of Towico not
Montvalle  Moreover \Wood Py In¢ Iy cxpects. or has reason 10 expect. that new home buyers
such as ourschves would rely upon I)n||.||d Widmont and Wood Propx Inc 's rep as 1o the
location of the home and that the price of such home would be reficcied with the home's location. 11 was only
afier tnving to estabhsh telephone and cable services that we were informed that the home we purchased from your
company 1s locited m the scction of Towaco and not Montville.  Also. through discussions with the Montville
tonnship offices. the Morns County Recording Office. Montville post office. and Towaco post office. we hine
come 10 understand that your company knew. or had reason 1o know. that Woodmont ¢ Montville 18 a
devclopment i the seetion of Towaco and not Montville

Accordingly. we hinve requested o mecting with you to discuss the cquitable resolution (0 this matter.  We
purchised our home from you for S733.000. wiich dollir amount represents the price we expecied to pay for a
home in Monivillc.  Accordingly. we belicve Woodmont Propertics Inc owes us o refund of $230.(00. which
represents the market value difference between buying a1 house in Towaco and not Montville

We ask that sou respond 1o this letter within ten (10) davs of vour receipt  If you refuse 1o meet with vz 2.
otherwise finil 10 respond 10 this letter within the saud 10-diy peniod. pleise be advised that we will take actions
necessan 10 protect our rights | trust vou realize the sensitivity of this siwation, and at present it 1s i both partics’
best inicrests 10 keep this nutier confidential 1 &an be reached at 201-709-0%7 8
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BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
COUNSELLORS AT LAW
Esc L. GROGAN STOW.MT. PLEASANTAVENUE
P.0.BOX 657
LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07009-8657

Writer's

Facsimile (973) 994-1296

305 Broadway, Seventh Floor
New York, New York 10007
212) 595-208S
Facsimile 212) 822-1479

February 15, 2005

VIA LAWYERS SERVICE

Motions Clerk

Superior Court of New Jersey

P. 0. Box 910

Morristown, New Jersey 07963-0910.

Re: Vagias, Theodore v. Woodmont Court at
Montville, LLC

Docket No.: MRS-L-2245-02

Our File No.: 244.14899

Dear Sir/Madam:

This office represents plaintiffs Theodore and Frances Vagias in
the above matter. Currently, defendant, Weichert Realtors has a
motion for Summary Judgment returnable on Friday, March 4, 2005.
Enclosed please find a Certification, Response to Statement of
Material Facts and Brief in Opposition to that motion. Please
forward these papers to the Judge who will be hearing that motion.

Sincerely,

B F, HARRIS & SUKONECK
-~ /
¢ K.

ERIC L. GROG.
ELG/ep

cc: Sidney J. Bernstein, Esq.
Thomas N. Ryan, Esq.

/R6&

E-Mail Address
O73) 9946677 Ay o



BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
COUNSELLORS AT 1AW
570 W. MT'. PLEASANT AVENUE
P.). BOX 657
LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY (170%
Telephone: (973) 994-6677
Attorneys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and Frances Vagias
Our File No. 244.14899

THEODORE AND FRANCIS VAGIAS SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
Plaintiff,
DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
v.
Civil Action
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, RESPONSE TO STATEMENT OF
L.L.C., AND WEICHERT CO. MATERIAL FACTS SUBMITTED BY
(FORMERLY WEICHERT WEICHERT CO. AND
REALTORES), COUNTERSTATEMENT OF
MATERIAL FACTS
Defendants.
s Admitted.
2 Admitted.
32 Admitted in part. Weichert was not ‘“merely

identified” by the buyers as their real estate agent.
Plaintiffs had discussions with the agent regarding their
request to only seek homes in the Montville Section of Montville
Township. (See deposition of Theodore Vagias, Page 55 Line 11-
Page 56, Line 2 attached to certification as Exhibit “B”.)

4. Admitted.

S Admitted.

6. Admitted.

7io Admitted.

/27a
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8. Admitted.

9. Admitted.

10. Admitted that the Complaint makes these allegations.
However, plaintiff also provided information in answers to
interrogatories and depositions regarding the allegations
against defendant Weichert.

11. Objection. Plaintiff Theodore Vagias, in his
deposition offered an opinion, stating that “I think she was as
confused as we were getting into the house that we thought we
were in Montville.” (See deposition of Theodore Vagias at Page
68, Line 15-17, attached to certification as Exhibit "“B”.) This
dealt with communications with the Weichert Sales Associate
after plaintiffs had in fact moved into the home.

12. Objection. Plaintiff, Frances Vagias provided an
opinion regarding the understanding of the Weichert sales
associate. She testified "“so we were all fooled.” (See
deposition transcript of plaintiff, Frances Vagias, Page 110,
Line 1 - Page 111, Line 18 attached hereto as Exhibit “C”.)

COUNTER-STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS

1 Plaintiff, Theodore Vagias testified that he and %i3
wife had discussions with the Weichert sales agent prior to
learning about the home at Woodmont Court at Montville and that
the sales associate was made aware that the plaintiffs were

looking for a home in the Montville section of town and not in

/A¥Ta
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the Pinebrook or Towaco sections of Montville Township. (See
deposition of plaintiff, Theodore Vagais at Page 55, Line 19-
Page 56, Line 2, attached to certification as Exhibit “B”.)

2. At his deposition, Mr. Vagais responded to a question
asking whether the Weichert Sales Associate was asked to
determine whether the home was located in the Montville section
of Montville Township, by stating “Yes.” He stated that the
Weichert Sales Associate stated “Yeah, this is Montville.” (See
deposition of Theodore Vagais, Page 59, Line 9-14 attached to
certification hereto as Exhibit “B”.)

< e Mr. Vagais testified regarding conversations with the
Weichert Sales Associate at the location. He stated that the
Weichert Sales Associate stated “This is Montville.” (See
deposition of Theodore Vagais, Page 54, Line 23, Page 55, Line
10 attached to certification as Exhibit “B”.)

4. Plaintiff Frances Vagais testified that she had
conversations with the Weichert Sales Associate where she
discussed with the sales associate that she was not looking in
Pinebrook or Towaco. She testified that the sales associate
stated “Frances, Montville in Montville Township.” (See
deposition of Frances Vagais at Page 112, Line 4 - Line 15,
attached as Exhibit “C”.)

B, Plaintiff Francis Vagais testified that, while

visiting the site with the Weichert Associate, the Weichert




Associate told her that the home was in Monville. (See
deposition of Frances Vagais, Page 111, Line 4 - Line 11,
attached to certification as Exhibit “C”.)

6. Plaintiff, Frances Vagais testified regarding
conversations with the Weichert Sales Associate before going to
the site and before speaking with the sales associate from
Woodmont Court at Montville. Mrs. Vagais testified that the
sales associate stated that she would get information and bring
that with her to any visit to a house. The sales associate also
stated “It’s in Montville,” prior to the meeting with the sales
associate from Woodmont Court at Montville. (See deposition of
Frances Vagais, Page 120, Line 5 - Page 121, Line 11 attached to

certification as Exhibit “C”.)

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
Attorneys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and
Frances Vagias

i B 2

ERIC L. GROGMN
Dated: February 15, 2005




BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

NEW JERSEY 07039
Telephone: (973) 994-6677
Attomneys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and Frances Vagias
Our File No. 244.14899
THEODORE AND FRANCIS VAGIAS SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY

Plaintiff,
DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
\
Civil Action

WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE,
L.L.C., AND WEICHERT CO. CERTIFICATION OF ERIC L.
(FORMERLY WEICHERT GROGAN, ESQ.
REALTORES),

Defendants.

Eric L. Grogan by way of Certification hereby certifies as follows:

1. I am an attorney at law of the State of New Jersey and an associate at the Law
Firm of Braff, Harris, & Sukoneck, attorneys for plaintiffs in the above matter. As such, I am
fully familiar with the fact as hereinafter set forth.

2! I make this certification in support of plaintiff’s opposition to the motion fo.r
Summary Judgment filed by defendant, Weichert Realtors.

3. Enclosed as Exhibit “A” is a copy of the Complaint filed on July 3, 2002.

4. Attached as Exhibit “B” are portions of deposition transcript of plaintiff
Theodore Vagais.

8. Attached as Exhibit “C"” are portions of the deposition transcript of plaintiff

Frances Vagais.

r3/a.



I hereby certify that the foregoing statements made by me are true. I am aware that if any
of the forgoing statements made by me are willfully false, I am subject to punishment.

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
Attomeys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and Frances Vagias

By: &LzM

ERIC L. GROGAN/

Dated: February 14, 2005

/3 Aa
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SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02

THEODORE AND FRANCES VAGIAS,

Plaintiffs, 3 DEPOSITION OF:

-vs-
THEODORE VAGIAS
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE,
LLC and WEICHERT CO. (Formerly
WEICHERT, REALTORS), 3

e e s se e s e

Defendants.

TRANSCRIPT of the stenographic notes of
the proceedings in cﬁe above;entitled matter,
as taken by and beforé VIRGINIA GRAVES, a
Certified Shorthiand Répogter and Notary Public
of the State of New Jersey, held at the offices
of BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK, ESQUIRES, 570 West
Mt. Pleasant Avenue, P.O. Box 657, Livingston,
New Jersey 07039, on Tuesday, November 19, 2002,

commencing at 3:01 p.m.

KNARR-RICHARDS ASSOCIATES
Certified Shorthand Reporters
P.O. Box 335
Morris Plains, New Jersey 07950
(973) 539-7150

s/ 3s5a
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Vagias - cross - Baldwin 54

A. Correct.
Q. During your first visit to the site
with Gabrielle did she say anything to you about

the great Montville address?

A. Yes.
Q. What did she say?
A. In conversations about the area we

expressed some concerns that the highway was right
there and pulled off to the side with Gabrielle
and Frances and we started talking about the types
of houses that we were looking at in Montville
section of Montville Township and that this was
ﬁew construction. We hadn't been looking at new
construction. And Ed came over and was watching
us in this dialogue back and forth and he said
you're in a -- this is a Montville address. This
is Montville. And Gabrielle said -- well, there
was a resistance about the discussion because she
was having a discussion with us versus Ed, and
then we started talking about the Montville
address with Gabrielle, Ed and Frances, and that
was the selling point.

Q. What did Gabrielle say about the
Montville address, not what Ed said, what did

Gabrielle say?

/3ea
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Vagias - cross - Baldwin 55

A. I just remember the references to,
yeah, this is the nice -- this is a nice section.
This is Montville. This is nice. And she was --
I don't remember. I can't paraphrase anything
that Gabrielle would have said other than she was
concurring with Ed and talking to us about our
concerns with the power lines and the road, and
that it was a little -- it was in a different
price range than what she was looking for, but it
was Montville, so maybe it was worth it.

Q. Can you remember anything specific that
Gabrielle said aboutl --

MS. MINERQINI: Dﬁring this one
conversation?

Q. During thié conversation about the

Montville address?

A. Not during that conversation.
Q. Okay.
A. But with other conversations it was --

we were specifically discussing Montville
addresses and she was well informed and

in concurrence -- concurred with our choices for
wanting a Montville section, Montville Township
home. She knew we were looking in Montville. She

knew we weren't looking in Pine Brook. We had no

/73 72a
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Vagias - cross - Baldwin 56

reason to be looking in Towaco, Towasco. It was

Montville.

Q. Was there any subsequent conversations
with --

A. And I think there was a little --

Q. Please --

A. Go head.

Q. Do you want to ad to your prior answer?

A. I mean, there was a little bit of

relief with her. You could see that we had found
a place that w& were looking at that we were kind
of being happy with, looked like this was the
Montville propérty that we wanted. So she had
brought a bunch of documents with her.
Q. What documents?
A. She always carried stacks of paper that
talked about the addresses.
Q. Do you have those papers with you?
A. No, she would but you could ask her.
She would have them.
Q. Do you -- yes?
MS. MINERVINI: I think he's referring
to MLS documents.
MR. BALDWIN: I don't know what he's

referring to.

/3 va_
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Vagias - cross - Baldwin 59

that's a little different, and that's why I'm
objecting to the form. If you want an open-ended
question, he's happy to answer it.
MR. BALDWIN: Well, we'll get to that.
Are you telling him not to answer the question?
MS. MINERVINI: I'm not telling him not
to answer the question. I'm objecting to the
form.
Q. I'll repeat myself verbatim. Did you
ever ask Gabrielle to determine whether this

property was in the Montville section of Montville

‘Township?

A. Yes. I said to Gabrieiie, How; this is
Montville? She said, Yeah, this is Montville.

Q. And that's how you askea?

A. Yes, because we had lead with the
foundation that we were only looking for houses in
the Montville section of Montville Township. So
if you find us something else, we're not
interested. And I did ask her a follow up by
saying what do you know about the builder?

Q. And what did she -- did she do that?

A. She went with the same marketing
materials and she said they're in business 30

years. They're a credible builder. They're

35 a
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some of her pain from finding out that we didn't
live in Montville. We lived in Towaco.

Q. Okay. And do you think that
conversation is what generated DW-7?

A. I would only speculate. You'd have to
ask Gabrielle if what she sent us was based on

that conversation.

Q. Okay.

A. It doesn't make sense to me.

Q. DW-7 doesn't make sense to you?

A. It doesn't make sense that a letter in

there says Towaco but she's sending it ' to

Montville.
Q: Well --
A. . I think she was as confused as we were

getting into the house that we thought we were in
Montville.

Q. Mr. Vagias, do you recall if these
documents which we've marked collectively as DW-7

actually came together in the mail?

A. Oh, yes.

Q. Oh, they did?

A. So we're all clear --

Q. Yes.

A. -- I received an envelope to 23
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SUPERIOR  COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02

THEODORE AND FRANCES VAGIAS, :

Plaintiffs, : 2 : DEPOSITION OF:

-vs -

FRANCES VAGIAS

WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC, 2
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, H
LLC and WEICHERT CO. (Formerly

WEICHERT, REALTORS), :

Defendants. :

TRANSCRIPT of the stenographic notes of
the proceedings in the above-entitled matter,
as taken by and before VIRGINIA GRAVES, a
Certified Shorthand Reporter and Notary Public
of the State of New Jersey, held at the offices
of BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK, ESQUIRES, 570 West
Mt. Pleasant Avenue, P.O. Box 657, Livingston,
New Jersey 07039, on Tuesday, November 19, 2002,

commencing at 10:19 a.m.

KNARR-RICHARDS ASSOCIATES
Certified Shorthand Reporters
P.O. Box 335
Morris Plains, New Jersey 07950
(973) 539-7150

/Y Ra




™

10

akgl

12

13

14

5

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Vagias - cross - Baldwin 110

Q. My question is did she ever tell you

that it was in Montville before you moved in?

A. Yes.
Q. When?
A. When we were looking at the homes. It

wasn't Gabrielle. The advertisements said it's in
Montville in Montville Township saying in
Montville and a Montville address.

Q. Okay.

A. And she was under the assumption that
it's in Montville with a Montville address. So we
were all fooled. We were all thinking that I was
buying a houa? in Moﬁtville.

Q. All right. Maybe I didn't ask the
question the Qight way; maybe I did.

I recognize that you've told us you saw
an ad that referred to the house being in
Montville and maybe mentioned a Montville address
and then you brought that -- that lead you to the
property and then you brought Gabrielle involved?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. And did you show Gabrielle the ad that
you had gotten from the Star-Ledger?

A. I don't remember. I believe Gabrielle

had the ad herself also. I don't remember if I

/Y 3a
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showed it to her. I don't remember if I told her
look in the Star-Ledger. We were both working

together.

Q. pDid she ever -- did she ever say to you
words to the effect that this house that you want,
that you're interested in being built by Woodmont,

is in Montville?

A. Yes.
Q. She said that. When did she say that?
A. Referring to the advertisement. This

house, it's beautiful, in Montviile, Frances.

Q. So if I understand you now, you're
saying. she, in effect, was reading off th? ad wiéh
you when you were going on about it?

A. No, she knew I was looking in
Montville, so she was under the assumption that

this development was in Montville in Montville

Township.
Q. And that assumption came from the ad?
A. The ad and Ed spoke to her with me and

with my husband and Ed said, Beautiful. Who cares
about 287? You have a Montville address. What
are you worried about? Montville.

Q. I'll get to the conversation in a

minute.
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A. I was never told this is Towaco.

Q. I understand that completely.

A. They misled me.

Q. I understand that. What I'm trying

find out is what you were told. You quoted --
more or less quoted Gabriella as saying, Oh, 1
at this. 1It's even in Montville. When she sa
that, was she looking at the ad and referring
what the ad said? 1Is that what you're telling
MS. MINERVINI: Objection.
A. I don't remember. We had
conversations. We spoke with each other.

Frances, Montville in Montville Township. She

kneéw I wasn't looking in Pine Brook and Towaco.

wanted Montville.
Q. Okay.

A. And my child's education comes from

kindergarten. I don't want him to go to the top

high school. I want him to go to the top
¢lementary school, the beginning foundation.
everything was all together, Montville-Montvil
There were many houses in Pine Brook and many
houses in Towaco.

Q. Meaning what?

A. For sale.

to

ook
id
to

us?

So

le.
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the house, the first?

A. Okay. The first: Fran, let's go.

I'll get information. She always had information.
Before we went to any house at any place, she had
all information with her, either through the
computer or calling other people, and she said
let's go and see.

Q. And that was in response to you saying
I saw this ad for this great house. Let's go look
at it or words to that effect. Right?

A. Yes, in Montville.

Q. Right. You saw a great house in
Montville. So Ehen yoﬁ go there and you meet Ed.
Now, was Gabrielle there when you first went there
and met Ed? . :

A. Was Gabrielle there the first time I
met Ed? Gabrielle was there when we first spoke
to Ed and Ed showed us the house. We might have
met Ed briefly for two minutes. I don't remember.
But I know that I was with Gabrielle and Ted that
she showed us the house.

Q. Ted or Ed?

A, Ted, my husband, that Ed showed us the
house and Gabrielle, like a Realtor, your

representative, telling him how -- what do you

/Y ba




LADDEYCLARK & RYAN

THOMAS M. RYAN 60 BLUE HERON ROAD * MIENYBARS
AR Doy SPARTA, NEW JERSEY 078712800 + NJAPABMRS

T (973) 729-1880 ¥ QUALIFIED MEDIA
ANGELO J. BOLCATO* FAX: (973) 729-1224 . :nuv;awuwm

March 9, 2005

Eric L. Grogan, Esq.

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
570 W. Mt. Pleasant Avenue

P.O. Box 657

Livingston, New Jersey 07039-0657

Re:  Vagias v. Woodmont Properties, LI;C, etal

Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02
Our File No. 4413-25

Dear Mr. Grogan:

Enclosed please find a copy of the Order Granting Summary Judgment In Favor of
Weichert Co. which was signed and filed by the Honorable Catherine Langlois, J.S.C. on March

4, 2005.

Very truly yours,
m— & :

P -
e Thomas N. Ryan
TNR:m ¥

Enclosure
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COPY

FILED
MAR £ - 2005
CATHERINE LANGLOSS, J3.C.
LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN
Attorneys-at-Law
60 Blue Heron Road

Sparta, New Jersey 07871-2600
(973) 729-1880
Attomneys for Defendant, Weichert Realtors

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, | SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
Plaintiffs,

Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02
-vs-

CIVIL ACTION
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C., | : ;
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, ORDER GRANTING SUMMARY

L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. (formerly JUDGMENT IN FAVOR OF WEICHERT
WEICHERT REALTORS), CO.

Defendants.

THIS MATTER having been opened to the Court by La_ddey. Clark & Ryan,
attorneys for Defendant, Weichert Realtors, Lawrence J. Supp, Esq., appearing, on a

motion for Summary Judgment; and Eric L. Grogan, Esq., of the law firm of Braff, Harris

& Sukonek, attorneys for Plaintiffs, appearing in opposition to the motion; the Cox=
having considered the papers submitted in support of and in opposition to the motion;

IT IS on this day of March, 2005, ORDERED:

1. Defendant Weichert Co. (Weichret Realtors) be and is hereby granted

Summary Judgment dismissing all claims and cross-claims filed against it, with prejudice;

1
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2 A copy of this Ordar shall be served upon all parties within seven (7) days of
its receipt by counsel.

R

s
Unopposed

MAL
N:WUSERS\Clients\d413-25 - Weichert ads Vagias\Summary Judgment Order.doc

|

2
’Y7e



"A- 5029-047%

THEODORE AND FRANCIS
VAGIAS,

Plaintiffs,
vs.
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC.,
WOODMONT COURT AT

MONTVILLE, LLC, AND
WEICHERT CO. (FORMERLY

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
APPELLATE DIVISION
DOCKET NO.: A-005029-04-T5

ON APPEAL FROM ORDERS GRANTING
SUMMARY JUDGMENT AND DENYING
RECONSIDERATION BY THE SUPERIOR
COURT OF NEW JERSEY, LAW DIVISION,
MORRIS COUNTY

WEICHERT REALTORS), DOCKET NO.: MRS-L-2245-02
Defendants. SAT BELOW:
Hon. Catherine Langlois, J.S.C.
PLAINTIFFS - APPELLANTS’
APPENDIX VOLUME II
FILED
APPELLATE DIVISION BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
570 W. Mt. Pleasant Avenue
JUL 182005 P.O. Box 657
: Livingston, New Jersey 07039
/ %‘“ 973-994-6677
. _'”3 Attorneys for Plaintiffs

ON THE BRIEF:
Gloria B. Cherry, Esq.

Theodore and Frances Vagias
Our File No. 244.14899
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BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

570 W. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE

P.O. BOX 657

LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039

Telephonc: (973) 994-6677

Attorneys for Plaintiffs/Appellants, Theodore and Francis Vagias
Our File No. 244.14899

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
APPELLATE DIVISION
Plaintiff, APPELLATE DOCKET NO. A-
vs. Sat Below: Honorable Deanne Wilson, J.S.C.

Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, NOTICE OF MOTION FOR LEAVE TO
L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. FILE AN APPEAL
(formerly WEICHERT REALTORS),

Defendants.

TO: James M. Flynn, Clerk
Appellate Division Clerk’s Office
Hughes Justice Complex
25 W. Market Street
P.O. Box 006
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0006

Alan J. Baldwin, Esqg.

Broderick, Newmark & Grather

20 South Street

Morristown, New Jersey 07960
SIR(S):

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that as soon thereafter as counsel may be
heard, the undersigned, attorneys for plaintiffs/appellants, shall

move before such Judge or Judges hearing Motions in the above-named

[S oo~




Court for an Order to file a Motion for Leave to Appeal.
Plaintiffs/Appellants will rely upon the annexed Supporting
Certification and Letter Brief.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the undersigned hereby
requests that this matter be submitted to the Court for ruling on
the papers, pursuant to Rule 1:6-2, and has, accordingly, annexed
a proposed form of Order. In the event that this matter is not
determined pursuant to Rule 1:6-2, then the moving party herein

hereby requests oral argument.

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
AttOj:Ays for Plaintiffs/Appellants

y: ;Zi/4$(<7&'\

Eric L. Grodan

DATED: October 23, 2003
Pretrial Date: None to Date
Calendar Date: None to Date

Trial Date:
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BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

570 W. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE

P.O. BOX 657

LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039

Telephone: (973) 994-6677

Attorneys for Plaintiffs/Appellants, Theodore and Francis Vagias
Our File No. 244.14899

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY

APPELLATE DIVISION
Plaintiff, APPELLATE DOCKET NUMBER: A-

vs.
Sat Below: Honorable Deanne Wilson, J.S.C.

WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C., DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02

WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE,

L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. SUPPORTING CERTIFICATION

(formerly WEICHERT REALTORS),

Defendants.

Eric L. Grogan, of full age, hereby certifies as follows:

X, I am an Attorney at Law of the State of New Jersey and an
associate in the firm of Braff, Harris & Sukoneck, attorneys for
plaintiffs/appellants, Theodore and Francis Vagias in the above
matter. I make this Certification in support of
plaintiff/appellants’ Motion to for Leave to file an Appeal.

2. This matter regards the sale of a residential home to
plaintiffs/appellants. Allegations of fraud were made against the

developer and realtor.




<.

3. On July 3, 2002 the Complaint was filed against
defendants Woodmont Properties, LLC, Woodmont Court at Montville,
LLC and Weichert Co. (formerly Weichert Realtors). (See
Complaint, attached at Appendix Pa 1).

4. Weichert Co. provided an Answer on August 20, 2003. (See
Answer of Weichert Co., attached at Appendix Pa 16).

(14 Woodmont Properties, LLC and Woodmont Court at Montville,
LLC provided an Answer on August 27, 2003. (See Answer of Woodmont
Properties, LLC and Woodmont Court at Montville, LLC, attached at
Appendix Pa 21).

6. The Contract of Sale of Land and for the building of a
house which was signed by the plaintiffs and defendant, Woodmont
Court at Montville, LLC included a term that all controversies
between those parties must be submitted to Alternative Dispute
Resolution (see Contract of Sale and for the building of a house,
Paragraph 26, attached at Appendix Pa 30).

1h On January 10, 2003 a Motion was heard, filed by Woodmont
Properties, LLC to strike the Jury Demand or to Compel Arbitration
in this matter pursuant to Paragraph 26 of the Contract.

8. Defendant Weichert attempted to join the Motion of
Woodmont to dismiss the case based on the contract clause calling
for arbitration. (Attached at Appendix Pa 47 is Weichert’s
correspondence to the Court, dated January 3, 2003, calling f.. the
enforcement of the arbitration clause and calling for the parties
to be compelled to resolve the dispute through binding

arbitration.)
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9. On the date of oral argument, the motion was granted
dismissing the case and sending it to arbitration as to Woodmont.
Weichert’s request to join in the motion was denied. (See Order
dated January 10, 2003 dismissing Woodmont only and compelling
arbitration, attached at Appendix Pa 50.)

10. Upon information and belief, counsel for Weichert had
discussions with prior counsel from this office that the parties
agreed that Weichert would also be a party to the arbitration
pursuant to the contract as opposed to this litigation.

11. On that same date, January 10, 2003, an Order was entered
dismissing plaintiffs’ Complaint for failing to answer
Interrogatories against Weichert. Upon information and belief,
there was no oral argument on this motion. (See Order dated
January 10, 2003 dismissing Complaint as to Weichert, attached at
Appendix Pa 51.)

12. The discovery end date of January 25, 2003 passed while
the case was dismissed without prejudice.

13. Upon information and belief, counsel for Woodmont
Properties, LLC and Woodmont Court at Montville, LLC advised that
those defendants are insured by Legion Insurance. Counsel advised
that Legion was in rehabilitation.

14. Counsel was made aware of an Order applicable to Legion
Insurance and its insured in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and
elsewhere that all actions or arbitrations were stayed. The
Pennsylvania Order was made applicable to actions in the State of

New Jersey. Based on this stay, arbitration did not proceed in

3%
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this matter. (See Order regarding Legion Insurance Company dated
March 28, 2002, attached to Appendix at Pa 52.)

15. The stay in Pennsylvania, made applicable to actions in
New Jersey, was extended by Order dated September 25, 2002. (See
Order dated September 25, 2002, attached at Appendix Pa 64.)

16. The stay for matters involving Legion insurers and its
insureds continued to be stayed by further Orders. (See Orders
dated March 27, 2003, April 29, 2003, May 29, 2003 and June 25,
2003, attached at Appendix Pa 66, Pa 67, Pa 68 and Pa 69).

375 A Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs’ Complaint with Prejudice
was then filed by defendant Weichert.

18. The attorney handling the case for this firm left the
firm, causing a disruption regarding this matter. She advised
that counsel for Weichert had made representations that Weichert
would participate in the binding arbitration procedure along with
Woodmont .

19. Thereafter, this office provided discovery to Weichert,
reinstating the Complaint against Weichert on July 25, 2003. (See
Order dated July 25, 2003, attached at Appendix Pa 70.)

20. This office’s understanding was that Weichert would
participate in the binding arbitration with Woodmont.

21. A letter was sent to counsel for Weichert to confirm that
they would participate in the binding arbitration pursuant to the
Contract of Sale. (See letter dated July 9, 2003, attached at
Appendix Pa 72.)

22. On July 28, 2003 counsel for Weichert forwarded a letter
stating that they would advise this office regarding the
-4-
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arbitration pursuant to the contract. (See letter dated July 28,
2003 attached at Appendix Pa 73.)

23. On July 28, 2003 Legion Insurance was placed into
liquidation. This Order triggered the state guarantee associations
to begin defending policy owners.

24. For the first time, on August 22, 2003, this office
learned from defendant Weichert that they did not intend to proceed
with the binding arbitration pursuant to the Contract of Sale, but
would remain in this litigation.

25. Discovery was served on defendant Weichert, which was
returned as being served after the discovery end date.

26. A motion was brought pursuant to Rule 4:24-1 to extend
discovery for exceptional circumstances. This motion was heard on
October 10, 2003, and the Court denied that request. (See Order
dated October 10, 2003, attached at Appendix Pa 74.)

27. This appeal follows from a denial of the motion to extend
discovery as discovery is necessary for the proper prosecution of
this case.

28. Extraordinary circumstances are shown in this case, based
on information provided by prior counsel, who has since left this
firm, regarding Weichert’s participation in binding arbitration.
In addition, the stay of all litigation and arbitration for Legion
insureds put a stay on that binding arbitration.

29. The fact of prior counsel leaving the firm, the
representations made to prior counsel regarding this case going to
binding arbitration pursuant to the contract terms, and the stay on
that arbitration based on Woodmont having been insured by Legion

-5-
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Insurance Company are extraordinary circumstances calling for the
extension of discovery at this time.

30. A request is made for sixty days to complete discovery,
including interrogatories, depositions and expert discovery.

I hereby certify that the foregoing statements made by me are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I am
aware that if any statement made by me is wilfully false, I am

subject to punishment.
A

i Z firsge

ERIC L. GROGAN

DATED: October 23, 2003
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CERTIFICATION OF MAILING

ERIC L. GROGAN, ESQ., hereby certifies as follows:

1. On this date, an original and one copy of the annexed
Notice of Motion and Supporting Certification, together with an
original and three copies of the proposed Order, have been
forwarded to the Appellate Division Clerk’s Office, Hughes Justice
Complex, 25 W. Market Street, Trenton, New Jersey 08625 via Lawyers
Service.

2. on this date, a copy of the Notice of Motion, Supporting
Certification and proposed form of Order were sent via Lawyers
Service to the following:

Alan J. Baldwin, Esq.
20 South Street
Morristown, New Jersey 07960
Attorneys for Defendant/Respondent, Weichert Co.
Honorable Deanne Wilson, J.S.C.
Morris County Courthouse
Washington & Court Streets
Morristown, New Jersey 07963
I hereby certify that the aforesaid statements made by me

are true and correct. I am aware that if any of the foregoing

statements made by me are wilfully false, I am subject to

punishment. {/4

Lete Z/‘f e

ERIC L. GROGAN“
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THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS,

Plaintiff,
SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY

APPELLATE DIVISION

vs.
APPELLATE DOCKET NO. A-

WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,

WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, Sat Below: Honorable Deanne Wilson, J.S.C.
L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02

(formerly WEICHERT REALTORS),

Defendants.

APPENDIX TO NOTICE OF MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE AN APPEAL

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
COUNSELLORS AT LAW
570 W. MT, PLEASANT AVENUE

LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039
Telephone: (973) 994-6677

Attorneys for Plaintiffs/Appellants, Theodore and Francis
Vagias

Oon the Brief: Eric L. Grogan, Esq.
Of Counsel: Brian C. Harris, Esq.
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BRODERICK, NEWMARK & GRATHER
A Professional Corporation
20 South Sireet

973
for Defendant, Weichert Co.
:SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
THEODORE AND FRANCES VAGIAS, :LAW DIVISION -MORRIS COUNTY
Plaintiffs, DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
vs. Civil Action

ANSWER ON BEHALF OF
WEICHERT CO.

WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, LLC
and WEICHERT CO. (Formerly
WEICHERT, REALTORS),

Defendants.

WEICHERT CO. (herein Weichert), by way of answer to the
Complaint, says:

FIRST COUNT
1. The allegations of paragraphs 1, 2, 3 and 4 are admitted.
2. This Defendant has insufficient knowledge upon which to
form a belief as to the allegations of paragraphs 5, 6, 7, 8, 9,
10, 11, "12, 13, 14, 15,‘16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23 and,
accordingly, leaves the Plaintiffs to their proofs.

SECOND COUNT
1. This Defendant repeats its answers to the allegations of

the First Count as if set forth herein at length.
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2. The allegations of paragraphs 2 and 3 are admitted.

3. This Defendant has insufficient knowledge upon which to
form a belief as to the allegations of paragraphs 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9,
10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18 and 19, and, accordingly leaves
the Plaintiffs to their proofs.

THIRD COUNT

1. This Defendant repeats its answers to the First and Second
Counts of the Complaint as if set forth herein at length.

2. The allegations of paragraph 2 and 3 are admitted.

3. The allegations of paragraph 4 are denied.

4. Except to admit the January 11, 2000 contract, this
Defendant has insufficient knowledge upon which to form a belief as
to the allegations of paragraph 5 and, accordingly, leaves the
Plaintiffs to their proofs.

5. The allegations of paragraph 6, 7, 8 and 9 are denied.

CROSS-CLAIMS

FOR CONTRIBUTION
While denying any liability on their part, these Defendants
assert that if any award is made to the Plaintiffs, they are
entitled to contribution under the New Jersey Joint Tortfeasors
Act, as well as an allocation of fault as called for under the

Comparative Negligence Act.
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FOR INDEMNIFICATION
While denying any liability on their part, these Defendants
assert that their negligence, if any, was passive, vicarious and
secondary while the negligence of the other parties to this action
was active and primary, therefor entitling these Defendants to
indemnification by such parties. These Defendants in good faith
and at the direction of Co-Defendants may have committed a tort and
is, therefore, entitled to implied indemnity against Co-Defendants.

SEPARATE DEFENSES

FIRST SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs fail to state a claim upon which relief can be
granted.
SECOND SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs' losses, if any, were caused by co-Defendants
and/or third parties over whom these Defendants had no control.
THIRD SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs suffered no loss.
FOURTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs' recovery, if any, should be barred or reduced in
accordance with the law of comparative negligence.
FIFTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

These Defendants breached no duty owed to Plaintiffs.

3

falB //é)\3¢l—




)

SIXTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs' claim is barred by the doctrine of equitable
estoppel.
SEVENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs' claim should belbatred by the doctrine of mutual
mistake.
EIGHTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs' claim should be barred or reduced in accordance
with the doctrine of avoidable consequence.
NINTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs' claim should be barred by the doctrine of estoppel
by deed.
TENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs have waived their claim.
ELEVENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs' claim is barred by the Statute of Frauds.
TWELFTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs' claim is barred by the Statute of Limitations.
THIRTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

Plaintiffs’ claim is barred by the entire controversy

doctrine.

4
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FOURTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs have failed to mitigate their damages.
BRODERICK, NEWMARK & GRATHER

Attorneys for Defendant
Weichert Co.

sy~ YV

MARTIN NEWMARK

Dated: August 20, 2002

CERTIFICATION
The undersigned hereby certifies as follows:
1. That the within pleading was filed and served within the
time provided by the Rules of Court.
2. That on information supplied to the undersigned, the
matter in controversy is not the subject of any other action
pending in any Court or of a pending arbitration proceeding nor is
any such action or proceeding contemplated. I know of no other
party who should be joined in the within action.
I certify that the foregoing statements made by me are true.
I am aware that if any of the foregoing statements made by me are

wilfully false, I am subject to punishment.

2k O

Dated: August 20, 2002 MARTIN NEWMARK
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KRAEMER, BURNS, MYTELKA, LOVELL & KULKA, P.A.

675 Morris Avenue
Springfield, New Jersey 07081
(973) 912-8700

Attorneys for Defendants, Woodmont Properties, L.L.C. and

Woodmont Court At Montville, L.L.C.

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
DOCKET NO: MRSL-2245-02
Plaintiffs. :
Civil Action
vs.
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.LC.,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, ANSWER AND SEPARATE
L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. (formerly DEFENSES OF DEFENDANTS
WEICHERT REALTORS), WOODMONT PROPERTIES L.L.C.
and WOODMONT COURT AT
Defendants. MONTVILLE, L.L.C.

Defendants, Woodmont Properties,

LLC. ("Woodmont Properties”) and

Woodmont Court at Montville, L.L.C. ("Woodmont Court"), by way of Answer to the

Complaint of the plaintiffs, say:

S v os woN

FIRST COUNT

Weodmont Properties admits paragraph 1.
Woodmont Properties admits paragraph 2.
Woodmont Properties admits paragraph 3.
Woodmont Properties admits paragraph 4.
The advertisement speaks for itself, and reference is made thereto.

The promotional package speaks for itself, and reference is made thereto.
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7. The promotional advertisement speaks for itself, and reference is made
thereto.

8. The Map speaks for itself, and reference is made thereto.

9 The internet site speaks for itself, and reference is made thereto.

10. Woodmont Properties admits that plaintiffs met with Ed Tomback,
Director of Sales.

11. Woodmont Properties admits that plaintiffs met with Danielle
Intrabartola.

12.  Woodmont Properties denies that there were any rcpresentations or
promotional literature to cause plaintiffs to believe that the new home was located in
any municipality other then the Township of Montville. The home is located in the
Township of Montville.

13.  The Contract of Sale speaks for itself, and reference is made thereto.
Woodmont Properties denies any “"understanding” that the home was located in any
municipality other then the Township of Montville. The home is located in the
Township of Montville.

14.  Woodmont Properties admits that the title closed on November 8, 2001.
Woodmont Properties has no knowledge or information as to mail received by
plaintiffs.

15.  Woodmont Properties has no knowledge as to discussions between
plaintiffs and various third parties.

16. Woodmont Properties has no knowledge as to discussions between
Plaintiff, Theodore Vagias and postal employees.

17.  The letter written by plaintiffs speaks for itself, and reference is made

thereof.
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18.  The letter dated March 11, 2000 speaks for itself, and reference is made
thereof.

19. Woodmont Properties denies that there are any violations of the
Consumer Fraud Act, N.J.S.A. 56:A et seq.

20.  Woodmont Properties denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 20.

21.  Woodmont Properties denies the allegations set forth in paugrrgh 21,
except that the house is located in the "community” of Montville. Reference to 11{ house
being located “in the prestigious community of Montville," encompasses, and is
synonymous with the Township of Montville.

22.  Woodmont Properties has no knowledge as to the thinking process of
plaintiffs as to their decision to purchase the new home.

23. Woodmont Properties denies the allegations set forth in paragraph 23.

SECOND COUNT

1. Woodmont Court repeats all of the Answers of the First Count as if set
forth at length herein.

2. Woodmont Court admits the allegations set forth in paragraph 2.

3. Woodmont Court admits the allegations set forth in paragraph 3.

4, The written advertisement speaks for itself, and reference is made thereto.
w2 1.5, The written promotional package speaks for itself, and reference is made
thereto.

6. The Map speaks for itself, and reference is made thereto.

7. Woodmont Court admits that plaintiffs met with Ed Tomback, Director of
Sales.

8. Woodmont Court admits that plaintiffs met with Danielle Intrabartola.
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9. Woodmont Court denies that the promotional literature or
representations by agents of defendant indicated the property was located in the Town
of Montville, as opposed to the Township of Montville. Woodmont Court denies that
the location of the home was a material part of the transaction.

10.  The contract of sale speaks for itself, and reference is made thereto,

11.  Woodmont Court admits closing title on November 8, 2001, but has no
knowledge as to the receipt of mail or discussions as to mail by plaintiffs with third
parties.

12, Woodmont Court has no knowledge as to discussions between plaintiffs
and various third parties.

13. Woodmont Court has no knowledge as to discussions by plaintiff,
Theodore Vagias and postal employees.

14.  The letter speaks for itself, and reference is made thereto.

15.  The letter speaks for itself, and reference is made thereto.

16.  Woodmont Court denies any violation of the Consumer Fraud Act,
N.J.S.A. 56:A et seq.

17. Woodmont Court denies paragraph 17.

18.  Woodmont Court denies paragraph 18. Any reference in promotional
literature to the property being located "in the prestigious community of Montville",
encompasses, and is synonymous with, the Township of Montville. Woodmont Court
denies any misrepresentation.

19.  Woodmont Court denies paragraph 19.

WHEREFORE, defendants request judgment dismissing the Complaint, and seek
counsel fees and costs of suit, and any further relief which this Court may deem just

and proper.
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SEPARATE DEFENSES
EIRST SEPARATE DEFENSE

The Township of Montville is comprised of 3 contiguous neighborhoods, known
as Montville, Towaco and Pine Brook. The sole municipal entity is the Township of
Montville, which encompasses all 3 neighborhoods. The Township of Montville has:
one governing body; one police department; one school system for all public schools;
one library system, one Township of Montville Municipal Utilities Authority (water and
sewer) and one First Aid Squad. All real estate taxes for all 3 neighborhoods are paid to
the Township of Montville. Defendants properly advertised the home as being in the
“community"” of Montville. The various aforesaid public entities serve all residents and
businesses of the Township of Montville, encompassing all 3 neighborhoods.

SECOND SEPARATE DEFENSE

There was no misrepresentation. The new home purchased by plaintiffs is in the
Township of Montville. There is no separate "Town" of Towaco. There is no separate
"Town" of Pine Brook.

THIRD SEPARATE DEFENSE

All municipal approvals required for the housing development, including
subdivision approval, were obtained from the Township of Montville. Defendant
Waodmont paid all of the real estate taxes to the Township of Montville. The chain of
title, as well as the Deed to plaintiffs, demonstrate that the property is in the Township
of Montville.

FOURTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

The Township of Montville is synomomous with "Montville" or the “community"

of Montville. The sole governing entity is the Township of Montville. A postal system

designation for the convenience of postal employees is irrelevant and does not

5
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transform the Towaco neighborhood into a municipal entity. In addition, if plaintiffs
desire a “Montville" mailing address, plaintiffs can obtain a post office box with a
Montville address.
EIFTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Itis legally and factually impossible to provide plaintiffs with a Deed for a home
other than in the Township of Montville. The Township of Montville comprises the 3
neighborhoods as aforesaid. The Towaco neighborhood is part of the Township of
Montville.
SIXTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs have not sustained any damages. The value of the new home they
purchased is equal to, or in excess of, the purchase price they paid. Plaintiffs were, or
should have been aware, that the home they purchased was in the Township of
Montville, which encompasses 3 contiguous neighborhoods known as Pine Brook,
Montville and Towaco.
SEVENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
There was no obligation on defendants to discuss with plaintiffs the various
neighborhoods of the Township of Montville.
EIGHTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
. Defendants breached no duty owed to the plaintiffs.
NINTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Each Count of the Complaint fails to state a cause of action upon which relief can
be granted.

TENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

Plaintiffs' claims are barred by the doctrine of Unclean Hands.

6
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ELEVENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs' claims are barred by the doctrine of Laches.
TWELFTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs' claims are barred by the doctrine of Waiver.
THIRTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs’ claims are barred by the doctrine of Estoppel.
FQURTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Plaintiffs' claims are barred by the applicable of the Statute of Limitations.
EIFTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Defendants reserve the right to insert additional defenses and/or supplement,
alter or change their answer upon the revelation of more definite facts by the plaintiffs
and/or completion of further discovery and investigation.
SIXTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
Defendants hereby reserve the right to repeat and incorporate each and every
separate defense to be set forth by the co-defendant, Weichert Co. in its answers to the
complaint, as if fully set forth herein.
SEVENTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
The New Jersey Consumer Fraud Act ("Act") does not apply. Plaintiffs have no
standing to bring a claim. In any event, there is no violation of the Act by defendants.
KRAEMER, BURNS, MYTELKA,
LOVELL & KULKA, P.A.
Attorneys for Defendants,

Woodmont Properties, LL.C. and
Woodmont Court At Montville, L.L.C.

o A ) 3 =

DATED: August 27,2002 Sidney']. Bernstein
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DESIGNATION OF TRIAL COUNSEL
Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 4:25-1, the Court is advised that Sidney J.
Bernstein, Esq., is hereby designated as trail counsel on behalf of the defendants,
Woodmont Properties, L.L.C. and Woodmont Court At Montville, LL.C.

KRAEMER, BURNS, MYTELKA,

LOVELL & KULKA, P.A.

Attorneys for Defendants,

Woodmont Properties, L.L.C. and

Woodmont Court At Montville, L.L.C.

By:
DATED: August 27, 2002 Sidney J. Bernstein

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULE 4:5-1
1. I certify that I am not aware of the matter in controversy being the subject
of any other action pending in any court or arbitration forum.
2 I certify that no such action or arbitration proceeding is presently

contemplated.

KRAEMER, BURNS, MYTELKA,
LOVELL & KULKA, P.A.

Attorneys for Defendants,

Woodmont Properties, L.L.C. and
Woodmont Court At Montville, L.L.C.

DATED: August 27, 2002
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CERTIFICATION
It is hereby certified that a copy of the within Answer was filed within the time
provided by the Rules of Court.

KRAEMER, BURNS, MYTELKA,
LOVELL & KULKA, P.A.

Attorneys for Defendants,
Woodmont Properties, L.L.C. and
Woodmont Court At Montville, L.L.C.

Sidney J. Bernsfein

DATED: August 27, 2002



CONTRACT OF SALE OF LAND
AND FOR THE BUILDING OF A HOUSE

BETWEEN: WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, L.L.C.,

(SELLERS)
0
AND: 7%%0@? V%QS—
v es A
(BUYERS)

~ . :
PREMISES: 22, YoNMEWEW U\NE
BLOCK2:0l LOT42.12

MONTVILLE TOWNSHIP
MORRIS COUNTY, NEW JERSEY
DATED: \\R w.ku\ I\ , 2000
"aoncomucn-oowvm\m AT MOMTVILLUCONTRACY e |
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NOTICE
— To Buyer and Sefer:

Y0u Must Read Thug Notice Belore Signing

() The Supreme Coun of New Jersey requires real esiale brokers 1o give you Ihe following information before you sign this
contract. It requwes us to lef you thal you must read all of it before you sign. Here is the informalion for both buyer and seller:

1 Lam 3 real estale broker | represent the seller?. | do not represent the buyer!. The lille company does nol
represent either the seller or the buyer. Furthermore, both (he seller and the buyer should know that it 1s in my hinancial
inleres! (hat the house be sold and the closing be completed. My lee is paid only if that h; The litle Wany has the
same , for ilg i ium is paid only if that happens.

2 | am not aliowed. and | am nol qualified, to give either the seller or buyer any legal advice. Neither the [T5)
company nor any of is officers are allowed (o give exher the seller or buyer any legal advice. Neither of you will get any legal
advice at any point in this lransaction unless you have your own lawyer. If you do not hire 3 lawyer, no one will represent you
in legal matlers either now, or at the closing. | will nol represent you and the titie company and its officers will not represent
you in those makers

o 3. The contract attached lo this notice is the most important part of the sale. It determines your nghts, your liabikbes.
and your risks. It becomes final when you sign it - unless it is canceled by your lawyer within three days -- and when il does
become final you cannot change it, nor can any altorney you may hire thereafter change it in any way whatsoever.

4. The buyoi' especially should know that if he or she has no lawyer, no one viill be able to advise him or her what to
anse in ion with your purchasing this property. Those problems may be about various maters,

S. Whether you, seller or buyer, retain a lawyer is up lo you. It is your decision. The purpose of this notice is o make
sure you have some understanding of the transaction, the risks, who represents whom, and what their interests are, when
° you make that decision. The rules and regulations concerning brokers and lille companies prohibit each of them fom
suggesting thal you are better off without a lawyer. Il anyone makes that suggestion lo you, you should carefully consider
whose interest they are serving. The decision whether (0 hire a lawyer lo represent your interests is yours and yours alone.

The undersigned acknowledge that before signing the contract they received and r l’ @ copy of this Notice that is attached
s a cover page lo this Conlract of Sale. /' .

® Seller / H— (’

Seller

Date 5//._3/0} Date: / : /1—‘ 0/

[
J
I This sentence concering who the broker represents presumes that the broker represents the Seller This can be changed
1the broker is a buyer-broker or a dual agent. "
4¥ DOCSCONTRACTHWOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLICONTRACT 13.08 % 2
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INFORMATION STATEMENT

Buyers' jtorney: '

/ 6S
WX (ED ot (Chue

Telephone
Facsimile

Seller's Attorney:

STELLA V. BONDAR, ESQ.

Law Offices of Bruce D. Nimensky
119 Cherry Hill Road, Suite 110
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054
Telephone (973) 257-3100
Facsimile  (973) 257-3105

Broker(s):

ASSOCIATED SALES INC.

Ed Tomback

119 Cherry Hill Road, Suite 110

Parsippany, New Jersey 07054 West g way S 2
Telephone (973) 316-9400 . Ok
500 (w6 0—

Buyer(s): —7 A

[ M5 /59924580

F. VAGAS
Home Telephone % 7{
Office Telephone 20/~ 707 0875 b
Buyer(s) Social Security Number(s): /9 7'72'/%0

Seller: 3 }/ ;

WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, L.L.C.
119 Cherry Hill Road, Suite 110

arsippany, New Jersey 07054

lelephone (973) 316-9400

¥ DOC YL ONTRAC TS WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLI/CONTRACT 12 04 08 3
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CONTRACT OF SALE OF LAND
AND FOR THE BUILDING OF A HOUSE

THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT THAT WILL BECOME FINAL WITHIN FIVE
BUSINESS DAYS. DURING THIS PERIOD YOU MAY CHOOSE TO CONSULT AN
ATTORNEY WHO CAN REVIEW AND CANCEL THIS CONTRACT. SEE SECTION 23.0 FOR
DETAILS

THIS WRITTEN AGREEMENT IS KNOWN AS A "CONTRACT FOR SALE" and is signed on
)A‘M-(Mx% L[ . 2000

BETWEEN: WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, L.L.C.,
whose address is 119 Cherry Hill Road, Suite 110
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054
(hereinafter referred to as the "SELLER") who is also the BUILDER

AND: TweodoRE  \JAGIAS
tTANCES U
whose address is % !

N (=
FheciaS ~ NN, 0)oaf
(hereinafter referred to as the "BUYERS").

e

PREMISES: ¥ Bo‘l)»t)ufl/l— &
BLOCK 2I.01 LoT
MONTVILLE TOWNSHIP
MORRIS COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

DATED: XPWM mul‘ 1\ . 2000

Y DOCS-CONTRACTS- WOOOMONT COURT AT MONTVILLUCONTRACT 12 00.00 5
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1.0  BASIC TERMS
—
1.10 PURCHASE PRICE s_013 920

(THE "BASE PURCHASE PRICE")

1.11 EXTRAS AND OPTIONS AS PER $ BT
ATTACHED SCHEDULE (ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT A)

112 TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE s_ 619,990
(BASE PURCHASE PRICE PLUS EXTRAS AND OPTIONS) e

1.13 INITIAL DEPOSIT (UPON EXECUTION OF CONTRACT) § 2<DO

1.14 BALANCE OF 10% OF TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE s LS 49
(UPON COMPLETION OF ATTORNEY REVIEW)

1.15 ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT 10% OF THE TOTAL s o] ﬂ‘\ﬂ
PURCHASE PRICE (TO BE PAID AT THE TIME
OF COMPLETION OF FOUNDATION)

1.16 ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT 10% OF THE TOTAL s__ b Eﬂa
PURCHASE PRICE (TO BE PAID AT THE TIME
OF COMPLETION OF ROOF AND INSTALLATION
OF WINDOWS)

1.17 BALANCE TO BE PAID AT CLOSING OF TITLE $ “f7< 'o‘g 22
(TOGETHER WITH THOSE ADDITIONAL SUMS THAT
MAY BE DUE AT CLOSING PURSUANT TO THE
TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT)

1.2 ESTIMATED CLOSING DATE: nggz\‘ \ Az@ \
(NOTE: IF THE HOUSE IS TO BE BUILT, THEN 6 MONTHS FROM
THE DATE THE BUILDING PERMITS ARE ISSUED)

1.3 MORTGAGE AMOUNT: l“;OO 00V

1.31 DEADLINE FOR BUYER TO OBTAIN WRITTEN MORTGAGE
COMMITMENT: 11,200\

1.4  NAME(S) OF REAL ESTATE BROKER(S):

A) ASSOCIATEQ( SALES -ED TQMBAQK
B) _LAORMALE |\ LW 661~ Din L E™
WeataT Q?ul foes
Fasoo (0mam' s on_
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++5 PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: BLOCK __ 4.0\ LoT 4212
STREET ADDRESS: > %Onﬂ':&).eu\) Lrwes
1.51 ON AMAP ENTITLED . \MM&UIK&L

1.52 MUNICIPALITY OF MONTVILLE TOWNSHIP

16  DESCRIPTION OF DWELLING: KT V- H Greag
2 Bmrs L0 VE e OmAacce

1.61 PLANS DRAWN BY S YR 0)
(SEE RENDERING ATTACHED EXHIBIT B)

1.62 PLANS DATED: bllSl"ﬁ
1.7 COST OF SURVEY TO BE PAID BY BUYERS:  §350.00

COST OF STAKES/CORNER MARKERS
TO BE PAID BY BUYERS: $ 125.00 /EACH

20 CONSTRUCTION OF HOUSE The Seller has built or will build a house upon the
property described in Section 1.5 above. The Buyers agree to buy the house and property.
The house will be substantially similar to the house described in Section 1.6 above and as
provided in the specifications, if any, attached to this Contract as Exhibit "B". In the event the
house is to be constructed in accordance with an existing model, it is understood that the
decorations, wall coverings, furniture, upgraded items, options and extras are not included
unless otherwise specified in this Conlract. If the house has been partially or fully constructed
as of the date of this Conlract any difference between the plans and specifications and the
actual construction shall be determined in favor of the actual construclion. All selections in
place or installed as of the date of this Contract shall not be changed except pursuant to
Section 17.0 below.

2.1  SPECIFICATIONS The specification sheets attached to this Contract, if any, are
made a part of this Contract by reference. The specifications shall have the highest priority in
interpreting this Contract. Unless partially completed at the time of purchase, the "as built"
conditions of completed items shall take precedence over all documentation. Any inconsistent
lerms, provisions ur itemizations between the specifications attached to this Contract, and the
blueprints or specifications attached to the blueprints, shall be resolved in favor of (hc
specificalions attached to this Contract.

3.0 PROPERTY The property lo be sold consists of: (a) the lot designaled in Section 1.5
above; (b) the house lo be built or which has been built described in Section 1.6 above: and
(c) all of the Seller's rights related to the lot (hereinafter referred to as the "Property”).

4.0 PURCHASE PRICEThe Buyers will pay to the Seller the Total Purchase Price as
specified in Section 1.12, logether with those addilional sums that may be due in accordance
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with the terms of this Contract.
—

4.1 PAYMENTS The payments set forth in Sections 1.13 through 1 16 (hereinafter
referred to as the “Progress Paymenls®) may be by personal check, payable to the Seller. The
balance to be paid at closing (Section 1.17) must be paid by bank, certified or New Jersey
Altorney’s trust account check. However, no payment may be by third-party check. A “third-
party check" is a check that is endorsed to a payee who is not on the face of the check. Any
payments, which may be made by personal check, shall be subject to collection. In the event
any personal check is returned to Seller as uncollectible, the Buyers will be deemed in default
and the Seller will not be obligated io perform its obligations under this Contract.

4.2 PROGRESS PAYMENTS In the event the Buyers fail to make any of the
Progress Payments set forth in Sections 1.14, 1.15 and 1.16, the Seller shall have the option
to terminate this Contract. In the event the Seller elects nol to terminate the contract, Seller
shall be entitled to an additional payment at the time of closing title in addition to the balance
of the Total Purchase Price set forth in Section 1.12 above. This payment shall be in an
amount equal to the prime rate of interest plus 2% applied to lhe unpaid progress payment
from the date upon which it was due through the date of the closing of title. The "prime rate"
of interest applicable to this provision shall be the same as published in the Wall of Street
Journal from time to time.

50 BUYER'S REPRESENTATIONS The Buyers represent that they have sufficient

personal funds to pay the difference between the Total Purchase Price and the mortgage they
are 1o obtain and have additional monies to pay the closing costs. The Buyers understand
that the Buyers' closing costs may include the Buyer's attorney’s fee, recording fees, survey,
charges imposed by the morigage lender, litle search and insurance fees and charges
specified in this Contract.

6.0 MORTGAGE CONTINGENCY The Buyers agree to immediately apply for a mortgage
loan. Buyer agrees lo pay not more than three (3) points. Buyer shall apply for a conventional
mortgage with a thirty (30) year term at prevailing interest rates. If Buyer has not obtained a
wrilten mortgage commitment, or if the Buyer has not notified the Seller, in writing, of Buyers'
decision to terminate the transaction because Buyer has failed to obtain a morigage
commitment, on or before the date set forth in Section 1.31 above, then the mortgage
contingency shall be deemed waived and the contract shall be in full force and effect. The
method of notifying the other party shall be in accordance with Section 28.0 below.

7.0 CLOSING DATE The Buyers and Seller agree that the date specified in Section 1.2 is
an estimaled date for closing provided Buyers timely salisfy or waive the morigage
contingency. The closing will be held at the LAW OFFICES OF BRUCE NIMENSKY, ESQ.,
118 Cherry Hill Road, Suite 110, Parsippany, New Jersey or the offices of Buyers' attorney or
Buyers' lending institution in the State of New Jersey as agreed by the parties. In the event the
Buyers or their lender. request the Seller to close in any location other than the offices of the
Seller's attorney, the Buyers agree to pay the sum of Three Hundred Fifty ($350.00) Dollars to
the Seller for additional attorney fees for the change of location in New Jersey. The transfer of
the Deed and the payment of all monies is called the “Closing”. If the Buyer shall not close
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utle by the tenth (10th) day following receipt of notice that Seller has or will obtain a Certificate
f2"Occupancy by said tenth (10") day. then the Buyer will reimburse the Seller for all carrying
costs from the dale set for closing in the notice through the actual date of closing The Buyer
will not be required to pay lhis charge if the Seller has adjourned the closing. "Carrying Cosls”
means real estate laxes, ulilities, insurance. and interest on the proceeds due lo the Seller at
the prime rate in effect as published in the Wall Street Journal. on the date of Closing plus two
(2%) percent. pro raled from the dale Buyers are obligated to close in accordance wilh this
Section o the date of actual closing. The Seller's remedy set forth in this Seclion 1S in addition
lo all other remedies the Seller may have pursuant to the terms of this Contract or as provided

by applicable laws.

8.0 TRANSFER OF TITLE Atthe Closing. the Seller will transfer ownership of the Property
lo the Buyers by a deed known as Bargain and Sale with Covenants against Granlor's Acls.
The Seller will also deliver an Affidavit of Tille and if the Seller is a Corporation. it will also
deliver a Corporate Resolution authorizing the sale.

8.1 POSSESSION OF LAND AND BUILDING(S) The Buyers may occupy the

Property and have all its benefits immediately upon the Closing. The Buyers' agents,
subcontractors and employees may enter the Property before Closing provided they first
obtain wrilten permission from the Seller. Entry without such written permission will be a
breach and default of the terms of this Contract. Entry by the Buyers or the Buyers agents,
subcontractors, employees or invitees will be at Buyers' sole risk. If the Buyers occupy the
Property prior to the Closing without the prior written consent of the Seller, the Seller may
declare the Buyers in defaull, and take any action permitted by law to obtain possession of the
Property.

9.0 BUYER'S AND SELLER'S PERFORMANCE

9.1 If the Buyers do not make the payments specified in the Basic Terms (Seclions
1.13 through 1.17) when due or do not perform their obligations required by this Contract the
Buyers shall be in breach, in which event the Buyers authorize the Seller lo keep the deposit
monies in Seller's possession lo the extent of ten (10%) percent of the Purchase Price
together with the cost of extras and change orders. When the Seller returns the balance of
any deposit monies to the Buyers, without interest, the Contract shall be deemed canceled.
Thereafter, neither of the parties shall have any further rights or obligations to the other. The
Buyers and Seller. agree thal it is reasonable and customary for the Seller to lose money in the
event the Buyers do not comply with their obligations under this Contract, but it is difficult to
estimate the exact ainount of the Seller's damages. As a result, the Buyers and Seller agree
that the amount specified in this Section is a fair estimate of the Seller's damages

9.2 The Buyers and Seller agree that in the event the Seller cannot complete the
dwelling and/or close tille with the Buyers (unless the Seller's failure is willful and solely for the
Seller's monetary advantage), the Seller will only be responsible to return to the Buyers all
deposit monies paid hereunder, without interest, together with the costs of any extras
previously paid
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10.0 TITLE The Seller shall convey marketable title to the Buyers. "Marketable Title" for the
W>rposes of this Contract means the state of title that a title insurance company licensed to do
tusiness in New Jersey will, al standard rates, issue a lille palicy to the Buyers

11.0 CONDITIONS OF TITLE The litle lo the Property shall be subject o the following

11.1 Building and zoning reslrictions and regulations of municipal, Federal and other
governmental authorities, in effect at the date of closing:

11.2  Such facls as an accurale survey may show provided it does not show any gores
or substantial encroachments;

11.3 Easements, restrictions and covenants of record or as granted by lhe Seller prior
to Closing provided the restricticns do not contain any forfeiture clauses;

11.4 The right of the public and utility companies in the street adjoining the property;

11.5 The standard and customary printed exceptions set forth in an ALTA form lille
insurance policy;

11.6 The lien of real estate laxes for the balance of the tax year (subject to the terms
of Section 15.0); and

11.7 Title which will not be insured at standard rates, or which is subject to conditions
other than those provided in Seclion 11 is "unmarketable title". If the title to the Property is
“unmarketable” and the Seller is not able or not willing to correct the defects which make litle
“unmarketable®, Seller will return to the Buyers all deposit monies, without interest, together
with the cost of any extras previously paid. After the deposit monies are returned to Buyers,
the Contract shall be deemed canceled. In the event Buyers shall fail to nolify Seller in writing
within forty-five 45 days of the date hereof of objeclions to Seller's state of title, Buyers shall
be deemed to have accepted Seller's state of title.

12.0 SELLER'S REPRESENTATIONS, PUNCH LIST AND WARRANTIES

121 The Seller will build the house in a good and workmanlike manner and will
provide good and proper materials for the construction of the house in accordance with the
plans and specifications. The Seller has the right o substitute materials of equal or better
quality than those provided in the plans and specifications or as shown in a Model house

12.2 The Seller will deliver, at Closing, a Certificate of Occupancy for the house or in
the case of unfinished items, a temporary Certificate of Occupancy with appropriate surely
posted if required by the issuing authorily to assure completion of the house. The house will
be considered substantially completed and ready for closing when a permanent or temporary
Centificate of Occupancy is issued. The acceptance of the Deed by the Buyers will indicate
that the Buyers acknowledge that the house is in good condition and ready for occupancy and
that the Seller has completed all of its obligations unless otherwise agreed, in writing, by the
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oarties at the ime of closing.

The Buyer shall accept the Seller's wrilten agreement (hereafter “punch list”) lo
complete the unfinished items after the closing of litle. The punch list shall be compiled by
both parties immedialely prior o the closing of title, and a walk-through shall te conducted to
prepare il. The punch list shall be signed by both parties, dated and attached lo the closing
slalement The Seller shall not be obligated to complete any unfinished items not set forth on
the punch list. No escrow will be established for the complelion of any items of construction

12.3 Al Seller's expense, the Seller will deliver, at Closing, proof of compliance with
the New Home Warranty and Builder's Registration Act (N J.S A. 46 38-1 el, seq ) No other
warranly, guaranly or representation, whether expressed or implied, is offered by the Seller.
The Seller is not responsible for the survival of any trees, shrubs, grass seed or soil erosion on
the Property

13.0 ADJUSTMENTS Taxes for the current year, meler, waler and sewer fees will be
adjusted as of the date of Closing. In the event any taxes charged after the Closing for the
construction of a new house or other improvements are for a period prior to the date of Closing
("Added Assessment”), Seller shall pay its share of the taxes upon receipt of a copy of the bill
for the added assessment. The Seller shall pay the Realty Transfer Tax imposed on the
transfer of title.

14.0 DELAY IN COMPLETION In the event completion of the dwelling or the issuance of a
Certificate of Occupancy is delayed for any reason including, but not limited lo, strikes,
weather conditions, delays in the furnishing of services by sub-contractors, delays in obtaining
malerials, delays in obtaining approvals or inspections for a Certificate of Occupancy, the
Closing date will be delayed for a sufficient time to allow the Seller to complete the dwelling,
unless the Buyers and Seller agree in writing to cancel this Contract. Any costs or expenses
incurred by Buyers due to delays shall not be the responsibility of the Seller, unless Seller has
villfully delayed the closing solely for the purpose of Seller's monetary advantage. In the event
any such condition results in a delay of the closing in excess of one (1) year beyond the
Estimated Closing Date sel forth in Section 1.2 above, the Seller shall have the right to
terminate this Contract.

141 GOVERNMENTAL MORATORIUMS OR BANS In the event the Seller is unable
lo complete the construction of the dwelling, and/or close title within one (1) year of the
Estimated Closing Date set forth in Section 1.2 due to the imposition of any municipal, counly,
state or federal moratorium or ban, or the withholding of any required permit or approval, the
Seller shall have the right to terminate this Contract. Thereafter, the Seller shall return all
deposit monies paid by the Buyers, without interest, together with the cost of all extras as set
forth in Section 9 above. For the purposes of this agreement the concept of "moratorium or
ban" shall include, but not be limited to, a restriction on new connections lo sanitary sewers, a
limitation of on-site sanitary disposal facilities, an exercise of sovereign jurisdiction over lands
designated as "wellands", or the unavailability of potable drinking water.

14.2 SELLER'S INABILITY TO OBTAIN BUILDING PERMIT In the event the
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construction of the house has not commenced prior o the execution of this Contract, Buyers
#=ee thal Seller's obligations pursuant to this Contract are conditioned on its ability to obtain
a building permil lo construct the house in accordance with the plans and specifications
described in Section 1.6 above.

In the event the Seller shall not obtain a building permit within sixty (60) days of the Buyers’
sauislaction of the mortgage contingency, the Seller shall have the right lo terminate the
Contract and shall refund all deposit or payments made under the Contract, without inlerest,
Ppursuant to Section 9 above. In the event a building permit cannot be oblained without the
approval of a variance by the municipal body having jurisdiction over such an applicalion, the
Seller shall not be required to pursue any such variance.

15.0 RISK OF LOSS If the Propertly is damaged and the cost of repair exceeds lwenly (20%)
per cent of the Total Purchase Price, the Seller will have the right to repair the damage and
complete the house or to cancel this Contract. If the Contract is canceled pursuant to this
paragraph, all deposit monies will be returned to the Buyers, without interest, pursuant to
Section 9 above,

16.0 LOCATION OF HOUSE The Seller shall position the house and driveway on the lot
and establish the elevation of the house, and its relative height in relation to the street. The
Seller shall also determine all issues as to site grading and may construct the house in
reverse, or “mirror image” of the plans. The Seller may consult with the Buyers as to the
position of the house and whether the house is to be built in mirror image, but the final
determination shall be made by the Seller.

17.0 EXTRAS, OPTIONS AND CHANGE ORDERS

17.1 Any extras, oplions or change orders not a part of this Contract may be ordered
only through a wrillen agreement called a change order with the Seller or the Seller's
designated representalive together with a thirty percent (30%) deposit paid within seven (7)
days of the change order. In the event the thirty percent (30%) is not paid within such time
period, the change order shall be void. The balance due for the change order will be paid at
closing. The subcontractors and employees performing construction work at the Property are
not Seller's designated representatives for the purpose of this Section. Seller shall have no
responsibility whatsocever for any option, extra or change order which is ordered through
anyone other than the Seller or Seller's designated representative, and any such extra, option
or change order will be omitted from the representations and warranties of the Seller set forth
in this Contract. If Seller receives a bill from any of its subcontractors for work ordered by the
Buyers directly through a subcontractor not authorized by Seller, the Buyers shall pay Seller
the full amount of such bill plus twenty (20%) percent at Closing, without any deduclion
relating to the quantity, quality or nature of the work performed.

17.2 Buyers acknowledge that the Builder will incur expenses in connection with the
ordering and installation of options and extras during the course of the construction of the
house Additionally, any options or extras installed do not necessarily add value to the house
in the event the Buyers do not close and the house must be sold lo other Buyers.
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.Accordingly, Buyers agree lo pay in full for any options and extras ordered during the
mortgage contingency period whether or not they are successful in obtaining a firm, wniten
commitment for the morigage loan. In the event the Buyers did not pay for the options and
extras, the Seller shall be enlitled to deduct the cost of the options and extras from the deposit
monies prior to returning the deposit monies to the Buyers. Therefore, the Buyers agree that
the Seller shall retain all inslalled materials concerning such options and extras

17.3 CONTINGENCIES Seller shall not be obligated to commence construction of
the home or the ordering and installing of extras until all conlingencies that are the
responsibility of the Buyers are satisfied or waived. However, if the house s under
consltruction, construction will not be delayed or allered by Seller pending the Buyers'
salisfaction or wavier of its contingencies.

18.0 SURVEY The Seller will provide a final survey prior to the Closing, which will be
certified, to persons named by the Buyers. The Buyers or their altorney will provide the names
lo which the survey will be certified not later than thirty (30) days prior lo the Estimated Closing
Date. The survey does not include: (i) stakes or other permanent markers; or (ii) a metes and
bounds description of the Property. The Buyers agree to pay the Seller the amount specified in
Section 1.7 for the survey at Closing. In the event that the Buyers order a staked survey, they
shall so notify the Seller not later than sixty (60) days prior to the Estimated Closing Date for
closing. The cost of each stake or permanent marker of $75.00 each shall be paid by lhe
Buyers. Please advise the surveyor and the Builder at the time that the survey is ordered
whether or not your clients have elected lo have stakes set.

19.0 BROKER The parties represent and warrant to each other that the Broker(s) named in
Section 1.4 was (were) the sole real estate Broker(s) or agent(s) responsible for Buyers'
introduction to the Property. The party who shall be in breach of this representation and
warranty shall be responsible for any resulting commission and shall pay for all costs relating
to the defense of a lawsuit commenced by a Broker or salesperson claiming a commission as
a result of a breach of the representation and warranty contained in this Section.

20.0 RECORDING The Buyers may not record this Contract. If the Buyers attempt to record
this Contract, or, in fact, do record it, such act will make the Contract void and the Seller shall
be excused from performing its obligations under this Contract. The Seller may keep the
Buyers' deposit money if this should happen and shall not have to complete the Contract.
This Section shall.not prohibit the Buyers from filing a Notice of Seltiement immediately prior to

Closing

21.0 ASSIGNMENT The Buyers may not assign, that is, give their rights under this Contract
lo someone else unless Buyers have obtained prior written consent of the Seller o assign this
Conlract.

22.0 BUYERS' CHOICE OF MATERIALS AND COLORS Buyers will make all selections,
including but not limited o their choice of roofing, siding, brick, cabinels, appliances, lile,
Mlooring, colors. and/or materials offered by the Seller within seven (7) days of the date of
execution of this Contract. In the event the Buyers fail to timely make their selections. the
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Seller shall make the selections lor the Buyers. The Buyers are advised (hal the Seller is nol
‘responsible to “chase” the Buyers lo make seleclions, and it is the Buyers’ responsibility to
msure that all selections have been made in a imely manner. The Buyers recognize that f the
house Is already under construction Buyers' selections may be limited

22.1 SUBSTITUTION OF BUYERS' SELECTIONS In the event that the Buyers have made
a selection, and the Seller subsequently is unable to obtain that color or item. the Seller shall
give the Buyers lhree (3) days written notice to make another selection. |If the Buyers fail to
make the substitute selection in writing within three (3) days thereof, the Seller will have the
nght to use its own judgment in lhe selection, and the Buyers will accept those colors. fixtures
and/or malerials selected by the Seller

23.0 ATTORNEY REVIEW The Buyers and the Seller may choose lo have an allorney
study this Contract. The attorney must complete his or her review of the Contract within five (5)
business days The five (5) business days are counled from the date of delivery of the signed
Contract lo the Buyers and the Seller The Buyer and the Seller may agree in wriling lo extend
the five (5) day period for attorney review. If an attorney for the Buyers or the Seller reviews
and disapproves of the Contract, the altorney must notify the Realtor(s) if any are involved in
the transaction, and the other party named in this Contract within the five (5) day period and
may include suggested revisions. Otherwise, this Contract will be legally binding as written.
The attorney must send the notice of disapproval to the Seller or Buyers. as the case may be.
and the Realtor(s) by certified mail, by telegram or by delivering it personally. The telegram or
certified letter will be effective upon sending. The personal delivery will be effective upon
delivery to the Seller or Buyer, as the case may be, and the Realtor(s).

240 FLOOD CERTIFICATION If the Buyers determine that the Property is located in
a designated Flood Zone or Area which requires Buyers to purchase flood insurance prior to
the mortgage lender advancing the morigage proceeds, the Buyers may terminate the
Contract by providing the Seller written notice within five (5) days of the date of this contract.
In such event, the deposit money shall be returned to Buyers without interest. If the Seller is
not in receipt of the notice required above within five (5) days of the date of this Contract, the
Buyers shall be deemed to have waived their rights under this provision.

25.0 - TRIAL BY JURY WAIVER The parties to this agreement waive lrial by jury in any
action, proceeding or counterclaim brought by either party against the other on any matter
arising out of or in any way connected with this Agreement and/or the Property, including, but
nolt limited lo, the construction of the house, repairs to the house, the relationship of Seller and
Buyer, the Buyer's use and occupancy of the house and Property, governmental approvals or
permits, alleged torts, negligence, fraud, misrepresentation or any cause of action legal or
equitable in nature. The terms of this paragraph shall survive closing of lille or termination of
this Agreement. It is the parties’ intention that any disputes that arise belween the parties
shall be resolved without trial by jury pursuant to the Alternate Dispute Resolution set forth in
Section 26 0 below

26.0 ALTERNATE DISPUTE RESOLUTION The Buyer and the Seller recognize and
acknowledge that a controversy or dispute may arise in connection with the dwelling and/or
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.1and to be conveyed pursuant lo this Agreement. The parties further acknowledge and agree

that it will be more expedient and cost effeclive to have any such dispute or controversy
1esolved by the Alternative Dispute Resolution rather than in a court of law. Therefore, the
parties hereto do agree that in the event of a dispute or controversy, for any reason,
concerning any malters, it shall be resolved and determined by a relired former Judge of the
Superior Court associated either with Jams, Inc. or Endispute, Inc., both located in Morristown,
New Jersey. In the event Jams, Inc. or Endispute. Inc. shall not be available, the parties shall
utilize the American Arbitration Associalion. The determination reached through this forum
shall be binding and conclusive on the parties and shall nol be subject to appeal or review
The dispute shall be submilted to Jams, Inc. or Endispule, Inc., who shall appoint one former
Superior Court Judge to determine the issue or issues in controversy or dispule. The cost of
the proceeding shall be equally divided between the parties and the parties shall abide by the
rules and procedures established through this Alternate Dispute Resolution method. The
terms of Ihis Section 26.0 shall survive the closing of title.

27.0 HEADINGS The headings contained in this Contract are for convenience only and
shall not be used in interpreting the meaning or scope of any Seclion.

28.0 NOTICES Notices provided in this Contract may be sent to the attorney for the Buyers
or Seller in place of the Buyers or Seller. All nolices shall be hand delivered or mailed by
centified mail, return receipt requested.

29.0 PARTIES LIABLE This contract is binding upon all parties who sign it and all that
succeed lo their rights and responsibilities.

30.0 COMPLETE AGREEMENT This Contract is the entire and only agreement between
the Buyers and the Seller. This Contract replaces and cancels any previous agreements
between the Buyers and the Seller. This Contract can only be changed by an agreement in
writing signed by both Buyers and Seller. The Seller states that the Seller has not made any
other contract to sell the Property to anyone else.

31.0 SIGNS The Buyers agree that they shall not, either before or after the closing of title,
place any signs, statues, notices, billboards or similar structures at, in, on or about any portion
of the Property (or in the dwelling or in automobiles exposed to view by the general public)
which is the subject matter of this Agreement for any purpose whatsoever, except “for sale”
signs permitted by law and any applicable homeowners association. This provision shall
survive the closing of title and delivery of the deed to the Buyers, and shall remain in effect for
a period of three (3) years after the date of closing title. In the event that the Seller enforces
this provision in any Court of competent jurisdiction, the Buyers shall be required lo pay the
Seller for reasonable altorney's fees and costs of suit, regardless of the outcome of any such
hitigation. 3

320 NOTIFICATION REGARDING OFF-SITE CONDITIONS Pursuant to the "New
Residential Construction Off-Site Conditions Disclosure Act.” P.L. 1995, c. 253 (C.46:3C-1 el.
seq ). Sellers of newly constructed residential real eslate are required to notify Buyers of the
availability of lists disclosing the existence and location of off-site conditions which may affect
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the value of the residential real estate being sold. The lists are to be made available by the
Municipal Clerk of the Municipality within which the residential real estate Is located and in
cther municipalities that are within one-half mile of the residential real estate. The address(es)
and lelephone number(s) of the Municipalities relevant o this project and the appropriate
Municipal Offices where the lists are made available are listed below Buyers are encouraged
10 exercise all due diligence in order to obtain any additional or more recent information that
they believe may be relevant to their decision lo purchase the residential real estate. Buyers
are also encouraged lo undertake an independent examination of the general area within
which the residential real estate is located in order to become famihar with any and all
conditions that may affect the value of the residential real estate.

The Buyers has five (5) business days from the date the contract is execuled by the Buyers
and the Seller to send nolice of cancellation of the contract to the Seller due to off-site
conditions The nolice of cancellation shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested
The cancellation will be effective upon the notice of cancellation being mailed. If the Buyers
do not send a notice of cancellation to the Seller in the time or manner described above, the
Buyers will lose and be deemed to have waived the right to cancel the contract as provided in
this notice.

Municipal Clerk, Montville Township
Municipal Building

195 Changebridge Road

Montville, New Jersey 07045-9498
Telephone (973) 331-3300
Facsimile (973) 402-0787

33.0 MEGAN'S LAW STATEMENT Upon New Jersey Law, the County Prosecutor
determines whether and how lo provide notice of the presence of convicted sex offenders in
an area. In their professional capacity, real estate licensees are not entitled to notification by
the County Prosecutor under Megan's Law and are unable to obtain such information for you.
Upon closing, the County Prosecutor may be contacted for such further information as may be
disclosable to you.

340 ROCK EXCAVATION Buyers and Seller acknowledge that Seller may encounter rock
during the construction of the footings and foundation of the house that cannot be removed
without blasting. . If rock is encountered, Seller will notify the Buyers of the rock condition
within ten (10) days of said discovery. Seller will further advise the Buyers of the estimated
cost of removing the rock as part of said nolice. Buyers will within three (3) days after receipt
of said notice, time being of the essence, determine whether the Buyers want to: (i) pay for the
cost of the rock blasting, or (ii) terminate the Contract. In the event Buyers fail to notify Seller,
in writing, of their election within said three (3) day period, the Buyers shall be deemed to have
elected to waive their right to terminate. In the event that the Buyers choose lo absorb the
cost of the rock blasting, or have been deemed to have waived the option to terminate, the
Buyers shall pay the estimated cost of rock blasting to the Seller within seven (7) days of
receipt of said notice The Seller agrees to accept the payment of the estimated cost of the
rock blasting as payment in full and neither side shall be entitled to any adjustment whether or
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. net the aclual cost of the rock blasting exceeds or is less than the estimated cost. In the event

that the Buyers elect to terminate the Contract, then all deposit monies and any payments for
options and extras shall be returned to the Buyers, without interest, and neither party shall
have any further obligation to the other.

35.0 RADON Seller agrees that Buyers shall be permilted to inspect the premises after
the clasing but not later than thirty (30) days after the closing for the presence of radon gases
in excess of 4.0 pico curries. In the event Buyers' inspection reveals radon gases in excess of
4.0 pico curries Buyers shall have the option lo have Seller install a fan exhaust. In the event
Buyers choose to have Seller install the fan exhaust, Buyers shall pay Seller $300.00
("Payment for Remediation"®). Within sixty (60) days of Seller's receipt of the Payment for
Remediation, Seller shall install the fan exhaust. Thereafter, Seller shall have no further
responsibility with regard lo radon gases. Seller shall assign to Buyer all warranties regarding
the equipment installed.

36.0 LANDSCAPING Seller shall top soil, rake, seed, hay and fertilize the lawn on the
Property ("Seller's Landscaping Responsibility”). Once Seller has completed Seller's
Landscaping Responsibility, Buyers shall assume all responsibility, and be solely responsible
for the watering, fertilization and maintenance of the lawn. Buyers hereby release Seller from
any responsibility for lack of grass growth due to any conditions, including but not limited to
soil erosion.

SIGNED AND AGREED TO BY:
DATE: BUYER(83]:

/ 120/

| £,
S

As to Buyer(s) BUYER

WITNESSED OR ATTESTED: DATE: SELLER:
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE,
LL.C.. a New'Jersey Limited Liability

e g

As to Seller
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' BRODERICK, NEWMARK 8 CRATHER
A PROFISMONAL CORPORATION
ATTORNE''S AT LAW
EDWARD F BRODERICK. JR* 20 SOUTH STREET E F. BRODERICK (1929-1987)
MARTIN NEWMARK MORRISTOWN, N.J. 07960 I EZRA NEWMARK (1925-1979)
FRANCIS C CRATHER™ V358 soba X
Y (973) 5384242 CAROLYN N. DALY
* CURTITIED BY THE SUPRTME COURT g —_—
e SO FAX (973) 538-2509 S MIMBIR Of NJ AND NY BARS

* MIMBIR OF NJ AND IDAMO BARS
* CHRTIID Y THE 3UPR1IME COVRT
OF MJ A3 A MATIIMONIAL LAW ATTORNIY
* 1110V AMERICAN ACADIMY OF January 3, 2003
MATRINOMIAL LAW YIRS

Honorable Barbara Zucker-Zarett, J.S.C.
Morris County Courthouse

P.0O. Box 910

Morristown, NJ 07963-0910

Re: Weichert Co., et als ads Vagias
Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02

Dear Judge Zucker-Zarett:

Pending before Your Honor is a motion brought by the defendant,
Woodmont Court at Montville, LLC, to dismiss the plaintiffs’
Complaint and to enforce an arbitration clause contained in the real
estate contract negotiated between the parties. The plaintiff has
now filed opposition to that motion and asserts the legal defense of
fraud in the inducement, contending that the arbitration clause was
contained in a contract which was, itself, induced by the underlying
fraud. Plaintiffs argue that this makes the contract "“void or
voidable” and that, therefore, the arbitration clause should not be
enforced.

New Jersey law is clear and to the contrary. 1In Yan Syoc v.

Walter, 259 N.J, Super, 357 (App. Div. 1992), cert. denied 133 N.J.
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January 3, 2003
Page 2

430 (1993) the Appellate Division affirmed the decision of a trial
court which had granted summary judgment dismissing the plaintiffs’
Complaint. The plaintiffs had started their action in order to bar
arbitration pursuant to an arbitration clause contained in a
construction contract entered into between plaintiffs and the
defendant. The trial ivdre had based his decision or Prima R=in:
Corp. v. Flood & Conklin Manufacturing Co., 388 U.S. 395, 87 S.Ct
1801, 18 L.Ed. 2d 1270 (1967) which held that “absent a claim of
fraud directed at the arbitration clause itself, a claim of fraud in
the inducement of the contract is a matter for the arbitrators”. Van
Syoc at 339. The plaintiffs have offered no factual evidence
whatsoever to support an argument that the arbitration clause itself
was the product of fraud. If they attempted to do so, they would
fail.

Documentation previously provided to the court by counsel for
Woodmont Court establishes beyond doubt that the contract in question
was itself the subject of extensive negotiations between counsel for
the plaintiffs and the co-defendant and that the arbitration clause
was in the original proposed contract suggested by co-defendant’s
counsel and remained in each draft exchanged between the parties
thereafter. The language remained in the final draft which was

executed by the parties. The transaction has since closed and the
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January 3, 2003
Page 3
real estate conveyed to the plaintiffs. Far from being slipped into
the contract in a fraudulent manner, the provisions at issue were
accepted by the parties and left in the contract on the apparent
advice of counsel.

This court should enforce the arbitration clause and compel the
parties to resdlve their disputes in that fo-um

A Respec:ty;ly submitted,
aln §. Baldwin

AJB:mmo

cc: Francine Minervini, Esq.
Sidney J. Bernstein, Esq.
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C l.:C:- P :ﬂc&:l'
4 Datendants, Woodmont Properties, LL.G, and
mor At Montville LLC. :
b OPERIER COURT OF NEW JERCEY
CES VAGIAS, LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
~ ‘HEODORE and FRAN ISION: MOF
° Plaintiffs. -
Civil Action
s.
VOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC.,
VOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, ORDER
® _LC. and WEICHERT CO. (formerly DISMISSING COMPLAINT AND
VEICHERT REALTORS), COMPELLING ARBITRATION
Defendants.
°

This matter having been heard on the return date of a Notice of Motion of the

Joodmont defendants to compel arbitration and strike jury demand; and this Court

@ aving heard oral argument on January 10, 2003, this Court having read the Brief and

ertifications submitted on behalf of the Woodmont defendants, and having read the
dposing papers subml&ed on behalf of plaintiffs, and for good cause being shown;

[ ITIS,onthis_ /2 day of January, 2003 £i TAE - Woul T o€k

ORDERED, that the Complaint of plaintiffs be and hereby is dismissed, and the
A «)ﬁ,‘.ur THE W Wevinewl "D efessy

aintiffs shall be compelled to submit their ¢ ims‘\to arbitration, pursuant to the

| B: Zucker -Zarett, !n@

tor Court of New Jersey

sntract of Sale.
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° BB s
: @& 2 = .".,
JAN 10 o3
Alnmm:mm K Bty
L A Professional Corporation ettt
20 South Strest 5
NJ 07960 i
973-538-0084 e
for Defendant . Weichert Co. P
°® "SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
THEODORE AND FRANCES VAGIAS, . :LAW DIVISION -MORRIE COUNTY
Plaintiffs, nocm NO. MRS-L-2245-02
ve. x civil Action
[ ] . 3
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, Lic, 3 ORDER
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE,LLC :
and WEICHERT CO. (Formerly :
WEICHERT, REALTORS), E
¢ Defandants.
THIS MATTER being brought before the court by cthe firm of
o Broderick, Newmark & Grather, attorneys for defendant, Weichert
Co., and good cause appearing,
T 18 on this /D day of , 2003
° :
ORDERED that plainciffs’ Cm%llint is hereby dismissed without
prejudice for failure to answer interrogatories, and further
ORDERED that a copy of this Order be served on all parties
wicthin 7daya hereof.
__ opposed /
_J[ Unopposed
@
s s54a




IN THE COMMONWEALTH COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

M. Dianc Koleen,
Insurasce Commissioner of the
Commonwealth of Peansylvania,
v.
One ale 1 - e
Phiadenghin PA 19103 | Dockane. /3 /1.0 202
|

ORDER

AND NOW, thisZday of Vel .mz,upu:-mmm of the Petition
for Rebabilitation ('}eusoaj filed by the Insurance Commissicoer of the
Commonwealth of Penmsylvania (“Commissioner”), the Court hereby finds that it is in
the best interest of Legion Lnsurance Company (“Legioa™), its policybolders, creditors;
a0d the public, thet Legitn be placed into Rehabilitation ia aocordaace with provisions of
Article V of the Insurance Department Act of 1921, Act of May 17, 1921, P.L. 789, ag
amended, 40 P.S. §§221.1-221.63, and that sufficient grounds exist for the entry of =
Ordes of Rehabilitation (“Order™, based on Legion’s conseat to rehabililation under 40
P.S. §221.14(12). NOW, therefore, it is bereby ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND
DECREED that:

1. The Petition for Rehabilitation filed by the Commissioner is granted.

T a2 AP o



2. Effective April 1, 2002, Legion is hereby placed in rehabilitation pursuant

to the provisions of Article V of the Insurance Department Act, supra.

3. M. Diane Koken, Insurance Commissioner of the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania, is, and her successors in office are, hereby appointed Rehabilitator of

4 Legion, directed to take immediate possession of its property, business and affairs as
Rehabilitator pursuant to the provisions of Article V of the Insurance Department Act,

® supra, and to take such action as the nature of this case and the interests of the
policyholders, creditors, or the public may require.

{ } 4. The Rehabilitator shall have full powers and authority given the
Rehabilitator under Article V of the Insurance Department Act, supra, and under
provisions of all other applicable laws, as are reasonable and necessary to fulfill the

® duties and responsibilities of the Rehabilitator under Article V of the Insurance
Department Act, supra, and under this Order.

» ASSETS OF THE ESTATE

PS 5. As provided in Section 515(c) of Article V of the Insurance Department
Act, supra, as Rehabilitator, the Commissioner is hereby directed to take possession of

the assets, contracts and rights of action of Legion, of whatever nature and wherever
® located, whether held directly or indirectly. According to Section 515(c), supr, “the

° : ,0:53 /77
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filing or recording of this Order with the clerk of the Commonwealth Court or recorder of
deeds of the county in which the principal business of Legion is conducted, or the county
in which its principal office or place of business is located, shall impart the same notice

as a deed, bill of sale or other evidence of title duly filed or recorded with that recorder of

deeds would have imparted.”

6. All banks, investment bankers, or other companies, entities, or persons
having in their possession assets which are, or may be, the property of Legion are hereby
ordered to advise the Rehabilitator, and any agents and attorneys for the Rehabilitator
(collectively, the “Rehabilitator”) immediately of such assets and to identify such assets
for the Rehabilitator, and m further ordered not to disburse, convey, transfer, pledge,
assign, hypothecate, encumber or in any manner dispose of such assets without the prior
written consent of, or unless directed in writing by, the Rehabilitator. Any checks or
other payments which have, as of the date of this Order, been actually mailed or actually
delivered to the payee will, provided same are otherwise proper and in compliance with
relevant law, be honored without prejudice to the rights of the Rehabilitator regarding
recoupment from the recipient. Such persons and entities, and all other persons and
entities, are enjoined from disposing of or destroying any records pertaining to any
business transactions between Legion and banks, brokerage houses or other persons or
companies having done business with Legion or having in their possession assets, which

are, or were, the property of Legion.



7. All insurance agents, managing general agents, brokers or other persons
having sold policies of insurance and/or collected premiums on behalf of Legion shall
account for all eamed premiums and commissions and shall account for and pay all
premiums and commissions unearned due to policies canceled in the normal course of
bn;nen. directly to the Rehabilitator at the offices of Legion within 30 days of the date
of this Order, or the date of receipt, whichever is later, or appear before this COI;!! to
show good cause as to why they should not be required to account to the Rehabilitator.
No insurance agent, broker, or other person shall use premium monies owed to Legion

for any purpose other than payment to the Rehabilitator.

8. At the request of the Rehabilitator, all artomeys employed or retained by
Legion as of the date of this Order shall, within 30 days of such request, report to the
Rehabilitator the name, company claim number, if applicable, and status of each case or
marter they are handling on behalf of Legion. The Rehabilitator need not make payment

for any unsolicited reports.

9. At the request of the Rehabilitator, any company providing telephone
service to Legion shall provide new telephone numbers and refer calls from the numbers
presently assigned to Legion to any such new numbers and perform any other changes

4

y to the of the Rebabilitation of Legion.




10.  Any premium finance company which has entered into a contract to
finance a policy which has been issued by Legion shall pay the premium owed to Legion

directly to the Rehabilitator at the Offices of Legion.

11.  The United States Postal Service is requested to provide any information

requested regarding Legion and to handle future deliveries of Legion mail, as directed by

the Rehabilitator.

12. Ar” entity furnishing water, electric, sewage, garbage or trash removal
services to Legion shall maintain such services and transfer any such accounts to the
Rehabilitator as of the date of this Order, unless instructed to the contrary by the

Rehabilitator. '

13.  Any entity furnishing claims processing or data processing services to
Legion shall maintain such services and transfer any such accounts to the Rehabilitator as

of the date of this Order, unless instructed to the contrary by the Rehabilitator.

14.  Any entity which has custody or control of any data processing
information and records including, but not limited to, source documents, all types of
electronically stored information, master tapes or any other recorded information relating
10 Legion, shall transfer, at the request of the Rehabilitator, custody and control of such

records to the Rehabilitator.

5
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15.  Atthe request of the Rehabilitator, Legion, its affiliates, and its officers,
directors, trustees, employees, agents and attomneys, are hereby ordered to deliver to the
Rehabilitator keys or access codes to the premises where Legion conducts its business
and to any safe deposit boxes, and to advise the Rehabilitator of the combinations or

access codes of any safes or safe keeping devices of Legion.

16. Legion, its afTiliates, and its ofTicers, directors, trustees, employees,
agents, accountants, actuaries, auditors and attomneys, are hereby ordered to identify for
the Rehabilitator all of the assets, books, contracts, causes of actions, funds, documents,
records, files, credit cards, work papers and related documents, investigative materials,
or other property of any nature of or related to Legion, whether in paper, electronic,
magnetic, or other form, to tender or make readily available to the Rehabilitator, at the
Rehabilitator's request, all of the foregoing, and to advise and cooperate with the

Rehabilitator in identifying and locating any of Legion's assets.

17.  Except for policies or contracts of insurance, the Rehabilitator, in her
discretion, may affirm or disavow any executory contracts to which Legion is a party.
The entry of this Order of Rehabilitation shall not constitute an anticipatory breach of any

such contracts.




EXPENSES, POLICYHOLDER AND CERTIFICATE CLAIMS.
OTHER PAYMENTS AND LAWSUITS

18.  The Rehabilitator may, in her discretion, pay expenses incurred in the
ordinary course of Legion's business in rehabilitation and may, in her discretion, pay the
actual, nuomble. and necessary costs of preserving or recovering the assets of Legion
and the costs of.‘goiods and services provided to Legion's estate. Such costs shall include
but not be limited to: (a) reasonable professional fees for accountants, actuaries, attomeys
and consultants with other expertise retained by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Insurance Deplméem (“Department"), the Commissioner or the Rehabilitater to perform
services relating to the Rehabilitation of Legion or the feasibility, preparation,
implementation, or opem‘;o.n of a rehabilitation plan; (b) compensation and other costs
related to representatives and employees of Legion or its affiliates who perform services

for Legion; and (c) a reasonable allocation of costs and expenses associated with time

spent by Department per 1in cc tion with the Rebabilitation of Legion.

19.  Inthe event that this Court issues an order appointing the Insurance
Commissioner of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as liquidator of Legion, the actual,
reasonable and necessary costs of preserving or recovering assets of Legion and the costs
of goods or services provided to and approved by Legion (In Rebabilitation), under
paragraph 18 of this Order, during the period of Rehabilitation will be treated as “costs

and exp of administration,” pursuant to 40 P.S. §221.44.

7
° A58 K03 a



20.  The Rehabilitator may, in her discretion, pay claims for losses, in whole or
in part, under policies and contracts of insurance and loss adjustment expenses as
identified in Section 544(b) of the Insurance Department Act, supra, 40 P.S. §221.44(b),
provided, however, that the Rehabilila(m" shall not have the discretion to pay, and may

not pay, bad faith claims or claims for extra-contractual charges or damages.

21.  No payments of any type shall be made to any claimants of Legion as
identified in Section 544(c) through (i) of the Insurance Department Act of 1921, supra,

40 P.S. §221.44(c) through (i), except in the discretion of the Rehabilitator.

22.  All persons, in the Commonwealth or elsewhere, are enjoined and
restrained from: (a) instituting or further prosecuting any court action (whether atlaw, in
equity, or otherwise) or arbitration or mediation against Legion or the Rehabilitator; (b)
obtaining preferences, judgments, attachments, gamishments or liens, including obtaining
collateral in any litigation, mediation, or arbitration involving Legion, the Rehabilitator,
or Legion's assets and property; (c) levying any execution process against Legion, the
Rehabilitator or Legion's assets and property in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or
elsewhere; or (d) making any assessments or indirectly collecting such assessments by

serting them ofT against amounts otherwise payable to Legion.

23. Pursuant to Section 221.15(c) of the Insurance Department Act of 1921,
supra, the Rehabilitator is specifically authorized, in her sole discretion, to enter into

agreements to and otherwise take possession of the statutory deposits held by any state or

fa5? 2044
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temmitory and to do all things necessary to manage and apply the deposits in accordance
with any such agreements. -Legion shall not post additional statutory security deposits in

any state or temitory.

24.  a. All court actions, arhitrations and mediations currently or hereafter
pending agninn. Lé‘gion in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or elsewhere are hereby
stayed.

b. All court actions, arbitrations and mediations currently or hereafter
pending against ld.!-insured of Legion in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or
elsewhere are stayed for ninety (90) days from the effective date of this Order or such
additional time as the Rel;;ﬁiliutor may request.

25.  Nojudgment, order or arbitration award against Legion or an insured of
Legion entered afier the date of filing of the Petition for Rehabilitation and no judgment,
order or arbitration award against Legion or an insured of Legion entered at any time by

default or by collusion need be considered as evidence of liability or quantum of damages

by the Rehabilitator.

REINSURANCE

26.  The amounts recoverable by the Rehabilitator from any reinsurer of
Legion shall not be reduced as a result of this rehabilitation proceeding or by reason of

any partial payment or distribution on a reinsured policy, contract or claim, and each such



reinsurer of Legion is, without first obtaining leave of this Court, hereby enjoined and
restrained from terminating, canceling, failing to extend or renew, or reducing or
changing coverage under any reinsurance policy or contract with Legion. The
Reh_lbilitalor may, in her discretion, terminate, rescind, or commute any contract with a

reinsurer or reinsurers.
w W.

27.  The Rehabilitator is authorized to accept or reject new, existing, or
renewal business. In implementing this paragraph, the Rehabilitator shall have the
discretion to, inter alia, accept, reject, or cancel new, existing or renewal business, and

write renewal business for time periods less than one year.

28.  Until further order of this Court, all affiliates of Legion, persons,
corporations, partnerships, associations, accountants, actuaries, auditors, counsel,
custodians, and all other entities, wherever located, are hereby enjoined and restrained
from interfering in any manner with the Rehabilitator’s possession and rights to the assets
and property of Legion and from interfering in any manner with the conduct of the
rehabilitation of Legion. Those affiliates of Legion, persons, corporations, partnerships,
associations, accountants, actuaries, auditors, counsel, custodians, and all other entities
are hereby enjoined and restrained from wasting, transferring, selling, concealing,

terminating, canceling, destroying, shredding, disbursing, disposing of;, or assigning any
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assets, books, contracts, causes of action, funds, records, files, credit cards, work papers
and related documents, investigative materials, or other property of any nature of or

related to Legion, whether in paper, electronic, magnetic, or other form.

. P §

29..  All secured creditors or parties, pledgecs, lienholders, collateral holders or
o other persons chirﬁing secured, priority or preferred interests in any property or assets of
Legion are hereby enjoined from taking any steps whatsoever to transfer, sell, assign,
encumber, attach, dispose .of. or exercise, purported rights in or against any property or

L assets of Legion. -

NOT A DECLARATION OF INSOLVENCY

30.  This Order shall not be deemed a finding or declaration of insolvency such

| as would activaté the provisions of the Pennsylvania Property and Casualty Insurance

®
Guaranty Act, 40 P.S. §§991.1801-9911.1820, or the provisions of similar acts of any
other state or iermitory.
.
®




VIOLATIONS OF THIS ORDER

3L mmvﬂduqm‘ﬂhmhqhmh«—-
of Count.

JURISDICTION

32:  ThisCourt shall retain jurisdiction for all pwposes necessary to cffectuate

BYTHE

Certified from the Record
WAR 2 8 2002
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° ' IN THE COMMONWEALTH COURT OF FENNSYLVANIA
M. Diane Xoken, Insuranoe Commissioner, :
Ccmmonwcdthet?mqlvnin, . s
* v ! No.183MD.2002
um!umcm e
o
QRDER

AND NOW, this 25* day of Septemmber, 2002, upon consideration of
the Petition for Liquidstion fled by the Rehabilitator of Legion Insursnce

» Corpeny (In Rehebilitation, it s herby ORDERED s follown:
1. Ahauh.vlﬂbob&ldu_lh?oﬁﬁmfw”qnidn‘nnlﬁbb
b.m-m-a-ﬁnmmcw
» : 2. A Prehesring Conference will be held October 4, 2002, st 10:00
a.m. in Courtroom No. 2, South Office Bdldm; Harrisburg, Pnuylv-;in.
3. mmwuliup'mdﬂﬁeMbdwmoofm
o Prehewring Confercace by faceimils to al} entities or persons who have & elsim
sgainst Legion and have expressed sn objecticn to, or wupport of, the eotry of a
Liquidsticnt Order to the Rehabilitatoy,
o 4. The Liquidatar ahall cause notice of the Prehearing Conference on
the Liquidation Petition to be published in newspapers of geacral cireulation where
Legion Insurance Company (In Rebabilitation) has i1s principal places of business
‘. and in the national edition of The Wall Street Jowrnal,
®
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, s.m;mmnmnﬁuummmmsqmmah
anuothmzl.zoozom-hmhmymf(a)
additional dayy, Camuuunumndmamhdﬂquzm
ﬁduwhwuy,muﬂypmdh;whﬂmtuw Legion
hmcmmmwmoa)ummhucmm:
rmﬁmummnumdhmgsmmumum
‘December 1, 2002,

6. rm-m.umumaunrmrwzoorm
Mmzt.zmmbmbdufoummMnbNWlwﬂnMunb
make continued payment of claims uldni under policios of workers compensation
mmmw&muwmm‘«mm
ehhﬂth.ﬂgvﬁmhunuwﬂﬁuhmohdhhu'mm
fiatitory deposits for the benefit of ruch claimarms are not made available to the
R:hbiﬂmbrhpmvfﬂddﬁm;md,hwm,mmcnu
dmbmkeﬁdpmuﬂdh%.hnﬂmldmbcﬂdﬂobm
svailable statutory deposits, the Rehabilitator may seak wuthorization from this
Court for nich payment, This revocation takes eﬁmunmnthnhubﬂiuu

,mtmxmmmmfummenmpmummiomlwm
tbiny(lo)dnyununwoﬂhh&du.

.MA.RY HANNAH LEAVITT, Judge
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[
IN THE COMMONWEALTH COURT OF PENNS YLVANIA
] :
M Diane Koken, [nswance
Conzmussioner, Commonweal:h
of Pecnsylvania,
Plainaff
 J v, No. 183 M.D. 2002
Legion Insurance Company,
Defendant
{ ] b : : p
Re: Petition for Liquidaton of Legion Izsurance Company (In Rehabiitauon)
AMENDED ORDER
() 3 gl
| AND NOW., this 27 day of March, 2003, our order 1n ke above-
¢cepnoned marter, filed March 262, 2003, and dated January 26% 2003 ;s amended
to reflect the correcied date of filing as fellows:
d "AND NOW, this 26" day of Marcb, 2003, afier roviewing the
Rcekabilitator's Motion tu Extend Stay of Litigston, it 1s hereby
ORDERED s follows."
® Lo all other respects, the order shall remain in cflect.
btz
MARY IIANNAH LEAVITT, Judge
{ ]
®
- fabte Al
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N THE COMMONWEALTH COURT OF PENNS\"LVANIA

M. Diane Koken, Insurance
Commissioner, Comronwealth
of Pennsylvania,

Plaintiff

v. . No. 183 M.D. 2002

Legion Insurance Company,
Defendant

Re: Petition for Liquidation of Legion Insurance Company (In Rehabilitation)

ORDER

AND NOW, this 29® day of April, 2003, after reviewing the
Rehabilitator’s Motion to Extend Stay of Litigation, it is hereby ORDERED as
follows:

The Stay set forth in Paragraph 5 of the September 25, 2002 Order is
extended for thirty-onc (31) days. Coust actions, arbitrations and mediations,
including but not limited to discovery, currently pending, or hereafier filed, against
Legion Insurance Company (In Rehabilitation) or its insured in the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania or elsewhere, are stayed beginning May 1, 2003 and ending May
31, 2003.

A
MARY HANNAH LEAVITT, Judge
Cortified from the Record
APR 2 9 2003
and Urger BxXt



IN THE COMMONWEALTH COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

M. Dizne Koken, Insurance
Comnussioner, Comunonwealth
of Pennsylvania,
Plzintiff
v. : No. 183 M.D. 2002

Legion Insurance Company,
Deferdant

ER

AND NOW, this 29" day of May, 2003, afer reviewing the
Rehavilitaior’s Motion to Extend Stay of Litigation, it is hereby ORDERED as
follows:

The Stay set forth in Paragrapn 5 of the September 25, 2002 Order is
extended for thirty (30) days. Court actions, arbitrations and mediations, including
but not limited to discovery, currently pending, or hereafier filed, against Legion
Insurance Company (In Rehabilitation) or its insured in the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania or elsewherc, are stayed beginning June 1, 2002 and ending June 30,
2003.

.

MARY HANNAH LEAVITT, Judge




v
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2003 EAVITT No.2121 P

IN THE COMMONWEALTH COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

M. Diane Koken, Insurance
Commissioner, Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania,

Plaintiff

v No. 183 M.D. 2002

Legion Insurance Ca:;plny,
Defendant

AND NOW, this 25® day of June, 2003, after reviewing the
Rehabilitator's Motion to Extend Stay of Litigation, it is hereby ORDERED as
follows:

The Stay set forth in Paragraph 5 of the September 25, 2002 Order is
extended for thirty-one (31) days. Court actions, arbitrations and mediations,
including but not limited to discovery, currently pending, or hereafter filed, against
Legion Insurance Company (In Rehabilitation) or its insureds in the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or elsewhere, are stayed beginning July 1, 2003
and ending July 31, 2003.

MARY HANNAH LEAVITT, Judge
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BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

570 W. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE

P.O. BOX 657

LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039

Telephone: (973) 994-6677

Attcrneys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias
Our File No. 244.14899

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
Plaintiff, DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
vs. Civil Action
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, ORDER

L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO.
(formerly WEICHERT REALTORS),

Defendants.

This matter having been opened to the Court on the application
of Braff, Harris & Sukoneck, attorneys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and
Frances Vagias, for an Order to Restore the Complaint; and the
Court having reviewed and considered }m FRd—Rauianc hoard-
the—argunents—afcounsedr and for other good cause having been
shown;

IT IS, on this 457.‘ day of J‘J‘Y

ORDERED that:

, 2003;

9 Plaintiff’'s Complaint against defendant Weichert' Company

is hereby restored; and it is further ordered that R/5a-
A 720




2. Payment of a $300.00 restoration fee to the Clerk of the
Superior Court has been made by the attached check; and it is
further ordered that

3. A copy of this Order shall be served upon all parties
within _l days of the date herein.

3
i

DEANNE M. WILSON
JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT

opposed

! unopposed

2. RAlba

B




BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK /
COUNSELLORS AT LAW
Ewnic L. GROGAN $70 W. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE Writer's
P. O. BOX 657 E-Mail Address
LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039-0657 elgrogan@bhs-law.com
(973) 9946677

Facsimile (973) 994-1296

305 Broadway, Seventh Floor
New York, New York 10007
(212) 599-2085
Facsimile (212) 8221479

July 9, 2003

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL/RRR
AND REGULAR MAIL

Alan J. Baldwin, Esq.

20 South Street

Morristown, New Jersey 07960

Re: Vagias, Theodore v. Woodmont Court at Montville, LLC
Docket No.: MRS-L-2245-02
Your File No.: 10783-02 (SJB)
Our File No.: 244.14899

Dear Mr. Baldwin:

This office represents Theodore and Frances Vagias.

The above parties claim that there was consumer fraud, commonlaw
fraud, breach of contract and envir>nmental contamination to the
property purchased. Given these claims, the homeowners hereby
request that this dispute be forwarded to alternative dispute
resolution, pursuant to Paragraph 26.0 of the Contract of Sale of
Land and for the Building of a House in this matter.

We request that you acknowledge that a conflict exists and that
this matter will be put to alternative dispute resolution.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Sincerely,

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
o

diﬁ/\ St

ERIC L. GROG

ELG/az

cc: Theodore and Frances Vagias
Sydney Bernstein, Esqg.

fa72 2Al724



BRODERICK, NEWMARK 8 CRATHER

A PROFISHONAL CORPORATION

® ATTORNEYS AT LAW
EDWARD F BRODERICK, JR* 20 SOUTH STREET E F BRODERICK (1929-1967)
MARTIN NEWMARK I EZRA NEWMARK (1925-1979)
FRANCIS G CRATHER™ MORRISTONEN: Me. 02 000 S
ALAN J BALDWIN® (973) 538-0084
—— (973) 538.4242 CAROLYN N DALY*
* CIRTIFIED BY THE SUPRIME COURT
o OF NJ A3 A CIVIL TRIAL ATTORNEY T gy
* CIRIVIED BY THE SUPREME COURY FAX (973) 538-2509 S MLMBER OF NJ AND N Y BARS
OF NJ A3 A MATRIMONIAL LAW ATTORNEY
* FHLOW AMIRICAN ACADEMY OF
MATRIMONIAL LAWYIRS July 28, 2003
[
Eric L. Grogan, Esg.
Braff, Harris & Sukonek
570 W. Mt. Pleasant Avenue
Livingston, NJ 07039
]
Re: Vagias v. Weichert Co.
Dear Mr. Grogan:
PY I have your letter of July 9.

I have discussed its contents with my client and will get back
to you as soon as a decision is made.

Meanwhile, please advise as to the status of your motion to
o restore.

Very truly yours,

-~ ',./
/ . ,/'_:’/\
57 L
L ] Alan J. Baldwin
AJB:mmo
o
®




v
D

: FILED

0CT 102003

DEANNE M. WILSOH
JUDGE SUPEZOR COURT

-
o

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
COUNSELLORS AT LAW
570 W. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE
P.O. BOX 657
NEW JERSEY 07039

LIVINGSTON,
Telephone: (973) 994-6677

Attorneys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and Francxs Vagias
Our File No. 244.14899

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
Plaintiff, DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
vs. Civil Action
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, ORDER

L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO.
(formerly WEICHERT REALTORS),

Defendants.

This matter having been opened to the Court on the application
of Braff, Harris & Sukoneck, attorneys for Plaintiffs, upon a
Notice of Motion extend discovery for exceptional circumstances
pursuant to Rule 4:24-1; and the Court not having received any
objection from the defendant; and this matter having been submitted
to the Court for ruling on the papers, pursuant to Rule 1:6-2; and
the Court having considered the pleadings; and for other good cause
having been shown;

IT IS, on this /0™ day of O Yooy , 2003,

ORDERED that:

e F9%

BY e e Rt e o e




De wed

3 15 Discovery is he extended for sixs ays from the date
of this Order, for completion f discovery, including

es, depositions expert discovery; and

interrogat

25 A conformed copy of this Order be served upon all counsel

within ] (2) days of receipt of same by attorneys for

Plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias.

_M%——-
S, C,
DATED: /O 0&Yoer D3 M?GEOF%SL?JP::%;&‘)U.

X opposed

unopposed
Qovusel's HIVe fpun owe Grm Yo Guotwar &
uot an ucq.)ahow:( Qurav msSrauce, Yoo {acr-
re wmams Yhat ®o'Thing e, (u Wul &l
Cor wove Waan Sl WweaYs — wo disaovey,
wo ligavon, uo arbpravon. IL toumsel wed
wes drloLiraty

ol Vit tgression Yuat weielart
o B o 5 et s
hoen porsved.” T Covisal “’“Ho“m“?
pression Yus¥ Wewphart wtd Ld'goed “Weivear
distovery Should have gieen OSSR e
wet atoucplshod aud Yo deseovery il
... o loug Yuwe passed befor€ auytily
Seaer DL AL T A s
Hat+ s wot énu erceptomal IraRIe TR T




EriC L. GROGAN

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

570 W. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE
P. O. BOX 657
LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039-0657
(973) 994-6677
Facsimile (973) 994-1296

Writer's
E-Mail Address
elgrogan@bhs-law.com

305 Broadway, Seventh Floor
New York, New York 10007
(212) 599-2085

Facsimile (212) 822-1479

December 2, 2003

Adam J. Baldwin, Esq.
Weichert Company

Broderick, Newmark & Grather
20 South Street

Morristown,, New Jersey 07960

RE: Client:
Plaintiff:

Our File No.: 244.14899

Dear Mr. Baldwin:

Theodore and Francis Vagias
Theodore and Francis Vagias

Enclosed please find a copy of an order dated November 20,
2003 denyin3y the motion for leave to appeal, executed by the
Honorable Howard H. Kestin P.J.A.D.

Very truly yours,

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
i SR
i L S

ERIC L. GROCAN

5 ¢
—

ELG/ep
Enclosure

206
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THEODORE AND FRANCES VAGIAS

o vs APPELLATE DIVISION
WOODMONT PROPERTIES LLC ET AL DOCKET NO. AM-000123-03T1
MOTION NO. M -001117-03
BEFORE PART: D
JUDGE(S) : KESTIN
AXELRAD
(]
MOTION FILED: OCTOBER 27, 2003 BY: THEODORE VAGIAS
ANSWER(S) FILED: NOVEMBER 03, 2003 BY: WEICHART CO
\ ; RECEIVED
| APPELLATE DIVISION
SUBMITTED TO COURT: NOVEMBER 17, 2003 Nov 2 0 2013
o ORDER SUPERIOR COURT
--------- OF NEW JERSEY
THIS MATTER HAVING BEEN DULY PRESENTED TO THE COURT, IT IS ON THIS
® 17th DAY OF _ NOVEMBER , 2003, HEREBY ORDERED AS FOLLOWS:

GRANTED DENIED O‘I‘HER

MOTION BY APPELLANT ( (X) )
- FOR LEAVE TO APPEAL

ey JFILED

WVZoOA -
° o
/':
--war-—-—v——« ~ Ve~

® maugmmm
® MRS L-2245-02 FOR THE COURT:

JUEAC / .  KEST
L A2l



BRODERICK, NEWMARK 8 GRATHER

A PROFESIONAL CORPORATION

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

EDWARD ) ICK, JR* 20 SOUTH STREET E. F. BRODERICK (1929-1987)
r“l?:cmn 3 MORRISTOWN, N.J. 07960 1. EZRA NEWMARK (1925.1979)
ALAN J. BALDWIN® (973) 538-0084

L (973) 538-4242

* CURTIIED BY TME SUPRIME COURT

OF W.J. A3 A CIVIR TRIAL ATTORNEY FAX (07;)—-’ -

AL R L rosm December 16, 2003 J 7 /
* FLLLOW AMERICAM ACADEMY OF , 4

MATRIMONIAL LAWYIRS ’ ,'/4 /

Morris County Civil Division JP

P.0. Box 910
Morristown, NJ 07963-0910

Re: Weichert Co., et als ads Vagias
Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed please find an original and a copy of a Notice of
Motion, an original Brief, an original Certification, two copies of a
proposed form of Order, two return envelopes and a check in the
amount of $30.00.

Please file the original Notice of Motion, returniﬁg the copy
stamped “Filed” to me in the enclosed envelope.

Please forward the remaining documents to the judge assigned to
rule on the motion.

Very truly yours,
e

7
O ——

Alan J. Baldwin

AJB:mmo /

Enclosures
cc: Eric Grogan, Esq.



"

BRODERICK, NEWMARK & GRATHER
A Professional Corporation

20 South Street

Morristown, NJ 07960

973-538-0084
Attorneys for Defendant, Weichert Co.

:SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY

THEODORE AND FRANCES VAGIAS, :LAW DIVISION ~-MORRIS COUNTY
Plaintiffs, :DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
vs. : Civil Action

WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC, : NOTICE OF MOTION
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, LLC
and WEICHERT CO. (Formerly
WEICHERT, REALTORS),

Defendants.

TO: Eric Grogan, Esq. 3
Braff, Harris & Sukonek
570 W. Mt. Pleasant Avenue
Livingston, NJ 07039

COUNSEL:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on January 23, 2004 I shall appear
before the judge assigned to rule on civil motions in the Morris
County Courthouse at 9:00 a.m. in the forenoon or as soon there-
after as counsel may be heard to seek an Order dismissirs all
claims against Weichert Co.

I shall rely on the Brief and Certification submitted

herewith.

A23a




Oral argument is requested.

BRODERICK, NEWMARK & GRATHER
Attorneys for Defendant,
Weichert Co.

ALAN J. BALDWIN

pDated: December 16, 2003
CERTIFICATION OF MAILING

T My name is Mary M. Onufrick. I am a legal assistant with
the law firm of Broderick, Newmark & Grather, attorneys for
defendant, Weichert Co.

2. On December 16, 2003 I personally mailed an original and
a copy of a Notice of Motion, an original Brief, ‘an original
Certification and two copies of a proposed form of Ordér to: Morris
County Civil Division, P.O. Box 910, Morristown, New Jersey 07963-
0910. '

35 Oon December 16, 2003 I personally mailed a copy of a
Notice of Motion, Brief, Certification and proposed form of Order
to: Eric L. Grogan, Esq., Attorney for plaintiffs, Theodore and
Frances Vagias, Braff, Harris & Sukonek, 570 W. Mt. Pleasant

Avenue, Livingston, New Jersey 07039.




I hereby certify that the above statements are true. I am
aware that if any of the above statements are willfully false, I am

subject to punishment.

Dated: December 16, 2003

2asa

g



SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY

MORRIS COUNTY — LAW DIVISION

Plaintiffs Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02

THEODORE AND FRANCES VAGIAS, Civil Action

vs.
Defendants

WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, LLC
and WEICHERT CO. (Formerly
WEICHERT, REALTORS), :

BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

BRODERICK, NEWMARK & GRATHER
20 SOUTH STREET

MORRISTOWN, NJ 07960
973-538-0084

Attorneys for Defendant,
Weichert Co.

On the Brief: Alan J. Baldwin, Esq.

AR bA



INTRODUCTION

The plaintiffs filed a Complaint on June 3, 2002 naming as
defendants the builder/developer which had sold them a new home
and Weichert Co., the real estate broker involved in the
transaction.

They allege in their Complaint that they were told by the
builder that the home had a “Montville address” while, in fact,
the home has a “Towaco address”. The plaintiffs concede that
the home is, in fact, located in Montville Township, New Jersey.

Discovery has.now concluded and the case is scheduled for
trial on January 22, 2004. The plaintiffs have not provided any
expert proof to establish their damages. Based on binding case

law the absence of such proof is fatal to their claims against

Weichert and these claims should be dismissed.



PROCEDURAL BISTORY

Plaintiffs’ Complaint was filed June 3, 2002. Weichert
Realtors is mentioned in only the Third Count of the Complaint.
In that count the plaintiffs allege that Weichert, through its
agent, failed to disclose material facts and made material
misrepresentations to them concerning the location and address
of their home. They allege that these actions violated the New
Jersey Consumer Fraud Act, N.J.S.A. 56:8-1 et seq. A copy of
the Complaint is attached to éhe enclosed Certification as
Exhibit A.

The Complaint alleges that as a result of the above
described conduct “plaintiff has suffered an ascertainable loss
of money as the value of their home is significantly less since
the home is located in the section of Towaco rather than in the
town of Montville”.

Plaintiffs made a motion which was returnable on
October 10, 2003 to extend discovery. That motion was denied.
A copy of Judge Wilson’s Order of that date is attached to the
enclosed Certification as Exhibit B.

Plaintiffs then filed a motion with the Appellate Division
for leave to appeal Judge Wilson’s Order. That motion was

denied by the Appellate Division on November 17, 2003. A copy

AR T



of the Appellate Division Order is attached to the enclosed

Certification as Exhibit C.

The case is scheduled for trial on February 23, 2004.



UNDISPUTED FACTS

1o Plaintiffs allege that Weichert violated the

New

Jersey Consumer Fraud Act, N.J.S.A. 56:8-1 et seq. (See Third

Count of Complaint).

2. Interrogatories were served by counsel for Weichert

Realtors on plaintiffs’ counsel on or about August 20, 2002 (See

Certification of Alan J. Baldwin, Exhibit D).

3. Question #9 of the Interrogatories asked that

plaintiffs

(See

Set forth in detail all losses plaintiffs claim to
have sustained in consequence of the alleged wrongful
acts of Weichert, Realtors or its servants, agents or
representatives.

Certification of Alan J. Baldwin, Exhibit D).

the

4. In response to Question #9 the plaintiffs answered as

follows:

(See

“Upon the advice of counsel, this question cannot be
answered as presently phrased. However, without
waiving the objection, the home, with an address in
Towaco is worth less than the comparable home located
in Montville. In addition, plaintiffs’ child goes to
the elementary school located in Towaco, rather than
in Montville. This answer may be supplemented.”

Certification of Alan J. Baldwin, Exhibit E).

513 Interrogatory #11 asked that the plaintiffs

F30a



Set forth the name, address and areas of expertise of
each and every expert who may testify for you at the
time of trial. As to each such expert, state the
subject matter on which the expert is expected to
testify, the substance of the facts and opinions to
which the expert is expected to testify, and provide a

summary of the grounds for each opinion. Attach
copies of all reports prepared by such experts to your
answers.

(See Certification of Alan J. Baldwin, Exhibit D).

6. In response to Interrogatory #11 the plaintiffs
replied as follows:

“I'o be supplied pursuant to the rules of court.”

(See Certification of Alan J. Baldwin, Exhibit E).



BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
COUNSELLORS AT LAW

ERIC L. GROGAN 570 W. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE Writer's
P. O. BOX 657 E-Mail Address
LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039-0657 elgrogan@bhs-law.com
(973) 9946677
Facsimile (973) 994-129

305 Broadway, Seventh Floor
New York, New York 10007
(212) 599-2085
Facsimile (212) 822-1479

January 9, 2004

Motions Clerk

Superior Court of New Jersey

P. O. Box 910

Morristown, New Jersey 07963-0910

Re: Vagias, Theodore v. Woodmont Court at Montville, LLC
Docket No.: MRS-L-2245-02
Our File No.: 244.14899

Dear Sir/Madam:

This office represents plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias
in the above matter. Currently, defendant Weichert Company has a
motion for summary judgment returnable on Friday, January 23, 2004.
Please accept the enclosed brief in opposition of the motion of
Weichert Company. Please forward this opposition to the judge
assigned to hear the motion. This office requests oral argument.

Very truly yours,

B@FF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
i
Lo A

W /‘f;?Zzu
ERIC L. GROG

ELG/ep
Enclosure
cc: Alan J. Baldwin, Esqg.

A3aa



THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
Plaintiff. DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
Civil Action

vs.

WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LL.C,
WOODMONT COURT AT
MONTVILLE, LL.C. and WEICHERT
CO. (formerly WEICHERT
REALTORS),

Defendants.

R S RSN S SRS SRS R SRS rS S SEEEE S NS ARSI EERSSERERS

BRIEF IN OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT BY DEFENDANT,

WEICHERT COMPANY.

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

570 W, MT. PLEASANT AVENUE

P.0. BOX 657

LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039

TELEPHONE: (973) 994-6677

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFFS, THEODORE AND
FRANCIS VAGIAS

OUR FILE NO.: 244.14899

ON THE BRIEF
ERIC L. GROGAN, ESQ.
OF COUNSEL

BRIAN C.

HARRIS

A33a



PROCEDURAL HISTORY

Plaintiffs filed a complaint on June 3, 2002 naming as
defendants the builder/developer of the housing development in
which plaintiff bought, along with the real estate broker on their
behalf with regard to the purchase of their home, Weichert Company.
Plaintiffs allege that Weichert, through its agent, failed to
disclose material facts and material misrepresentations to them
concerning the location and address of their home. They had been
advised that their home would have a Montville address when in fact
their home has a Towaco address. Plaintiffs also had been told
that their children would attend the elementary school in the
Montville Section of town. In fact, their children go to the
elementary school in the Towaco Section of town. Plaintiffs allege
that defendant Weichert Company violated the New Jersey Consumer
Fraud Act, N.J.S.A.56:8-1 et seq. (A copy of the complaint is
attached as Exhibit "A".)

In January, 2003 a motion had been filed by the developer,
Woodmont Properties, LLC to dismiss the complaint and move
plaintiff’s claims against Woodmont to binding arbitration pursuant
to the purchase contract. Weichert attempted to join the motion of
Woodmont to dismiss the case based upon a contract clause calling
for arbitration. On the date of oral argument, the motion was
granted dismissing the case and sending it to arbitration as to
Woodmont. Weichert’s request to join in the motion was denied.

Upon information and belief, counsel for Weichert had
discussions with prior counsel from this office that the parties

agreed that Weichert would also be a party to arbitration pursuant

23S



to the contract as opposed to this litigation. On that same date,
January 10, 2003 an order was entered dismissing plaintiff’s
complaint for failure to answer interrogatories against Weichert.

Discovery was slowed in this matter based upon several
factors. First the discussion between counsel that Weichert would
be a party to the arbitration which was applicable to the
developer, Woodmont Properties. Also, Woodmont Properties was
insured by Legion Insurance which had a stay of all litigation and
arbitration imposed by the court in Pennsylvania, made applicable
to actions in the State of New Jersey. In addition, the attorney
in this firm handling the case for plaintiff left the firm, causing
a disruption regarding this matter. Thereafter the case against
Weichert Company was reinstated.

On December 29, 2003 an expert report was served upon Weichert
Company from Matthew Nolan of Park West Property Appraisals, Inc.
(See copy of report of Matthew Nolan, along with cover letter,
attached as Exhibit "B".)

This case is scheduled for trial on February 23, 2004.



RESPONSE TO UNDISPUTED FACTS

Plaintiff responds to the statement of undisputed facts set
forth by defendant Weichert as follows:
Admitted.
Admitted.
Admitted.

1

2

3

4. Admitted.
5 Admitted.
6

Admitted.

an



COUNTER STATEMENT OF UNDISPUTED FACTS

1 On December 29, 2003 the expert report of Matthew Nolan
of Park West Property Appraisals, Inc., was forwarded to counsel
for Weichert Company. (See Exhibit "B".)

2. The report of Matthew Nolan sets forth a differential in
prices of homes comparable to plaintiff’s home in Towaco as selling

for $90,000.00 less than comparable homes in Montville. (See Page

| 9 of report of Matthew Nolan attached as Exhibit "B".)










ERIC L. GROGAN

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

ERIC L. GROGAN $70 W. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE
P. O. BOX 657

LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 0739-0657

(973) 994-6677
Facsimile (973) 994-1296

325 Broadway, Seventh Floor
New York, New York 10007
(212) 599-2085
Facsimile (212) 822-1479

December 29, 2003

Alan J. Baldwin, Esg.
Weickert Company

Broderick, Newmark & Grather
20 South Street

Morristown, , New Jersey 07960

Writer's
E-Mail Address
clgrogan@bhs-law.com

Re: Vagias, Theodore v. Woodmont Court at Montville, LLC

Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02
Our File No. 244.14899

Dear Mr. Baldwin:

Enclosed please find the report of Matthew Nolan of Park West
Property Appraisals Inc., which we have just received in the above
matter. Plaintiffs amend answers to interrogatories to identify
Mr. Nolan as an expert witnesses and to include Mr. Nolan’'s report.
Mr. Neclan may be called to testify at the time of trial.

Should you have ary gquestions, please do not hesitate to

contact me.

Very truly yours,

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

(
Ea
ver. aa
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ELG/ep
Encleosure
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Ve there anv 20p2rent phySiCal GehCr CeS Of CONBHONS 1Al woukd alleCt the ety e bvabidy of e proerly?
L] Shphon
umnwmmmmm.umuclmanmnnw.-nn-m
i N ¥ See aftached addendum
1 reseahed InE Subsecl market 2 10" COMQaADIE LGS 200 S3ies Ml 1€ Ihe INCS! ST 3J HOmMARE 10 ¢ SUDyEC! Droperty
6 Sales prce bom § ns na
a0l of 3 Nsings wom$ 9. ks 1129990
The of the able Sales betow refects narket 10achon 10 o between e Sales 0 e subrec! iy
(1] SUBJECT SALE2 I SALE3
2] Bonneeview Lane 15 Turner Lane
Admess 1 N) 07082
10 Subect X 46 M SW
e 795.000
2
Ode/Verisen Sowsces # 154018 cha
VAUE AOSTMENTS 1 1) Mapasren DESCRETON 1) SAdprnew
Sales or Fuancing
C
Date ol 79
No
View
Aduel
Above Grade
=] Roorn Count 10 S 1350 10 s 350 +2500}
Geoss Lvng Avea 3382 S b 4438 So i No
Basement & Finsied  [Fullfund IFulunt ~10000|
Roams Giade
o Gamge [ Garage
e I ‘ £ 3 A
Agwsied Sves Price G: (X L% G: 5%
N: 7.03%) 743760IN: 1. [} L3 0.06% 795450}
Pro § soid n 11/2001 300 wanthen 12 months. 50id wernthun 12 months INot s0id wantten 12
Puce ol r $ for $731642 s 3 s
minw.mnmn,-muummw—umdnnmlumﬂwm hmmumn
net ¢ Zon the market” No yeere observed such as “For Sale” or “MLS | " 3t the bme of
Sumunary of sales comparson a0 vatue conclusion  See Attached Addendum....
Tewpasismae X nw. [ sea plans on e bavs of Nt o
110 e
BASED OW AN EXTERIOR MSPECTION FROM THE STREET OR
SV, OF AT RELL PROPERTY AT 1 TWE SRLECT O o PORTTO B e coen o a eeT WL, A8
W o PIOARY by Untee ‘e N et B Tove v

AYRLT
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of e norme Dwriers Assocabon (HOAY?
150 Conol of Ihe HOA a0 e 3sbrec) (40nErly 15 3 PLICHD el un

Total Aareer o uney lotal namber of unts 0k
ot areen o s b sale Daa S
Was e proyee! crealed by he comers.on of ertieg o4 FUD? Oves TJ Mo Hyes. oot comersion
e ves [ uo DaaSouce
s he COTamon elements compieted’ D'H No W Ho. arscrde siatus of compietion
Dy the Hame Owners: ASSOX a0 Oes O wo wyes anan g otons
(4 3phcable) - - 15 tne Assocuion (HOA)? Ow Ow
e
ol pases o mamoes slues Total mamies o uts s0kd
Totat rumber of uruts reréed 613 rumder of unts lor sale
was o Ovw I & tye aveol convesion

Provect Type Dr:uym O secorgmome s heceaonl [ Aoworlowmrese [ Gooen [ wame [ ngwse [J
Condtson of the propct. Quakly of CORSIIUCHOn. U1 iMwr, 1C

e the comnon elements complete® [ ] Yes [ No Mo, acsode

vt any Common elemends Ieased 10 0 by the Home Dwhers’ A350c ahon? Ovwes One nyes suen 200 opeons
lachbes

PURPOSE OF APPRAISAL:  The purpose of s apprarsal is 10 estimate (he marke! value of the real proerty Ihat is the subject ol
Itus report based on a quantitative sﬂesa::ﬁpum umsos for use in a morigage hinance lransaction

OEFINITION OF MARKET VALWE:  The most probable price which a pr ty should bing in a competilive and open marke! under
all condhlions reqursile 10 a aw sale. the buyer and seller, each . knowledgeably and assuming the price is nol affected
Dy undue slimulus. imphcit in Ihis defintion is the consummation of a sale as of a ied dale and Ihe passing ol litle from seller 1o
mmrmnmmwyu)mmulmmmwumum‘m Ih parties ae well inlormed of well , and
¢ach acting in whal he considers his own best inlerest, (3) a reasonable fxme 1S allowed lor exposure in the open markel, (4)
15 Mage in lerms ol cashin U'S doltars of n lerms ol hinancial arrangements comparable iherelo, and (5) the price represents
normal consideration lor the property soid unallected by special or creative linancing or sales concessions” Qranted by anyone
associaled wilh the sale
2 1o the les must be made for special or creative fi Or sales conzessions. No adjusiments are necessary
ot mlsmchcg;wnwmm nrulmsm-esunaummMammmumaermum
since Ihe seller pays ihese costs in wrlually all sales transachions. Special or crealive fnancing adjusiments can be made 10 the
comparable proper! nymwumloum:mqwmnnemny:muananym»uwmmmmMmMmu
ly Of Iransaclion. Any adjusiment should not be calculated on a mechanical dollar lor dolias cos! of the inancing or concession
mummun should approximale the marker's reaction 10 the hinancing o concessions based on the
diSer's

STATEMENT OF LIMITING CONDITIONS AND APPRAISER'S CERTIFICATION
CONTINGENT AND LIMITING CONDITIONS:  The appraiser's certilication that appears in the appraisal report 1s subject 1o the
loliowing conditions
1 The appraiser will nol be responsible for matters of a legal nature that altect either the property beng appraised o ihe lile 10 1
The appraiser assumes Ihal the lille 15 good and marketable and, therelore, will nol render any opinions about Ihe lilie. The properly is
appraised on Ine basis of being under responsible ownership

2 The apprarser has provided any requited skeich in the appraisal repoet 1o show ol the
u;e skeich is included only 10 assist the reader ol the report 1n wisualizing ihe property and ) 1he appraiser's
ol s swe

3 The appraiser will nol g-ove lestimony or appear in cour! because he or she made an appraisal of the property in queslion, unless
specihic arangements 1o do so have been maoe beforehand

4 Iheumnwmmledmmwmlmmz'msecmim(sumuwmmn.M:ws.lumd
hazardous wasles. loxic subsiances. elc ) observed during Ihe inspection of the sub mefuwty of Ihai he or she became aware of
dunng the normal research involved in performing the appraisal Unless otherwise in the sal reporl, the appraiser has no
knowledge of any hudden or unapparent condilions of the pioperty or adverse environmenial condiions (inc Ihe presence of
hazardous was!es. loxic substances. eic ) ihal would make the properly more of less valuable, and has assumed hal ihese are no
such condihons and makes no quaraniees of warianlies, expressed of imphed. regarding Ihe condilion of the properly. The appraiser
will nol be responsible lor any such condilions that do exist o for any e ineening of lesting 1hal mighl be required 10 discover
wheiher such condilions exisiBecause the apprarser is nol an expe | i il leld of emaonmental nazaids, he apprarsal repon must
considered as an envionmen assessment of ihe propery

5 The appraiser oblained the informalion, estimales, and opinions Ihal were expiessed i Ihe apprarsal reporl lrom sources that he or
she considers 0 be reliable and believes them lo be lrue and correct. The appraiser does nol assume 1esponsibilily lor the accuracy of
Such ilems that were huinished Dy olher parlies

A6 The a.slu will nol disclose conlents of ihe appraisal report excep! as provided for in the Umilorm Standaids of Prolessional
ppraisal Prachice

7 The apprarser musl provide his of her prior wrillen consent belore Ine lender/client speciied in the apprarsal reporl can distribule
Ihe appraisal report (mcludm? conclusions aboul the pre value, the appraiser's identity and prolessional ions, and
telerences 1o any prolessional apprarsal organizalions ot ihe fm wilh which the appraiser is assacialed) lo anyone othes than ihe
tower. Ihe morigagee of ils SUCCeSSOrs and assigns, (he morigage insurer, consuttants. professional appraisal organizations, any
slate of lederally appioved Mllll!smm.NWWLM.M.UMIMMUNWMG siale or the
Disinct of Columbea, except thal ihe lender/chent may disiribule Ihe fepor! 1o data collection of service(s :;u
Oblain the appraiser’s priof wiillen consent Tne apprarser's wiitlen consent and approval musl aiso be before the appraisal
unne:ammdwmmwwmwwm-w.uﬂlcmm.m.salu.ummtﬂu

8. The apprarser has based hus or her apprarsal report and vahsalion conclusion for an arsal that is subject lo completion
amwec-monsoumwaahmnl:mlmlmummmmcm Lol =

9 lneimulwmbludhsotmwwimllmlwnwmmmhm aisal that is subject lo completion, repairs,
0f glietation: 101 1hal ¢ icn 0! the improvernents will be lo-mr?:n mvmm

i T e s e
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—_Desktop Underuriter Quantitative Ansiysls AppraisaiReport ryu  cwweos

APPRAISER'S CERTIFICATION:  The Apprarser certilies and agrees thal

1 (I)umumdncwnmwu '?v Wmman

cmu&s vw:' nsamr of ol ). 2)

[ ] tmcwm mtmmm&w sources, and (3) r mnv
nmw%mtwmmwg‘?mwm& mm

1 have researched nvmuwummuwwmumnmmmwnmumn
zunai'.a“uesuesmm'w 1hal are ihe Desl available able marke!
0212 exisls in the general marke! area 10 develop 3 refiable Sales COMpartson

3. I nave taken inlo consideration Ihe faciors that Wmnlummummmolmmmumu value in the

and professional analysis, 0pineons, and conclusions, which are
:w;m%?lmﬁmn;WIWWmeMhm

5. Immmwaw-mmnmmlw umesnonclnl mw&#lm”n&wﬁmuwﬁ"oﬁum
u W

87 38
%&
5
43
3
IEX
5

i
2

required 10 2 predetermined value ﬁwmmmm!msmcmﬂmcma% laled party. the
mounl of the vaive esl l.ll\nlla-nlmua Al resull, o the occurrence ol a subsequent even! i order mmm‘
ompensalion and/or ermployment lor isal. | 01 not base Ihe appraisal reporl on a requesled nummum lion,
specihc valualion, of mmnmamalxmwm

| estimated the market vaiue o the real property thal rs the subject of s based on [he sales comparison approach 10 value
further nlyMl:mdaedn:mlmluu’v'ulwmxlomw w-mulqwmmllnﬂm
Jevelop Ihem, unless | have noted olherwise in Ihis 1eport

m’:pmana limiled apprarsal, swncl 10 the lure Provision of the Umilorm Standards of Prolessional
3&'& a ol Ihe enmm dale aow"ml l have mmse indcaled in Bglml num":’&'-w m.g:: e
. apprarsal, in wnich case, ihe geoi ovision does nol apply

10 lﬁlmmMﬂlslMdlmlm uewmemﬁewm&lmwﬂnmmmm
lume associaled wilh the of marke! va I‘meﬂ wwummm-um fime
M- hood section of Ihs report lnemahumq wnwco«. h: meclmmyummm'mm
value 1s also consisient with ihe marketing lime noted in 1he Neighborhood sect

n | wmllv prepared all mr.lwuns and opivons m me rul estale hal were sel lorth in m apprarsal report | further cerlity
one provided on- of Ihis apprarsal

® SUPERVISORY 'S CERTIFICA ml' zmmwrwwwsujummmmmw he o she ceslibies and
agrees max | ou:gly superwise [he aopraser who prepared Ihe appraisal reporl, have examined ine appraisal report for c:

wilh m Unmmn landaids ol Prolessional Awingal ith!e lulee wih the stalements and conclusions of ihe appraiser, agree lo be

w‘ 0 Ty-sm cerlihcations above, and am taking lull responsidiby lor the aun-sn and ihe

1!

ne

a=m =

Y APPRAISER: SUPERVISORY APPRAISER (ONLY IF REQUIRED):

’Sg:ue v, S'Ng:m

Company Nariic  Parkwest Property Apprarsals Company Name
Company Address 119 Avenve, Ste B1 Company Address
Manasquan_N) 087162041

Dale ol R 10/08/200 Date of R /S

() State Celihcalion # 42800025600 Stale C ’
of State License # of State License #

Slale M State

Expuation Date of Cerbilication or License  12:31-2003 Expuration Date of Ces o License

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY APPRAISED: SUPERVISORY APPRAISER:

23 Bonneview Lane

Towaco, N) 07082 SUBJECT PROPERTY

() Dvd not inspect subject proper!
APPRAISED VALUE OF SUBJECT PROPERTYS ~va Dd i umuuswpclm I

EFFECTIVE DATE OF APPRAISAUINSPECTION 10/08/2003 D mm nleulw and exlenor of Wgﬂ:;:;ﬂly

le:llll't‘llll: B COMPARABLE SALES
fncGrogan €sq Did not inspect extenor of comparable sales om street
Company Name  Bea¥, Hanis & Sukonech
Company Address 570 West Mt Preasant Ave/Lmingston, NJ o2 spect euienor of comparable saies hom skees J yy«’
. TR TG aat wiroucen Ty ics Syvews Scrasit orany 030 WY W37 e 101 12 e Ui Tom
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= Quantitative Anslysis Appraisal Report W
Wi s Wie
2) Bonnwevaw Lane
N) 07082
3 Is Is
o i 2 T
Dea Vrcaon Sowces

TTSCARR 100 <11 Sdwwer s

Sumemary of sales COMp130n 0 vahue CONChyion

ot e G Ly Lried Syviem Sanast Coyur (300) W0 8137 TTn T
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- |
= Quantitative Analysis Appraisal Report o
T T} s 3 e
23 Bonmeevew Lane 9 Harbeson 12 Renshaw |7 Renshaw
Aodress N) 07082 Montviie, N) 07082 M) 07082 2082
to Subrect 0 41 M SW. 174 M S 1.02 M
Sales Puce na 99, k] 1]
PrceGooss Ly 3 2867 2149 522699
Duta"sderan Srcry 1530079 chhd 18%s cisd 1564769 cha
VAU DRSNS D{SCRIPTION OFSCHPION T+ 1) Sowwment | DFSCAPTION |- (1 Witnamen|  DESCHIPTION |1 Shcuwn:
o Fancng knv .
Concesvions (M7e- a 7o
Date of SajesTime 1/200)
Locatnn 3
Sue 1.23 ace 75 ace - 75 aco 46 ace-
Vew rerage paverage
Colow/ave IColon/ave ave ]
| Ackuat Age f13 ) 2 yrs (ef 1) 1 yrs (e 1) Cull) Cul) q
Congten
Above Grave 5 dorn.
Room Count 10 ] 350 | 10 5 3150 1 « 13 10 4 250 2
(G408S Lvwg Arrd 38251 43255q M 377, 34805 1 9 3,5705a Bt 25
Basement & Finshed  Fult/unt Fult/und
G T ) )-Corage b 2 s
|
el Aay : = -137. s - 2 L3 - 535
| Adpsied Saies Puce B [
of Comgaradles SRene L] 1 S7S200N: .21 93 461 863520}
Pro soid i 11/2001 $0k) windthen 12 months. 300 warnthan 12 months 30k warstheny 12 months
Price of Prox for 8731642 3 3

S
Analyws of any Curremt agyeement of sale. ophon. or lsheg of e Subyect peoperty aad anaiysss of ihe pror sales of Subjec!

Surtutiery 0 Sales Lo parison a0 vahue CoRChision

P4 T 1w €3 By Lot

Ve ¢ Comgamm

T
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Driavtifopoy dopioat o
Quantitative Analysis Appraisal Report i e
MWW BT [TTEH
i Ashiang Or
plorowie, N) 07082
96 M Sw T
1
3 o |
1521619 cha
DESCRIPTON + () $Azimens U SCRIPTION + () SAdnasient DESCRIZTION () SAdpnmren
179¢-

Average-
1.2) ace-

Sa It
BT «I1-]s 1. T1-Ts
NQ $ 3

Analyses of any current agreernent ol sale. 0pon. of listrg of Ihe subrect propesty i anakysrs of ihe prior sales of subye !

SurNTany 0f SalEs COMpaISOn anQ vaive CONCRSIN

2974
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TEXT ADDENDUM

0 Vo
Aocress 20 Soreview Lane Unt o
Ciy Tomecs County Morrs ________ Se ™ ZpCose 008
Lender/Chat Sraf, torra § Suhonech
COMMENTS DN NEIGHBORNOOD
'Nl“l“l\lwml-llmm It % 2 cul-Ge-5ac Gevelopment that comsests of larger scale homes of about J000-4000
square fem. Scl0ots, Shappng and Magpr hegh
he busy At 207. (l--_nu)"-uau-lvlk Tratfc can be seen and the day. Thes will heve on value. Future
markatabebty 18 Sverage.
COMMENTS OF SALES COMPARISON

Asrisal

Appraiser wes ashed 10 Qbthr market research for the Montville Twp arads. € ssantially 1o perform 8 Lenied
Lane i Towaco, M), The Owner's name 15 Vaguss. The scope of the 255gnment s 2 fokows: mm—um—“-“-—-mum
mﬂmc-_“l'mmmm-ﬁﬂ.mﬂhn““imMm'lnnm
POmOwners poy thew Lases 10 Mortwile Tws, 23 00 c‘—l”l’-m-mu.

Towaco Makng address. | 3 ehse 4 6ub,| Of COIE 10 80N, COUD we -n“
0 Montvile Twp. The followsng data has been presented for rewew. Mease note hat of the erere:
um-mumwnumunmlwn_mm“-munmm
wﬁ.nnmmNm“m“m*mu*-—mmnwuhm
mn-m—:d‘-buum—- Saass]-4
ffers nha, RN T
“I_ll_“lﬂl*m of external

ety horty nuunu-wunnnl-mmmum-nmnmm-mmu
12002. Sale ] 15 away 'rOm most esternal cbsolescence Snd was gven B 5% IOCION AORAITENt. SEREZ was Qven & S% dge adustment for an clow home. Sq A
OpAIMENts were given at $40/s!. AcTesge adpstments were gven al $50000/aC. Remisneng SopsUTNS geven Kor COMMON amensty dfferences.

FINAL RECONCILIATION
ARer adjustments weve made (o a sales the u-l-uﬂ- aged & ret prce of
$800000 ¢ - nnmmnﬂamn—unndm of

ahough sl homeowners oy Lses 10 Montwiie Twp, the home weth 2 '-um‘nu‘l.“ ln.-nd'-nlhnlm Top
maskng acdress.

24 §a
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SUBJECT PHOTOGRAPH ADDENDUM

Borrowss/Cliem  Vagas

Ajress 23 Bonmenew Lane

UniNo NA

Cty Towaco

Coypy Moems

lenger Chient  Bratt_Harns & Sukoneck

S N 2p Cose 07082

Front View

Development Entrance

Sireet View




COMPARABLE PHOTOGRAPH ADDENDUM

Sales Comparable 1
Front View

25 Mary Deve

aecM s

Sales Comparable 2
Fronl View

Sales Comparable 3
Front View




Ibacts "¢ ey A easdg

SRNCMR O s 210

Borgwer Clent  agas

Revess 23 Sonneven Lane

Unt No

Coury Mo SseM___ lpCoe 08

Ssies Comparabie 4

Front View

Aoovess 9 Oskwood Crt
Prox 10 Subyect 111 M SE

SsesPixe § 880000

GoossLmng Aea 4408

Tow! Rooms "

Toal Bedrooms  §

Toal Bevooms 1 %0

Locakon Average:
Wy 1S

Address

Prox 10 Subject
Sates Price §
Gross Livng Aiea
Total Rooms
Total Bedrooms
Total Bavooms.

257 a

CE e fi ey -y e avas




Lt Y 0 gt

COMPARABLE FHOTOGRAPH ADDENDUM

Uat o
Sate NI 29 Cooe 02082

Sales Comparable 7
Front View

Andress 9 Harbeson

Pex 1o Sutject 041 MiSw
dlesPrce § 989000

GossLvng Aea 4325

Toial Fooirs 10

Taal Begrorvns S

Towi Samicons 390

lecavon Average

Sales Comparable 8

Front View
ress 12 Renshaw
0 Subect 174ms
Sales Prce § 910000
CrossLving Aea 3480
"
4
150
Average

Sales Comparabie 9

Front View

L 3 7 Renshaw
ForioSunert 1R MiSW
Sales Puce § £10000
Cots Lving 2iea 3570

totat Rooms 1000

T)tat Begronrs .

Tola Batvooins 250
Lacao Average




Pubons; Roppvi Apgepcat, >
. Pabme, B |"11.

e 1 Py 014

Botowe/Clend  Vapas

Adyecs 22 Boouevew e

st Mo

Ciy Tomaco

Coowy Morm _____________ S N ZpCode 07082

Leager Cln'  Bea Wars & Suboneck

Address 8 Ashiand Dr
Pros loSubect 106 M SW
Sales Price § 800000
Gross Lwng Aea 3544

Tow Bxvoons 350
Location Average:

Address

Prox 1o Subject
Sales Price §
(uoss Living Avea
Tow! Roorns.
Total Bedroorns
Total Bathuooms

Addiess

Prox 10 Sutyect
Sales Puce $
Gross Lvng Area
Tota! Rooms

Tot! Batrwooms

253 a4
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SKETCH

Unet N
Couy Yos____ _ S N0 DpCoce 07002

- The Kent V
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. ' Hvare

Second Floor
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Hasee
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First Floor ¥
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't Rasigao ek

030926 (1

(Borowes Quner Vogas LencerClem B¢ § Suhoneck
W:ILM Adgiess  $70 West M1 Pleasant e 11}
Cety lowsco (Montwhemang)  Sipe N 2g 07082 Cily Sule M_ 2p
Census oact D8 APN Limvted Appraval Restrcied Coumy Mot
Pooety Type (%) Singlefamy  [J Lonco [ Townnouse [ 2 4 Famiy Meacd Use vamn O Ome:
Data Source(s) Usea ‘glm O wsRecors ] Aopearser Fuves ms Omne:
[Property Rights hop:asen Fre Simple
Locaron Uroan Suburban [ Huat Predominsat IMMM‘-GF Present and use [Land use change
Low
Hgh

[But up Over 75% 2575% Under 25% i One family —_SF ] Not ety
Giowth rale Rapa Satle Slow Owner 24hmdy L] Liely
Property values [_] Increasing Suvle Dechmng Tenat Maltr-lamvly —_%L_J In process
Demand/suoply (] Snortane In batance [} Over supply |L_] vacani (0-5%) £ Comme:cial — %fTo
[Marketing tme [ ) Under 3mos [ 3 6 mos Over 6 mos |[ ) Vacant (Over 5% ( ) %
FEATURE SUBJECT COMPARABLE #1 LOMPARABLE #2 COMPARABIE #3

JE9] Jism] A [T

S
Price/Gross Lveg Area |§ S als S §

Above Grade Totai_[Bedrooms | Bats !nallﬂmml Bains | Total |Bedrooms | Bams | Totat lwm Bains
Room Count
s

Gross Lwing Area st sq sqn
Basement (Beiow Grace)
(Heating/Cool
Garage-Carport
Porches Pato_Poot
(Overall Comparrson L5 TTsmiar CTwe TS0 [T Smiar [Jwier [(J5op [Jsmia e |
VALUE HAS BEEN ESTIMATED USING PUBLIC RECORD OR MLS DATA ONLY, ¥O PROPERTY INSPECTION PERFORMED UNLESS NOTED.
The apiarser has fesearcned e sales and Iisting hisiory of the sudject prepesty lor 1he past iinee years

Tne property has nol Wanslerred owne:ship or been listed for sale during Ins periog

The subnect was sold for § 01 (dae)

The subrect was Iisied ot § on (cate)

Commenls  Thus page omirted trom report Followng Limding Conditons Apply for the purposes of enclosed report

Valoe based on ] No exevor inspecron [ Catenor inspecion om me sweer
Estmaled Value lor Loan Purases §  nva 5.0 10/08/2003

PURPOSE OF THE APPRAISAL: The purpose of 1t 90153l 15 10 esLmale he markel valoe ol ihe reai property 11l s ine sudject ol s report
03520 uDOK 2 Quakia‘ive sales COMDAISOn ANJlys S 101 use i Ihe mOr Gage hrance Hansaclion

DEFINITION OF MARKET VALUE: The most probable price whict a properly should brng in 2 comgeltive and open marxe! under ail conditons.
1equisile 10 4 fau sale, ihe buye: anC seller each acling prudently and knowiedgeadly ana assuming ihe puice 1S not allected Dy unidue stemulus Inphit
0 15 Oelrwdn 15 e CONSUMMaNoN ol a sale a5 of 2 Spec hec cate and te passing of tlle iom seller 10 uncer conc:ons wheseby (1) duyer
310 seller ae Iypically molivatec (2) DM Dares are well 11kormed or well adwsed. and acing in wnal ey Consider thed bes! ieress (3)a
(easonable me 15 ailowea lor exposuie «n Ine ogen marke! (4) payment 1s made i levms of Cash in Unded States collas of i lerins of hiancial
rrangements compaable inerelo and (5) the pice represents ine normal consideralion for ihe properly sold urallecied by special or realive
hnancing of sale concessions granted by anyone asSOCaled wih tne sdle

LIMITED APPRAISAL: Iius apprassal 15 a L imied Appraisal subec! lo e Departure Provision of the USPAP that was adopled and romulgated by

ihe App:aisal Standaics Boare of Ine Appiaisal Foundaton Tnvs Limied Auprassal s niended to comply wih Standaros Rules (SH) 1 1.1.2a0g 1.5

4nd departs kom SR 1 3ang 1-4. 35 aliowed by USPAP

RESTRICTED USE APPRAISAL REPORT: The Restricted Use aisal Rey limits the use of this 10 the chiemt.

“w&:mmm'mm conclusions set forth in the .:'.5: em’l?mw properly witheut a ~ intormation
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SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY

L4 MORRIS COUNTY - LAW DIVISION
[
Plaintiffs Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02
THEODORE AND FRANCES VAGIAS, Civil Action
vs.
Defendants

WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, LLC

° and WEICHERT CO. (Formerly
WEICHERT, REALTORS),

BRIEF ON BEHALF OF WEICHERT CO. IN SUPPORT OF
MOTION TO BAR EXPERT TESTIMONY

MORRISTOWN, NJ 07960
973-538-0084

o Attorneys for Defendant,
Weichert Co.

On the Brief: Alan J. Baldwin, Eaq.



INTRODUCTION

Plaintiffs’ Complaint was filed on June 3, 2002.
Weichert’s Answer was filed on August 22, 2002 and was the first
Answer filed in this case. This case was assigned to Track I
and, therefore, had an initial 150 day discovery period.
Discovery would, therefore, have expired on January 19, 2003.

Plaintiffs made a motion returnable on October 10, 2003 to
extend discovery. That motion was denied. A copy of Judge
Wilson’s Order of that date denying an extension of discovery is
attached to the enclosed Certification as Exhibit A.

Plaintiffs then filed a motion with the Appellate Division
for leéve to appeal Judge Wilson’s Order. That motion was
denied by the Appellate Division on November 17, 2003. A copy
of the Appellate Division Order is attached to the enclosed
Certification as Exhibit B.

The case was arbitrated on October 9, 2003. Plaintiffs
then filed a Request for a Trial de novo and the case is
presently scheduled for trial on February 23, 2004.

On August 20, 2002 interrogatories were served on
plaintiffs’ counsel by counsel for Weichert Co. Interrogatory

#11 requested that plaintiffs

Set forth the name, address and areas of expertise of each
and every expert who may testify for you at the time of
trial. As to each such expert, state the subject matter on
which the expert is expected to testify, the substance of
the facts and opinions to which the expert is expected to
testify, and provide a summary of the grounds for each
opinion. Attach copies of all reports prepared by such
experts to your answers.
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Plaintiffs answered that interrogatory “To be supplied
pursuant to the Rules of Court”. A copy of the Interrogatories
and Answers are attached to the Certification as Exhibit C.

By letter dated December 29, 2003 plaintiffs’ counsel sent
to counsel for Weichert Co. an expert report. The report states
that it was signed by its author, Matthew Nolan, on October 8,
2003. Copies of the letter of transmittal and report are
attached to the enclosed Certification as Exhibit D.

This motion has been brought in order to bar the testimony

of Mr. Nolan at the time of trial.

2 Qb



BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

70 W. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE

P.O. BOX 657

LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039

Telephone: (973) 994-6677

Attorneys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias
Our File No. 244.14899

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS,

Plaintiff,
vs.
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,

WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE,
L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO.

DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02

Civil Action

SUPPORTING CERTIFICATION

(formerly WEICHERT REALTORS),

Defendants.

Eric L. Grogan, of full age, hereby certifies as follows:

1% I am an Attorney at Law of the State of New Jersey and an
associate in the firm of Braff, Harris & Sukoneck, attorneys for
plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias in the above matter. I make
this Certification in support of plaintiffs’ opposition to
defendant, Weichert’'s Motion to bar plaintiffs from producing
expert testimony at trial.

2. This matter regards the sale of a residential home to
plaintiffs. Allegations of fraud were made against the developer

and realtor.
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3% On January 10, 2003 a Motion was heard, filed by Woodmont
Properties, LLC to strike the Jury Demand or to Compel Arbitration
in this matter. The contract between the developer and the
homeowner had a term that a Jury Demand cannot be made and the case
must be submitted to arbitration.

4. Defendant Weichert attempted to join the Motion of
Woodmont to dismiss the case based on the contract clause calling
for arbitration. (Attached as Exhibit A 1is Weichert's
correspondence to the Court, dated January 3, 2003, calling for the
enforcement of the arbitration clause and calling for the parties
to be compelled to resolve the dispute through binding
arbitration.)

5. On the date of oral argument, the motion was granted
dismissing the case and sending it to arbitration as to Woodmont.
Weichert’s request to join in the motion was denied.

6. Upon information and belief, counsel for Weichert had
discussions with prior counsel from this office that the parties
agreed that Weichert would also be a party to the arbitration
pursuant to the contract as opposed to this litigation. (See
certification of Francine A. Minervini regarding discussions with
counsel and inability to serve an expert report prior to the
discovery end date, attached as Exhibit B.)

s On that same date, January 10, 2003, an Order was entered
dismissing plaintiffs’ Complaint for failing to answer
Interrogatories against Weichert. Upon information and belief,
there was no oral argument on this motion. (See Order dated
January 10, 2003 dismissing Complaint as to Weichert, attached as

Exhibit C.)
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8. The discovery end date of January 25, 2003 passed while
the case was dismissed without prejudice after prior counsel had
discussions with counsel for Weichert that the matter would be
moved to arbitration.

95 Woodmont Properties is insured by Legion Insurance. A
stay of all litigation and arbitrations was imposed by the Court in
Pennsylvania, and made applicable to actions in the State of New
Jersey. Based on this stay, arbitration did not proceed in this
matter.

10. A Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs’ Complaint with Prejudice
was then filed by defendant Weichert.

11. The attorney handling the case for this firm left the
firm, causing a disruption regarding this matter. She advised
that counsel for Weichert had made representations that Weichert
would participate in the binding arbitration procedure along with
Woodmont .

12. Thereafter, this office provided discovery to Weichert,
reinstating the Complaint against Weichert on July 25, 2003.

13. This office’s understanding was that Weichert would
participate in the binding arbitration with Woodmont.

14. A letter was sent to counsel for Weichert to confirm that
they would participate in the binding arbitration pursuant to the
Contract of Sale. (See letter dated July 9, 2003, attached as
Exhibit D.)

15. On July 28, 2003 counsel for Weichert forwarded a letter

stating that they would advise this office regarding the

3.
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arbitration pursuant to the contract. (See letter dated July 28,
2003 attached as Exhibit E.)

16. On July 28, 2003 Legion Insurance was placed into
liquidation. This Order triggered the state guarantee associations
to begin defending policy owners.

17. For the first time, on August 22, 2003, this office
learned from defendant Weichert that they did not intend to proceed
with the binding arbitration pursuant to the Contract of Sale, but
would remain in this litigation.

18. Attempts to retain experts were extremely difficult,
given the number of experts who had conflicts with defendant,
Weichert.

19. On information and belief, plaintiff’s expert, Matthew
Nolan visited the home of plaintiffs, Theodore and Frances Vagias
on October 8, 2003, the date noted on his report.

20. This office received the expert report of Matthew Nolan
on December 22, 2003.

21. This report was forwarded to counsel for defendant,
Weichert under cover letter dated December 29, 2003. (See report
and cover letter dated December 29, 2003 attached as Exhibit F.)

I hereby certify that the foregoing statements made by me are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I am

aware that if any statement made by me is wilfully false, I am

e

(e, 7 fFop,
ERIC L. GROGAN

subject to punishment.

DATED: January 12, 2004

4-
2Abba




L G e s S







uvimurtue Ve Aapm FIUNTAINI GAVEIS VoA Ime ain Tew wesw
VIS 20 AVVT 1E eI wait ey e w

Tolephone: (73) 9946677
Attorneys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias
Our File No. 244.140899 .

THEODORE and PRANCES VAGIAS, : SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
Plaintiff, DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
vs. Ciyil Acion
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,

COURT AT MONTVILLE, CERTIFICATION OF PRANCINE A. MINERVINI

WOODMONT
L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO.
(foxrmerly WEICHERT REALTORS),

Defendants.

Francine A. Minervini, of full age hereby certifies as
follows:

1. I am an attorney at law of the State of New Jersey and
was formerly an associate in the firm of Braff, Harris &
Sukeneck, attoxneys for plaintiffs, Theodore and Prancis Vagias,
in the above matter. I previcusly was the attorney
responsible for the handling of this matter. I make this
Certification in support of plaintiffs’s opposition to defendant,
Weichert’'s motica to bar plaintiffs from producing expert
testimony at trial.

2. I personally had discussions with counsel for
defendant, Weichert, regarding this case including the claims
against Weichert being removed fzom the trial calendar and being
subject to binding arbitration.

3. Counsel for Weichert agrsed that the case would be
moved to arbitration.
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4. The issues of retaining an expert and the critezia
regarding experts under the binding arbitration are set forth by
the arbitrator and are different than thoss in the tzial court.

5. Based upon representations by counsel for defendant,
Weichert, counsel for plaintiff did not serve an expert report
prior to tha discovery end date.

6. The information in plaintiff’s amendment to
interzogatory answers, the subsequently served expert report, was
not reascnably available or discoverable by the exarcige of dus
diligence prior to tha discovery end dates.

7. I acknowledge the gepuineness of my sigmature on this
facsimile document and will provide an original signatuxe if
requested by the court or a party.

T hersby cartify that the foregoing statements made by ma
are true and corract to the best of my knowledge and belief. I
am aware that if any statement made by me is wilfully false, I am

subject to punishment.
Le‘ / W\

Byt
DATED: January 9, 2004
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FILED

JAN 2 3 2004
BRODERICK, NEWMARK & GRATHER
A Professional Corporation ‘:Wﬂh‘i. WAiSON
20 South Street Imm _
Morristown, NJ 07960 4 ?
973-538-0084 f

Attorneys for Defendant, Weichert Co.
T T B et A g
: SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY

THEODORE AND FRANCES VAGIAS, :LAW DIVISION -MORRIS COUNTY

Plaintiffs, ;DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
vs. ; Civil Action
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC, : J ORDER

WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE,LLC :
and WEICHERT CO. (Formerly
WEICHERT, REALTORS),

Defendants.

THIS MATTER being brought before the Court by the firm of
Broderick, Newmark & Grather, attorneys for defendant, Weichert Co.

and good cause appearing,

IT IS on this a3r‘day of M 2004
E ¥ m atuuﬂ bvf Mtcm [FY euﬁw ;: 2;

e 't R0 muw

m&%%? e 1‘11&

Kevtl. 4 lafe ex 7ep ¢ / wt CertSedo
SR i Sogg e e s semt e Ll pasi

W o ke W ]

[? 74 re ’0
Soott, Wil getetuire. memelBl vil AR Ul s
Served (n@oory. ¢0oa 2% .2 ‘=
o DEANNEM. WiLsG) -5+

L Opposed
: Unopposed 5€ OF THE SLPENOZ T

—
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FILED
M3

BRODERICK, NEWMARK & GRATHER o 1 WSO

A Professional Corporation mﬂ"““‘““' :
20 South Street 2 i
Morristown, NJ 07960 i

973-538-0084

Attorneys for Defendant, Weichert Co.
:SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY

THEODORE AND FRANCES VAGIAS, :LAW DIVISION -MORRIS COUNTY

Plaintiffs, ;DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
vs. Civil Action
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC, : ] ORDER

WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE,LLC :
and WEICHERT CO. (Formerly
WEICHERT, REALTORS),

THIS MATTER being brought before the Court by the firm of
Broderick, Newmark & Grather, attorneys for defendant, Weichert Co.

and good cause appearing,

IT IS on this a,‘éay of JOWY , 2004

ORDERED that the plai fs are ed from producing expert
testimony M, and further doued

ORDERED that a f this Order (‘q,_nn-all parties
within ﬂays(teﬁm Served v Gourt -

J.s.cC.
Opposed

WILSO:!
“ Unopposed Tral wel «wot “ ?tit‘ii?"fv'wf‘ vo ¥/

www“md( depos Qd_ lquddhs proc Yo 7
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, HARRIS & SUKONECK FILED

ATLAW
. PLEASANT AVENUE JAN 8 1 2005
NEW JERSEY 07039 0.0AN
by L
for Plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias
No. 244.14899
THEQDORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: COUNTY
Plaintiff, DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
oy B R CivilAction = __
W MONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C., ORDER

WOQDMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE,
L.L.q} and WEICHERT CO. (formerly
WEIGHERT REALTORS),

Defendants.

This matter having been opened to the Court on the application of Braff, Hamis &
Suko attorneys for Plaintiffs, and on notice to attomneys for defendant, and the court having

consi the submissions and ts of counsel; and for other good cause having been shown,
7 :
ITIS, on this 3! day of Ja.— ,2004,
ORDERED that;

1. Defendants, Woodmont Properties, LLC and Woodmont Court at Montville, are
hereby barred by using the report of Robert Heffemnan at time of trial; and
A copy of this Order be served upon all counsel within seven (7) days of receipt of

same py attorneys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and F W

DATAD: wmmm i
X1 oppo m

%,ﬁ:ﬁfg

X 7ba
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BRODERICK, NEWMARK 8 GRATHER

A PROFEMSIONAL CORPORATION
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

EDWARD F. BRODERICK, JR* 20 SOUTH STREET L F. BRODERICK (1929-1987)
MARTIN NEWMARK L EZRA o

p 2 MORRISTOWN, N.J. 07960 FERMARK 088 1079)
ALAN 4 BALDWIN® BIAI-008S
v '"__ iy (973) 538-4242
OF M4 A3 A CIVIL TRIAL ATTORMEY I
* CIATINED BY THE SUPREME COWRT FAX (973) 538-2509
OF M AS A MATRIMOMIAL LAW ATTORNEY
° FILLOW AMERICAN ACABEMY OF

February 11, 2004

Eric L. Grogan, Esq.
Braff, Harris & Sukonek
570 W. Mt. Pleasant Avenue
Livingston, NJ 07039

Re: Vagias v. Weichext Co.
Dear Mr. Grogan:

Enclosed please find a copy of the Order signed by Judge Wilson

on February 6, 2004.
Very truly yours,
/Z\

(I'/
Alan J. Baldwin

AJB:mmo
Enclosure
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BRODERICK, NEWMARK & GRATHER
A Professional Corporation

20 South Street

Morristown, NJ 07960

973-538-0084
Attorneys for Defendant, Weichert Co.
:SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY

THEODORE AND FRANCES VAGIAS,  :LAW DIVISION -MORRIS COUNTY

Plaintiffs, :DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
vs. ; Civil Action
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC, : ORDER

WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, LLC
and WEICHERT CO. (Formerly
WEICHERT, REALTORS),

Defendants.

THIS MATTER being brought before the court initially on a
motion for summary judgment filed on behalf of Weichert, Realtors,
followed by a motion to bar use of an expert report also filed by
Weichert, Realtors and it appearing that the plaintiffs submitted
an expert report for the first time after the close of discovery
and after the case had been submitted to arbitration and the court
having ruled on the merits of the motions on January 23, 2004,
plaintiffs being represented by Braff, Harris & Sukonek, Eric L.
Grogan, Esq. appearing, and Weichert, Realtors being represented by
Broderick, Newmark & Grather, Alan J. Baldwin, Esq. appearing, and

the court at that time having ordered plaintiffs to reimburse

A78a




defendant for the reasonable attorneys fees associated with the

preparation, filing and argument of the motions and counsel having

submitted a Certification of Services,

IT I8 on this m.y of _d&lgq,_, 2004

ORDERED that plaintiffs reimburse defendants the amount of

$ l'{SD as attorneys fees amd—§——es—ctostsy and further

ORDERED that payment be made within 30 days hereof; and

further

ORDERED that a copy of this Order be served on all parties

within _q__ days hereof.

DEANNE M. WILSON, J.S.C.

Jhe lourt Coracolie, 10 Howure Lo

Ae ““‘#“““‘"‘"’ %Mﬂ st a‘,,<
gue . Aok of ;
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THOMAS N VAN
HERON ROAD .

i SPARTA NEW ERSEY 078743600 + Wamme

s - (973)729-1880 : :’a:‘:‘:&::-mm
m"-“‘"‘“m"” FAX: (973) 729-1224 = CHATIFIED BY THE SUPREME
LAWRENCE J. SUPP* COURT OF MNEW JSROEY ABA CVL.
JARROD C. COPRANCESCO
DEBORAN L SHEWARD-

il AL ottt o
b ook L it o

September 30, 2004

Clerk
MORRIS COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
LAW DIVISION
Washington and Court Strects
P.O. Box 910

Morristown, New Jersey 07963
Re: Vagias v. Woodmont Properties, LLC, et al

Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02
Our File No. 4413-25

Dear Sir or Madam:
Enclosed please find an original and one copy of the following documents:

1. Waiver of Notice and the Right to be Heard signed by plaintiffs’ attomey, Eric L.
Grogan, Esq.

2. Waiver of Notice and the Right to be Heard signed by defendants Woodmont
Properties, L.L.C. and Woodmont Court at Montville, LL.C.’s attomey, Sidney J.
Bemstein, Esq.

3 Certification of No Delay signed by Weichert’s former attorney, Alan J. Baldwin, Esq.
and new attorney, Thomas N. Ryan, Esq.

4. Letter from Maria Romani, Esq., Weichert's in-house counsel, addressed to the
Honorable David S. Cramp, J.S.C.

Kindly file and retum the additional copy marked “filed” in the self-addressed, stamped envelope
provided.

Thank you for your courtesy. R
Very
o
Thomas N. R;
TNR:m
Enclosures
cc: Eric L. Grogan, Esq.
Sidney J. Bemnstein, Esq.
A Yoa



LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN
Attomeys-at-Law

60 Blue Heron Road

Sparta, New Jersey 07871-2600
(973) 729-1880

Attomeys for Defendant, Weichert Realtors

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, | SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY

Plaintiff,
Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02
-V8-

CIVIL ACTION
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, | WAIVER OF NOTICE AND THE RIGHT
L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. (formerly TO BE HEARD
WEICHERT REALTORS),

Defendant.

Counsel for all parties to this action hereby waive any right of notice and the
right to be heard with regard to the substitution of attorney in this action by Thomas N.
Ryan, Esq. of the law firm of Laddey, Clark & Ryan for Alan J. Baldwin, Esq. of
Broderick, Newmark & Grather, for defendant, cross-claimant, Weichert Realtors.

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
Attomneys for Plaintiffs

o i X S

Eric L. Grogan\£sq.
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LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN
[ ] Attorneys-at-Law
60 Blue Heron Road
Sparta, New Jersey 07871-2600
(973) 729-1880
- Attomeys for Defendant, Weichert Realtors
THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, | SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
Plaintiff,
Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02
[ -vs-
CIVIL ACTION
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, | WAIVER OF NOTICE AND THE RIGHT
L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. (formerly TO BE HEARD
Y WEICHERT REALTORS),
Defendant.
® Counsel for all parties to this action hereby waive any right of notice and the
right to be heard with regard to the substitution of attorney in this action by Thomas N.
Ryan, Esq. of the law fim of Laddey, Clark & Ryan for Alan J. Baldwin, Esq. of
° Broderick, Newmark & Grather, for defendant, cioss-claimant, Weichert Realtors.
LAW OFFICE OF SIDNEY J. BERNSTEIN
Attomey for Defendants, Woodmont
Properties, LLC and Woodmont Court
° at Montville, LLC
By: J—’J -)’ / 3 e
Sidney J. Bemstein, Esq.
@
1
od 2% 2 a_
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LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN
Attorneys-at-Law

60 Blue Heron Road

Sparta, New Jersey 07871-2600
(973) 729-1880

Attorneys for Defendant, Weichert Realtors

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, | SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
Plaintiffs,

Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02
-Vs-

CIVIL ACTION
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,

WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, CERTIFICA‘HON OF NO DELAY
L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. (formerly
WEICHERT REALTORS),

Defendants.

The withdrawing attorney, Alan J. Baldwin, Esq. of the law firm of Broderick,
Newmark & Grather, and the substituted attorney, Thomas N. Ryan, Esq., of the law
firm of Laddey, Clark & Ryan, hereby certify that the substitution of counsel shall not
cause or result in delay.

This Certification is hereby submitted pursuant to Rule 1:1 1-2(a)2).

BRODERICK, NEWMARK & GRATHER LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN
Withdrawing Attomey for Weichert Realtors Superseding Attorey for Weichert
Realtors

By:

Aafi ). Baldwin, Esq.
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Weichert

Realtors’ : 1635 Sat ot 10
Telephone

Maria M. Romani
Associate Counsel

September 23, 2004

Honorable David S. Cramp, J.S.C.
MORRIS COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
Washington and Court Streets

P.O. Box 910

Morristown, New Jersey 07963-0910

Re:  Vagilas v. Woodmont, et al
Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02

Dear Judge Cramp:

Weichert Realtors is a defendant and cross-claimant in the above-referenced litigation. Up until
this time, Weichert has been represented by Alan Baldwin, Esq., of the law firm of Broderick,
Newmark & Grather.

Due to an appearance of a conflict of interest that was recently identified, Mr. Baldwin is
withdrawing as legal counsel for Weichert. Weichert has retained Thomas N. Ryan, Esq., of the
law firm of Laddey, Clark & Ryan to substitute as attorney for Weichert in this action.

Weichert consents to the substitution of Mr. Ryan for Mr. Baldwin as attorney for Weichert
Realtors.

espectfully submitted, 4
"% TRHANOLA~

Maria Romani
cc:  Eric L. Grogan, Esq.

Sidney Bemnstein, Esq.
Alan Baldwin, Esq.

R¥Ya_



BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
COUNSELLORS AT LAW

B L. GaooAN S$70W. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE
P.0. BOX 657
LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 070390657
O73) 9946677
Facsimile (973) 994-1296

305 Broadway, Seventh Floor
New York, New York 10007
212) 599-2088
Facsimile 212) 822-1479

November 5, 2004

Alan J. Baldwin, Esq.
Weichert Company

Broderick, Newmark & Grather
20 South Street

Morristown,, New Jersey 07960

Re: Vagias, Theodore v. Woodmont

Montville, LLC
Docket No.: MRS-L-2245-02
Our File No. 244.14899

Dear Mr. Baldwin:

Writer's
E-Mail Address
eigropan@bhs-taw.com

Court at

Enclosed please find a copy of an Order stamped “filed” by the
Court on October 29, 2004 executed by the Honorable Deanne M.

Wilson, J.S.C.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact

Very truly yours,

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
(AL Z 4‘{4\

ERIC L. GR

ELG/emp

Enclosure

cc: Thomas Ryan, Esq.
Sidney Bernstein, Esq.
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BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

Telephoae: (973)
Attorneys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis \(agi as

Our File No. 244.14899

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: COUNTY
Plaintiff, - DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
vs. Civil Action
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, ORDER

L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO.
(formerly WEICHERT REALTORS),

Defendants.

This matter having been opened to the Court on the application
of Braff, Harris & Sukoneck, attorneys for Plaintiffs, after
counsel appeared for trial on July 14, and July 15, 2004, and
thereafter learned of a conflict from counsel for defendant
Weichert Co.,

IT IS, on this J_?W day of Omhﬂf , 2004,
ORDERED that;

couns e mO\lP O m i}
?’ﬂm’ﬁé“ﬁ%‘! Kave 7: et meorned v Freal troa,

1 Quy ere N

1. Counsel W
1 th m ferl-ﬁw L ™ e
ot !

A%a



b Counsel for ndant Weichert x P tiff
Frances Va the amount of s wages lo and Deued ‘|
No al precedewct.
ERED that;

3. Payment be made ,:0 days of this Order; and

FURTHER ORDERED that;

4. A copy of this Order be served upon all counsel within
seven (7) days of receipt of same by attorneys for Plaintiffs,

Theodore and Francis Vagias.

J.S8.C.
TIPSR ML WS
paTED: 49 O8loksr OY -fm_;é\;“-‘v ¥
__ ¥  opposed
unopposed ’

-2-




SIDNEY J. BERNSTEIN
ATTORNEY AT LAW
B854 80. LIVINGSTON AVENUE
LIVINGSTON. N. J. ©7039
973 904-9318

FACSIMILE
B73) 004-7348

August 11, 2004 e

Motion Clerk, Morris County

Superior Court of New Jersey

Morris County Courthouse

Washington and Court Streets

Morristown, New Jersey 07963

RE: Theodore and Frances Vagias

v. Woodmont Properties, LL.C.,
Woodmont Court at Montville, L.L.C
and Weichert Co. (formerly W
Realtors)
Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02 *

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please list the enclosed motion for oral argument on September 10, 2004.

I am enclosing an original Notice of Motion to Compel Arbitration, Certification of Sidney
J. Bernstein, Brief Supporting Notice of Motion to Compel Arbitration and an original and two
copies of a proposed Order Dismissing Complaint and Compelling Arbitration.

My check in the sum of $30 is enclosed for your filing fee.

Thank you for your courtesies.

Very truly yours,

PR
J. BERNSTEIN
Brian Harris, Esq. (w/encls.)

Alan J. Baldwin, Esq. (w/encls.) 287a

SJB:ak
Encls.
cc



LAW OFFICES

SIDNEY J. BERSTEIN

554 SOUTH LIVINGSTON AVENUE
LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039

(973) 994-9315

(973) 994-7348 - Fax

Attorney for Defendants, Woodmont Properties, L.L.C. and

Woodmont Court At Montville, L.L.C.
THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, ! SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
Plaintiffs, ; DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02
v. : Civil Action
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LL.C., : NOTICE OF MOTION TO COMPEL
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, ARBITRATION
L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. (formerly 2
WEICHERT REALTORS),
Defendants.
N
TO: Brian Harris, Esq.
Braff, Harris & Sukoneck, Esqs. 4
570 W. Mt. Pleasant Avenue i
P.O. Box 657 i
Livingston, New Jersey 07039 ;
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
SIR:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the 10* day of September, 2004, at 9:00 o’clock, or as
soon thereafter as counsel may be heard, the undersigned, counsel for defendants, Woodmont
Properties, L.L.C. and Woodmont Court At Montville, L.L.C. shall move before the Superior Court
of New Jersey, Law Division, Morris County Courthouse, Washington and Court Streets,
Morristown, New Jersey, for an Order Dismissing the Complaint and Compelling Arbitration of all
disputes between the parties.




PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in support of the within application,
defendants will rely upon the Brief filed in support of the Motion and Certification of Sidney J.
Bernstein, Esq. and exhibits annexed thereto, which Certification is submitted herewith.

A proposed form of Order is also submitted herewith.

Defendants request oral argument.
Law Offices
SIDNEY J. BERNSTEIN
DATED: August 11, 2004 BY: ! /

SIDNEY J. BERNSTEIN
TRIAL DATE: October 4, 2004

Counsel for the movant hereby certifies the following:

(s)  This case s listed for trial on October 4, 2004.

()  An original and two copies of the Motion, Brief and supporting Certification as well
as an original and three copies of a proposed form of Order, have been forwarded for filing to the
Morris County Clerk, Morris County Courthouse, Washington and Court Streets, Morristown, New
Jersey.

(©)  True copies have been forwarded to the following parties:

B Hari & Skoneck, Exgs.

570 W. Mt. Pleasant Avenue
P.O. Box 657

Livingston, New Jersey 07039
Attorneys for Plaintiffs

A¥9a




Alan J. Baldwin, Esq.
Broderick, Newmark & Grather, Esqgs.
20 South Street
Morristown, New Jersey 07960
Attomeys for Defendant, Weichert Co.

DATED: August 11, 2004

A7 0a

Law Offices
SIDNEY J. BERNSTEIN




-
. BERNSTEIN E
SIDNEY J. BER (
ATTORNEY AT LAW Ty

B84 80. LIVINGSTON AVENUE
LIVINGSTON. N. J. 07039

Motion Clerk, Morris County
Swa_'ichanowakwy

Washington and Court Streets
Morristown, New Jersey 07963

Dear Sir/Madam:

B73 904-9318

FACSIMA.C
W73 904-7348

October 6, 2004

i Tl
}/////

RE:  Theodore and Frances Vagias
v. Woodmont Properties, LL.C.,
Woodmont Court at Montville, LL.C.
and Weichert Co. (formerly Weichert

Docket No. MRS-1-2245-02

Please list the enclosed motion for oral argument on November 5, 2004.

1 am enclosing an original Notice of Motion, Certification of Sidney J. Bemstein,
of Undisputed Material Facts under R 4:46-2, Brief Supporting Notice of Motion and an original

and two copies of a proposed Order.

My check in the sum of $30 is enclosed for your filing fee.

Thank you for your courtesies.

SiB:ak /

Encls.

cc. /ThomasN. Ryan, Esq. (w/encls.)
Eric L. Grogan, Esq. (w/encls.)
Jack Burke, Esq. (w/encls.)

Very truly yours,

X Dt~

SIDNEY J. BERNSTEIN

n



LAW OFFICES

SIDNEY J. BERSTEIN

554 SOUTH LIVINGSTON AVENUE
LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039

(973) 994-9315

(973) 994-7348 - Fax

Attomey for Defendants, Woodmont Properties, LL.C. and

Woodmont Court At Montville, LL.C.
THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, s SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY

Plaintiffs, H DOCKET NO. MRS-1-2245-02
v. Civil Action
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC,, # NOTICE OF MOTION TO DISMISS
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, CROSS CLAIM OF DEFENDANT
L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. (formerly . WEICHERT FOR INDEMNIFICATION
WEICHERT REALTORS),

Defendants.

/

TO: ThomasN. Ryan, Esq. Y

SIR:

soon thereafter as counsel may be heard, the undersigned, counsel for Woodmont Properties, L.L.C.
and Woodmont Court At Montville, L.L.C. shall move before the Superior Court of New Jersey,
Law Division, Morris County Courthouse, Washington and Court Streets, Morristown, New Jersey,
for an Order Dismissing the Cross Claim of Defendant Weichert for Indemnification.

defendants will rely upon the Brief filed in support of the Motion and Certification of Sidney J.

Laddey, Clark & Ryan

60 Blue Heron Road

Sparta, New Jersey 07871-2600 i
Attomney for Defendant Weichert

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the 5® day of November, 2004, at 9:00 o’clock, or as

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in support of the within spplication,

A proposed form of Order is also submitted herewith. X I A Q.




Defendants request oral argument.

Law Offices
SIDNEY J. BERNSTEIN

DATED: October 6, 2004 BY: W
J. BERNSTEIN

TRIAL DATE: November 8, 2004

Counsel for the movant hereby certifies the following:

()  This case s listed for trial on November 8, 2004.

® An original and two copies of the Motion, Brief and supporting Certification as well
unaip'ﬂ-ﬂthueophohWﬁnmofOrdu,hmbemWﬁrﬂhubﬂn
mmmmmcmwmmcmmmmm

Jersey.
© Tmeopiuhvcbeufmwudedmdnﬂbwiupuﬁ-:

Thomas N. Ryan, Esq.
Laddey, Clark & Ryan

60 Blue Heron Road

Sparta, New Jersey 07871-2600
Attorney for Defendant Weichert

Eric L. Grogan, Esq.

Braff, Harris & Sukoneck, Esqs.

570 W. Mt. Pleasant Avenue

P.O. Box 657

Livingston, New Jersey 07039-0657
Attomey for Plaintiffs

Law Offices
SIDNEY J. BERNSTEIN

DATED: October 6, 2004 nv:__M Q~ /35(:
SIDNEY J. BERNSTEIN

L7334
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THEODORE AND FRANCIS
VAGIAS,

Plaintiffs,
vs.

WOODMONT PROPERTIES,
LLC., WOODMONT COURT AT
MONTVILLE, LLC, AND
WEICHERT CO. (FORMERLY
WEICHERT REALTORS),

Defendants.

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW
APPELLATE DIVISION
DOCKET NO.: A-005029-04-T5

ON APPEAL FROM ORDERS GRANTING
SUMMARY JUDGMENT, DENYING
RECONSIDERATION AND AWARDING
COUNSEL FEES AND EXPERT WITNESS
COSTS PURSUANT TO RULE 4:2la-6(c)BY
THE SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY,
LAW DIVISION, MORRIS COUNTY

DOCKET NO.: MRS-L-2245-02
SAT BELOW:

Hon. Catherine Langlois, J.S.C.
Hon. David B. Rand, J.S.C.

PLAINTIFFS/APPELLANTS’ SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF
AND
SUPPLEMENTAL APPENDIX

i ¥ FILED BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

APPELLATE DIVISION 570 W. Mt. Pleasant Avenue
P.0. Box 657

' 2 2005 Livingston, New Jersey 07039
8EP 2
973-994-6677
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
m‘“’ Theodore and Frances Vagias

Our Pile No. 244.14899

ON THE BRIEF:
Gloria B. Cherry, Esq.

Oor ¢ 8—(‘ "\‘J
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PROCEDURAL HISTORY

The Notice of Appeal from the Orders of the Honorable
Catherine Langlois, J.S.C. granting summary judgment to
Defendant /Respondent Weichert Co. and denying
Plaintiffs/Appellants’ motion for reconsideration was filed on
or about May 24, 2005 (Pa 5, Appendix Vol. I)}

On or about July 8, 2005, Weichert Co. filed a Notice of
Motion for a Stay and Remand to Trial Level to Hear Motion for
Counsel Fees (Pa 296). The Counsel Fee Motion sought Counsel
Fees and Costs pursuant to Rule 1:4-8 and N.J.S.A. 2A:15-59 et.
seq. (frivolous 1litigation) and Counsel Fees and Compensation
for Expert Witness Costs under Rule 4:21A-6(c)(3) and (4) (Trial
de Novo) .

The motion for a stay and remand was granted by Order filed
on August 11, 2005 and the case remanded to the trial court for
a ruling on the counsel fee issue (Pa 300).

A hearing on the counsel fee issue was conducted on
September 2, 2005 before the Honorable David B. Rand, J.S.C.
Judge Rand entered an Order on September 12, 2005 denying
Weichert Co.’'s application for fees under the frivolous
litigation rule and statute but granting it under the Trial de

Novo rule. Thus, Weichert Co. was awarded counsel fees in the

A References are to the Supplemental Appendix, unless otherwise noted.



amount of $750.00 under Rule 4:21A-6(c) (3) and compensation for
expert witness costs in the amount of $500.00 under Rule 4:21A-
6(c) (4) (Pa 294).

Plaintiffs/Appellants have filed an Amended Notice of
Appeal (Pa 301) so as to include an appeal from the portion of
Judge Rand’s Order dated September 12, 2005 awarding counsel
fees and expert witness costs to Weichert Co. pursuant to the
Trial de Novo rule, Rule 4:21A-6(c)(3) and (4). The within
Supplemental Brief and Appendix is in support of
Plaintiffs/Appellants’ appeal on the fee issue related to the

Trial de Novo rule.




STATEMENT OF FACTS

Oon October 9, 2003, a court-ordered arbitration was
conducted in the Morris County Superior Court action. The
developer/builder, Woodmont Properties, LLC and Woodmont Court
at Montville, LLC (“Woodmont”) participated in the arbitration
along with Weichert Co. (“Weichert”)2.

The arbitration resulted in a finding of 80% liability
against Woodmont and 20% against Weichert. The arbitrator
stated that Plaintiffs/Appellants’ purchased a home that they
had been led to believe was located on a different section of
the Township of Montville than it actually was and in a
different school district; that the builder misrepresented the
address and Weichert confirmed the error (Pa 149, Appendix Vol.
II).

The arbitrator did not award damages, however, and stated
as foliows (Pa 149, Appendix Vol. II):

Damages not proven, expert testimony is
required to prove diminution of value.

The arbitrator further stated that Plaintiffs/Appellants’
emotional damages are understandable but not recoverable in a

property damage action.

?  Woodmont’s motion to dismiss the Complaint and compel binding arbitration had been

granted by Order dated January 10, 2003 (Pa 195, Appendix Vol. II). Apparently it was
anticipated that Weichert would participate in the binding arbitration (Pa 269,
Appendix Vol. II).



Plaintiffs/Appellants’ then filed a Trial de Novo and
discovery continued in the Superior Court action. On October 10,
2003, an Order was entered by the Honorable Deanne M. Wilson
denying plaintiffs’ motion to extend the discovery period (Pa
219, Appendix Vol. II). Plaintiffs filed a motion for leave to
appeal, which was denied by the Honorable Howard H. Kestin by
Order entered on November 20, 2003 (Pa 221, Appendix Vol. II).

The case was scheduled for trial on February 23, 2004.
Weichert’'s counsel filed a motion for summary judgment on
December 16, 2003 arguing that Plaintiff/Appellants’ had not
provided any expert report to establish their damages (Pa 223,
Appendix Vol. 1II). Plaintiffs/Appellants’ expert report was
served on December 29, 2003. The report set forth a
differential in prices of homes comparable to plaintiffs home in
Towaco as selling for $90,000.00 less than comparable homes in
Montville (Pa 239, Appendix Vol. II).

Weichert then filed a motion seeking to bar the testimony
of Plaintiffs/Appellants’ expert (Pa 260, Appendix Vol. II).
By Orders entered on January 23, 2004, Judge Wilson denied
Weichert’s motions for summary judgment and to bar plaintiffs’
expert from testifying at trial but permitted Weichert to submit
a certification for the fees incurred in said motions. The

Orders also established a schedule for the submission of



Weichert’'s expert report and expert depositions and adjourned
the trial date, stating that trial would not take place before
April 9, 2004. Judge Wilson granted Weichert’'s fee application
by Order filed on February 6, 2004 (Pa 274-275, 277-279,
Appendix Vol. II).

The trial was subsequently scheduled for July 14, 2004. On
the following morning Weichert's attorneys notified
Plaintiffs/Appellants’ attorneys that they had a conflict of
interest with regard to the cross-claims against Woodmont since
they had represented Woodmont in another matter. A new trial
date of October 4, 2004 was assigned to permit new counsel to
appear on behalf of Weichert; this date was adjourned to
November 8, 2004 and then to March 21, 2005. A Substitution of
Attorney was filed on or about September 30, 2004 (Pa 280,
Appendix Vol. II).

On August 9, 2004, Plaintiffs/Appellants filed a motion for
fees involved in preparation for the July 14, 2004 trial date
and this motion was granted by Judge Wilson by Order dated
October 29, 2004 (Pa 286, Appendix Vol. II).

Woodmont filed a motion on August 11, 2004 to compel
arbitration of the entire dispute between the parties, including
the claim and cross-claim against Weichert and another motion

on October 6, 2004 seeking to dismiss Weichert’s claim against



it for indemnification, which motions were denied. Woodmont
then served an expert report and Plaintiffs/Appellants filed a
motion to bar the report, which was granted by Order of
Honorable David B. Rand on January 31, 2005 (Pa 276, 287-293.
Appendix Vol. II).

On February 2, 2005, over a year following the arbitration,
Weichert served the motion for summary judgment that is the
subject of this appeal (Pa 16, Appendix, Vol. I).

The foregoing Orders clearly permit Plaintiffs/Appellants
to file an expert report so as to correct the problem that
precipitated the arbitrator’s conclusion as to damages, i.e.
that there was no expert report indicating diminution in value.
The attorneys representing Weichert at that time sought summary
judgment on the ground that no expert report had been provided.
Plaintiffs/Appellants expert report was served and the Weichert
motion was denied.

The summary judgment motion that was ultimately granted in
this case and that is the subject of the pending appeal had
nothing to do with the arbitrator’s decision as to the fact that
there was no expert report substantiating Plaintiff/Appellants’
damages. Indeed, the arbitrator’s decision is contrary to the

decision on the ultimate summary judgment motion.



The court below,

to the Trial de Novo rule, Rule 4:21A-6(c) (3) and (4),

follows

(T9/2/05 42-96 to 43-23):

On the - the de novo application, however,
under Rule 4:2la-6e, which apparently relies
on Ghazouly versus Benjamin or there’s an
argument that Ghazouly versus Benjamin
somehow precludes the liability of the
plaintiffs for that obligation. 251 N.J.
Super. 1, (App. Div. 1991), which is an auto
case arising under N.J.S.A. 39:6a-34, which
is a different - entirely different context.

I find that there is liability. The whole
purpose of the de novo process is to create
a mechanism for the Court to impose limited
fees in circumstances where there is an
ultimate determination adverse to the
arbitrator’s award. Here the arbitrator'’'s
award was zero.

Now the rationale that the arbitrator gave
may have been different than the ultimate
rationale used by the Court in its
determination of no cause for action, but
the determination of no cause for action is
a final judgment. How you got there, as far
as this trial judge is concerned, doesn’t
make any difference. Whether it was a trial
by jury, whether it was a motion for summary
judgment, the ultimate result was no cause
for action.

(TAPE CHANGED)

THE COURT: Okay? Thanks, Charles. We're
back on the record. We have a new tape.

The - as I was saying, the liability under
the statute’s clear. It appears to be,
whatever it is, $1250, the max?

MR. SUPP: Yes.

in granting Weichert’s motion with respect

stated as



THE COURT: Well whatever that
liability is, Counsel can work it out.
There’'s a formula under the - under the
rule. That liability is imposed by the
Court. However, I will stay the obligation
pending the outcome of the appeal. I will
stay the - stay that pending the outcome of
the appeal, so that that - that obligation
will be obviously addressed. Likely my
ruling under the frivolous statute will also
be addressed on appeal, but I'm going to
stay the second prong of my opinion pending
outcome of the appeal.

It is submitted that the case at bar was not the type of
situation that Rule 4:2.A-6(c) was intended to cover. No trial
has taken place, the arbitrator’s award as to liability was in
Plaintiffs/Appellants favor and the trial court specifically
permitted the filing of an expert report on the damages issue.
Thus, the decision below is contrary to the applicable court rule

and case law and should be reversed.




POINT I

THE COURT BELOW WAS IN ERROR IN RULING
THAT COUNSEL FEES AND EXPERT WITNESS
COSTS ARE AWARDABLE TO WEICHERT UNDER
RULE 4:21A-6(c) (3) and (4)

In Ghazouly v. Benjamin, 251 N.J. Super. 1, 596 A.24 138

(App. Div. 1991) the court held that counsel fees and costs were
to be awarded only out of the amount of damages awarded at trial
and that if the jury returned a verdict of no cause of action, no
costs or fees were to be awarded. The court stated as follows
(596 A.2d at 139):

It is clear from the statute that attorney’s
fees and expenses for an expert “shall be ..
offset against any damages awarded to that
party by the court, and only to that
extent.” In other words, if no award is
made, then no attorney’'s fees and expert’s
costs may be assessed against that party on
a trial de novo. This intent is confirmed
by the Assembly introductory statement to
the act providing for arbitration of certain
automobile accident claims:

. the party asking for a trial de novo shall
pay the arbitrators’ fees. That party shall
also be assessed court costs and the
reasonable costs of the trial to the other
parties, including reasonable attorneys’
fees, not to exceed the amount of damages
awarded that party, if that party is the one
to which the award is made; the court may
reduce or eliminate the assessment to the
extent that the court decision is more
favorable to the filing party.

Introductory statement to Assembly, No.
3822, reprinted in Helstoski v. Hyckey, 225
N.J. Super. 142, 148, 541 A.2d4 1114 (App.
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Div. 1988) (emphasis supplied). The
automobile arbitration statute was
implemented by the Supreme Court under R.
4:21A. R.4:21A-6(c) provides:

(c) Trial De Novo. An action in which a
trial de novo has been demanded by any party
shall be returned, as to all parties, to the
trial calendar for disposition. A party
demanding a trial de novo shall be required
to pay $150 towards the arbitrator’s fee and
may be liable to pay the reasonable costs,
including attorney’s fees, incurred after
rejection of the award by those parties not
demanding a trial de novo.

Reasonable costs shall be awarded on motion
supported by detailed certification subject
to the following limitations:

(1) If a monetary award has been rejected,
no costs shall be awarded if the party
demanding the trial de novo has obtained a
verdict at least 20 percent more favorable
than the award.

(2) If the rejected arbitration award
denied money damages, no costs shall be
awarded if the party demanding the trial de
novo has obtained a verdict of at least
$250.

(3) The award of attorney’s fees shall not
exceed $750 in total nor $250 per day.

(4) Compensation for witness costs,
including expert witnesses, shall not exceed
$500.

It is thus apparent that the rule,
consistent with the statute, is designed to
award reasonable costs and counsel fees only
out of the amount of the award. Here, there
was no verdict in favor of plaintiffs.
Therefore, there was no fund out of which an
award may have been made. (Emphasis added)

10



Thus, the Trial de Novo rule requires a trial to occur,
specifically within 90 days of the filing of the request for a
trial. The rule clearly contemplates a trial and verdict.

Rule 4:21A-6(c) (1) states as follows:

(1) If a monetary award has been rejected, no costs
shall be awarded if the party demanding the Trial

de Novo has obtained a verdict at least 20 percent
more favorable than the award. (Emphasis added.)

Rule 4:21A-6(c) (2) states as follows:

(2) If the rejected arbitration award denied money
damages, no costs shall be awarded if the party
demanding the Trial de Novo has obtained a verdict
of at least $250.00

There has been no trial in this case and no verdict upon
which an award of counsel fees and expert witness costs is
required to be based. Plaintiffs/Appellants were previously
assessed counsel fees in the amount of $1,450.00 related to the
motion filed by Weichert following, and based on, the
arbitrator’s decision as to damages and the court specifically
provided for the filing of expert reports and depositions on the
damages issue (Pa 274-279, Appendix Vol. II).

The arbitrator ruled in favor of Plaintiffs/Appellants on
the issue of liability. The trial court permitted
Plaintiffs/Appellants to submit the expert report that was
lacking at the time of the arbitration. It was the lack of this

expert report that formed the basis of the arbitrator’s decision

11



as to damages. Thus, there is no basis for applying Rule 4:21(A-
6(c)(3) and (4) in this case and the award of counsel fees and

expert witness costs should be reversed.

12



CONCLUSION
In view of the foregoing, the decision granting Weichert'’'s
motion for counsel fees and expert witness costs under Rule

4:21A-6(c) should be reversed.

Respectfully submitted,

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
Theodore and Francis Vagias

B% cx.oxui B. c@m

DATED: September 20, 2005
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BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

s FlLgy
P.0. BOX 657 SeP)a
LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039

Telephone: 973-994-6677 &
Attorneys for Plaintiffs Theodore and Francis Vagias COwey

Our File No. 244.14899

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
THEODORE AND FRANCIS VAGIAS, LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
DOCKET NO.: MRS-L-2245-02
Plaintiffs,

VS. Civil Action

WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC.,

WOODMONT COURT AT

MONTVILLE, LLC, AND WEICHERT

CO. (FORMERLY WEICHERT ORDER
REALTORS),

Defendants.

THIS MATTER having been opened to the Court on the application of Laddy,
Clark & Ryan, attorneys for Weichert Co. with notice to Braff, Harris & Sukoneck,
attorneys for plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias, upon a Notice of Motion for
Counsel Fees and Costs under Rule 1:4-8 and N.J.S.A. 2A:15-59.1 et seq. and
under Rule 4:21A-6(c) and the court having considered the papers, heard the

arguments of counsel, and for good cause_shown
ITIS on this Y2/ day of /4?' 2005,

ORDERED that the motion for Counsel Fees and Costs under Rule 1:4-8 and
N.J.S.A, 21A:15-59 et seq. is DENIED; and it is
FURTHER ORDERED that the Motion for Counsel Fees under Rule 4:21A-

6(c)(3) is granted and such fees are awarded in the amount of $750.00;
and it is

A 544
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FURTHER ORDERED that the Motion for Compensation for expert witness
costs under Rule 4:21A-6(c)(4) s ’ Cho.~
anditis

FURTHER ORDERED that the enforcement of and collection of any amounts
awarded under the Order is stayed pending the resolution of the appeal in this
matter; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED that a conformed copy of this Order be served upon all
counsel within seven days of receipt of same by attorneys for plaintiffs, Theodore

and Francis Vagias.

/ DAVID B. RAND, J.S.C.
O Hoinh pecod 2 2 e bnirt
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LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN
([ Attorneys-at-Law
60 Blue Heron Road
Sparta, New Jersey 07871-2600
(973) 729-1880
Attorneys for Defendant, Weichert Realtors
[ T
THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, [SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
| APPELLATE DIVISION
Plaintiffs, Docket No. -5029-04T5S
® |
-vs- i CIVIL ACTION
]
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C., i NOTICE OF MOTION FOR A STAY
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE, | AND REMAND TO TRIAL LEVEL TO
® L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. | HEAR MOTION FOR COUNSEL FEES
(formerly WEICHERT REALTORS), ; :
|On Appeal From a Summary
| Judgment of the Superior Court
Defendants. |of New Jersey Law Division,
| Morris County
[ J |
fSat Below:
| Hon. Catherine M. Langlois,
lo.8ee.
[} ILAW DIVISION DOCKET NO.:
MRS-L-2245-02
TO: Gloria B. Cherry, Esqg.
Y BRAFF HARRIS & SUKONECK
570 West Mount Pleasant Way
P.O. Box 657
Livingston, NJ 07039
Attorneys for Plaintiffs Theodore and Frances Vagias
(
1
o A9ba




Sidney J. Bernstein, Esq.
KRAEMER BURNS MYTELKA LOVELL & KULKA, PA

675 Morris Avenue

Springfield, NJ 07081
Attorneys for Defendants Woodmont Properties, L.L.C.
and Woodmont Court at Montville L.L.C.

Hon. David B. Rand, J.S.C.
SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
Morris County Court House
Washington and Court Streets

P.O. Box 910

Morristownr,, NJ 07963-0910

PLACE:

RELIEF SOUGHT:

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS :

ORAL ARGUMENT:

Dated: July 8, 2005

Superior Court of New Jersey, Appellaz
Division, Richard J. Hughes Justiz

Complex, Trenton, New Jersey.

A stay of proceeding in the Appella
Division and a remand to the tri

level for the limited purpose
hearing and deciding a motion
this appeal.

(1) Brief and Appendix

None requested.

LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN
Attorneys for Plaintiff/Appellant

o Lecone S

Lawrence J. Supp

£
counsel fees that was pending with t=
Trial court when the plaintiff fils:z

W m

oo ool
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LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN
Attorneys-at-Law

60 Blue Heron Road

Sparta, New Jersey 07871-2600
(973) 729-1880

Attorneys for Defendant, Weichert Realtors

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS,

Plaintiffs/Appellants,
-vs-
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE,

L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO.
(formerly WEICHERT REALTORS),

Defendants/Respondents.

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
APPELLATE DIVISION

Docket No. A-5029-04T5

CIVIL ACTION

PROOF OF SERVICE

On Appeal From a Decision of
the Superior Court of New
Jersey Law Division, Morris
County
Sat Below:
Hon. Catherine M. Langlois,

J.s.C.

LAW DIVISION DOCKET NO. :
MRS-L-2245-02

MICHELE A. LANDTAU, of full age, certifies as follows:

11 I am employed by Laddey, Clark & Ryan, attorneys for

Defendant /Respondent Weichert Realtors in the above-

captioned action, am over 18 years of age, and am not

a party to this action.

1
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I certify that on July 8, 2005, an original and five
copies of the within Brief and Appendix in Support of
Motion for a Remand and Stay of Proceedings, was sent
for filing by first class mail to the Clerk, Superior
Court of New Jersey, Appellate Division.

I further certify that on July 8, 2005 two copies of
Defendants’ /Respondents’ Brief and Appendix in
Support of Motion for a Remand and Stay of
Proceedings were sent to by first class mail to the

Following:

Gloria B. Cherry, Esq.

BRAFF HARRIS & SUKONECK

570 West Mount Pleasant Way

P.0O. Box 657

Livingston, NJ 07039

Attorneys for Plaintiffs Theodore and Frances Vagias

Sidney J. Bernstein, Esq.

KRAEMER BURNS MYTELKA LOVELL & KULKA, PA

675 Morris Avenue

Springfield, NJ 07081

Attorneys for Defendants Woodmont Properties, L.L.C.

and Woodmont Court at Montville L.L.C.

Hon. David B. Rand, J.S.C.
SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
Morris County Court House
Washington and Court Streets
P.O. Box 910

Morristown, NJ 07963-0910

Dated:

July 8, 2005
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THEODORE AND FRANCIS VAGIAS : SUPERIOR COURT.OF NEW JERSEY »w
vs : APPELLATE DIVISION
woonmonT ProPERTIES Lic  RECE|IV KET NO. A -005029-04TS
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLEAPPE| ION NO. M -006029-04
® WEICHERT CO LATE DIVISi FORE PART: T
| AUG . | gg8 JUDGE(S) : FISHER
8ipe ; REISNER
o’_f'tRIOH OURT
NEW JE :
® MOTION FILED: JULY-11, 2005 BY ;3 _WEICHERT CO
ANSWER (S) FILED: JULY 20, 2005 . BY: THE?DORB VAGIAS
° : © APPELLATE DIVISION
SUBMITTED TO COURT: AUGUST 08, 2005 AUG 112008
‘ 0RDER s
\o
izmma HAVING BEEN,DULY PRESENTED TO THE COURT, IT IS ON THIS
“"DAY OF , 2005, HEREBY ORDERED AS FOLLOWS:
L G ED DENIED  OTHER
MOTION BY RESPONDENT (A) () (¢ )
- FOR TEMPORARY REMAND ,
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BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

570 WT. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE

P.0. BOX 657

LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039

Telephone: 973-994-6677

Attorneys for Plaintiffs Theodore and Francis Vagias
Our File No. 244.14899

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
THEODORE AND FRANCIS VAGIAS, APPELLATE DIVISION

DOCKET NO.: A-005029-04-T5

Plaintiffs, ON APPEAL FROM SUPERIOR
COURT OF NEW JERSEY
Vs,
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC., LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
WOODMONT COURT AT ORDER OF THE HONORABLE
MONTVILLE, LLC, AND WEICHERT CATHERINE M. LANGLOIS DATED
CO. (FORMERLY WEICHERT APRIL 20, 2005 DENYING MOTION
REALTORS), FOR RECONSIDERATION OF
: ORDER DATED MARCH 4, 2005
Defendants. GRANTING SUMMARY JUDGMENT
IN FAVOR OF WEICHERT CO.;
ORDER OF THE HONORABLE

DAVID B. RAND DATED
SEPTEMBER 12, 2005

Civil Action
AMENDED NOTICE OF APPEAL

TO: James M. Flynn, Clerk
Superior Court of New Jersey
Appellate Division

Hughes Justice Complex
Trenton, New Jersey 08625

ON NOTICE TO:  Lawrence J. Supp, Esq.

Laddy, Clark & Ryan

60 Blue Heron Road

Sparta, New Jersey 07841
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned, on behalf of plaintiffs
Theodore and Francis Vagias, hereby appeal to the Superior Court of New Jersey,

Appellate Division, from the Order of the Honorable Catherine Langlois dated April

3o a




20, 2005 denying the plaintiff's Motion for Reconsideration of the Order dated March
4, 2005 granting summary judgment in favor of Weichert Co. and the portion of the
Order of the Honorable David B. Rand dated September 12, 2005 granting the
Weichert Co. motion for counsel fees and expert witness costs under Rule 4:21A-
6(c)(3) and (4). Coples of said Orders are attached, as well as the Order of the
Honorable Barbara Zucker-Zarett dated January 10, 2003 dismissing the Complaint
against Woodmont Properties, L.L.C. and Woodmont Court at Montville, L.L.C.

BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
Theodore and Francis Vagias

»{Z‘MW

GLORIA B. CHERRY /

DATED: September 22, 2005
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BRAFF, HARRIS & suxomc@@P ii FILED

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

570 W. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE APR 202005
P.0. BOX 657 : 4t
LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039 c_mm"m -
Telephone: (973) 994-6677 MORMS COUNTY COURTHOUSE

Attorneys for Plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias

Our File No. 244.14899

THEODORE AND FRANCIS VAGIAS SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY

Plaintiff,
DOCKET NO. MRS-L-2245-02

V. -
Civil Action

WOODMONT PROPERTIES, L.L.C.,
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE,

L.L.C., AND WEICHERT CO. ORDER
(FORMERLY WEICHERT REALTORES), De Moleon Toa

" lr\7
Defendants. éwwa—‘-“""'l"""\

This matter having been opened to the Court on the

application of Braff Harris & Sukoneck, attorneys for
Plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias, upon a Notice of Motion
for Reconsideration, and the Court having considered the papers,
heard the arguments of counsel, and for good cause shown

IT IS, on this 20 day of Aaw-»b , 2005,

ORDERED that

3% The Court’s prior order dated 4, 2005 granting

summary judgment as to def nt Weichert Company is hereby
reversed; and it i
2 THER ORDERED that plaintiff’s complaint against

defendant Weichert Company is hereby reinstated; and it is

3o3a




2 FURTHER ORDERED that a conformed copy of this Order be
served upon all counsel within seven (7) days of receipt of same

by attorneys. for Plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias.

DATED: ()
Catherine M. , Judge
opposed Superior Court ~f 13-""-;., Aoy
unopposed y
QIMU “Tha counl's aFncl. weve on » tha veend /or‘
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LADDEYCLARK ¢ RYAN

BRIAN M. LADDE'
'.'fom"':"' i ATTORNEYS AT LAW
Al N. RYAN
60 BLUE HERON ROAD fi I

e SPARTA, NEW JERSEY 07871-2600 S Nk sans
ANGE! \{ ) 729-16%0 : :&fr.wm::ouwvou
mcn:lot';m:'o FAX: (973) 728-1224 « CERTIFIED BY THE SUPREME
LAWRENCE J SUPP* COURT OF NEW JERSEY AS A C'ViL
JARROD C COFRANCESCO TRIAL ATTORNEY
DEBORAN L. SKEWARD-
LAUREN D. McFADDEN

IS s E-MAIL: \griicriaw.com

RICHARD A STEIN wwrw Jripw. COm

OF COUNSEL

March 9, 2005

Eric L. Grogan, Esq.
BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK
5§70 W. Mt. Pleasant Avenue
P.O. Box 657

Livingston, New Jersey 07039-0657

Re:  Vagias v. Woodmont Properties, LLC, etal
Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02
Our File No. 4413-25

Dear Mr. Grogan:

Enclosed please find a copy of the Order Granting Summary Judgment In Favor of
Weichert Co. which was signed and filed by the Honorable Catherine Langlois, J.S.C. on March

4,2005.

Very truly yours,
— /'/>

A
$e e Thomas N. Ryan
TNR:m .,

s o

Enclosure

Josa

o -
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LADDEY, CLARK & RYAN
Attorneys-at-Law

60 Blue Heron Road

Sparta, New Jersey 07871-2600
(973) 729-1880

Attorneys for Defendant, Weichert Realtors

THEODORE and FRANCES VAGIAS, ! SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
{ LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
Plaintiffs,
| Docket No. MRS-L-2245-02
-vs-
,' CIVIL ACTION
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LL.C., |
WOODMONT COURT AT MONTVILLE,
L.L.C. and WEICHERT CO. (formerly
WEICHERT REALTORS),

ORDER GRANTING SUMMARY
JUDGMENT IN FAVOR OF WEICHERT
co.

|
Defendants. |
J

THIS MATTER having been opened to the Court by Laddey, Clark & Ryan,
attorneys for Defendant, Weichert Realtors, Lawrence J. Supp, Esq., appearing, on a
motion for Summary Judgment; and Eric L. Grogan, Esq., of the law firm of Braff, Harris
& Sukonek, attorneys for Plaintiffs, appearing in opposition to the motion; the Court
having considered the papers submitted in support of and in opposition to the motion;

IT IS on this day of March, 2005, ORDERED: v

1. Defendant Weichert Co. (Weichret Realtors) be and is hereby granted

Summary Judgment dismissing all claims and cross-claims filed against it, with prejudice;

1 30éa
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2. A copy of this Ofder shall be served upon all parties within seven (7) days of

its receipt by counsel.

mmmwmm%r ”‘
/ Opposed
Unopposed
MAL
N:\USERS\Clients\4413-25 - ads Vagi Y Qr Order.doc
02/02/05
2
3074
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BRAFF, HARRIS & SUKONECK

COUNSELLORS AT LAW

570 WT. MT. PLEASANT AVENUE F' l ED
P.0. BOX 657

LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039

Telephone: 973-994-6677 &
Attorneys for Plaintiffs Theodore and Francis Vagias

Our File No. 244.14899

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
THEODORE AND FRANCIS VAGIAS, LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
DOCKET NO.: MRS-L-2245-02
Plaintiffs,

VS. Civil Action

WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC.,

WOODMONT COURT AT

MONTVILLE, LLC, AND WEICHERT

CO. (FORMERLY WEICHERT ORDER
REALTORS),

Defendants.

THIS MATTER having been opened to the Court on the application of Laddy,
Clark & Ryan, attorneys for Weichert Co. with notice to Braff, Harris & Sukoneck,
attorneys for plaintiffs, Theodore and Francis Vagias, upon a Notice of Motion for
Counsel Fees and Costs under Rule 1:4-8 and N.J.S.A, 2A:15-59.1 et seq. and
under Rule 4:21A-6(c) and the court having considered the papers, heard the
arguments of counsel, and for good cause_shown
IT IS on this Y27 day of /42" 2005,

ORDERED that the motion for Counsel Fees and Costs under Rule 1:4-8 and
N.J.S.A. 21A:15-59 et seq. is DENIED; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED that the Motion for Counsel Fees under Rule 4:21A-

6(c)(3) is granted and such fees are awarded in the amount of $750.00;

anditis

3o08%a
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FURTHER ORDERED that the Motion for Compensation for expert witness
costs under Rule 4:21A-6(c)(4) Is l 5}0 gl
and itis

FURTHER ORDERED that the enforcement of and collection of any amounts
awarded under the Order is stayed pending the resolution of the appeal in this
matter; and it is
FURTHER ORDERED that a conformed copy of this Order be served upon all

counsel within seven days of receipt of same by attorneys for plaintiffs, Theodore
and Francis Vagias.

/ DAVID B. RAND, 1.S.C,

2 BBl
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FILE No.542 0611 "03 13:34 1D :KRAETER , BURNS

LAW DIVISION: MORRIS COUNTY
DOCKET NO: MRSL-2245-02
Ciwil Action
vs.
WOODMONT PROPERTIES, LLC., ;
WOODMONT COURT AT MON'!VILU:' ORDER
LLC. and WEICHERT CO. (formerly DISMISSING COMPLAINT AND
WEICHERT REALTORS), ‘ COMPELLING ARBITRATION
Defendants.

This matter having been heard on the return date of a Notice of Motion of the

Woodmom defendants to compel arbitration and strike jury demand; and this Court

having heard oral argument on January 10, 2003, this Court having read the Brief and

Certifications submmed on behalf of the Woodmont
opposing papers submitted on behalf of plaintiffs, and for

lTlS,omhu_/D___dayomeuary,zoos A,-T}.(\.WMJI,.ITDFE

ORDERED, that the Complaint of phimiffs be and hereby is dismissed, and
AYaiisT TIE o Wecdnesl ".0 t‘FvJ.g‘
pursuant to

uns to arbitration,

defendants, and having read the
good cause being shown;

plaintiffs shall be compelled to submit their

Contract of Sale.

f Zucker -Zarett, '\IU J5
Supar}

or Court of New Jersey

S/0a



APPELLATE DIVISION AMENDED CIVIL CASE INFORMATION STATEMENT

TITLE IN FULL: SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
Vagias, Theodore v. Weichert & Co. APPELLATE DIVISION
DOCKET NO.: A-005029-04-T5

APPELLANT'S ATTORNEY(S):

NAME ADDRESS TELEPHONE CLIENT
Gloria B. Cherry 570 West Mount Pleasant Avenue  973-994-6677 Theodore and Francis Vagias
Livingston, NJ 07039
RESPONDENT'S NAME Lawrence J. Supp, Esq. 973-729-1880 Weichert Co.
ATTORNEY(S)*: Laddy, Clark & Ryan
60 Blue Heron Road
Sparta, NJ 07841

(* INDICATE WHICH PARTIES, IF ANY, DID NOT PARTICIPATE BELOW OR WHO WERE NO LONGER
PARTY TO THE ACTION AT THE TIME OF ENTRY OF THE ORDER/JUDGMENT BEING APPEALED.)
GIVE DATE AND SUMMARY OF JUDGMENT OR DECISION BEING

APPEALED AND ATTACH A COPY:

An Order was entered on January 10, 2003 by the Honorable Barbara Zucker-Zarett dismissing the Complaint
against Woodmont Properties L.L.C. and Woodmont Court at Montville, L.L.C. and compelling arbitration. The
attorney for the said defendants, Sidney J. Bernstein, was therefore not a party to the action at the time of entry of
the Orders being appealed

GIVE DATE AND SUMMARY OF JUDGMENT OR DECISION BEING APPEALED AND ATTACH A COPY:
Order of the Honorable Catherine Langlois dated April 20, 2005 denying Motion for Reconsiderstion of Order
dated March 4, 2005 granting summary judgment to Weichert Co. and portion of Order of the Honorable David B.
Rand dated September 12, 2005 granting the Weichert Co. motion for counsel fees and expert witness costs under
Rule 4;21A-6(c)(3) and (4).

Are there any claims against any party below, either in this or a consolidated action,
which have not been disposed of, including counterclaims, cross-claims, third party
claims and applications for fees? NO

If s0, has the order been certified as final pursuant to R.4:42-2?
(If the order has not been, certified leave to appeal must be sought. R.2:2-4, 2:5-6.)
(If the order has been certified, attach, together with a copy of the order, a copy of the complaint or any other
relevant pleadings and a brief explanation as to why the order qualified for certification pursuant to R. 4:42-2.)

Is the validity of a statute, regulation, executive order, franchise or constitutional
provision of this state being questioned? (R. 2:5-1(h)). NO

Jlla



GIVE A BRIEF STATEMENT OF THE FACTS AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY:

mn»unndhnmvmnpuhwlhnh.devd.pn-lhownu\vmcmu
Montville. Gabrielle Dingle of defendant Weichert Co. was the buyers ageat for this sale. Prior to this purchase,
mphmmmmmmmmwmmmummmnmm This
included the Montville section of Montville Township, and not the Towaco or Pine Brook sections of Montville
Township.

Moruuep-nhmpln-ﬂﬂsmuwnhmDhglutthedtendmkubolttlehom. Ina
conversation at the site, Ms. Dingle stated that the home was located within “Montville”. Thereafter, plaintiffs
purchased the home. Avalqln,thplnhﬂﬂshnedthtﬂch-ewulo(loeatedlltheMolMleuedol
of the Township, but rather in the Towaco section of the Township.

Plaintiffs brought a lawsuit, alleging violations of the Consumer Fraud Act, NJ.S.A. 56:8-2. After
discovery, defendant Weichert Co. brought a motion for summary judgment, which was heard on March 4, 2005,
The court granted defendant’s motion for summary judgment, which was heard on March 4, 200S. The court
granted defendant’s motion, ruling, as a matter of law, that the statements made by Ms. Dingle at the site were not
affirmative misrepresentations, but rather omissions. Appellants contend that this was error. The court also ruled
that,evenlﬂbemuuemwmmbemldd«ednnﬂr-.dvemﬁqwmm»mnuben
unconscionable practice. Appellants contend that this was also error.

A motion for reconsideration and rehearing of the court’s order granting summary judgment in favor of
defendant Weichert Co. was filed on March 21, 2008, returnable April 15, 200S. This motion was denied on April
20, 200S. Weichert Co. then filed a motion seeking counsel fees and costs under Rule 1:4-8 and N.J.S.A. 21A:15.59
et seq. (frivolous litigation rule and s